
INNISFIL PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD 
MEETING AGENDA  

Monday, January 16, 2023 – 7:00 p.m.  
Lakeshore Library – Community Room 

 
 

1. Call to Order – CEO  

• Land Acknowledgement Statement 

• Introductions and election of Board Chair 

• Election of the Board Vice-Chair 

• Appointment of Finance/Audit Committee 
 

 
2. Approval of Agenda          (copy & motion)  

[Motion #2023.  – THAT the agenda of the January 16, 2023 meeting be 
approved as presented.] 

 
3. Declaration of Interest 

None at time of agenda creation 
 
4. Delegations to the Board 

a) Library Department Overview 
 
5. Consent Agenda         (motion) 
 

a) Approval of Previous Minutes          (copy) 
Recommendation 
THAT the November 21, 2022 Board Meeting minutes be approved as 
presented.  

 
b) Correspondence           (copy) 

Recommendation 
THAT Correspondence Items 5b.01.01 to 5b.10.01 for January 16, 2023 be 
received. 
 

c) CEO Reports           (copy) 
Recommendation 
THAT the CEO Report 5c.01.01 for November and December 2022 be received. 
 

d) Financial Reports             (copy) 
Recommendation 
THAT the Financial Reports 5d.01.01 to 5d.01.02 for December 2022 be 
received. 
 

2a.01.01 



 2 

  
Consent Recommendation 
[Motion #2023. – THAT the consent agenda items 5 a) to 5 d), and the 
recommendations contained therein be approved as presented.] 
 
 

6. Business Arising  
 None at time of agenda creation  
 
 
7. Reports  

a)   Municipal Council Report                 (copy & information sharing) 
 
 
b)   Health & Safety Update                        (copy & motion) 
 
[Motion #2023.   THAT the minutes of the JHSC November 14, 2022 meeting be 
received.] 
 
 

8.  Policy   
 None at time of agenda creation 

 
 

9. Strategic Issues 
None at time of agenda creation 
 
             

10.  New Business 
a)  LIB 01-2023 Statutory Holidays 2023 and New Year’s Day 2024 

 
[Motion #2023.  – THAT LIB 01-2023 Statutory Holidays 2023 and New Year’s 
Day 2024 Report be approved as presented.] 

 
     

11. Comments and Announcements 
 a)   Calendar of Events                (link) 

https://innisfil.bibliocommons.com/events/search/index 

 

 
 b)   Professional Development Updates        (Information update only) 

• Ontario Library Association Superconference 2023 

• HR Download Health & Safety Training Modules 
  

https://innisfil.bibliocommons.com/events/search/index


 3 

 

12. In Camera  
a)  Consideration of a resolution to Hold a Closed Session Meeting as provided 

for under the Municipal Act, 2001, as amended, the Public Libraries Act, R.S.O. 
1990, c. P.44, and the Library Board’s Procedural By-Law Policy# B-2020-01. 

  

[Motion #2023. - THAT the Board holds a “Closed Session” Committee of 
the Whole meeting as provided for by the Municipal Act, 2001, as 
amended, the Public Libraries Act, R.S.O. c. P.44, and the Board’s 
Procedural By-Law Policy #B-2020-01 to deal with: 

 
a) advice that is subject to solicitor-client privilege, including 

communications necessary for that purpose.] 
 

[Motion #2023. – THAT the Board now rise and report on the “In Camera” 
Session and resume the regular Board meeting] 

  
13. Adjournment  
 

[Motion #2023. – THAT the meeting be adjourned] 
 
 



 4 

 
CORRESPONDENCE LIST for January 16, 2023 

 

5b.01.01 
Barrie Today, November 21, 2022, article entitled: Igniting Hope, Artistry 
and Community at Innisfil Beach Park, written by Amber Green 

 
(copy) 

5b.02.01 
Pressreader, 2022 report entitled: What Industry Leaders Predict About 
the Future of Libraries, Elif Tinaztepe, Partner at Schmidt Hammer Lassen 
Architects, Forward by Kelly Banks, Director of Libraries, Pressreader 

 
(copy) 

5b.03.01 
Innisfil Public Library Board, Anne Smith, November 22, 2022,Thank You 
letter to Mr. D. Blackmore of Tim Horton’s for Smile Cookie donation funds 

 
(copy) 

5b.04.01 
YouTube video link – Creative City Network 2022 Public Art Year in 
Review  https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=rZrzGw7k9vY&t=2211s 
 

 
(link) 

5b.05.01 
2022 Disinformation in Canada Report, prepared by: Institute for Public 
Relations; Leger; Master of Communications Management 

 
(copy) 

5b.06.01 
Barrie Today, December 11, 2022, article entitled Arts and Culture Alive 
and Well in Innisfil, written by Ricard Vigliano 

 
(copy) 

5b.07.01 

Social Sciences and Humanities Research Council of Canada (SSHRC), 
November 2022 report entitled “Palaces for the People:: Mapping Public 
Libraries’ Capacity for Social Connection and Inclusion, prepared by: Dr. 
Nicole Dalmer, Dr. Pam McKenzie, Dr. Paulette Rothbauer, Ebenezer 
Martin-Yeboah an Kevin Oswald 

 
(copy) 

5b.08.01 
Simcoe.com, December 20, 2022, article entitled ‘I’m Struggling with This’: 
Wasaga Beach Library Logo Meets Mixed Reaction at Council Table, 
written by Ian Adams, writer for the Wasaga Sun 

 
(copy) 

5b.09.01 
The Guardian, December 29, 2022, article entitled This Year I’m Thankful 
for US Public Libraries – Beautiful Icons of a Better Civic Era, written by 
Moira Donegan 

 
(copy) 

5b.10.01 
Outdoor Canada, January/February 2023 Issue, article entitled Art on Ice: 
A Cheery Antidote to the Dreary Dates of Winter, written by the Editors 

 
(copy) 

 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=rZrzGw7k9vY&t=2211s


INNISFIL PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD  
MEETING MINUTES  

Monday, November 21, 2022 – 7:00 p.m. 
Lakeshore Branch – Main Space 

In Attendance: Anne Smith, Wendy Van Straten, Deputy Mayor Kenneth 
Fowler, Councillor Donna Orsatti, Barb Baguley, Rhonda 
Flanagan, Monica Goodfellow 

Staff in Attendance: Erin Scuccimarri, Susan Baues, Jennifer Miyasaki 

Regrets: Sue Bennett, Raj Grover 

1. Call to Order

• The Board Chair called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. and read the Land
Acknowledgement Statement.

2. Approval of Agenda

Motion #2022.83 
Moved by:  Donna Orsatti 
Seconded by: Monica Goodfellow 

THAT the agenda of the November 21, 2022 meeting be approved as presented 
and amended.  

CARRIED. 

3. Declaration of Interest
There were no declarations of interest

4. Delegations to the Board
a) HackLAB Tour

A HackLAB Staff member provided the Board with a HackLAB tour and led an
ornament making activity in the ThinkLAB

5. Consent Agenda

• The CEO highlighted the Mayoral debate referenced in the CEO Report and
the feedback received after the event; it brings into focus the need for the
Library to continue to be a reliable source of information and advocate for
democracy.

• The Board Chair gave positive feedback regarding the letter from Bradford
West Gwillimbury Library (included in correspondence).

Motion #2022.84 
Moved by:  Wendy Van Straten 
Seconded by: Rhonda Flanagan 

5a.01.01



Innisfil Public Library Board Meeting Minutes for November 21, 2022 

Page 2 of 4 
 

THAT the consent agenda items 5 a) to 5 d), and the recommendations contained 
therein be approved as presented. 

 CARRIED. 
 
 

6. Business Arising   
No Business Arising        

 
  

7. Reports  
a)   Municipal Council Report  

• Summary notes were provided in the package 

• Final Council meeting occurred November 16th; the new Council inaugural 
meeting will take place on December 7th. 

• Councillor Orsatti advised that her last day will be November 30; she 
expressed her gratitude to the Board for the last 4 years 

 
b) Committee Reports 

i. Board Budget Committee  

• Operating and Capital Budget materials were handed out in the 
meeting; the CEO reviewed the package with the Board followed by a  
Q & A  

 
Motion #2022.85 

Moved by:  Donna Orsatti  
Seconded by:  Wendy Van Straten 

      
THAT the 2023/2024 Operating and Capital budgets be approved as presented to 
move forward in the budget process. 

 CARRIED. 

 
 

ii. Board Legacy Committee 
 
Motion #2022.86 

Moved by:  Rhonda Flanagan  
Seconded by:  Barb Baguley 
       
THAT the Board Legacy Committee, having fulfilled their mandate to create a Board 
Legacy Document, be disbanded. 

 CARRIED. 

 
 

iii. Truth and Reconciliation Committee  

• The Committee has not met due to the election; meetings will 
resume with the appointment of new Committee members in the 
new year. 



Innisfil Public Library Board Meeting Minutes for November 21, 2022 

Page 3 of 4 
 

 
 

 
c) Board Advocacy and Engagement 

• The Board Chair shared a recent experience with a patron who participated 
in the Tiny Art Show 

• The Board Chair and Library Staff handed out candy and craft kits to trick or 
treaters at the Library on Hallowe’en 

• Councillor Orsatti commented on the pumpkin carving contest; it was a 
fantastic way to promote the HackLAB 
 

8.  Policy  
 
a) EMPLOYMENT – COVID-19 Safety Policy #2022-29 
 
Motion #2022.87 

Moved by:  Wendy Van Straten 
Seconded by:   Donna Orsatti 
 
THAT the EMPLOYMENT – COVID-19 Safety Policy #E-2022-29 be approved as 
presented. 

CARRIED. 

  
 

9. Strategic Issues 
 a) County Library Cooperative Update 

• The CEO provided an update; a link will be provided to the recent County 
meeting agenda package in order that Board members have access to the 
reports that were presented at the meeting 

• Barb Baguley suggested we endeavour to find out if there is any possibility 
for a reconsideration of the decision to dissolve the Cooperative, given the 
legal assessments/advice and County election results. 

 

10.  New Business 
a) 2022 Board Meeting Schedule update 

• Due to the timing of the new Council inauguration and appointment of 
Library Board Council representatives, no formal meeting will be held in 
December.  Board Members are invited to attend a Holiday Social with 
Staff. 

b) 2023 Proposed Board Meeting Dates 

• A document outlining the proposed dates and locations of the 2023 
Board Meetings was provided in the package 
 

11. Comments and Announcements 
a) Calendar of Events 

o Link to Library offerings was provided in the agenda 



Innisfil Public Library Board Meeting Minutes for November 21, 2022 

Page 4 of 4 
 

• No new items were added. 
 

b) Professional Development 
o Ontario Library Association conference will be held on February 1-4, 

2023; the Library will register as an institution, allowing both Board 
and Staff to attend virtual and in-person sessions 
 

 
12. In Camera  
 No in-camera motions were made. 

 
 
13. Adjournment  
 

Motion #2022.88 
Moved by:    Barb Baguley 
  
THAT the meeting be adjourned at 9:30 p.m. 

 
 CARRIED. 

 

 
 
         
Anne Smith, Board Chair     Susan Baues, Secretary 



�����������	���
����
���������

���������������������� ���!�"�##$��� ��������%�&�'��"��(��)*+,���-��������+��.����
/�

0�1��
��

�
�������2����
�3�4����5�	��3��.���4���	��,�65�7����	������8�9�:���;.��*��������
��1�<�
����,�/
��2��	���+=
��=
>2��4�	.��?*�=
������	�=�,��2�����	��:����@
��4�
�*A�B���,�
�><��	��C�2���7�:����@
<�
�4�
��

����8@�	��/�	.��=��
����-
�
D��;��,�6�:���;.���+
3����	��.��E.��=��F����=����,
�<�,.��2	
���	��
�������=
���<�
�
G�H�G� �I
>����>���J�

���K
�7�L�2��	�*����M+��	�
�4�N�
�������.�	����K��/	�L<�
�������7��	��=���.��4�����	.�����
�4<�-��4O�,�
�����?P*+,���-�����7���:����@
C�4
>

5b.01.01



���������	�
���������
	��������	�
���������������
�������
����	�����
���������
����	�������������������������
���������
��������
������������
��������
����
������
��
������
���
�
������������ ������!�����	"��#
�
��$����%
�����	
����
����������
����
��������
���
�������������	�
����������������
������������������
��#
��
����������$
���&���
���	�
�������������&���
��'
�����
������
���
��
�	��(�������
�"��������
�	��
�������
�������)��	���
�����
������(�
��	��������
�
����
��
����
�����
���	�
�	��
���������
����
��	�����	��
�����������
������
�*���
����
�������
���������
�����
��	����
����(��
���������	�
��
��
��+������
�
�
������,����������
����������'
�����
��&���
��-.--�)
���	���'��������
���&�
���/��
��������,��������
	����
��
�����
��������
�������0�������������1������	�������	�
���	�
���	�
��
�����	�����	�'
���������
�����	���
��/������#
	�
������
������23)�'
����������
���4������5�
���������
�	�����
����
������
���
������������
���	���������	������)����������	�6�$

�����,
��
�����������
�����
7�3
�����
���'
�����������'������%
�����	7�8
��
���3��
�#
9�
��:
�
��7�;

��<���
��
�	����:�
������$����	�7�
���&���
��:
�����	����#
��
=��������6���������
����	��
���
�������
���������
����
��
������	"��5�
����
���������
��	���
������
��/��������#
����-.->�)���??��������	���
�������
����	��
���
������-.-? --�	�
	
�����������
�
����
����������
��;
��*	��
�5
(��������	���	�
��
��������������������
$�5�@�$���
����	�
��
�	���	�
�������
��
������������	��������
�	�!�	
���/����&������
��������
$�5�@�$���
���'/A���B��
���
������

�����
��	����
��
�������
���
��	��
�����������
�������������������
���C�
���	
������	���
����
�	�	�
�������������(���������
��	�
�����������������1����
���������(��������	�!$
	����
�*	�����
����
��	�
��
������������
�����	�
���
���
�
��	�������������
����
��
��
�	�
����
����&���
��'
�������	��
������
��
����
��������
����
�
�������	�
�����������������������
����������
	�
�����
������>������
��$��������
�������
���)�����
�����������������������������
������
�����
��
�
�
��
��
������)
���
������	"��
�������	"�����
$�5�@�$���
���������
���)�����	�
	���
��
���
���
�����	����������
���
	��	�
���	�������-.-.������������'A<�% ?D��
�������&�
���	���
�	��
���������	�������
���
�
��
�����
����
	����������
������	"��5�
����
�����
����	��
�����	"�����
$�5�@�$���
��*	�'�
�������
�����
�������
��
��



��������	
�����
���������������������
������������������
������
���	�������������������	
�������������	����������������
���������
������������	��
����	
��	���������������
�	������
�� !"�"#$��!"# %&��'�$%�(%$$)����
����	��
���	����*��
�	����������+����,�-��	
��.����	������������
	�������
��������������	���

�����
�	����	
�������
�����������������

��	������
�����
������������������+����,��

�//�" �"#$�0" %1 234$�3�0" %1�5/$36 7$""$%�" �"#$�$/5" %8$9 %"�3�'50"3:$ �0:�3�;!$0"5 )



5b.02.01



�����������	�
�����������
��������
����������
����������������
������������������ ����������!��"����#�""���$�

���%��������




��������	
����
�����
������������	�������	�	������
�������


��������������������������  �!"!!������������

#$%&'$%(
)*+,-�./0�)1+231,-4�5678986:;�<9=:�95>9?;�;@AAB8C:D�C<:68�EBFF@G6C6:;�H�8:I98D5:;;�BJ�<B>�C<:68�8B5:�<9;�:=B5=:D�B=:8�C6F:K�.;�EBFF@G6C6:;�E<9GI:4�;B�CBB�DB�C<:�6G;C6C@C6BG;�C<9C�;:8=:�C<:FK�L6789869G;�98:�C<:8:JB8:�C9;M:D�>6C<�EBG;C9GC5?�9D9AC6GI�C<:68�;:8=6E:;4�AB56E6:;�9GD�:=:G�D:;6IG�CB�F::C�C<:;:�D:=:5BAF:GC;�6G�8:95NC6F:K�O6C<�C<6;�G::D�CB�9GC6E6A9C:�9GD�8:;ABGD�CB�;<B8CN�9GD�5BGINC:8F�C8:GD;4�6CP;�6FAB8C9GC�CB�8:=6:>�C<:�FB=:F:GC;�9GD�D:=:5BAF:GC;�C<9C�98:�;<9A6GI�C<:�J@C@8:�BJ�5678986:;K�O:�Q8;C�:RA5B8:D�C<6;�6G�STUV4�>6C<�B@8�6G9@I@895�)@C@8:�BJ�L678986:;�8:AB8CK�*G�56I<C�BJ�C<:�89A6D�E<9GI:;�>:P=:�;::G�6G�C<:�A9;C�J:>�?:98;4�A98C6E@5985?�C<:�6FA9EC;�BJ�W1X*0NUV�BG�EBFF@G6C6:;4�5BE95�6G;C6C@C6BG;�9GD�C<:�>9?;�>:�>B8M4�>:P8:�8:=6;6C6GI�C<6;�C<:F:K�O:�;:C�B@C�CB�;::�><9C�<9;�E<9GI:D�;6GE:�C<:G4�><9C�8:F96G;�EBG;6;C:GC�9GD�><9C�56:;�9<:9D�JB8�567898?�C:9F;�6G�STSS�9GD�7:?BGDK-B�DB�;B4�>:�6GC:8=6:>:D�;6R�:RA:8C;�E<B;:G�JB8�C<:68�D6=:8;:�79EMI8B@GD;�9GD�:RA:86:GE:;�>6C<6G�C<:�567898?�Q:5DK�O:�9;M:D�:9E<�A:8;BG�CB�;<98:�<6;�B8�<:8�6G;6I<C;�97B@C�><9CP;�CB�EBF:�JB8�5678986:;�6G�C<:�J@C@8:�H�E<955:GI:;�C<:?�F9?�J9E:4�G:>�D:=:5BAF:GC;�EBF6GI�9GD�:RE6C6GI�BAAB8C@G6C6:;K�-<6;�8:AB8C�>655�:RA5B8:�C<:�;6R�F96G�C<:F:;�C<9C�:F:8I:D�J8BF�C<:;:�EBG=:8;9C6BG;4�<6I<56I<C6GI�6FAB8C9GC�98:9;�BJ�JBE@;�JB8�5678986:;�6G�?:98;�CB�EBF:K�

O:�E8B;;N8:J:8:GE:D�C<:;:�6G;6I<C;�>6C<�9�;@8=:?�BJ�B=:8�YTT�567898?�A8BJ:;;6BG95;�98B@GD�C<:�>B85D4�9;M6GI�C<:F�CB�8:;ABGD�CB�C<:;:�CBA6E;4�:597B89C:�BG�<B>�C<:?P8:�6FA9EC:D�7?�C<:;:�E<955:GI:;�9GD�;<98:�C<:�;C89C:I6:;�C<:?P8:�6FA5:F:GC6GI�CB�C9EM5:�C<:FKZ:55?�[9GM;068:ECB8�BJ�L678986:;4�\8:;;+:9D:8
]̂_̀â_b

c&d(�ef&�ghij(&%k��#lml%&�$n�ojp%d%j&i���qrs�%&t$%m�f&%&uv
wxy�z{|{}y�~z����}�}�y�

�������������������

������������������������������������ �����¡�¢���������£�¤�����¥���������������¦�§����̈����©��£��ª�����¢����«����������¢�������¬������������������������� �������­������������£��������­�����¥����¦¦¥������®���£������������­�������¦�£��������������£������̄������ �°±²¤�³́µ����������£¥����ª�¶�����������£��­�����­��§��­����¦�� �¬����������������¬�� ���������®�����������¢�� �¥�£��¥�£�����§����������¥�­�£�¥­����������������­����������������¥£��¢���� ��¦�������������¢����ª�±���� �̈����©��£��·��¦�������«���¦�­�̧���������¢�� �¥�£��������£�§����£�������������­�«�����¦�ª
¹p$lm�º&»»¼�½dh¾i
L678986:;�98:�9G�6GD6;A:G;975:�A98C�BJ�B@8�;BE695�6GJ89;C8@EC@8:K�O6C<�C<:�ABA@5986¿9C6BG�BJ�C<:�6GC:8G:C4�C<:?�98:�JB8E:D�CB�8:6G=:GC�C<:F;:5=:;4�FB=6GI�J8BF�7:6GI�9G�6G;C6C@C6BG�B8�8:AB;6CB8?4�CB�9G�:RA:86:GE:�86E<�6G�MGB>5:DI:�9GD�<@F9G6C?K�*G�C<6;�6;;@:�>:�D6;E@;;�<B>�;BF:�5678986:;�<9=:�8:>86CC:G�C<:F;:5=:;�CB�;:8=:�9�G:>�I:G:89C6BG�BJ�A9C8BG;K



��������	
����
�����
������������	�������	�	������
�������


��������������������������  �!"!!������������

#$%&'�()�*(+,'+,-./012�34�536726789:;<=:;> ?(&@-,@*�-A-,$@+$%@&@,B�-,C$,'D@'-
E<<F�FG<�<HI<;FJ KL;M<N�O<FG:>:P:QN

R::STUQ�V:;=W;>
X@Y@*�'Z[(\'CZ'+,�]�Z'̂@$�&@,'C$*B
_**'--@%@&@,B�]�@+*&A-@Y@,B @̀D@,$&�,((&-�]�,C$@+@+D

ab$C'̂�*A&,AC$&�]�@+,'&&'*,A$&�[C'-'CY$,@(+� c(Cd)(C*'�'̂Y'&([Z'+,�
ef egeh ifejkhijel ig kf



��������	
����
�����
������������	�������	�	������
�������


��������������������������  �!"!!������������

#$$%�%&$�$'($)%*

+$,%&�-&./0�1234563789�:;<;=45;7�>??@43<<324�A44?B5;85?7:;<;=45;
+CDEC�FC)GH./�I765J37?K4�12?J2;L4�;76�M32N5B34�O5P2;25;79�Q75N32458=�?R�>25854S�T?<KLP5;T;7;6;

UE,V�-,/CW%$($�1;287329�MBSL568�X;LL32�O;4437�A2BS583B84Y37L;2@
H&CZ,[&C$E�\CEEZC/�M375?2�O5P2;2=�:;7;J329�:3L]S54�1KP<5B�O5P2;2534�QMA

_̂C/,%C�-&C[̀$)�Y523B8?29�:;2@3857J��?R�abTcO5PQMA
d/%e/,.�-.))$*�Tfb9�afTQO��T?74K<857J�AJ37B=�1?28KJ;<

ghhi�ijh�hklhmin



��������	
����
�����
������������	�������	�	������
�������


��������������������������  �!"!!������������

#$$%&&'(')'*+�,�'-$).&'/'*+012345�64789:9;9<5=12�24>?9@:4@7>�A964�B296C DE�FGHHEI�HJKLMLN�OEMPQ�MLGRSI�OTE�UGLHI�UJOT�M�VWXYREQOJGS�PRHOJFHE�ZTGJZE�QRL[EN�MKGRO�OTEJL�E\FELJESZEQ�LEHMOEI�OG�OTE�OTEPEQ�ZG[ELEI�JS�OTJQ�LEFGLO]�̂TE�_SIJS̀Q�UEa[E�ZGSQGHJIMOEI�UELE�H̀EMSEI�bLGP�cdc�UGLHIUJIE�LEQFGSQEQ]

eGRSOLJEQfgeGSOJSESOQf hij�kZMIEPJZ�HJKLMLJEQlmj�nXVo�HJKLMLJEQgj�eGLFGLMOE�HJKLMLJEQpj�qG[ELSPESO�HJKLMLJEQ
imj�rRKHJZ�HJKLMLJEQ



�������������	
����
������ ������������������

��������������������������� !"#�$"%&'%&�(')"*+&"!+'*�&"�+%$,-*+.'�,'/!%+%0�$'%&'!*� "!�&1'+!�$"##-%+&+'*�23�(+.'!*+ 3+%0�&1'�-*'�" �&1'+!�*)/$'*�4�/�&!'%(�5'�6!*&�'7),"!'(�+%�89:;<��"(/3=�&1'�'7)'!&*�5'�*)">'�5+&1�!'+&'!/&'(�&1'�+#)"!&/%$'�" �/$$'**+2+,+&3�/*�/�$"!'�)/!&�" �&1+*�'?"!&<��+2!/!+'*�" �&1'� -&-!'�%''(�('*+0%�5+&1"-&�2/!!+'!*�&"�5',$"#'�(+.'!*'=�#-,&+0'%'!/&+"%/,�$"##-%+&+'*<��1'*'�','#'%&*�$/%�2'�)13*+$/,�@5+('!�/+*,'*=�,"5'!�&/2,'*=�/(A-*&/2,'�*'/&+%0B�"!�+%$"!)"!/&'(�+%&"�)!"0!/##+%0=�*-$1�/*�"?'!+%0�&'7&C&"C*)''$1�*$!''%�!'/('!*=�"!�$,"*'(�$/)&+"%+%0�"!�����&!/%*,/&+"%��(-!+%0�'.'%&*<
DEFGHIJ�KLMNOG�PE��FQQEKKHPOE�RM�ESETUMIE�V+.'�3"-!�)/&!"%*�/�!'/(+%0�'7)'!+'%$'�&1/&�#''&*�0".'!%#'%&C#/%(/&'(�/$$'**+2+,+&3�*&/%(/!(*�@WX�V�8<:<B=�5+&1�/-(+"=�&/2�%/.+0/&+"%=�$","!�$"%&!/*&=� "%&�*+Y'�$"%&!",�/%(�#"!'<�'/!%�#"!'�/2"-&�Z!'**�'/('!��$$'**+2+,+&3�1'!'<

[HPTFTHEK�\HOO�QMIRHINE�RM�GESEOM]�HIRM�FQQEKKHPOÊ�HIQONKHSE�OEFTIHIJ�QEIRETK_àabccdedfdgh�i�djafkcdldgh



��������	
����
�����
������������	�������	�	������
�������
 ����������������������� ���

!"#$%%#$&'$#�()#�*+,#&#+$% -�./..�"#$%%#$&'$#

01�2345676�8459:�;5<=2=>�862?9�@66A�81�82B6�2�4C?2@D36@86=6A�2EE=1234�81�A695F@G�H046�2=3458638C=2;�A695F@�1I�846�<C5;A5@F�J59�5?E1=82@8K:�<C8�2;91�41L�L6�A695F@�846�A2>D81DA2>�42EE6@5@F9�L5845@�58�M�846�E=1F=2?9:�846�2385758569:N�92>9�O42?53426;�P2;;?2@G�HQ76@�846�I=56@A;5@699�1I�846�982RG�S;;�1I�84196�845@F9�I2;;�5@81�A695F@GN�PC?2@D36@8=53�A695F@�2;91�6?E1L6=9�846�5@A575AC2;G�HT@6�1I�846�845@F9�8428�L6�=62;;>�@66A�59�2@�2EE=1234�L46=6�E28=1@9�L5;;�<6�F576@�E;6@8>�1I�3415369�1@�41L�846>�L1C;A�;5B6�81�233699�31@86@8:�1=�E2=8535E286�5@�2@�676@8�1=�L6<5@2=�I1=�8428�?2886=:N�92>9�U6584�041@FG�QVC58>:�A576=958>�2@A�5@3;C951@�WQXYZ�2=6�3=58532;�31?E1@6@89�1I�8459�L1=BG�H[2@>�;5<=2=569�2=6�=69E1@A5@F�81�J846�72;C6�E;236A�1@�QXY�81A2>K:�3=6285@F�E2@6;9�2@A�=6759585@F�98=286F53�E;2@9:N�92>9�P2;;?2@G�HS�=59B�59�8428�8459�59�\C98�2�?1?6@8G�S9�L6�F68�E298�846�E2@A6?53:�845@F9�1E6@�<23B�CE�2@A�L6�F68�<23B�81�@1=?2;:�L6�;196�8428�?1?6@8G�Y8�L1C;A�<6�A67298285@F�I1=�;5<=2=569�81�@18�82B6�8459�85?6�81�6?<6A�84196�@6L;>�A593176=6A�E=5@35E;69GN]C2@582�0423B6=�634169�846�C=F6@3>�1I�?2B5@F�=62;�342@F6�L5845@�;5<=2=>�5@9858C851@9G�HY@9862A�1I�F575@F�;5E�96=7536�81�QXY�5@585285769:�A1�846�42=A�L1=BG�0428�?62@9�82B5@F�9813B�1I�846�L2>9�8428�>1C�E6=E68C286�2@85D̂;23B@699�2@A�4276�>1C=�?2@2F6=9�I1;;1L�9C58:N�946�92>9G�H_1??C@53286�L584�3;62=�EC=E196�2@A�E=175A6�?62@5@FIC;�1EE1=8C@58569�81�36@86=�846�
àbb�����c��d�d���e�����f�bgh��i�j���������HS9�L6�845@B�2<1C8�L428�58�?62@9�I1=�;5<=2=569�81�<6�=1186A�5@�6VC58>�2@A�5@3;C951@:�Y�845@B�2�4CF6�E2=8�1I�8428�=6VC5=69�;5<=2=569�81�=61=56@8:N�92>9�P2;;?2@G�H_1@95A6=5@F�846�L2>9�846>�845@B�2<1C8�846�31??C@58>:�846�L2>9�846>�96=76�846�31??C@58>�=5F48GN�S9�E2=8�1I�846�=6A695F@�1I�[klm9�_199588�<=2@34:�P2;;?2@�2@A�459�862?�;6A�2�84=66D?1@84�31??C@58>�6@F2F6?6@8�5@58528576�I13C96A�1@�846�2=89�31??C@58>G�046>�9E1B6�L584�176=�noo�;132;�2=85989�81�C@A6=982@A�41L�81�<698�=6A695F@�2�p:qooD9VC2=6DI118�E6=I1=?2@36�9E236G�046>�;62=@6A�8428�846=6�L6=6�76=>�I6L�E;2369�5@�846�358>�L46=6�2=85989�I6;8�846>�31C;A�<6�8465=�2C846@853�96;769:�91�846�;5<=2=>�862?�L1=B6A�3;196;>�L584�846?�81�<C5;A�2@�5@3;C9576:�2336995<;6�9E236�8428�8=C;>�?68�8465=�@66A9G�H]C98�L584�8459�9?2;;�E6=I1=?2@36�9E236�5@�1@6�;5<=2=>:�L6�3=6286A�2�?1A6;�<C5;8�1@�25A�8428�L1C;A�@18�1@;>�9276�2=85989:�<C8�2;91�=695A6@89:�I=1?�853B68�31989G�0459�?1A6;�429�846�32E2358>�81�3=6286�2�95F@5r32@8�631@1?53�5?E238GN�

715369�1I�2;;�̂YkT_�6?E;1>669G�̂C5;A�846�6R1=89�81�<6�6VC582<;6�2@A�5@3;C9576�5@81�;5<=2=>�982R�E6=I1=?2@36�?2@2F6?6@8�E;2@9G�Y8�?62@9�@1845@F�81�92>�>1C�2=6�2@85D=23598�1=�9CEE1=8�̂YkT_�E61E;6:�58m9�2�31?E;686;>�A5R6=6@8�845@F�L46@�>1C�F576�CE�91?6�1I�>1C=�E1L6=�EC885@F�23851@�<645@A�846�=4681=53sY�41E6�QXYD36@86=6A�A695F@�59�?1=6�842@�2�?1?6@8�2@A�<631?69�2�<29851@�1I�;5<=2=52@945EGN

tuvvwxx�ywz{|{}~����wv�������vv�������



�������������	
����
������ ������������������

��������������������������������� ���!�� ���"�����#"�#"��������� �#�����"� �������$� %����#������ &�� #�����#����"��#��'�()*+,-,*./�0.,.�-12�-,.�34.�56-,-137,�89�:;<�=><?<>@A:B8C�89�8D>�BC:<EE<F:DAE�;<>B:AG<HI�?AJ?�-C:KCB8�38>><?L�*C�A�EBM>A>JH�N<�OCPH�AFF<??�ACP�?;A><�:;<�=;J?BFAE�M88Q?�89�8D>�EB:<>A>J�ACP�?FB<C:BOF�=>8PDF:B8CL�3;<�C<N�PBGB:AE�AG<�ACP�B:?�:<F;C8E8GB<?�AEE8N�EBM>A>B<?�:8�D?<�PBGB:AE�=EA:98>R?�ACP�:88E?�BC�AC�<S8>:�:8�=><?<>@<�F8C:<C:LI�

TUVWXY�Z[\][WV\�̂�_̀]X\\XZ][V\�aWXTXWbV]_c̀
3;B?�B?�8C<�89�:;<�R8?:�BR=8>:AC:�9DCF:B8C?�89�A�EBM>A>JH�MD:�:;<�EBM>A>J�89�:;<�9D:D><�NBEE�OCP�NAJ?�:8�?;A><�8NC<>?;B=�89�:;<?<�><F8>P?�NB:;�B:?�F8RRDCB:J�d�AC�BR=8>:AC:�C<N�:;<R<�:;A:�<R<>G<P�9>8R�:;B?�J<A>e?�><?<A>F;L�



��������	
����
�����
������������	�������	�	������
�������
 ������������������� �����������!��"��#���$ 

%&'())'(*+('�,-'�./0'*'/() 1�2322�&'())'(*+('

4567458�96:;8;<�8=�=>?�4@6A?;B6=<�CD�E;6=6B>�FCGHI:68�J4EFK4@6A?;B6=<�CD�E;6B=6B>�FCGHI:68L�M8@NCHA?;L�E;6=6B>�FCGHI:68L�F8@8O8 PQRSQ�TQUVWXY�XZ[S\Y]̂�_X̀�a]bXSXY\cQ[\XY�Xd�[_]�S\eUQUR�̂fQb]�Qb_\]g]̂�[_\̂h�W_]�dXbẐ]̂�XY�[_]�Y]]â�Xd�iYa\j]YXẐ�bXkkZY\[\]̂�̀_]Y�\[�bXk]̂�[X�[_]�bXŶ]UgQ[\XYl�a\j\[\cQ[\XY�QYa�kQYQj]k]Y[�Xd�[_]\U�mYX̀S]aj]�n�ZfS\d[\Yj�[_]\U�gX\b]̂l�S][[\Yj�[_]k�kQm]�a]b\̂\XŶ�QYa�\YgXSg\Yj�[_]k�\Y�_X̀�[_]�S\eUQUR�bQY�e][[]U�̂]Ug]�[_]kh�o_\̂�k]QŶ�a]g]SXf\Yj�kXU]�bZS[ZUQSSR�QffUXfU\Q[]�k][QaQ[Q�QYa�\YbSẐ\g]�bSQ̂ \̂pbQ[\XY�̂R̂[]k̂l�XU�S][[\Yj�[_]�bXkkZY\[R�a][]Uk\Y]�[_]\U�X̀Y�Qbb]̂ �̂fUX[XbXŜh�qr[�s̀ \ts̀Q�T\eUQUR�Q[�[_]�sY\g]Û\[R�Xd�uU\[\̂_�vXSZke\Q�wsuvxl�̀]�Ẑ]�QY�QaQf[Q[\XY�Xd�[_]�uU\QY�y]]U�vSQ̂ \̂pbQ[\XY�WR̂[]k�QYa�[_]�z\Û[�{Q[\XŶ�|XẐ]�Xd�T]QUY\Yj�̂Ze}]b[�_]Qa\Yĵl~�̂_]�̂QR̂h�qWX�eX[_�[_]�bSQ̂ \̂pbQ[\XY�̂R̂[]k̂ �QYa�[_]�̂Ze}]b[�_]Qa\Yĵ�[Qm]�\Y[X�QbbXZY[�_X̀�bXkkZY\[\]̂�a]̂bU\e]�[_]k̂]Sg]̂�QYa�_X̀�[_]R�̀QY[�[X�e]�bQSS]ahqWX�kQYR�iYa\j]YXẐ�bXkkZY\[\]̂�_Qg]�g]UR�̂f]b\pb�fUX[XbXŜ�dXU�_X̀�[X�Qbb]̂ �̂\YdXUkQ[\XY�QeXZ[�[_]kl�QYa�Q�SX[�Xd�[\k]̂�[_\̂�\̂�\YdXUk]a�eR�[_]\U�X̀Y�X̀USag\]̀ �̂QYa�ZYa]Û[QYa\Yĵl~�̂_]�bXY[\YZ]̂h�qWX�_̀]Y�\[�bXk]̂�[X�Ẑ�Q̂�S\eUQU\]̂l�̀]�Y]]a�[X�e]�Q̀QU]�Xd�_X̀�[X�dQb\S\[Q[]�bXYg]ÛQ[\XŶ�̀\[_�bXkkZY\[\]̂l�]̂f]b\QSSR�̀_]Y�̀]�U]�Qb[\Yj�Q̂�̂[]̀QUâ�Xd�̂]Ŷ\[\g]�\YdXUkQ[\XY�XU�̂[]̀QUâ�Xd�kQ[]U\QŜ�[_Q[�̀]�_Qg]�jQ\Y]a�\Y�XZU�bXSS]b[\XŶ�Xg]U�[\k]l�̀\[_XZ[�[_]�f]Uk\̂̂\XY�Xd�̂f]b\pb�bXkkZY\[\]̂�[_Q[�̀]�̀XUm�̀\[_h~



��������	
����
�����
������������	�������	�	������
�������
 ������������������� �����������!��"��#���$ 

%&'()**()+,)(�-.(�/01(+(0)* 2�3433�'()**()+,)(

56789:8;<7=>?@<A7@<B�CDE�FD8G89H

IJKL�MNLO�PQROSJMTJ�JUMJ�JUV�WVLPXT�OY�JUV�NPZSMS[�SV\V]JL�JUV�NMTW�MTW�JUV�]OQQ̂ TPJPVL�LPĴMJVW�JUVSV_�̀OS�VaMQRNVb�JUV�WVLPXT�OY�JUV�cdPeadM�fPZSMS[�MJ�ghi�PL�PTYOSQVW�Z[�LJŜ]ĴSVL�ẐPNJ�Z[�ITJVSPOS�iOMLJ�jMNPLU�kMJPOTL_�IT�JUV�iUPTOOl�mMSXOT�NMTX̂MXV�JUV[�MSV�]MNNVW�nVl̂NPb�JUV�fPNKdMJ�kMJPOT�]MNNL�JUVQ�jeoLJlVT�MTW�PT�pTXNPLU�JUV[�MSV�lTOdT�ML�RPJ�UÔLVL_�fPlVdPLV�dUVT�j]UQPWJ�qMQQVS�fMLLVT�rS]UPJV]JL�WVLPXTVW�M�TVd�NPZSMS[�PT�iUSPLJ]ÛS]Ub�kVd�sVMNMTWb�JUV[�dOSlVW�dPJU�JUV�NO]MN�kXMP�tMÛ�ITWPXVTÔL�RVORNVLb�JUV�SPXUJŶN�OdTVSL�OY�JUMJ�NMTW_�tUV�SVL̂NJ�dML�M�LRM]V�WVLPXTVW�YOS�JUVPS�SPĴMNL�u�JUV�dM[L�JUV[�QVVJ�MTW�XSVVJb�JUV�dM[L�JUV[�]VNVZSMJV_�vhVPTX�MZNV�JO�WVLPXT�M�ẐPNWPTX�MSÔTW�QOwVQVTJ�MTW�PTJVSM]JPOTL�PL�wVS[�ROdVSŶNbx�LM[L�tPTMyJVRVb�vĵWWVTN[�PJ�ẑLJ�ZV]OQVL�M�TMĴSMNb�PTĴPJPwV�QOwVQVTJ�JUSÔXU�JUV�ẐPNWPTX�YOS�JUV�RVORNV�dUO�dPNN�̂LV�PJ_x



��������	
����
�����
������������	�������	�	������
�������
 ������������������� �����������!��"��#���$ 

%%&'())'(*+('�,-'�./0'*'/() 1�2322�&'())'(*+('

4�#�����!��5� 678�9:;<8=9<>�>9;?�@A9B�C9:DE;<F<G�HI>�J8<D;�A9K8D8L�M<N9J:�<=IA=<N�DAI:JN9M<�9;N�OIPP7:9;L�:<<MN5� QI8<�9:N9J?;N�B8IP�I78�M9NO7NN9I:��>9;?�RDLAD�SD8TUI:G��HI>�;?9N�V:M9J<:I7N�F8IJ8DPP9:J�A9K8D89D:�9N�?<AF9:J�;I�M<OIAI:9E<�;?<�A9K8D8L

WXYZ[\Z]̂ Y_̀ab̂cYb̂d�efg�hfZiZ[j



��������	
����
�����
������������	�������	�	������
�������
 �������������������������� ��!"�!�

#$%&'((&')*'&�+,&�-./&)&.'( 0�1211�%&'((&')*'&#$���

�����������
�������
 3�4544����

������

6�� � �!��7����!8! "!�����!�9! �����:����������������������;<�=>?@A�BC�DEFGHCI�JK�LMNLONP�LJ�PQRRJSL�LTU�VJKWXLUSY�PQPLMOKMZOVOL[�J\�LTU�VOZSMS[�OLPUV\]�̂O_USPO\[OKW�SU_UKQU�PLSUMYP�LTSJQWT�NSUMLO_U�RSJWSMYP�MK̂�PUS_ONU�J̀USOKWPa�bĴM[A�cUdSU�VJJeOKW�ML�PQPLMOKMZOVOL[�LTSJQWT�M�ZSJM̂US�VUKP]�TJc�VOZSMSOUP�J\�LTU�\QLQSU�cOVV�̂UYJKPLSMLU�LTML�UK_OSJKYUKLMV�PQPLMOKMZOVOL[�ÙJSLP�WJ�TMK̂�OK�TMK̂�cOLT�PJNOMV�fQPLONUA�OKNVQ̂OKW�UgQMVOL[�MK̂�̂UNJVJKOhMLOJKA�MK̂�LTU�WUKUSMV�cUVVZUOKW�J\�NJYYQKOLOUPa� i!�9�8� !jJc�VOZSMSOUP�TM_U�UPLMZVOPTÛ�LTUOS�JcK�ZSMK̂�J\�PQPLMOKMZVU�̂U_UVJRYUKL
HQNNUPP\QV�PQPLMOKMZOVOL[�OKOLOMLO_UP�SUgQOSU�VJNMV�LMNLONPA�MNLOJK�MK̂�NJJŜOKMLOJKa�bTOP�T[RUSVJNMV�\JNQP�TMP�MVcM[P�ZUUK�M�NJSU�PLSUKWLT�J\�VOZSMSOUPa�BTOVU�YJSU�MK̂�YJSU�VOZSMSOUP�MSU�MVOWKOKW�LTUOS�PLSMLUWOUP�cOLT�LTU�G<dP�PQPLMOKMZOVOL[�WJMVPA�LTU[dSU�MVPJ�LTOKeOKW�MZJQL�LTUOS�LSORVU�ZJLLJY�VOKU]�RUJRVUA�RSJPRUSOL[�MK̂�LTU�RVMKULa�bTU�UkRUSLP�cU�PRJeU�cOLT�PUU�LTU�VOZSMS[�MP�M�VO_OKW�VMZ�\JS�PQPLMOKMZOVOL[�ÙJSLPA�ZSOKWOKW�RUJRVU�LJWULTUS�LJ�PTMSU�PQPLMOKMZVU�RSMNLONUP�MK̂�VUMSK�\SJY�UMNT�JLTUSa�bTOP�OP�NJKPOPLUKL�cOLT�JQS�PQS_U[�lK̂OKWPa

mnopqrps�qtqrupvuwpoprxqryurz{pzq



�������������	
��	�
����
�� �	����	�����������

����	��������	�������	����� �	�!"��	���	#�����	"#	��!������ $%&'()'*	(+(),'-,.'&')/	()0,)12'1(

34567	847946:;68	<;=797;68	976	9>><?;@: ABCCDEBFDGHIJ	KHGL	FMNMDFOLMFN	BF	OHGP	OBQIOHC RSSHIJ	OCHTDGM	OLDIJM	SDGDEDNMN	DIS	CHGMFDGQFM	GB	OBCCMOGHBIN
UVMFHIJ	WFMM	LBCSN	DIS	FMSQOHIJ	GLM	IQTEMF	BW	FMWMFMIOM	GHGCMN	GB	CMNNMI	GLM	IMMS	WBF	XDGFBIN	GB	TBYM	DFBQIS	GLM	OHGP ZMSQOHIJ	XDXMF	QNM	KLMI	XBNNHECM



��������	
����
�����
������������	�������	�	������
�������
 �������������������������� ��!"�!�

#$%&'((&')*'&�+,&�-./&)&.'( 0�1211�%&'((&')*'&

345676489�:7;�<894=;�>?6�@?A49B4:�9C9B74;754A4BD�79�E8AAF�GH@8;�B@8�IJ�9C9B74;754A4BD�=?7A9�:7K8�?CBL�B@8D�58:7K8�8MNA4:4B�>?6�7AA�?>�C9LO�97D9�P4;7QB8N8F�GRAA�A45676489�@7S8�B@846�A?:7A�=?7A9�?>�@?E�B@8D�B67;9A7B8�B@8KF�T�B@4;U�B@8�VC89B4?;�49�@?E�E8�79�<894=;869�:7;�9CNN?6B�B@8K�5D�:687B4;=�9N7B47A�9?ACB4?;9�<64S8;�5D�B@846�S7AC89�7;<�=?7A9FO�W@8�=4S89�B@8�8M7KNA89�?>�<894=;4;=�97>8�7;<�E8A:?K4;=�9N7:89�B?�9CNN?6B�=8;<86�8VC7A4BDL�?6�9CNN?6B4;=�4KN6?S8<�;CB64B4?;�5D�<894=;4;=�=76<8;9�7;<�?CB<??6�9N7:8�B?�>88<�7;<�;?C649@�B@8�:?KKC;4BDF�RA?;=94<8�B@898�4;4B47B4S89L�4BX9�4KN?6B7;B�B@7B�A45676489�9@?E�B@846�68BC6;�?;�4;S89BK8;B�>?6�B@898�8Y?6B9F�GT�B@4;U�4BX9�4KN867B4S8�>?6�A45676489�B?�58�75A8�B?�Z;<�E7D9�B?�:7NBC68�B@846�9?:47A�4KN7:B�7;<�B?�58�75A8�B?�B8AA�B@?98�9B?6489LO�97D9�[7AAK7;F�GTBX9�4KN?6B7;B�B?�Z;<�B@8�64=@B�9?6B9�?>�K879C68K8;B9L�B@8�64=@B�9?6B9�?>�VC7A4B7B4S8�7;<�VC7;B4B7B4S8�<7B7�N?4;B9�B@7B�:7;�9N87U�B?�B@8�4KN?6B7;B�E?6U�B@7BX9�@7NN8;4;=FOP@?;=�8:@?89�B@49L�8KN@794Q4;=�@?E�:64B4:7A�B@49�49�B?�98:C68�>CBC68�>C;<4;=�>?6�9C:@�N6?\8:B9F�GP@8�A45676D�687AAD�@79�B?�68567;<�?6�68N?94B4?;�4B98A>�79�7�68S8;C8]=8;867B4;=�8;B4BD�>?6�B@8�:?C;B6DL�67B@86�B@7;�\C9B�7�:?9B�:8;B86�>?6�:CABC67A�4;4B47B4S89LO�@8�97D9F�GP@8�A45676D�K7D�A??U�4;B?�@?E�4B�:7;�7<<�S7AC8�B?�U8D�9?:47A�8:?;?K4:�98:B?69�?6�=?S86;K8;B�K4;49B6489L�E@868�B@8�9?:47A�68BC6;�?;�4;S89BK8;B�:7;�58�K879C68<�>6?K�B@846�9?:47A�4KN7:B�B??A9F�P@49�E4AA�\C9B4>D�K?68�>C;<4;=�B?�B@8�A45676489�>6?K�B7MN7D869�7;<�>6?K�B@8�=?S86;K8;BFO�̂�_�̀���a�!b!
GT�B@4;U�4BX9�4KN867B4S8�>?6�A45676489�B?�58�75A8�B?�Z;<�E7D9�B?�:7NBC68�B@846�9?:47A�4KN7:B�7;<�B?�58�75A8�B?�B8AA�B@?98�9B?6489cde�345676489�E868�7;<�768�B@8�=C767;B?6�?>�B@8�N68986S7B4?;�?>�?C6�4;B8AA8:BC7A�@864B7=8FO
fghigjk�lmnhop�qonjgjk�r�fstujgh�vjgtpwfghigjkx�yhnsjugx�fgtgzg



�������������	
��	�
����
�� �	����	�����������
���������	���	������	��	�� �	��!"	#$!%	�!&�% '	(%#&�)	*#%	+#'' ,#% ��#�-	*#.�!%��(	)!/#+% ��+	0% +��+!.	��	 	1 "	#��!%	+�2�+	��.���&��#�.	+ �3�4	56�!%!3.	 	(!�!% '	)!+'����(	�%&.�	��	��.���&��#�.-	 �)	'�,% %�!.	 %!	.��''	��#&(��	#*	 .	,!��(	2!%"	+%!)�,'!	0' +!.4	�"	,!��(	��!	/#.�	+%!)�,'!-	��+'&.�2!-	&�,� .!)	)!/#+% ��+	.0 +!-	��!"	 '.#	� 7!	#�	  	�&(!	%!.0#�.�,�'��"-8	. ".	6�� 9�!0!4	5�.	#&%	.#+�!��!.	 %!	(!����(	/#%!	 �)	/#%!	0#' %�9!)-	'�,% %�!.	 %!	��!	#�!	0' +!	1�!%!	1!	+ �	 ''	+#/!	�#(!��!%-	%!( %)'!..	#*	#&%	2�!1.-	, +7(%#&�).	 �)	���!%!.�.4	6�!	'�,% %"	�.	��!	#�!	0' +!	�� �	�.	 +�& ''"	/ )!	�#	,%��(	&.	�#(!��!%-	%!( %)'!..	#*	1� �	1!	����748

:;<==	>;;	?	@ABCDE@	E;;F	GBA	=DHA?AD;>	?>	IA;FDH=;	J=?I;>	BG	IDKDI	;LJBC;AL;EMN	HBMO	MB	GB>M;A	F;LBIA?IP	?EF	JA;K;EM	MO;	>JA;?F	BG	LD>DEGBAL?MDBEQRSRQ	TUVWXTYUTZ[	\	UT]R̂	_R[TŶ Q̀



��������	
����
�����
������������	�������	�	������
�������
 ������������������ ���!�"�#����"�$%&'�'()'*+,�-'�,)./'�-0+&�&01&201&+'3�+&'�.)).*+450+0',�206*7*0',�&78'�6'974,'�+&':�6*051�+.1'+&'*�,49&�7�308'*,'�9*.,,;,'9+0.5�.<�)'.)2'=�%&'�0>).*+759'�.<�,4,+705051�3'>.9*79:�753�942+087+051�>'307�20+'*79:�*'>705,�9.5,0,+'5+�-0+&�.4*�?@AB�C53051,D�+&.41&�+&'�3'>753,�.5�206*7*0',�-0+&�+&'�*7)03�'8.24+0.5�.<�+'9&5.2.1:�753�721.*0+&>,�9.5+054'�+.�1*.-=
EF�+&05/�>75:�9.5,4>'*,�-022�72-7:,�6'�+*7))'3�-0+&05�+&'0*�'9&.�9&7>6'*DG�,7:,�%&.51=�EH,)'90722:�6:�722�/053,�.<�92'8'*�721.*0+&>,�+&7+�>7:�9.5,+75+2:�*'05<.*9'�

+&'0*�6'20'<,�753�80'-,D�05,+'73�.<�.)'5051�+&'0*�>053,�+.�'()2.*'�5'-�03'7,�.*�80'-,=�I.�+&'�206*7*:�79+4722:�&7,�7�8'*:�0>).*+75+�*.2'�+.�)27:=�%&7+�0,�+.�>7/'�78702762'�.5;3'>753�9.5+'5+�+&7+�975�6'�4,'3�05�7�5'4+*72�>755'*�753�+&7+�722.-,�0530803472,�+.�>7/'�+&'0*�.-5�05<.*>'3�753�9729427+'3�9*0+0972�3'90,0.5,=G%.**',�71*'',J�EK06*7*0',�7*'�05�+&'�>0332'�.<�9.5<4,0.5�7*0,051�<*.>�+&'�'()2.,0.5�.<�,.9072�5'+-.*/,D�-&09&�206*7*0',�72,.�4,'=�%&'*'�7*'�,'8'*72�)*.62'>,�7,,.907+'3�-0+&�+&','�5'+-.*/,D�20/'�+&'�0,,4',�.<�<72,'�05<.*>7+0.5D�5.+�+.�>'5+0.5�+&'�)*.62'>�.<�05+'*5'+�,'94*0+:=�%&0,�0,�7�*'72�*0,/D�64+�72,.�7�).,,062'�.)).*+450+:�<.*�206*7*0',�L�+&'�+7,/�.<�)*.803051�*'20762'�9.5+'5+�-0+&�9.5+*.22'3�05<.*>7+0.5D�05<.*>7+0.5�+&7+�>7++'*,=G

MN���

�����������
�������
 O�PQPP����

������

R�"!�����%&'�3751'*,�.<�459*0+0972�>'307�9.5,4>)+0.5



��������	
����
�����
������������	�������	�	������
�������
 ������������������ ���!�"�#����"�$

%&'()**()+,)(�-.(�/01(+(0)* 2�3433�'()**()+,)(

5�������6#���"�����!�"�#����"�$����7���$�6��#�8�"�$9:�;<==:>�?@AB:C�A:?;<D>:DE?�F<A�G>:H?�E<�IJKE�EK:�?;A:H>�<F�LG?GDF<ALHEG<D�MGEK�=GNAHAG:?�HD>�O<LL@DGEG:?P�Q:A:R?�MKHE�EK:C�?HG>ST�UV:A�GDF<ALHEG<D�=GE:AHOC�EAHGDGDJ�E<��=GNAHAC�;HEA<D?T�9GEKGD�EKG?�EAHGDGDJW�:L;KH?GX:�EK:�GL;<AEHDO:�<F�ID>GDJ�A:=:BHDE�HD>�A:=GHN=:�GDF<ALHEG<D�?<@AO:?�HD>�EKGDYGDJ�OAGEGOH==CT�ZA:HE:�>G?;=HC?�<A�;<?E:A?�MGEK�GDF<ALHEG<D�HN<@E�LG?GDF<ALHEG<D�<D=GD:�HD>�K<M�E<�H??:??�>GJGEH=�L:>GHT�[:HOK�OKG=>A:D�K<M�E<�H??:??�EK:GA�?<@AO:?�HD>�;A<BG>:�HOO:??�E<�A:=GHN=:�?<@AO:?T�\HAED:A�MGEK�E:HOK:A?�E<�E:HOK�L:>GH�=GE:AHOC�HE�?OK<<=]�!�"�#����"�$���̂�6���̂T�[K:�;<M:A�<F�E:HOK:A�HD>�=GNAHAGHD�O<==HN<AHEG<D?�_�HAEGO=:T� :̀>GHaLHAE?�_�ZHDH>HR?�Z:DEA:�F<A�bGJGEH=�HD>�̀:>GH�cGE:AHOCT�Z<LL<D�a:D?:�_��L:>GH�=GE:AHOC�A:?<@AO:?T�defaZU�_�L:>GH�HD>�GDF<ALHEG<D�=GE:AHOC�>GA:OE<AC



�������������	
��	�
����
�� �	����	������������������������	
��	�
����
�� �	����	�����������

���������	����	�����	��	������� �	�������	��	 ��	��!" ���#$	� %	���� � # &'	()*+,	-.	/0120.3	456789:;<	=>4	:?6@A=B	8C	@DE@;A4D	=4A>;878<:4B	8;	7:F9@9:4B	@;D	4DGA@=:8;,	6@9=:AG7@97H	C8AGB:;<	8;	F78AIA>@:;	@;D	@9=:JA:@7	:;=477:<4;A4K	&;	()(*,	=>4	45649=B	L4	B68I4	L:=>	C8AGB4D	?894	8;	=@AI7:;<	B?@7749,	=@;<:F74	B=46B	=>@=	L:77	>476	?8E4	7:F9@9:4B	=8L@9DB	=>4B4	F98@D49	@;D	?894	=4A>;878<:A@77HM@DE@;A4D	=94;DBK	0>8;<	>:<>7:<>=4D	=>4	86689=G;:=:4B	7:F9@9:4B	>@E4	=8	F4	=>4	J9B=	=8GA>68:;=	C89	6@=98;B	@AA4BB:;<	;4L,	8C=4;	:;=:?:D@=:;<,	=887BK	N19=:JA:@7	:;=477:<4;A4	@BB:B=4D	74@9;:;<	@;D	@BB4BB?4;=	:B	L:D47H	D4678H4D	;8L,O	>4	B@HBK	N1	7:F9@9H	?@H	4E4;	F4	@	?8AIM=4B=	A4;=49	L>494	8;4	A@;	D8	6947:?:;@9H	=4B=B	GB:;<	1&K	1;D	=>4;	H8G	>@E4	74@9;:;<	94B8G9A4B	GB:;<	1&	=>@=	@94	?@D4	@E@:7@F74KO
PQRQSTU	SVVUW	X	SYTQZQZR



��������	
����
�����
������������	�������	�	������
�������
��������	
����
�����
������������	�������	�	������
�������
 ������������������������

� ���

�����������
�������
 !�"#""����

������� ���

�����������
�������
 !�"#""����

������

$%&&'%(�)*'+(,*,�-.�/0%/�1%)/(*).0+1.�2+/0�3/0*)�3)4%(+5%/+3(.�+(�/0*�63''-(+/7�6%(�1&%7�%�8*7�)3&*�+(�9)*%8+(4�/*60(3&347�9%))+*).�:�73-�,3(;/�(**,�/3�0%<*�%&&�3=�/0+.�*>1*)/+.*�+(?03-.*@�A3)�*>%'1&*B�0+.�/*%'�2%(/*,�/3�.-113)/�&36%&�*(/)*1)*(*-).�97�0*&1+(4�/0*'�9-+&,�%(,�&%-(60�/0*+)�2*9.+/*.@�C0*7�1%)/(*)*,�2+/0�/23�3/0*)�3)4%(+5%/+3(.D�3(*�/3�1)3<+,*�9-.+(*..�'*(/3).0+1� %(,�3(*�/3�1)3<+,*�.3=/2%)*�%(,�/)%+(+(4�=3)�)3-40&7�EF�+(,+<+,-%&.@�GH3�3(*�3=�/0*�<*)7�I)./�1)34)%'.�/0%/�2*;)*�43+(4�/3�0%<*�+.�(3/�*<*(�)-(�97�&+9)%)7�./%JBK�0*�*>1&%+(.@�GL(./*%,B�/0*�&+9)%)7�+.�1&%7+(4�03./�/3�63((*6/�&36%&�*(/)*1)*(*-).�2+/0�/0*�9-.+(*..�63''-(+/7�/3�0*&1�/0*'�4*/�/0*+)�2*9.+/*.�-1@K



�������������	
��	�
����
�� �	����	������������������������	
��	�
����
�� �	����	�����������

����	��������	�������	����� �	�!"��	���	#�����	"#	��!����������	��������	�������	����� �	�!"��	���	#�����	"#	��!������ $%&%'()	*++),	-	*.(%/%/&

012345678	95:;8	<8	188=88<6>	?<><@1A	@55A8	<6	8=2B<:=	@5	C=2	D1@2568E	F2<@<8C	G5A;HI<178	J6?<>=65;8	:5HH;6<@<=8K	J6	C=2	:18=L	8C=	D25B<?=8	8=2B=28	16?	C58@<6>	@5	C5;8=	@C=<2	?<><@1A	C=2<@1>=	:5AA=:@<568K	M=2	;A@<H1@=	1<H	<8	@5	=HD5N=2	J6?<>=65;8	:5HH;6<@<=8	@5	@1O=	:56@25A	59	@C=<2	5N6	:5AA=:@<568K	PC25;>C	@C<8	=Q52@L	8C=78	=RDA52<6>	N1S8	952	@C=H	@5	;DA51?	@C=<2	5N6	:56@=6@L	A=126	6=N	8O<AA8	16?	:2=1@=	@C=<2	5N6	D5A<:<=8	2=>12?<6>	1::=88	@5	@C=<2	:5AA=:@<568K	0<I212<=8	12=	1A85	<6B=8@<6>	<6	?<><@1A	:56@=6@	A<:=6:=8	16?	@55A8	@5	5Q=2	2=H5@=	1::=88	@5	A<I212S	:56@=6@L	H;:C	A<O=	NC1@	T2=88U=1?=2	5Q=28K	VPC=	1W2H1@<56	59	@C=8=	?<><@1A	2=1?<6>	H=@C5?8L	NC<:C	<HDAS	:C16>=8	<6	2=1?<6>	C1I<@8	16?	2=1:C<6>	6=N	1;?<=6:=8	952	2=1?<6>L	<8	1	N1S	952N12?	952	A<I212<=8LX	81S8	P522=8K	V0<I212<=8	C1B=	1A2=1?S	8==6	1	>2=1@=2	?=H16?	952	@C=HL	<6	2=:=6@	@<H=8L	?;=	@5	@C=	D16?=H<:	8<@;1@<56K	PC=8=	DA1@952H8	=B=6	5Q=2	:5B=21>=	59	:56@=6@	<6	@C=	A5:1A	A16>;1>=8	59	@C=	:5;6@2<=8L	912	I=S56?	@C=	Y6>A<8C	A16>;1>=	:56@=6@L	NC<:C	<8	1A2=1?S	H52=	1B1<A1IA=KX

Z[\]	̂_	̀abc	dĉe\c̀	fbghi]	dĉaĉ]̀	ĉh[]	jaklZ[\]	jik	_icm̂ni_	ac	naeebĵ]̀	dcahc\eêjh	[\mi	̀ab	ĵ]cagbnigo	ac	\ci	̀ab	dp\jĵjh	]a	ĵ]cagbni	̂j	][i	jiq]	̀i\cl
81<?	2=H5@=	1::=88	@5	A<I212S	:56@=6@	r<K=K	?<><@1A	6=N8	@55A8L	2=H5@=	2=9=2=6:=	16?	<6952H1@<56	8=12:C	8=2B<:=8sL	@C=	C<>C=8@	216O=?	2=8D568=K 81<?	?<><@1A	:56@=6@	A<:=6:=8L	@C=	C<>C=8@	216O=?	2=8D568=K



��������	
����
�����
������������	�������	�	������
�������


�������������������� ������ !�"#""������������

��������	
����
�����
������������	�������	�	������
�������
 $%&%'()�'**)+�,�'-(%.%.&

��/0122013410�560�789030812 :�;<;;�/0122013410

=>?@ABCDEFA�GHIGACFJBFDEG�KEL�@MIDDN�GJ@ELFEO�OC@KB?P�DHBJKA@�BQKB�DR�JCFEB�SKB@CFK?G�FE�?FICKCF@GT�U�G@@�BQKB�ADEBFEHFEO�BD�OCDV�FE�BQ@�RHBHC@WX�GKPG�YQKAN@CT�=YQ@�?FICKCPZG�ADEBFEH@L�JC@G@EA@�KEL�@[FGB@EA@�\HFB@�?FB@CK??P�L@J@ELG�DE�B@AQED?DOPT�YD�BQKB�@ELW�U�AKE�G@@�?FICKCP�VDCN@CG�KB�K??�?@]@?G�KACDGG�L@JKCBS@EBG�I@ADSFEO�SDC@�B@AQ�GK]]P�FE�C@GJDEG@�BD�BQ@�AQKEOFEO�BFS@GT�=YQCDHOQDHB�BQ@G@�LFGAHGGFDEGW�V@�K?GD�Q@KCL�BQ@�FSJDCBKEA@�DR�JCF]KAP�KEL�ADÊL@EBFK?FBPT�_DV�VF??�?FICKCF@G�ADEBFEH@�BD�JCDB@AB�JCF]KAP�KEL�FEB@??@ABHK?�RC@@LDS�KG�GDAF@BP�I@ADS@G�FEAC@KGFEO?P�LKBKMLCF]@È�aDC�BQ@�?FICKCF@G�DR�BQ@�RHBHC@W�BQFG�VF??�I@�K�JC@]K?@EB�CFGN�KEL�AQK??@EO@T�=YQ@�?FICKCP�QKG�BD�SKN@�ACFBFAK?�L@AFGFDEG�KIDHB�VQKB�BD�GBDC@WX�GKPG�YQDEOT�=aDC�VQKB�JHCJDG@̀�bEL�VQD�KABHK??P�AKE�KAA@GG�BQFG�FERDCSKBFDÈX
=>?@ABCDEFA�GHIGACFJBFDEG�KEL�@MIDDN�GJ@ELFEO�OC@KB?P�DHBJKA@�BQKB�DR�JCFEB�SKB@CFK?G�FE�?FICKCF@GT�U�G@@�BQKB�ADEBFEHFEO�BD�OCDV�FE�BQ@�RHBHC@TX�c-d++ed(fd-�g*-�)%h-(-%d+iFBQ�D]@C�jWkkk�JHI?FAKBFDEG�RCDS�D]@C�lmk�ADHEBCF@GW�PDHC�JKBCDEG�O@B�FEGBKEB�LFOFBK?�KAA@GG�BD�BQ@�ADEB@EB�BQ@PZC@�?DDNFEO�RDCT�nHC�J?KBRDCS�K??DVG�BQ@S�BDop�>EqDP�O?DIK?W�EKBFDEK?W�?DAK?�KEL�EFAQ@�ADEB@EB�FE�D]@C�jk�?KEOHKO@Gp�bHBDSKBFAK??P�BCKEG?KB@�ADEB@EB�RCDS�>EO?FGQ�BD�D]@C�ml�?KEOHKO@Gp�rFGB@E�DEMBQ@MOD�VFBQ�KHLFD�R@KBHC@Gp�s@KL�KCBFA?@G�FE�BQ@FC�DCFOFEK?�RDCSKB�DC�FE�K�B@[B�]F@Vp�tG@�iubv�mTlMA@CBF̂@L�KAA@GGFIF?FBP�R@KBHC@Gp�s@KL�K??�BQ@FC�RK]DCFB@�JHI?FAKBFDEG�FE�DE@�J?KA@�w�KEL�LFGAD]@C�E@V�ADEB@EBr@KCE�SDC@�KIDHB�xC@GGs@KL@CZG�G@C]FA@G�RDC�?FICKCF@G�Q@C@T

yz(.%'(�{|(}~d-



������������������	�
���
��
�����������������
���������������������������������
��������������������� ���!"�������#������
����������������$�����������������"��"����"������� �����!"�������%������������������$���������
������������&�'�(�)*+, ������������������&�����������������������������������&��� ������&����������������-�����#�����������������"�������&������ �������������
�������"�������./+,0�
�!"��$������������!���"����������������������� ��"�����1�����
��������
������������������������!��������������������������������
���$����0�����������������������
������������&����0���"����������������������������&��0���������������"�������
��������������������$���������&��
����$��������������������"������ ��������"����������������&����2�3+4��$������������������������"�������������&���������������$���������
���$�����
������������1������ �5�������+64��������������"������%������&���������+74�����������������������������������$�������������� �

89:;<;9=>�?@>A�BCDA9D@=�AC�?<E=�9?FC;A<DA�9DG=>A?=DA>�9D�AH=9;�CID�IC;EJC;B=KKLMNOOMNPQNM�RSM�TUVMPMUNO W�XYXX�LMNOOMNPQNMKKLMNOOMNPQNM�RSM�TUVMPMUNO W�XYXX�LMNOOMNPQNM
Z9G=�[==F=;\�
���������������������������
���$����

] _̂̀ â _bc�dcecf̂ ghcij



��������	
����
�����
������������	�������	�	������
�������
��������	
����
�����
������������	�������	�	������
�������
 ������������������� !

"#���

�����������
�������
 $�%&%%����

������"#���

�����������
�������
 $�%&%%����

������

'()*+,-./�0-1*2*3�4+*56)2786�-6�2.+9:8*�9+)�)*-+*-93;�'.�<279=�>?@�+<�6A*,83�*86)+.B8.96�)02.�9+�(258�9:-6�-.,869(8.9�-.�9:8�.8C9�382*;�DE:8�0-1*2*3�-6�2�)A10-7�6)278=�1A9�-9F6�206+�2�4+*5)0278�<+*�6+�(2.3�)8+)08=G�6236�E-.2H98)8;�DI+4�72.�48�B86-/.�9:8-*�4+*5)02786�6+�9:29�9:83�72.�4+*5�7*829-,803�2.B�7*8298�)*+/*2(6�2.B�68*,-786J�K-1*2*-86�2*8�-.7*826-./03�A6-./�B86-/.�9:-.5-./�-.�9:8-*�B2-03�4+*5;�L:29�B+86�9:29�4+*5)0278�0++5�0-58�26�+))+68B�9+�9:8�70266-7�0-1*2*3�4+*5)0278=�4:8*8�9:83�6-9�-.�9:8-*�+M786J�L8�6:+A0B�688�0-1*2*3�4+*5)02786�26�2.�8C98.6-+.�+<�9:8�0-1*2*3;G DE:8�0-1*2*3�-6�2�)A10-7�6)278=�1A9�-9F6�206+�2�4+*5)0278�<+*�6+�(2.3�)8+)08;G�N�O��PO QR!���



�������������	
��	�
����
�� �	����	������������������������	
��	�
����
�� �	����	�����������

����	
�������	�������	����
��	�����	���	
�����	�
	�
����
������	
�������	�������	����
��	�����	���	
�����	�
	�
����
�� �������	�� !" #$%%&'()	*%+,-+./0%12	3+45564-.4+789:;<8	=>>	:?	:;9	9@A@=9B8	CDEA	B>@=9	D8@	:F>G	B:FAD=FD	CA	D8=D	>CH9=9C@A	IC>>	B:FDCF;@	D:	@J:>J@K	H;D	CD	IC>>	H@	=	B:FD@LD;=>	@J:>;DC:FM	N8C>@	@=B8	:?	D8@A@	D8@O@A	CA	9@>@J=FD	:F	=	<>:H=>	AB=>@	P	=FQ	>CH9=9C@A	B=F	=FQ	A8:;>Q	A8=9@	D8@C9	O@D8:Q:>:<C@AK	@LR@9C@FB@A	=FQ	AD9=D@<C@A	ICD8	@=B8	:D8@9	P	>CH9=9C@A	IC>>	F@@Q	D:	9@AR:FQ	D:	D8@C9	:IF	B:FD@LDAM	S78@	>CH9=9G	CA	;FCT;@	CF	D8=D	CD	B=F	H@	A;R@9	<>:H=>	CF	CDA	JCAC:F	=FQ	CFB9@QCH>G	>:B=>	CF	CDA	=RR>CB=DC:FKU	A=GA	7CF=VD@R@M	W8@	8C<8>C<8DA	D8=D	D8@	XYXZ	WGAD@O=DCB	[:G	:?	\@=QCF<	]I=9Q	I@FD	D:	D8@	̂=E=D=9C	_=OR	̀CH9=9C@AK	D8@	a9AD	>CH9=9G	AGAD@O	I:9>QICQ@	D:	H@	9;F	A:>@>G	HG	9@?;<@@AM	N8=D	D9;>G	O=DD@9A	CF	D8@	@FQ	CA	8GR@9>:B=>	COR=BDMSb	A@@	=	?;D;9@	I8@9@	>CH9=9C@A	IC>>	D=Bc>@	<>:H=>	=<@FQ=AK	>Cc@	CF@T;=>CDGK	R:J@9DGK	A;AD=CF=HC>CDGK	D@B8F:>:<GK	Q@O:B9=BGKU	A8@	B:FDCF;@AM	S78=D	IC>>	H@	8C<8	:F	D8@C9	=<@FQ=AM	d;D	8:I	D8@G	@F<=<@	ICD8	D8@C9	=;QC@FB@AeD8@	?:9O=D	:?	CDK	D8@	A;HAD=FB@	:?	CD	=FQ	8:I	D8@G	IC>>	:R@9=D@K	IC>>	H@	B:OR>@D@>G	QCf@9@FDM	b	D8CFc	D8@	?;D;9@	IC>>	H@	=A	QCJ@9A@	=A	:;9	CO=<CF=DC:FA	=>>:I	;AK	=FQ	D8=D	CA	T;CD@	CFaFCD@MU
g9@AA\@=Q@9	CA	D8@	>=9<@AD	=>>hG:;hB=Fh9@=Q	R>=D?:9O	:?	F@IAR=R@9A	=FQ	O=<=VCF@A	I8@9@	R@:R>@	B=F	QCAB:J@9	9@>@J=FD	=FQ	D9;AD@Q	B:FD@FD	?9:O	=FGI8@9@	CF	D8@	I:9>Q	P	R;H>CB=DC:FA	A;B8	=A	78@	i;=9QC=FK	j@IAI@@cK	̀=	\=V:FK	k@9	7=<@AARC@<@>K	̀:A	]F<@>@A	7CO@AK	k=C>G	l=C>K	̀EmT;CR@	=FQ	̀CHn9=DC:FMoACF<	D8@C9	R8:F@K	D=H>@D	:9	B:OR;D@9K	9@=Q@9A	B=F	H9:IA@	B:FD@FD	:F>CF@	:9	Q:IF>:=Q	@FDC9@	CAA;@A	;ACF<	D8@	g9@AA\@=Q@9	=RRM	78@G	B=F	A;HAB9CH@	?:9	;F>COCD@Q	=BB@AAK	:9	<@D	D8@	?;>>	@LR@9C@FB@	AR:FA:9@Q	HG	:F@	:?	CDA	H9=FQ	R=9DF@9AK	>Cc@	D8:;A=FQA	:?	>CH9=9C@A	=9:;FQ	D8@	I:9>QM	bFADCD;DC:FA	D8=D	>@J@9=<@	D8@	R9@OC;O	B:FD@FD	R>=D?:9O	D:	@F8=FB@	D8@C9	B;AD:O@9AE	@LR@9C@FB@	p	A;B8	=A	I@>>hcF:IF	>CH9=9C@A	>Cc@	q=>@K	̀:A	]F<@>@A	g;H>CB	C̀H9=9GK	lb7	̀CH9=9C@AK	g9CFB@D:F	oFCJ@9ACDG	=FQ	D8@	j@I	q:9c	g;H>CB	̀CH9=9GM





967 Innisfil Beach Road, Innisfil, Ontario, L9S 1V3 
www.innisfilidealab.ca 

November 25, 2022

Mr. David Blackmore 
Tim Hortons 
48 Queen Street 
Cookstown, Ontario 
L0L 1L0 

Dear Mr. Blackmore: 

On behalf of the Innisfil Public Library Board and Staff, I would like to thank you and Tim 
Hortons for once again, selecting Innisfil Public Library, Cookstown Branch as the 
beneficiary of the 2022 Smile Cookie Campaign fundraising efforts.  

Our Board and Staff are overwhelmed by your continued generosity and support of the 
Library.  We’d like to extend our deepest gratitude to you and your entire staff for so 
kindly supporting and caring for your community and your Library.  Your dedication and 
generosity will benefit countless residents. 

Attached is a photo from our September (virtual) Board meeting with our Smile Cookies! 

Yours very truly, 

Anne Smith 
Board Chair 
Innisfil ideaLAB & Library 

5b.03.01 



967 Innisfil Beach Road, Innisfil, Ontario, L9S 1V3 
www.innisfilidealab.ca 

 

 



�����������	
��
�	������������
��	

���������������������������������� ��!�������������������"�����#��������!��$�!����������������%&'&�(���)����*�)����������������������$��������� ������ ��!�����#���$)+����������!��$�������+��������$���,#������������+)��-����������-)�� ���$�!-���������&./0/12/3�4544

5b.05.01



����������	



�����������	
���
�������������������������������������
���������

��
�

��	���������
������������������ !�"#$#�%&'&�()*+,%!%�()�' (-�.!/0.'�*01!-�2.01�' !�3)-'(','!�20.�4,5+(*�������������������6!+&'(0)-�7877�9(-()20.1&'(0)�()�$0*(!':�6!/0.'#;����
�����<��

�
�=����������=���������>������?�
�����������������@�A�A������������������>���=���BA�C�
�=����
�������	
��������>�	�>�����
������������������<�
����
�������������	���>��������
�����<��

�
��<�D
A
E���F��������	���<�
�A����
�������������������
����������������>������
�G��������H������������
�����������������>�����
���������
�����<�F�EA�I�������
�����
���J������A=������������
��>��>��>����
������������������������<�
�������������<�
��>���==	
�=���<�������	����A�@K���>����LMM��J=�����A=��M�������
?
������A>��ABN	������=���
��K�
�������O	���������	
��=������	
�������������
�����=>������>��>��>?O	������������
�����������>��=������A������
��	�����������>�����<������=����=������������
�����	���
<�
���>����
����������P�IQR�@S>��P�
�������=�������<�
�I	���=�Q�������R����
=>BA�S>��������	
����
����������������
���������<��>���
�T�=�L�<
��������=����=���������
�=���������>
�	�>������������A�P��������������
��	
�=�����������������>�>��������������=��<����������������������
���A�

U���>�������



����������	




�
�������	
�����
�����������
��������
�����
���������������������������������������
������������
�����
��������	�����������������������������
����
�	����
����
����������������
���	�
��������	�����
�����������
��������������	����
��������
�����
��
������������
��������������
������������
������������������������
�� ������!�����
���"� !#�$%&%'()*+,-%)'�%'�.)/%0-1���	
����
������������������������������2�����
������� !���������������������3�������
�����
����������������������4
��	�
���������
����
���������������
��3�������������������	
���3�	����	��
�3���������
������������������������
�����
�����������������	
�������
5�
������������6



����������	
 ��
�
��
�����
��
����������������
��������������������������
������
������������������� !"�"��"��#$%&�'(%)*"�'"
+�)�,-,��
�)"�.���/�)��0�	0&��%��!"�"��"�
�"
�"�+)$
+���
*$)'��"���*���+0"+�'*1%"+
���
��2*)1"+�*��3�&&4�5*+0�,-,�6789�"���,-,�:;<=>�)"�.����+0��+*#(?@����%*+0�#*��+
�"
�3�&&A�"&*�	�3�+0�*+0�)�%)*"�'"
+�)
�
$'0�"
�,BC�6789�"���DE>F;E�67894 G*3�/�)A�H*$)�"&�
+
��*��*+�1".��+0��+*#(?@�'$+�I"&+0*$	0�+0��J)��
+�&&�$#�+0�)�A�"+�KLMNA�����'"+��	�"�
&�	0+���
'*���'+�*��*2�+)$
+�%�+3����1���"�*$+&�+
�"���+0������/��$"&
�30*�#)�#")��+0��)���3
4�����
��
�������������O���P�����
��������Q�������R�����������
���R��
�������Q��P
�����������������
�
��
����O���P�������������������P�
���� S0��T$

�"��ILUMN�"���!0���
��	*/�)�1��+
�ILVMN�")��+0��&�"
+�+)$
+���
*$)'�
�"���")��"&
*�
����"
�+0��&�"����
+�	"+*)
�*2���
��2*)1"+�*�A�3�+0�"+�&�"
+�+3*(+0�)�
�*2�!"�"��"�
�%�&��/��	�+0"+�+0���"'+�/�&��
#)�"����
��2*)1"+�*�4 W0�&��+0��!"�"��"��	*/�)�1��+��
�"�+)$
+���
*$)'��*2���3
X��2*)1"+�*��2*)���")&��Y����K�IKLMN�!"�"��"�
A��+
�"%�&�+��+*�'*1%"+���
��2*)1"+�*��&�"/�
�1"�����

"+�
2���4��*$)(��(2�/��IL?MN�2��&�+0��!"�"��"��	*/�)�1��+�
0*$&��%��/�)��Z79[>\9=FE7�2*)�'*1%"++��	���
��2*)1"+�*�A�%$+�*�&��]����K�IV]MN�2��&��+��
�̂>_F;̀̀=\a���
��2*)1"+�*��3�&&4�



����������	
 ��
�����������
���������
�������������������
����������������
�������
�
�������� !�"
#�$%�&#���&'�#�
�
(&)�$
�*$+�%��,-./01�23�#3%��%�4��+�5�,-6/01�$���*"����
�,-7/0�&#+��#('�#��'#3�8)����'�&#+�
�'#�'"(
'���
#("&�
�#*���8
9��*#"+$'�#�:�;�')�')��
#&�$%�+���$�
�'�
�8)�"��')�
��'"(
'�������<��($%
�+$��
)$"����8
9��*#"+$'�#��8�')�#')�"
1�'"(
'�'$4�
�$���<�1�8�')�$'�%�$
'�'8#=')�"�
�#*�>$�$��$�
�)$<��	��#���#"��#'�+(&)�'"(
'�����$&�?##4�,-@/01�A�
'$	"$+�,@6/01�$���B8�''�"�,@C/0:DE��
�����F���������
��

���������������������������D
�����E
��
�������������������������
��
DE
�
 ;)�%��23�#3%��%�4��+�5�,.G/01�*$+�%��,6H/01�$���*"����
�,6C/0�$"��$+#�	�')��'#3=7I�
#("&�
�3�"&��<���'#�?��
(&&�

*(%%��&#+?$''��	���
��*#"+$'�#�����')��+���$1�')�"���
�$�%$&4�#*�3(?%�&��J3�&'$'�#��'#��#�
#�K�8�')�+���$1�3#%�'�&�$�
1�$���L#("�$%�
'
�
����$
�')��'#3�
#("&�
�')$'�
)#(%��$

(+��')�
�"�
3#�
�?�%�'�: M%+#
'�#��=N($"'�"�,GC/0�#*�>$�$��$�
��#��#'�*��%�$���3�"
#�$%�"�
3#�
�?�%�'��'#�&#+?$'���
��*#"+$'�#�1��
3�&�$%%���#(�	�"�>$�$��$�
�,C7/�#*�')#
��(���"�C.���$"
�#*�$	��<
:�GI/�#*�')#
��C.O0:�



����������	
 ��
�
�������
���
�������
�����
�����
��������
�������������
����������� ����!
��������������"�����������!���#$%&��'()��%��*+,)&'�&�-./01�)2%���3)'4(��	5&�)���	56�
'����	�'%�'(����3
�7�4),
��%8���
��8%&9)'�%�:�3(�6��;����<�-;=01�)&��9%&��6�>�6��'%�&�)����3
�8&%9��%�*?)�)��)��
%,&4�
�7�4),
��%8�@�&4��2�����
��8%&9)'�%�����?)�)��)��9���)A���
�BCD�!����������
�������
�
�������
���������E�������
���
�����������������
�#F(&��*+,)&'�&
�-<=01�8��6�'(�&�G
�)�6%'�%8���
��8%&9)'�%��)7%,'�'(��?HIJK*;L�2)44���:�3(�6��'3%*'(�&�
�-==01�8��6�'()'���
��8%&9)'�%��3�66�@&%6%�	�'(��@)���9�4A�
�
�������
���
�������������!����������������"�������������������
����
��#$%&��'()��'3%*'(�&�
�7�6��2��'()'���
��8%&9)'�%��'(&�)'��
�?)�)��)����9%4&)4��-<.01:��6�4'�%��@&%4�

�
�-<;01:�)���8,&'(�&
�'(��@%6)&�M)'�%��%8�@%6�'�4)6�@)&'��
�-=L01ANOPQPRSTUVWXPTR�PQ�W�XYUZWX�XT�T[U�\ZVT]UW]̂_ NOPQPRSTUVWXPTR�[R\ZUVPRZQ�T[U�Z̀Z]XPTR�aUT]ZQQ_ NOPQPRSTUVWXPTR�PR]UZWQZQ�XYZ�aT̀WUPbWXPTR�TS�aT̀PXP]Ẁ�aWUXPZQ_ cdeff�-��'1KJgcdeff�-��'1h��'(�&�)	&����%&���
)	&��J��%�G'�>�%35e�8,
)6



�����������	
��	����
���������������������



��������	��
�������
�������	�������
����
����������������������
����
�������
��������������������������
�������������������
����
��������	�	��
�����		��		�����������
����������������������������
��������������������������������	��������	�����	����������������
�����	��������������	�����������	����������������
�����	������������������	���	��	����������	������ !"#��������	�����
���������$�%
��������&����		����	��
�������������������������
�����������������������������	$%���'�()*��		��	����
�����
+,-��.�����������������
�����������������
�����
�������������������������
�����/�0�	�1��22�3
�������	��456678$�9:;< =<�>"?<@�A BC�D #E F;<�E=�>GHIIIJHIIK�

%)L�MN�'�()*�.OOPQO�3
�R�S�81



���������	
���

�������������������

�
��������������
	
������������	�����	���
��������������	���
����

	�

��������
��������
�	��� 
��
���!���"
����
#���
��
��	�$���	��������������	�%�	����	
&�'
��#������
�	$
�����
	��	�(
����
�	$
�����
	��	�����	��
���	)
�
��	�$���	������������
�����"
����
#������
	���������	
����	�%�	����	
�������#
����

��
����	���	������
���������	����
&�%�	����	
���	)���
�	$
�����
	��
�
���������
���
$��	��

������	���
�	$
�����
	&*+,�-./01�233453�26�786898�869�:;5�<=>=
?�@��A6�B+4C�D25EF�:+�E;8:�95GC55�8C5�58H;�+I�:;5�I+JJ+E26G�8�,C+KJ5L�26�M786898N<=>=OP�Q835R�.SS�T786892863�6UVWWX�Y�.L5C2H863�6UVVWWZ=�[\]̂_̀ �̂abĉd�e_fg�h_ij_k]̂�j̀�almnnnomnnp�

*0q�rs�-./01�q10QSt->�T7.u.v.ZR *0q�rs�-./01�q10QSt->�T<=>=ZR



��������	
���	����
�
����������������
�
��
���������	
�����������������
������	
������������������
������������
��������
���� ��������	��!������"�#	�����	��������!�
������
�
�����!	��������$�����	
���	�����	�����%����� ����&����%��
���� ������'��&�"�(���)�
��
���*���+���!�
���!���
��������	�����������	����
��������,��&�"�����"�-./01234�56789:0;<�087�6=:>�6.87�29?723�/>0;�@0;0A90;<�/.�17297B7�/>0/�69<9;C.860/9.;�0;A�A9<9;C.860/9.;�087�0�D8.1276�9;�/>798�:.=;/83�EFGHIJK���������&���
�
��
���������	
�����������
�����
������������
�����
������ ���������
�
�

LMN��O����������������
������	
������������������
������������
����
���� ��������
�
�
P�Q
��R�STT���UVWWX�"�

YZ[�\]̂[�_̀�a\b_̀cdea_\�efde�ca[̀]g̀][]\e[�]̀dhaei�_̀�a[�bdh[]�d�g̀_jh]c�a\�kd\dldmn



�����������	
��	���
���������������
���������
�
�




��������	��
������
�������	�
��	���������������
���	��������	��������	����	�
��	�
�����������	
����	����������	�������������	
���������������������������� ����� �!"#$%&'�#!�� �&�'($)&'�'#�#*$�+)%#,$&,-.
/012��3�
������
�������4�������
���4����
�������������
�	4��������	��5�6���7�899�:	;<==>?@�

��� �!"#$%&'�#!�*!+)$%�!) �#*$�)A),'�#!�B$#,)  . ��� �!"#$%&'�#!��!,$)& ) �'()�B#A&$�C&'�#!�#"�B#A�'�,&A�B&$'�) .
��� �!"#$%&'�#!��!"$�!D) �#!�(*%&!�$�D(' . �E!,#*!')$�!D�+� �!"#$%&'�#!�%&F) �%)�"))A�&!G�#* �#$� '$)  )+. �H#!,)$! �&I#*'�+� �!"#$%&'�#!��!� #,�)'-�&$)�)G&DD)$&')+. 8JKLL�:	��?MNO8JKLL�:	��?P��������4����	���
���4���N�
�	Q��R	�
SK������



���������	�
������
����������
�
�������
���������
�
����������������
�
���
���
���
��������������������� ������� !"#�!����$ %��&���'�(�')�*%!"�+!"!,�!"#�*&�!-����*%!*�,�#�".&��!*�&"��".��"-�#�&"�%$�!"���-%*#�/012�3#4�50267�!",�*%�)�.��'��&���#*��##�,8!"9�&$#�:%�"��" &$"*���"-��*�/5;2�3#4�<=264��,,�*�&"!'')7��&�������� !"#�>�'��3��*%!*� &" ��"#�!>&$*�,�#�".&��!*�&"��"�#& ��*)�!����9!--��!*�,�/;52�3#4�?@264�A������
���
�����������
���������������������	�
���
�
�������
�����������
������
����������BC�
�����
�
������
�������
����������C����������
D
������
�����
�
��������
����

E?1F��G�H��
������B�
�����������
�������H
������������H
�������������I�A���J�KLL�M�����
�����NOPPQ�R�K���
������NOOPPS��

�2��-���T UVWVXYVWZ [\]̂Y_VWZàbcbdefghijbfd�bc�i�jkglij�jf�fmg�nlhfogiopq rst r�tàbcbdefghijbfd�mdnlghbdlc�lulojbfd�vgfolccq r�t rwtàbcbdefghijbfd�bdogliclc�jkl�vfuigbxijbfd�fe�vfubjboiu�vigjblcq yzt r�tàbcbdefghijbfd�bdegbd{lc�fd�kmhid�gb{kjcq �yt ywt|̀dofmdjlgbd{�nbcbdefghijbfd�hi}lc�hl�ellu�id~bfmc�fg�cjglcclnq ��t �st�̀fdolgdc�i�fmj�nbcbdefghijbfd�bd�cfobljp�igl�l~i{{lgijlnq �zt s�t ��������������������



����������	��
��
���������
�
����	��	�	�����
�����	��
���
��
����	��������	��������� ���������
�� !"#�����$�%�����&��	
�� '"#������������(��)�	�������
��*�	�*�
��+�"#�	�������*��	��	�%�����,�����
(�-��*��	
�	���
-������
�������������%��������
��*�	�*�
��!."#������������(��)�	�����������
�����$�%�����&��	
���!"���&�#�	�������*��	��	�%�����,�����
(����
���	/01234�567689:;<=>6:8�?@67>7�=A:2>�>4?�BCDEFGHI�J=3368=>6:8K
LMNO��P�%���&�����)����,���������
�,����%�	��	���
����%��,�
	�	����	
Q�R�
�S�T�����U'..!#/�

0V?=;68W�=�<=7X�Y;?J?8>7�>4?�7Y;?=5�:9�BCDEFGHIK 0F67689:;<=>6:8�Z6[[�Y;:[:8W�>4?�BCDEFGHI�Y=85?<63K
0V?=;68W�=�<=7X�5:?7�8:>�Y;?J?8>�>4?�7Y;?=5�:9�BCDEFGHIK 0BCDEFGHI�67�:J?;K T\]̂ �̂���	#��_T\]̂ �̂���	#$��	�����,����������
�,���������	�(��%̀]�
�
��



��������	
���
����
���������
�
���
���
������
����
��	�����������
��	
��
���
��������
��
���
��������
��������
����
��������	 ����� !"
#$ ��%&'� #� (
)*+,-
./
01� 23�4(5
3.16� �7
#.
#8.%#$2 7(
)99,-
./
:�4�72�4(5
�; ��
#$�#
72(24/. 1�#2.4
82!!
6 .!.4;
#$�
6�47�123<=


>?@A

B�C
����
��
D��
�E���
��
��	�E���
C���
���
��FF�C��E
	��������	G
H�	�I
�JJ
K��������	
�LMNNO
P
��������	
�LMMNNQR


STUVUWXYZ[\]UYW
̂U__
̀ZY_YWa
]bc
defgThij
̀\Wkc[Ulm �nopp
K���Q��q�nopp
K���Qr������
�E���
���
��	�E����
���s�
t��Cuo���	�F
vwxwyzwx{ |}~�z�wx{

�r���I
���
��������
	����D
C�	
���������

��C���
��D
�M
���
��D
MM�
MNMM�
C�����	
���
��������
	����D
C�	
���������
r����
��
�N
���
���
MNM�R




�����������	
��	���
�����	�����
����������



�����������	
���
	��
��	�����	��	

������	����
������	��
	����	��	����	�������	

�
�
	���
	��
��	���	���
���	�������	��	��
	��
	����	����	�����
�	�����
��	��	����	��	�����	���	����
�	��	���
	���	����	��
	�����
�	������	����
����	����
�	������	 
���	�����
�	�
�
	�������	��������	������	��
	��
	!"�	������	�
	����	��	��
	�
����	#�����
�	���	�

�
�
	���
	�
�	��
	����	�����
�	�����
�	
$%&'()*+, -./0(.	('1.	&.*2, 3/4%(	56/%74%89	:.;8*<, $6'.:78*=, >?>	@.;8AB,C)	(/4%(	0%0.6A*, >DE	@.;8AA, F:9.6:.9	G.%64H	I:J':.8A2, 3/4%(K&L:'4'0%(	J/M.6:&.:9AN, >?>	O%7'/AP,Q=R	S�
�������	���	����	��	���	�����	��
	���������	�����
�	��	
��T��
	���	����	�������
	�
��	��	�����������U	V��
W	�XX	Y�Z[""\]�	̂_̀ab̀	cdèf	gahi	jaklam_̀	lb	cnoppqopr

st̂	up	vwxyvz{|	}t~��g}
�s�~}s}	�a	_de	�	bd�̀ �



������������	�
��	���
�����������������
��	��������
	������ ���������
����	�����		�����	�	�������	����������
��	����
��	������� !"#$�%&"!��"�&'(�')�(�*$(� #�%�'%&��+)"� &,-�)� �#.$-�"#.�%�'%&��& /����0-�12���"$�3"#". "#$�"���$ 4# ) !"#(&,��'���& /�&,�('�(�*$(�&'!"&�$'*�!�$�+&'!"&�5�'".!"$(�#�1$-�#�1$%"%��$-�"#.�4'6��#��#(07�82 &��5'(2�(�*$(�(2�� #(��#�(-����� !"#$�+9:;0�(�*$(�$�"�!2��#4 #�$��'���(2"#�3"#". "#$�+<=;07�>'%�$�6�#�(�*$(�.�$'*�!�$�+5"$�.�'#�3"#"."?$�('%@AB0 CDEDFGDEH IJKLGMDEHNOPQRS TUV TWVXYZ[RY�RQ\Y�PY T]V T̂V_Z̀OR�abZOc̀Ode�fYgd T�V h]VNbQYfcd TiV T]V_Z̀OR�fYgd[O[Ybd hTV ĥVjfeYbfYe�dYOb̀k�YflQfYd h]V T�V_Z̀OR�lZmYbfPYfe ĥV U]V nopqorostquvw�xopxyz{A|�}~������~������

������~�
���
�����	�������������
��	�����������	�~�
���������
���	��	�����������
����������	���������������������������
	������������������������������������������������������������������������ ������¡�������¢�£����¤����������¥��¦�§���¥�����̈�����������̈���������©ª��������¤���¦«



��������	
�������

����	���
���������
��������������	
��
���
�����
������� 
!�"�����
���
��#��$������%
����
��&��%
��
�����'( )�����
���	���( ����	���
#�*�������+ ,��
-��.�
�/0
1���+ 233( 4����������567
89:;8<=
;6:9><?@A6>BC
D96B=>B;8
E<F;
GHIJK
LM?
�%������% 
N�O
���N
	�
%��
�����
�N�
$����O��#
�������
��
���*�	�
%��
O��N
��������
��O�
��
��$��������P
Q���

R!!
S�TUVVWXYZ[�����
/���\
]�̂�
_����.��
��
/̀abbcabd
e
ZZ3f,]\
gh���
.����
����e
i/�������
j���
̂�k���/e

�������	
��
���
�����
������� 
������*���*��
���
��#��$������%
����
��&��%
��
�����'+ ,��
gk/+ l�.��
3�j�( $����%+ m�n
3�j�+ o����.���567
89:;8<=
;6:9><?@pBqrCs
GHIJK
�������	
��
���
�����
������� 
t�O
u��������
���
��#��$������%
����
��&��%
��
�����'( �����v���������
#�*�������+ ,��
,���/��
g���( ��������
�����N
��#����+ 2,w
3�j�( �����#��
��	
���*��������567
89:;8<=
;6:9><?@A6>BCxy:Er>r7BC
z6{<9Eq<E8
GH|JK567
89:;8<=
;6:9><}}?@C6>BC
7B7<9
G~�JK 567
89:;8<=
;6:9><}}?����
�����
GM��JK 567
89:;8<=
;6:9><}}?@�BqrCs
G~�JK



�����������	��
����
�����������������������������������������������������������������������	��������������������������������������������������������
��������
������������������������
������������������������������	���� ���!����"#$%&���������"#'%&���������������"#(%&�
�������������
���������������()������������������������*�
�������
������������������
�+�������	����!������
���������"#)%&�������
�����
�����������������"$,%&�!�����������������������������������������������������
��������
������������
��������������������
-.//012�3456728629:;< =>026/6�3456728629:?< =6@6A70906/BB< C1D6A44EB;< F0EF4EBG<H21ID>19BJ< K17E6967/�12L�1L56790/67/BJ< M4@090D012/BN< M4@090D1@�1D9050/9�374.I/;O< C4P�Q6R/;S<TJU��+����

+����	���������+���������������

�	�����������������������+���	���������������	����������������V�W���X�YZZ�"�[\))'&��]̂_̀ab̀�cdèf�gahi�jaklam_̀�lb�cnoppqopr

st̂�up�vwxyz{z|}yzw~���t���g�
]�tg���ts�s���s���de���hi���cde�ae�a__�



���������	
���
�
����
��
��
���	
�������	�	�	�
�������� ��������� ��� �!���"#$$%&'�()*+,'-+'.// 012 34256%'+$+�()*+,'-+'.// 072 3725+8+9,%.%+$ 332 142:&;+9))<// 312 ==2>%<>)< 342 =02?'&@;6&. 3A2 =A2B&,<+.+,$�&'C�&C*+,.%$+,$ 3A2 =D2E)8%.%;%&'$ 3F2 102E)8%.%;&8�&;.%*%$.�(,)#@$ 1D2 =12:)G�H+I$ 1=2 =F2

JKLKMNKLO�KPQ�RSPQ�TNUQTV�WS�XQ�MNOWPYOWZYT�SZ�OQ[QPKT�OS\NKT�RQMNK�]TKWZSPRO�ŴKL�_RQPN\KLO 4̀�	�	�a	�
�	
��
ab�aca�	���d�e�
���a
�
�
�c����f	��ge�
a�	�
�hf���a����e�
������
�	a��
��
��
i�
��f�	
�c�
�ab��b�j�
�e���
��ak��l�

a	��mno�j
p�qro��	����fa�	��mso�j
p�qso�i�	
�h����	
�
��a	��e��a	���	�c�
e
��ak��t	�����k��qno�j
�uuo�i��ak��k��qro�j
p�umo�i�	���v�	��f	���q�o�j
p�u�o�p�w��	��di��	�k��c��
�
���c����a�a�a	�
�a
�
aea�	
����h�����f���h�������
a�
p�

xyz{y|y}~{�����yz��������V]N\KTTV��̂S��RY\̂�MS�VSY�WPYOW�ŴQ�ZSTTS�NL��OSYP\QO�WS�]PS[NMQ�VSY��NŴ�K\\YPKWQ�LQ�O�SP�NLZSPRKWNSL���KOQ��_����JKLKMNKLO�L��������_RQPN\KLO�L�������������������� �¡�¢£�¤�¥¦�§���¦���̈©ªª«©ª¬���­�®���£����̄«°¦¤��¦��§��£�¢�±��¥¦��



�����������	
��		��
�����������������������������������



���������	
���
���������������
������� !!" #$%%&�'�(�)�*'+�',!-" .�/&,&��/���,&)&%,�(*�$0%!1" .�/&,&�&�'%2!" 34&'�%��(�)�*'+�',22"5',�*'�,�6��*�4�7'(&'�%28" 9:&,,�*28" ;�* �,�*%��'<��<)�*,&%�*%2=" 3�/��*&,&�%2=" ��>�?�:%2="

@ABCDEFGGHI�JKE�LMNNOCP�QGRESPTEPJI�UGVOJODCV�CDJORONJ�QSGMUNI�UGVOJODOCPNI�CPW�JKE�XKOPENE�QGRESPTEPJ�YESE�SEUGSJEW�FZ�CJ�VECNJ�JYG[JKOSWN�G\�XCPCWOCPN�JG�FE�CJ�VECNJ�]NGTEYKCJ�SENUGPNOFVÊ�\GS�NUSECWOPQ�WONOP\GSTCJOGP_�̀PJESPEJ�NECSDK�EPQOPEN�CPW�NGTE�NGDOCV�TEWOC�UVCJ\GSTN�YESE�JKSEE�G\�JKE�JGU�ab�TCOP�EPJOJOEN�SENUGPNOFVE�\GS�JKON�NUSECWI�YOJK�BCDEFGGH�FEOPQ�JKE�TCOP�UESDEOREW�DMVUSOJ_�cONJSMNJEW�NGMSDEN�CSE�TGNJ�SENUGPNOFVE�\GS�NUSECWOPQ�WONOP\GSTCJOGP�JG�JKE�UMFVOD
d-e�fG�YKCJ�EgJEPJ�WG�ZGM�FEVOERE�ECDK�G\�JKE�\GVVGYOPQ�CSE�SENUGPNOFVE�\GS�NUSECWOPQ�<&%&'h�*+�,&�'�JG�JKE�UMFVODi�jCNEk�lmm�nPopbbqr_���s�����t���u���v��w��x�ys��x��tz{||}{|~�

�����|������������������������������������������u



���������	
���
�

�����������������	������
����������
��	��������
��������������	��
�������� !"#$� ��
��
���������%�&	��'�())�*+	
	��	
��
,-../�0�(1����	
��
,--..234567897�:;<7=�>8?@�A8BC8D67�C9�:EFGGHFGIJ�

K L�MN�� O!PQ���L!Q#���R������� !"#$� �ST#�Q�� ��U#�#�#V��$ LWMNX YZ[Z\]Z[̂ _̀ ab]cZ[̂defghiij kkl kmlnoppqer�sitgurvgrw kxl yxlzi{qwqfe{�efwqtqpw�suio|p kml yylzi{qwqfqerp ykl kkl}~qrgpg�sitgurvgrw yyl y�l�rwgurgw�pgeuf~�grsqrgp y�l ��l��qwwgu y�l y�l�eujgwgup�er��e�tguwqpgup y�l y�l}g{ghuqwqgp y�l yxldi���g�p y�l y�l

(1����	
��	���1����1�����������
�	
�+	
	��	
��
�������
�	
�����
���	
��	��������
��������������	��
������
���1	
��
 my���Q#P��P O�$!�V��$ L�MN��T $��#R!QQ� ��Q�R�$�� O!PQ��#��TQ��R�" �$�!Q�L ���T�Q�� !��L!Q#���R������� !"#$� �����$����$Q!�Q$��Q#!P��Q�R��Q��#���K��$$Q!�TQ��R�$�Q�$� �� O!PQ��$�#$�P!#P��$�Q�$ LWMN����$�� !�U#�#��#����TO$�� $��"Q!�P#��������Q��"Q!�P#���S���X�T�#"Q�$�Q��O���#��R �Q!�"Q�$��Q���$�#��U#�#��#���S���X��$�Q��#!Q�" !Q��QR#$��Q�#T O$�$�Q�!�L ��$�P�#��V���� ��Q"Q�$���$�������� !"#$� ��S�����������X��� $��P O�$!�Q���QQ��!Q�#$��Q���$�Q��#"Q�#T O$�PQ�QT!�$�Q���$�Q�U���Q�Q�R �Q!�"Q�$��"#!�Q$Q!��#��Q!$��Q!���#����� �¡a¢̂V��Q�Q�� ��!Q�L ���T���$��� !��L!Q#���R������� !"#$� ���

£¤¥¦¤§¤̈©¦ª«¬�­¤¥­®̄



��

�������	
���
��
�����������
��
�
�
��
�����

������	������
��
��������
��������
���������� !"#$%&�" �����

�������'�(��
)�*++�,�-.//0123456786�9:;6<�=7>?�@7AB7C56�B8�9DEFFGEFH�33IJK=<�LM755�C7868�?6A6N�O9;6APA6;�QB;?�>7R;B:9N�

S��
��������������T�����)�U��������V���������V����
�U�T���
�����755�:;?6A�P7A;B68W�+��
�������
���������������T��
���X
�����������
�����������T������������
�����YZ [�T����Z \����������
��T
���Z V
���
���X
�T
�Z [��
����]"̂��"_#̀a�"!����� !"#$%&�" ��bc_���% �d"ea# $a &�fghij
U�T���
�����755�:;?6A�P7A;B68W�U���
������
����
���������������T��
���X
�����������
�����������T������������
�����YZ U�����������
��T
��Z [
�
������
���
�Z k����������
��l mnm�I6Q8l mKo�I6Q8]"̂��"_#̀a�"!����� !"#$%&�" �bp%̀aq""r�fstij

U�T���
�����755�:;?6A�P7A;B68W�u
	�v
T���������
���������������T��
���X
�����������
�����������T������������
�����YZw�������T�Zx�����
ZS����
���]"̂��"_#̀a�"!����� !"#$%&�" �by"z�&�̀%z�%̀&�e��&�d#"_̂��fg{ij]"̂��"_#̀a�"!����� !"#$%&�" ||�by"z�&�̀�% ��fg�ij ]"̂��"_#̀a�"!����� !"#$%&�" ||�bp%̀aq""r�fgsij ]"̂��"_#̀a�"!����� !"#$%&�" ||�}~��������f�{{ij�bpa�a#%z�%da ̀�a��f�{{ij



��������	
���
�����
����
����
��
���
���
���
��
����
����	�
��
��
	����
���������
�������
�	��
���
�������
��
�
�
�������
��

�
���
���
� 
�
��
���!��
���
��
"����
���
���	
��
����
#�����	
���
����	�
��
�$����
�������
�	�
�%&��'
������	
���
���
���
���$
��
�	
��$�������
���
�	����
������
����
�
(������

�
�����
��
�������
�
	
��'
������	
���
���
��$�������
���
�
��
����	�
��
�������
�	�
���
�������
��
�
�
�������
��
)*+,-./0121345 67
8,*90-:0./
;*9<,-=<-2345 )+120-
>,+?<.+3@5 A*/020:0.-13@5 B.-.?0.-
;*9<,-=<-23C5B>D
E<F13G5 H*:./
I,*.?:.12
-<F13G5 BJB
E<F13G5 H*:./K=+-0:08./
;*9<,-=<-23G5 L<?<,./
.;<-:0<1MN5
OPQ
RS
TPUVWXT
OYZO
TYPU[\
]X
ZO
[XZTO
̂TP_X̀ YZO
VXTQPaTb][Xc
dPV
efghijjklm
\bTbadPV_ZObPa

nop
q��
�������
�	�
rqstuv
����
��
���
��		��
��
��

�
�������
��
?010-w*,=.20*-

�
���
���
�x
y���z
{uu
��|&}}��'
~Q�����
�����
X���
��������
��
���SS��S�
 TYPU[\
]X
VXTQPaTb][X
dPV
WP_]ZOOba������
�
���������



���������������	
���������
��
���
����
�������	
����������������
������
���
��
�������

�������	����������������	����� �������������� !"##$�%&�'�((���%)��*� +��%�+�&�,-���)"%��"%'�."%"'�"%�� ��%/���&!#'�*�����0&%��*#��(&��)&-*"  �%1�'���%(&�-" �&%2�3& ��(��#�4&!�%"#�� �5� �����%" �&%"#�#�"'���5� ���1&���%-�% 5�"%'�(�'��"#�"1�%)����"����&-��&(� ��� &0�)!#0"*#���&!�)��2�&0�(�����&!�)��� �" ���&!#'�*�����0&%��*#�6*"��'�&%�."%"'"7�� &089:; <=>=?@=>A BCDE@F=>AGHIJKLMNOPO QRS QTSUJVONWVKPXUJNYV�ZNKNOPVJ Q�S QTS[VWVJLM�L\VK]NVO �̂S Q̂S_LPNHKLM�\H̀VJKYVKP QaS Q�SbH]LM�cJHLW]LOP�KVdO QTS QTS
efghfifjkhlmn�ofgopqrst�u����
�������

�vuwxyz�
���������
���

�������
������	��������'���%(&�-" �&%������
�	
���{�|��
}��yy�~��������������������	
��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ����������¡��¢�£���¡�����¤�����������¤���������¥¦�������� ���¢§



��������	
���
�	���������
�����	�
�
��
�	������

�	�
�����
���	���	�����������	���� !	�

�	��	���	��������"	��	��	
���
����"	#$%$&'()*+,$(&	��	���	����
-	.
���	/  	0�1233456	789:;<:	=>?:@	A;BC	D;EF;G9:	F<	=HIJJKIJL	M	77NOPA@	QR;99	G;<:<	C:E:M	S=?:ETE:?	UF?C	B;V?F>=M	

����
���	��	;99	>?C:E	T;E?F:<W	 ����
��	
��	��"����

���X	����	��Y��X	��	�����Z�	��
�	���������
����	������	��	
���
����	�X[	\ ]�Y]�Y\ ������	���	��Y�	����\ .�������	�̂��\ �����������\ _�����(̀a	%(b)cd	,e+,	%e(bf#	c(*g+,	#$%$&'()*+,$(&�hib%,$&	̀)b#d+b	jklmn
����
���	��	;99	>?C:E	T;E?F:<W	������Z
��Z��	
��	��"����

���X	����	��Y��X	��	�����Z�	��
�	���������
����	������	��	
���
����	�X[	\ o
p��	
���
����q
�����
�����\  �

�	���
�

��	����\ r�������	��
�
�	��"����\ �����"��	
��	���Z��������\ �ss(̀a	%(b)cd	,e+,	%e(bf#	c(*g+,	#$%$&'()*+,$(&�ht)(u$&c$+f	v(ud)&*d&,	jwwmn

����
���	��	;99	>?C:E	T;E?F:<W	s��	!���
�
��	
��	��"����

���X	����	��Y��X	��	�����Z�	��
�	���������
����	������	��	
���
����	�X[	\ r���
"�
�\ r�������	��
�
�	��"����\ ������	��Y�	��\ x
���y	s���q.�����
��\ ��
�
�
�(̀a	%(b)cd	,e+,	%e(bf#	c(*g+,	#$%$&'()*+,$(&�hi(b)&+f$%,%	jkzmn(̀a	%(b)cd	%e(bf#	c(*g+,	#$%$&'()*+,$(&{{�h|(c+f	a+ad)	jk}mn (̀a	%(b)cd	%e(bf#	c(*g+,	#$%$&'()*+,$(&{{�hi(b)&+f$%,%	jk~mn (̀a	%(b)cd	%e(bf#	c(*g+,	#$%$&'()*+,$(&{{�h�d#d)+f	+vd&c$d%	jk}mn



��������	
�������	
��
�����
�����
���	
����
���
����
��
��������������
�������	
����� 
���
!��
�
���
�������"#$%&����!
���!	
����� ��
����� ���
����'����������
���������	
��
��
(�)*+,-./01�/,+�1-*-2/,23�2-4+23�56�7++2�58/5�9:+6:2+�2-4+�*+;�<=>?@A�26./2�0+B1:/:+,1�<C>?@A�/0D�E6F,0/2-151�<CG?@�/,+�.6*H/55-0I�D-1-076,*/5-60�/5�2+/15�916*+B8/5�B+22A;�HF5�/,+�1-I0-7-./0523�*6,+�2-4+23�56�1/3�58/5�-05+,0+5�1+/,.8�+0I-0+1�/,+�D6-0I�B+22�<CJ?@�.6*:/,+D�56�K/0/D-/01�<J=?@L�M���
�N
��N
�����M
�
�
�!
�
��� 	��
������
����	
����	
�������� 
���
���
������
���	
��O����
������ ���
��������
�����!
���PQRS�N�(�TQSU�����	
�M
�
��
��'�N
���
���PQVS�N�(�TWSU(�X��
�����
������
������YZ[������
������ 
������
  ��
�
��
!�\������
�����
�
�����	������YZ[������
��!
����!��	�]̂&_#̂������
��� ���
'
�\���N
�����
���
��'��	
������
�����
����������
�
���'��	
����YZ[������
������ 
�(6̀+1�B+22���� ���
�����������
���������	
��
��

a+6:2+�2-4+�*+=J? KbK�c+B1=G? d/*-23Ce? f3�26./2�:/:+,C>? KbK�g/D-6Ch?Kij�c+B1CC? k6./2�H,6/D./15�0+B1Cl? d,-+0D1Cl? m26H/2�c+B1CG? K622+I+1nF0-o+,1-5-+1CG?

pqr�st�uqv"�wu�xyq�zq�{p�|w{up�}uq~wxy{p��xw||����������������z�u���q"~{p�q�
�C����!�!
������

 	�����	
������!��'� ���
��D-1-076,*/5-60�����	
��
��
���
�
������P��Q[[�U(��r̂�#����&����w#����#�%#_̂��%�����tt��t��� �q~�{pu�xw||� ¡��¢�£��&¤���#�¥



��������	
���
����
��
���
����
��������	
��
�������
����
�����
����	
���
����������
��	�����������
���� ������� !"#
$%&'(
!��
�)��
*�+�*,
-.!"
/!"!0�!"#
$%1'(
-)
2��*
-.!-
34�)4*�
*�+�
��5
!"0
-.�
*) !*
6�)!0 !#-
"�7#
$%8'
)2
����� !"#
9#:
;<'
)2
/!"!0�!"#(
!��
 )�6!--�"=
0�#�"2)��!-�)"
!-
*�!#-
3#)��7.!-
7�**:5
>)4
2)?�
#)?� �#
-.!-
0)
!-
*�!#-
#)��7.!-
7�**
!-
 )�6!--�"=
0�#�"2)��!-�)"$6!#�0
)"
/!"!0!@#
-)4A8B( CDEDFGDEH IJKLGMDEHNOPQRO
RSTO
UO V�W VXWYPZ[R
\O]̂Q[QO_ X̀W X̀WYPZ[R
a_P[bZ[̂c
\O]̂ �̀W VdWePRROfÔgh\SiO_̂ScSÔ d̀W �XW
jklmknkopmqrs
tkltuvw;x
y��
����
��
����
��
���
���������
������
0�#�"2)��!-�)"
��
���
�����z
{�	�|
�}}
~��������	
������
�
��������	
��������
�������
�����
����
��������
��
���������
�
��������
�����
���
��
���
�� �¡�
��¢����
�����£
�¤
¥���£����
¦���
���
���¦�
��
���
§̈ ������
�¢���¤�




���������	
����
���������	����
���	���������	�������
���	���	����	
�	����	�
	���	
��������	������	������ !"#$� �	��	���	��
��%	&����	'((	)�*+,,-./	0123453	67839	:4;<	=4>?4@23	?5	6ABCCDBCE	F	00GHI:9	JK422	@4535	<3>3F	L683>M>38	N?8<	;4O8?76F		

���P���
	��	422	78<3>	M4>8?35Q	(�������	���	�����
������R	����	��S��R	��	�����T�	����	
����
��������	��	�����	��������
	�RU	V WX����	Y�X
��XZ [27@42	G3N5V \�
����	��������Z ]GGV ����
���	��T�������̂I<3	[27@3	46_	`4?2a b	� c!de	d "f#$$��g	������ !"#$� ��hiji	klmnopqrst	uvwxy
���P���
	��	422	78<3>	M4>8?35Q	������T���T��	���	�����
������R	����	��S��R	��	�����T�	����	
����
��������	��	�����	��������
	�RU	V \������SZ z3@32	G3N5V {�XYX��Z |7}	G3N5Z ~>3?8@4>8a b	� c!de	d "f#$$��g	������ !"#$� ����e b�e	���e	"e	uwvxy

���P���
	��	422	78<3>	M4>8?35Q	���	���������	���	�����
������R	����	��S��R	��	�����T�	����	
����
��������	��	�����	��������
	�RU	V (����	����
����	����Z 172?8?;7V ���������	����T���	���XP�V ����
���	��T�������Z ]~]	G3N5̂��	��T�������̂~O���33_a b	� c!de	d "f#$$��g	������ !"#$� ������	�e��	uw�xya b	� c!de	d "f#$$��g	������ !"#$� ����hiji	klmn	u��xy a b	� c!de	d "f#$$��g	������ !"#$� �����	iji	klmn	u��xy a b	� c!de	d "f#$$��g	������ !"#$� ������#"���	uv�xy



��������	
�	��
���
�
��	���	����������	��������������	��	���	����� 
!"��
	#���	��	������	��������������	��	���	�����
$%&	'�(	(�))	��	����	��	���	��))�(���	������	��
��*��+,-���	��	���	�����.	/���0	122	3�4566789	:;<=>?=	@AB=C	D>EF	G>HI>J<=	I?	@KLMMNLMO		 						PQRSTUV	WXYY								Z[=H\	]	?Â =_F>B̀$a&	'�(	���b�����)�	c'de2f	����	��	���	��))�(���	��	��	����������	��
��*��+,-���	��	���	�����.	/���0	122	3�4566789	:;<=>?=	@AB=C	D>EF	G>HI>J<=	I?	@KLMMNLMO	

						VgQhYi	SX										jXVkQlVmSYX	nQj							PQRSTUUmlo							Z[=H\	]	?Â =_F>B̀p��	�qb�����	���b������)��r	��	����	��	������	��������������	��	���	�����	���	�s�(�����	���	���s�)	b����������9	tu��r	�����r	���	�	�����������)r	������	b�����u��	�����	��	���b������)��r	�r	���	v�������	bs�)��	����	���	b�����u��	����u���w	,	
-,�x	y,�	-�,-	�
	,�
�	
���	��	-��	z!�!	*�����y
9		

pd{|}60	c'de2f	/t	~tc{d�c�/2t	�d~	vd�/1pp���	f�c���d~�1p�d�	��	p't	�tf�1��s���)�����r	b��u�����)	��u��������s����	p�s���s{�)��������v�������	��u�������vp�	��(�2���)	���������	��(�v/v	��(��r	)���)��s����b�)	��u�������������)	��������



�����������	
��	��
����������������������
������



��������	��
��

��������
��
���
����
	��	
	���
����
�
��������
������������	�
	�
�����	
����������	��� �������	
��������	��
 !"#$
��

��������
��
���
����
���
��������
������������	�
	�
�����	
����������	���%
����������
����&��

��������
 "'#
��
	����
�����
"(
�����
��
�&�
��)
!*#
��
	����
"(+$)
,����
��������	
��
	����
�����	�
	�
����&��-�
����������	���
���
����
����
��.���
	���
	����
/��
���
��	
��������	
	�
���
	��	
	���
����
����������
�����������
���
�����		��&
�	
 0(#
��)
(1#%
������	�����$)



23456
,�
/��	
��&���
��
���
����
���
����
�
��������
������������	�
	�
�����	
����������	���7
8���9
�::
 �;!**"$)


<=>?��@A
>=?B��?CDCAC�E
C�
F�GD@��C�H
�C?C�I�>G@�C��



��������	
�	���	�
���	���

���	�
������	����	����	�
����	
�	���	
��
	
���	����	�	��������	�������
�
�

�	
�	�����
	�
�
������

��	
�	
��	���
� ��

��
��	
��	���	
�	�
��
�
���
�	

��	��
	�����	�

�	�� 	��	�
������	�����
��	
��
	
���	����	�	�������
�
�

�	��������	
�	�! 	��	
����	����	�
���	���

��" #$%&'(%)*�$	+,-./	0	123-
45678

9:$#9;$	 9�#'%%	 &9#<)$%
=>?@A	<�	���
	������	��	���	����	���	����	�	��������	�������
�
�

�	
�	�����
	�
�
������

��B	*���C	9��	+�D!EEF8"	 GGHIJKL	M36NN	O61-1	5-.-P	QR7-.S.-7	4T75	U6V7T2RP	

W-.12R6N	.-1S2R1TOTNT7/	TR	U23O677TRX	YT1TRZ2.367T2R



����������	��
��
���������
��������
����	����	����������	��	��������������
��������
��
����	��� �����
����������
��		������
��
����	�����
��������������������
������ !"#$%��&'��(�)*+,-���	��������
	�
����	����.����/�
	�0
���.��	1����
����	2�3�	����-����������������������
����	�	����.�����4567�8
2�9:7;-��
�����	��
��.�	���������<	����
�	���������������������8��
��
������	����49=7�8
2�967��
�	��
��.�	���������
�����������	���������

;2

>)?�@�.����
����	��������-��
��	����-��������������	��	��������������.
������
����	����	��	���
�����
��	
������	������
�
��
�A�B�
�C�DEE�4�F:GGH;2�

IJKLMNOKPO�MK�QOPJRKMSMKR�KOTU�JQ�MKLJQVWXMJK�XYWX�VMUQOZQOUOKXU�QOW[MX\�JQ�MU�LW[UO



��������	
���
��������	
���
�
���
����
��
����	
��
����������
��
�����
�������
��
���������
��	�
���
��	������������
��������
��������	
���
����
������
��
��
������
��������� � !"#$%&&'
()#$*+%,-
./012
%,3
4%,%3*%,-
./512
%$#
%6
&#%-6
-7)#89%6
+7,:*3#,6
*,
69#*$
%;*&*6<
67
$#+7=,*>#
3*-*,:7$)%6*7,
89#,
69#<
#,+7?,6#$
*6@
()#$*+%,
)#,
.0A12
8#$#
&*B#&<
67
$%6#
69#)-#&"#-
9*=9#$
69%,
87)#,
./C12'
%
-*)*&%$
=%D
67
4%,%3*%,
)#,
.0E12
"#$-?-
87)#,
./F12@47,:*3#,+#
*,
$#+7=,*>*,=
,#8-
7$
*,:7$)%6*7,
69%6
)*-$#D$#-#,6-
$#%&*6<
7$
*-
:%&-# GHIHJKHIL MNOPKQHILRSTU
VWXYZ[SX\ ] ̂ _ ̂ẀaSbcd\
VWXYZ[SX\ ef̂ g ̂hW\
iSTU
VWXYZ[SX\ ]ê ]_̂hW\
d\
djj
VWXYZ[SX\ �̂ _̂
klmnlolpqnrst
ulmuvwx/y
z��
���������
���
���{
��
��
���{
��
����
�������
��
���������
���	
��
�����������
����
��	��|��	���	
�������
��
�	
���	�}
~�	��
���
���������	
������
�
��������	
��������




��

������	
���
���������
����
���
��������
���
���
����������
��������
��
��
���
������
���
�������
���� !!�"�#$%%&'(�

)*+,-./+0/�-+�0*+12*3345-3-16�*,�.-7-+,*2841-*+9
�
��
���
����
���
�
����
���
�������������
�����
��������
��
��
���
������
���
����:����������������
�����
���
���";<='���������>�
���

��
�������?�
������(�@
������9
�
��
���
����
����
����������
��������
������
�����A
����"B;=�
����
���������&;���
���
��
���C�(�&B=�
����
���&;D'(�9
�������������A��������
���
���
��
����������
��
��
����



��������	
����
���	���
�������������������

���
����	�	�
������������������
������������� ���������������������
���	���
�
��	���������������

�	�
������������������
��������� �

!"#�$��������%��������%�	���������������

����
�������������������������&���������
��'��
���
�������������
����
�(�)�
�*�+,,���-.//�� �

012345046��������
����������*�789:;<=><?@A�BC�<?@B>?D<;E?F�E?CB;GHDEB?�B;�?<IJ�DKHD�GEJ;<L;<J<?DJ�;<HMEDA�B;�EJ�CHMJ<



��������	
���
��������	
���
�
�����
�	
������
��
���������
��	�
���
��	�����������
��
���	�
����
�
�����
��
����
������ �������� !"
 ��
�#��
$�%�$&
'( !
) ! *� !"
'#
+��$
'(�&
�#��
 ��#""
�!+#�� '�#!
'(�&
,�$��-�
��"��.��"�!'"
�� $�'&
#�
�"
+ $"�
* �$&
/01234
5(��� "
) ! *� !"
+��$
'(�&
 ��
�#��
$�%�$&
'#
�!�#6!'��
�'
5��%$&
/07238

9#6�:�!:+�-�
�!
,#'(
�#6!'���"
/102
#+
) ! *� !"
 !*
1;2
#+
������ !"3
+��$
'( '
'(�&
�!�#6!'��
��":
 !*
*�"�!+#�� '�#!
 '
$� "'
#!��
 
�#!'(8
9��<6�!�&
#+
�!�#6!'���!=
�!+#�� '�#!
#�
!�5"
'( '
��"��.��"�!'"
�� $�'&
#�
�"
+ $"� >?@?AB?@C DEFGBH?@CIJKLM
NOM
PQL
ORSQTUV W�X WYXZU
RKOTU
Q[\K
]KL
̂KK_ ẀX WaXZU
RKOTU
Q[\K
]KL
SQ[Ub aWX aWXcOLKRM
QL
[KJKL X̀ YX
defgeheijgklm
nefnopq7r
s�t
�����u
��
�v��u
��
���
����
����		
��t	
��
�����������
����
���
w����v�
��	��x��	���	
�������
��
�	
���	�y
z�	�{
�||
}��������	
�~����
�
��������	
�~������




�����������	
��	��
���
�����
�������



�����������	
�������
��

����
�������	
���
���������
������	
���
	
�	
���	
��

��������	
���
��
������������
������������
 ���	��
���
��	������� !�����������	
�����	
�������
������
������

��������������������������"���
�#����"��
���$��������������������% !����������������"���
���
�&#�'��
�������
��	
��
�������
�������������
����������( �������"���
�#����"��
���#���&��) �����	��
��������	
��*����
�!&�+������$��	��
�
	����
�������
�������	
���������������*��������������������
����
��	����	�

����
��������
����	����	
�������������
��������
�*�������������	����	
���	
�����������	����������������
,�
������-( ���&�.� !&

/01�2�
����
�$����
�
�$����������������	
��

����
������
���������
������	
���
	
�	
���	
��

�����������������������
��
������������
������������
3�4��
5�6''���7(88�!&�

9:;<=;>?@�AB�CDEDFD>G�AFH;:�I;JEDF;E�A:�K;LDM�EA=:?;E�FA�?H;?N�IH;FH;:�>;IE�A:�D>BA:KMFDA>�DE�F:=;�M>L�M??=:MF;



������������	�
��
�
��	����	����
����
	�������������	����	�	�������������	������
	�������	�����������
������������	������������	 ��������� �!"#$�%!$#�&'()�*+,-.���'(�/'('0�'()�*+1-.�)' ���$ �&�$&2���$�#�)"3#&$)�"4��(4"#!'��"(�5"4�$(6�"#�5'�7' )6�*'���"3���("��)��(�4�&'(�� �)".8�/'('0�'()�*9+-.�'#$�)��(�4�&'(�� �!"#$���2$� ��"�5#'#$� 6�"#�5($:$#6�&�$&2�)"3#&$)�&"!;'#$0��"�%!$#�&'()�*<=-.8�>#$?3$(& �"4�:�)���(��7$@)��$)�"#�!$0�'�)"3#&$)��"�&�$&2�7�$��$#�($7)�"#��(4"#!'��"(��)��#3$�'(0�'&&3#'�$ ABCBDEBCF GHIJEKBCFLMNOPQ RS TTSUVWXY Z[S Z[S\]̂ XW_̂XQ [̀S [̀SaObXMP T[S TZScXdXb eS [S fghigjgklimno�pghpqrs,t�u������	�v����	�	�v��������w�������
	���	x���	�����
	���������	������
	����
	�
	���
	��	�����������
������������	��	����w�������	������������	y�z��	{��||�}�����������~��������
	��������~�������



��������	
���������
������������������������������������������������������������������������� ��������
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������	�������� !"#�������
������������������$��������%�&�����������������������������������������������
��'����������������������������������������������(�������������������������������������������������������������������������)*"�$�%�+,"#�������������
��������������)-"����������������!,�����������
��$�%�))"����������!,.#�����������)-"��������$�%�)/"���������#%012345046������������������#7�89:
;<<=��>��������������$��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������?�@���7�ABB���C)//!#%�

DEFGHFIJK�LM�NOPEQIR�IFSN�PIT�LUOFE�VHWXQJ�QIMLEYPUQLI�SQUO�LUOFEN�LI�NLJQPX�YFTQP



��������	
���
����
�
��
������
�

	����
���	
���

����
������
���
�����
�

�
	
����
������
�	��������

�
�
�����
�
�
���
	�
������
��	�	 ������ !"#$
"��
�%��
& '�&(
)%
$*"��
#�+$
"#,
 #-%��") %#
+ )*
)*� �
$%! "&
#�)+%�'$
)*"#
."#", "#$/
���� !"#$
01234
��5%�)
$*"� #6
")
&�"$)
%#!�
5��
�%#)*
!%�5"��,
)%
."#", "#$
")
713/
���� !"#$
08934
"&$%
-��&
�%��
!%�-%�)":&�
$*"� #6
," &(
!%�5"��,
)%
."#", "#$
0934/
;��<=�#!(
%-
$*"� #6
#�+$
"#,
%)*��
5=:& !
 #-%��") %#
+ )*
%)*��$
%#
$%! "&
��, " >?@?AB?@C DEFGBH?@CIJKLM
NOM
PL
OQRPST UV WUVXT
QKOST
PYZK
[KL
\KK] ŴV W_VXT
QKOST
PYZK
[KL
RPYT̀ WaV W_VbOLKQM
PL
YKJKL ĉV d_VePYfT
]YP\ cV dV ghijhkhlmjnop
qhiqrst88u

v
�

�����
��
�w���
�

�
�
	����
���	
���

����
������
���
�����
�
����

����	

�
�
��
	
����
����
��	x
y�	�z
�{{
�|�������	
�}~���
�
��������	
�}~~����




��������	��
��

��������
�����
��	�����������������	�����
	�
	��
����
�������
��
	��
����������	��� �������
��
�����
�����
��

�����
���
����
����
������
	�
�����
	��
����
�������
��
����������	���
� !"#
	���
	����
��
�����
�$%"#
��
��������
�$!"#
�����&
��
���
�������

��������
� '"
��
	����
�����
 (
��)
$%"
��
	����
 (*#)
�����
���
���
������
�����
���
����
����
������
	�
�����
	�
�����
	��
����
�$'"
��)
+("
��
	����
���
���,	
���
������
�����#)
-./012345
30/
6712/
35
819/8:
35
;343<1345
6=
0/3<
4/75
>0=.
5=?02/5
=?651</
6@/10
=74
2=?460:
A/23?5/
=>
6@/
3.=?46
=>
<1514>=0.361=4
14
6@/10
./<13
BCDEFG

HICJ

K��
����
��
���
�����
��
��������
��	�
	��
���������
�	�	����	�L
M���N
OPP
��Q$RR #)
 STUT
VWX
YZU
[\Z]Y
_̂
T̀Zab
]TUc\aYde
fgTbaYde
Zf
ha[UgYaYd
UZ
U\g
Yg][
igcTj[g
Zk
U\g
TlZjYU
Zk
ba[aYkZflTUaZYm _̂nl
lZfg
haoghp
UZ
fgTb
Yg][
kfZl
[Zjfcg[
ZjU[abg
Zk
qTYTbT
igcTj[g
Zk
U\g
TlZjYU
Zk
ba[aYkZflTUaZY
aY
qTYTbaTY
lgbaTm Orstt
���	#uvwOrstt
���	#x��	���
�����
���
��������v
���,	
�����s������



��������	
���
����
��
���
����
��������	
��
�����
���
���������	
�����	�
��
���
������
��
��	����������� ������� !"#
$%&'(
!��
�)��
*�+�*,
-.!"
/!"!0�!"#
$12'(
-)
!3)�0
-.�
��0�!
!"0
"�4#
5� !6#�
)7
0�#�"7)��!-�)"8
��������	
���
����
����������
����
��������	
�����
���������	
���������9
�	
�����	������
��
���
���:�
;<=>����
>�������:�
:�>
��
���
��	���
��
�������
�:�����:
���
��	�:�����:
?@AB
��
��������	
�	C
DEB
��
��������	FC


GHIJ

K��
����
��
���
�:���
��
��	�:���
����
���
��������:
	��������	L
M�	�N
�OO
?�PDQQAFC
 RSTS
UVW
XYT
Z[Y\X

]̂
S_Ỳa
\STb[̀Xcd
efSàXcd
Ye
g̀ZTfX̀Xc
TY
T[f
Xf\Z
hfbSiZf
Yj
T[f
SkYiXT
Yj
àZ̀XjYekST̀YXl �mnoo
?���Fpqr�mnoo
?���Fs������
�:���
���
��	�:���q
���t�

����n���	��
uvwvxyvwz {|}~y�vwz



��������	�
�����
��
��	�������	����	�����	����������������
��	��
����
�����
����	������	��������������
	����
����
�
������
����
�������
����
�������������������	����
��
��������
�	���	������������
��	��
����	�����
���	��������	�����	������������� !"�#!��$�#�%�������%&��'(�)*$+"!�&�+%�"'# ,-������
�.	�����	���/�	��	�������������	���	�����	������������
�����	�����������
�����	����	����
����0���
����
����	���
�	����������/�
����
��������
��	���.�	��������
��
�����������122	���	�
����
�
��
�3
4���
�	��������
�����5����	�����������
����
����
�����������/�	���������/���	�����
�������677������/����	���	����5����	�������89��:	�����4���
������������
�	����	����
���	�	�
����	������	����;<=6��4���
>�����	����������������
�?	�����/�@77�777������
�����	�����/�����������
�����	���
�������<7A����������
�����
�BB=5������������.��4���
������	������
��	�����������������	����	
���	��5��������
��������

��/����	�����
�	����
����C5C��
��
���	��5�����>������	��������
>�����
�����
��
�����	���������
�	����
����
���	.���
�����	��������?��
�	.�������
��
���

������
����
���
��	���������/��	�����
��������������
�	���	��������������1���
���	�����
���
�	�	�����	�	�����������	������	����
��	���:�	
���	�.����
�
����	������������/�����
���������
���	����
��
���������������	�������
���
�	����
�����	������������.�����	.���
�����	�����������
�������	.��������C5C����
��/��������	�	��
���
��
���
������/�

����/�����	������������
�����?	��������������/�
������
����	.��������
�/�	����
���/��D�����	�����	��E77F�������
��
����


����/�������
�������E77���
��	�������
�������
�����
����5����������	��
���	���/��
����
�
���������
����G�
���
��	���
���	�����������
��
�������	��	���
�H
	
�������������

�������
	��	�����������.	�	��
����������122�����
���	�	����������
���2



�����������	���
����
���������

��������������������������� �������!����"��#��
�$��%�&
�
��'���(()�*�**�+����,-

(�.�� �/	��0����1
�,���)�23
�3���
�$�4����
&��2�3���
5��'���������6	�������
��
��3

�7�7837�7�������9�����	
��&
�	������::3���;�&��37��
�$���$�9�$3

�<=>377
��$�7	���

5b.06.01



����������	�
���	�
����	��
������
��	��
���������	
��������	����������������
�	�	������������

�����	�
����������	�
�����������	�
���	��
������
��	��
����������������� ���
�������

�������
�	��������
��
�����	�
������
������	�
��������������

������������������	�������
����
��������	�
�����������
	
������������������������	�
���
����������������	��	��������	���������!"���
���������	�����#��$����#�	���	�
���������	��������%�	���������
&
�	�
�#
���
����
�	�����������
��#��
�
������	�
�
�
�	������&���
������
�	�&�	�������������	��������
�
������������
�	��	����&�����	
��
&
��������������	�
'������
�����������
�
(�������	��	�	�
����������	�
����������	���
�����	�
����	��
������
��	��
�����&������
������������������%�	������
���%
�	�
���������
�	�&

������������
����������	
�	��������	�
���
�	
���
�
�	����	�
��������	�
������
�����������	���
���
����
�����%
����	��������	��
��
�	���	������	������
�����)*+)
�	�
������������$��#������	#�������	��
�
&
�	���,�
����	�����	������������-����������.���
�����/��	

���������
&
�	�������������
��	��	���	�
����������	�����������������&��������������
���	�
�
&
�	�	�$
������
�������
��
	�����	������
#�
�
�����������
��
&
��
��	�����	����
���������������
���
�����,�
��
����������	��
�
&
�	����	�
��������� 	�����,���
����
��-���
�	
��	���������	��	����	�������������������#��������������,�
�
&
�	�����

���������������&
��)0��
���
�����#���	�$
��������	�
����������)*+1�2���	�
��
������
��������#����	�
�����
���
�	�
��	�����	�����
�	��
��	�
�����������	������	� ��#����� ��

��
��������	��
������	�	�
�����������
�3�"�4�3�����������	�
�5������������������$�	�#��2���	�����
�����
&
�	
�#�����������
�����	�
����	�#

$
������6�&
��
�
�	�
���������������	�
�
��#�	����������������	�����������	����	����#
�#�
�
�	�
��	��
�	���	#��$�������#��������	����	�
��	�����	����!,�
�	���������

������
�	������	���	��������	��	��	�������	
�	�
���#��$���������	�
��������	������&���	����������������������
���	���

�	�
�&���
��	��
�������	�������	�������#��$����
�	
������
���
�	������������
'������
������,�
������������	�
���������7
�	��������
�	�
�����
�	��
��
�
�#������
�	��
����������#��	��������	�	�
��
����	�	�
�����������
�3�"4�3�������



���������	
�����
�����	��	��	��	�������	��	���������	��������	������������������������������������������������������
������������������	����	��������������	��	�
�������������
���	��		������������
������
������������������	�
�����
�	������������	�������	��	��	��	�������	��	��	���
�� 
	������	�
���
�������
!������	�������"	����	���	����������	�	�	��������
���
����	��	���
���	��#$�$����������
���	���������������	�	�������������
��
�	��������	��	�	���������#����������������
�������������
���������	�
��������������	��	�����������������������	����	�����������
������	���
�������	��
��������������������
����
!������	����	��������	����	�����	��������	���	���	�������	������	������	������	��
��
����������
����	�������	���������������
���	���
����������		�������	�����������
�����	�	���
��
��������	�����	��%�����	�
�$
��
�	�"���
�$	�	����	�&��	�'����	
�������	�'�����$��
�������	��(	���	�������������
������	�������)�����������
�����	��$*+�"�������	��		������	���	����������������������������	���������	����������	�����������������������������	���	����	�����
����
!������	�������,�	�	���	��	�	����������
����	������	��������	�������	������������������
����
��
�����������������������	�������
��
����	�	����������
�����������
�	���
����	�	���
����������
��	�������
�	����(	��	����	������	������������
���������	���������������	���������	����
������	�����		�����	������������
!������	����	������-.-/
���	���
����������������������������	������	����	��	�������	�����������	�&#0�1�&������
���������������������������������	��
����������'�
����,�
���*����
��	
���	�����������������	������
������
��	���������	�������������	���������	������	������������
��	�
!������	�������233�45�467�8459: ;<=7�<�8459:�>37<? @74479�45�467�73>459 A7B594�<�C>84<D7 28D�<�EF784>5G





���������	
���
����
���������������������������������������	
���
�����
������
�������������
�
������������������������� �!������� !���"�#$������� %��&&����&'( %���(�#�$���� �&�#)��(� '"�*�#�
+, �- �./012314�5655

5b.07.01



��������	�
����
����
���
�������������������
���������� !"#$�% ""�&'(�)*+,-).+�/ 0��1�$����2�3�/4/ 3��$�5�06�$30�!�% '0"�#�7�8�� $0#7�9 � : ;.1�</<�' 0"=�: "'�$�>'4' 3��$(4 �
L������

/ �!��� �M3��#�#N$�9 � :0 �� �:�0���$� �0#� "9#"" O#$ �#$3�P#$����0$�Q���$#30�!�0��3� $0�Q����0$�0'�� �:��RS�$�03�=�T$0#�!�T0$:07�5�06�$30�!�#P1��PP0�":U�,����V#N":0�Q7�W04�#$0 �5�06�$30�!�#P2�""0�Q�#�U�X '0��X#��3�#�7�83"#�/��$#S#"0� �5�06�$30�!U�;#$030 �/ 4;�#:7�����,"O�$� �;0O$ $!U� '0�8"0S� ��7�5�06�$30�!�#P�,"O�$� �YZ " 4�3�P#$�����Z�#S"�[=�/ SS0�Q�ZNO"04�;0O$ $0�3\9 S 40�!�P#$�1#40 "�9#���4�0#�� �:�]�4"N30#��03�4#̂PN�:�:�O!�����1#40 "�140��4�3� �:�%N' �0�0�3&�3� $4��9#N�40"� �:�_'S"#!'���� �:�1#40 "�̀6�"#S'����9 � : (�aZ " 03�S#N$�"��S�NS"�b=�9 $�#Q$ S�0�$�" �4 S 40�c:�3�O0O"0#��deN�3�SNO"0eN�3����' �0d$��:�4#���R0#��3#40 "�����:f0�4"N30#���3��4#P0� �4c�S $�"�9#�3�0"�:��$�4��$4��3����340��4�3��N' 0��3���_'S"#0����:c6�"#SS�'����3#40 "�9 � : (��



�
�
�
���
��
���
��
�
���
��

�������������� !"�
#��$%&'�( �)*!%�+&
,�'�-�'./0������'
1�2-�� ��%+'�3���� ��%+'��
�45+%6-�&*��#%/�-�7 ��%+�8��������'�
��9%+�-�'�%+'�
�:(�/-�%*! 2$"




�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� !���������������"�����������������������������������#�����������������������#���������#���$$������#�����������#��������������#���%����&����������&����'��������� 
��������������������#�%����������"������"��������%����(���������#����������������"�)*+,-./01�����"��"�������#��������������������"�"����������������������� ,���������#�����������)���������������������#��������������������������������$$���$������������2������������3��������������������&�������������������������"�����$������������$$������� 

456789:;<=�>�?�����������������������������������������������$���������"���$����"��������"�����$�������"���������#��������������@�3��������$����"���"���A��������������������������������������"���$����%������&��������������B�������������$��������������"��������$������%��������$���$$����������������������������C��"��C����������C�������&���"������&�����"���������������������B"������C�������D��������"���������������@�E������������%�����������"��(�@"@&������&������&����,���"��������.�����%�������������1&��������������#�����������$$����������������������������"����������������������$����������$����������������������������%�"����"������$$������$��������������"�#��������������#@�E�����#����$$���%���������������������������������$��������&��"�"��"����������%������������������������"��������"������%�����$�������������������������������&�����������������������������$������������������������������������%�����@�3�������"�#&�����������������������������#������������������������������������������$��������������������&������"�������������������������������������#��������������"�������"��"������@:4FG6HIJGK��>�!���D������������������������������#.$�������E�����#����,�$���������L�������(E,L1����������$����MN/M����MNMM��������������$�������"�O����������P��������Q/@M@R@O@ O




���������������������������������������������������������� ��������������������������������������!���������������������"�������� �������������#���������#����$""�������������������������������
%&'()*'�+�,���������������-./��������������������#���������������������������������00���������"���1�����������������"�������������0��������"���������2���������������#�����������������������2������������������������������������0���2�����������������"���������00�����������������"��������0���2���"��������������#��0�����������0�����������3�4���������������56789:�;6<<9;8=6<�>������������00����������������0����#���0����1?�����>����0����@=559:9<8�A6ABCD8=6<7����"��"����������0#��1���"����"����2��������>��E���2�����"���2����������2���"���"�����>�������#��0�����������������������2��00���������"��������0�������#�#��������2���"���"�����>�������#��0�������0#���0���2����0���������������"���"���"����2���"���"������������>����"������������������2���"��������������3�F������>��E����0���������"�����"������#�������������G��������0�������2����"�2���"��H#�����������������"���������#������#�#������������#����������#�����0�2������������2��������0�������#����������"����������#����2���"��"0�����������3�F�������>��E��������������"�"�������������"��������������������0�����������>��������#��������G�����2���#��������>����"��������#������������"�����������"�0������0#��H����"�3�F�������>��E���������"�����0�������������������������#���������>��E������"����������>����#�������>����0������0#��H����"�3�I��"�����������"����JKLMNOPQ��#�E���������"�����#0������������������"������"�����H���"��0��������������"�������0��������2������������"�#�����00�������#������������"����������H���"�"����0�����������������������������������������3�?���#��������#������������#�������������>�����������#������2�>��������>�"�����������������������������������������>����#������3?���0���������������"�>��������������"���"����#������2�����"�����00�������2����>�����������������������>�����������E������������0��������������"���3�I����������������#����>������>#���������"����"�"�0��"��>������������������������������������#��"�0������������0�����2�����������"�"�����#0��������0�R�����������3�S������2�������>�����������������������>������������������"���>��"�������00�����T������"�������������#������>������>��"��������������������������������3 /




�������������������������������������������������������� ����� � �������!� ���� "� �� ����� �#���$���������%�� ����� �������� ������"� �� ���"��������������� ���������&��
��������������� ������������������� �����!� ���� ��� ��'�(�#$���������������#$��#��%��"����)�� ������������ �������!� ���� �������������������#$����� &��*��������������� ��#��%��"��������������$���� ���� �����$������"��$#������#�������������������� ������� ����������$��$����� �������%��� ��'�������� ��������$#������#��������� �$���������������  ����� �� ��� ��$��� &�!� ���� ��$#������#������������ ���%���#�� ������������ ����� �������������� ��� ���� �����$����(�� �������������� �"��� �������$ ��%�"������ � �����������$ ������ �� ���"�����$ �+$��"���$�����������������������������  ����� ����)&,$#������#����������$�%�� �� ������ ��%�����#��������� ������ �����$����� ������$ ��������� (�� ������(���  ���(�� �������������� ��� �����&�*���"���� ����"���  ����� �������$#������#��������� �������(�"�����(�� �-����$���� ��� � �%����$���"������ �������������������������������&�,$#������#������������������ ��� ��$ �+$���$#������������������� �"$ ���� �����$�������������������������(�������� ��$� (�#������������������$ ���"���"��������"�'������� (�������������$����� (������������ "������� (�������� ��$� ��$�������$��$������ ���%(���������������(����������  ����� ���&.�#���%������ ���� ��� �����$������� "������) ���������'��� ������������� �#����� ���#���%����)����� ������� �(�����$���������%��� ��� �����$����#���%���������� ����#���%����������"���#��)��� ������� �&�,$#������#�������� ����#���%����""�����#�� ����)���/���������%�� ���'�������%0���������� �� ����������� ��$��� ������(����"�� ���� �����""&,$#������#�������� �����������)�������������%����+$����%�����$������ �-������� �������������� ������ ������%��"����)&

1 ����)� ���������234567�564898:�8;<;987=�59>?<792;�978@<<�7@3>A86;<(�����������B������ �"���������������)� �����$ ������ ��!� ���� ��$#������#������C��������%�"������������  ����� � ��� ��$��� D�E&F&B&GHI�JHKKLMHK�
N



���

�������	
��
�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������  ����!������������"�#$%&�'�����������(����)���������*����������"������+,-./.,01�/2345�6,1�+,17�38�9:/+/;01�83.�760�:03:+0<=�13;,/+�,48./17.>;7>.01�76/7�10.?0�/1����������"����������������������&�'��������������������������"�!������"����������������@���������������"����  �������A�����������������������������������B�!�"��"��������������������C���D�E������FGHI&�J��"�������������������@�����������������"����������B�������������������K������G��������������L��������������������B���� �����"�������������K������������������������������ �����������MGNO�����O����������O�������G�����������G���������������������������L�������#PO�������Q�������������������������##G#R&�S������������K��������������C�&�&G������G������G�����T������������$�����K����  �������IG�"������������!���������������������������������������"����� ����� ���������"������������������������  ��������B���������K��������������������������������������!���������������!#U&�S�����!���������K������������������������������������������G����������B������������������������K�������B������������������B�������������K��������������������������������������G����B�������������������������� �����������������������������������K�����#%G#*&�����������������G���������G���������������� ������������V��������"�"�������G���������������������K������� ����� "�������!�� �������"�������������������Q�������#F&�W���������������������K���� ������������VXYTZ$#N������Q�����������������������������������&�Z�������������� ������������G�"�������������������������������������G����"������  ��������B����������������"�������������������� �������&���������+,-./.,01�9:.3?,[0�/�10410�38�:+/;0\�/�.08>50\�/4[�/�17,++�:3,47]�760̂�/.0�/�?,7/+�:/.7�38�760�:>-+,;�1:60.0�/4[�/4�,4;>-/73.�38�,[0/1<#H&�_��������������L�B�������B����������!���������������������������������������������G�B���������������"�����B����"������G�������!������G�����������������������  ����!������K���������������"�����������������������������������#M$$R*&�W��!�����������!�B���$������������"��K�����������K����""�����������K���������K�����������������������������$�������B$���� ����������������RFGRH����������������� �����������O������������������!������������������������������K���������� �������RMGRNO���������������� ��������G�"����� �G��������K����O������������"����������������������B��������Q"������������"�! ���UPGU#G����"����������� "����������K�������"��"�����������������������K�������������&�(K�������K�������B��������������������"������



���

��������	�
�����
������	����	����
��
��������
���
��������
�����������	
���
���������
�������������������������������
��������	�����	�����������
��������������	������������������������������	��������
�������������	�����������
������������
�������������	������������������������������������	����
��
��������������
����������	��������������������	�
�����
���	���
���
��
������	��
���������
���������������� ����
�����������!	��������������

������
������	��������������������������
�������
��"���������������������#�����������
��
�����������
�����
�
����������������������
����������$��������
������%���������
����
����������
��&'(!)�*�����
�������+�������
����
�����
�������
�������	��������	��
�����
�������	
������,���������������������$�����
���
�"���
���	
���	
����-���./0123�456178946:;�<68<�/=8>:2/4�?68<�>:@6<�A/�5124:3/9/3�>19/�B<983:<:1287C�7:A9890����
�����D��������
��

$�����
����������

$������������E���������	���������������
���������	
�����������������������
��������������������

�
��������	������
�����������
���	�����������������
����
��"������
���F�������
��������������������
������
�������G���
������������������
���	
����������������
�����
�������

���������������
�������������
�����
���������������
���H����

�������
������
�����������	�����
�����������������������������I������
�������
���������
�������	��������
���
�����	
����������	
�������������	������
����������	�
�
������������	�
����
��	
�����������
��	���������
������	���������������������������	�����������
���������
��	�����
����������#��%��J����	������������������	�
���	�����
�����	�
����
�����
������
��������	��������
��������������������	��������
�������
��
��
����������������������
���	���
������
���������������
���	��������
���������������!	�������	�������	�������
����������������
���������
����	�������������������������	�
���������
���������
������������
�������������	����
������������������������+��K

�����������
���������
�������������
��������������
����������
�������������������������
�������
������
���
������@8</�51L2<4M�9/N/9/25/�OL/4<:124M�?6:56�N8:7�<1�58;<L9/�7:A989:/4P�:>;85<�12�<6/�7:Q/4�1N�<6/:9�;8<9124M�?/�8;;91856�7:A989:/4P�/2@8@/>/2<�?:<6�82�B8415:87�415:/<0C�:2�<6:4�����	�����D�����	�����A989:/4P�Q87L/�823�L4/R�A84/3�12�1L9�L23/94<823:2@�1N�STUVWX�VWUYZYW[\�Z\�\]XWZV�Ŵ_YZ\̀YTX̀TY[\�̀aZ̀�XẐ�Ẑb�b]�_]\̀[Y�X]̂ [̂X̀W]̂��!	���$�
�����������	����������������
���������������������	��������
����������������������������7:A989:/4P�Q87L/�823�L4/��
���
�	���	
����������	
�����������������������
�$������
������$�������



���

��������	�
���������	������
��	
�����	�
��
��������	


�	��������������
�
�
���������������	�	�	����������������	����������	���������	�
���

����
���	
����	
�	���������
���
����	�����	���������� !"�#�

�����

�
�
���

$
����	��	�������������	������������	
�����������������	�
��������	
������	��	�����
������$
��������
�
�$�
���
�	����$
����
���
�������
��
����
��������
�
�
����

�	
����
	�����
���	�
���������������	�
���

%�	���
���
�����
&�
��
�������
&����	�"������� !�����
����
��	�
����	����
	
��
��
�������
�
�
������������	������
����������
�	�
�������

$��
��
�$��

�������
���

�����	�
�����	�����$��
'(����������������	����

���
	�

�'!�)*"���
�+,-./01234�.5�-678+3�8+7/1/+49:�42;1;4,
�	���	��$���

���
�������	����������������	��	�

���
���$
����
���	������
��	�����
�	�
�����	����
$��
���

�
��	���	�������
�
������	���
��	���
�
��
���������	���
) �)<"��� �



����

������	
��
	������������������������������������������� ������!�����"� �����������"�������#$!������!������������%!������������������&��������'�����������$���(�)�%����� �&����)�%#�� �*+,�-./01*�23�/456-1�6-5707-,8�29�/0*7298:�8,98,�23�-91648-29�����!��������;��������&������&&�����&���������<���=�����#���&������ ��������������������������������������)�%���������������#$!������!����'&��$����>�!���������?�&��%������@�������(>?@;����������&��%�ABCA����ABAA �#������#�����$�����������������������������������#$!������!�������������#���������&�����������������#�����&���������&����������������%����#����������D���������%%$���������������"�<������������������$����������$%������������&&��������������������#$!������!����������%������!��������(������������$���������%�������� ��#���� �#�����%� �����$���������������"��;�����%������������������&���������&�������������� ���������� �������������������E���������������<�>�"���������������������������)#���������������������&�����������������% ���������������������#�����������$�������#$!������!�����������%����������$##�����(�����#���������;������"$�����!�������%��������F���#��������������������������������$������������������������������<����G+-6,�8,H,706�-9I-H-I406�8*4I-,8�+0H,�8,/070*,6J�,K0.-9,I�6-5707-,8:�24*7,01+�,3327*8L��������%�����$��������������!������������������������#������������#$!������!�����#�������� ��#���� ���������"�������������������"�������������������&����������������������������������������������������������<�?�����#���� �����)�%����������������������$�����������������&���������&�$�����������M$�����������!�������)�������������������#�N�O�P������#$!������!����������#�#�����������������%�������������������������������%%$������Q�O�R����#�#$����������$#����������$�������#$!������!������������������������������������������&&���������%#������!��#$!������!��������"���� �%�������� ����D����#����Q�O�P�������#$!������!�����"���$���#�����%%�����������"�����(��#��������#��%�������$�����EST?U'CV;����������������������������#�������������������#$!������!������Q�O�?���������������������E��������#$!������!���������������������#����%#���������&&���&��%���������W$��#��������X$�������������$������ �������������������������������&��%���������&&�������Q�



����

�������	
����
���
�������������������������������������
������������������ ������!������������
��������
��������"��� ������
������ ���#$����������������������! ���������! �
%�&���!�������'�
���!����������  ���������������#�
�
�����(�����������������! �
����)�� �
���(�# �
����#�������*+,*�*+**-�./012134�5678192:/86�;</=6<=�>�?=<@68A8B3�C0D:12<:D�EFGH&�I��;<8JKD��./01213�>�5678192:/86�;</=6<=�;8K1<=��./01213�./:=12:K1=�>�5678192:/86�;</=6<=�56L=M������./01213�26L�5678192:/86�;</=6<=�C0D:12<:D�EFGH�I%����������� �#���������'�������'�'�'#��
��������������!�����'
������! ���������������#�
��
���!��
�������� ���������
���!��
������!�'( ��������������!������#�
���
���������N�!��
�'��
���!��
�����
���������!��
���!������������
(�!���!����'�
����'�OPQ�RSTQ�TQUQVTRP�WXQUOYSZU[�\OVTOYZ]�̂YOP�_̀XabYR�bYaTVTcd�eVZf�YOU�gVTYVZOUh�VU�OPQ�(��'��$�
���!�����'��������  ������
�����
������i������������!������#�
�j�k�_USRYVb�YZRbXUYSZd�lm�_USRYVb�QnRbXUYSZd�lm�_VUSRYVbd�lm�_USRYVb�TSbQd�lm�_USRYVb�TQbVOYSZod�lm�_USRYVb�RSZZQROod�k�p!�''����$�������'���p�qr�p!�''����$���#p�qr�p!�''����$����� �('���p�lm�sRSttXZYOc�ÙVRQs�lm�_RSttXZYOc�̀VTOYRỲVOod�k�p��'�!��!$p�qr�p(�# �!�
(����p�qr�p������( �!�p�qr�p������
(�!�p�k�p��  #����p�qr�p��  �#����p�qr�p��  �#����p�k�p ��� ���

p�qr�p��'� �

up�qr�p�
� ��up�qr�p'���� ��  ��

p�qr�p'���� ���� ��p�qr�p#� ���up���
���� ��������v������,�#� �������������  $�����������*w+x�����! �
�����
��� �'��������,yz{���( �!���
�����������xx�����! �
�#�
�������#
���!��������� �� ��� �
!�������%�����������z�y�����! �
������
�#
�i���� $���'������(���! �
���
!�������������������%�|
����}������!�����
$
��'���!��������'�����'����
��������������!����'�'#��
�����������'�E~� '����r���#�������!��������q
�� ���������������#���I��������������������! ���������! �
������N���!����"�$������'���������'���!��E�%�%��#�# �����(��!������'������������'�������#���� �#���$�
����!�
������(��������������'�������� ���������N( ����������VUSRYVb�USRYQOc�h�YZ�STfQT�OS�VZÛQT�SXT�TQUQVTRP�WXQUOYSZU[��&�����  ����������������
�����������#�
�������������������*�������! �
������'���������! �
����!���������������
�
����������������������%�&���}������������������������ �}�  �#������
�����������'�� 
������������������� �*�������! �
������
�������������
�'( ����
�����'�

������$��#����
�!�����#�����
����������
�������������
�'( ��



����

�����	
	���
��
�
������
���
����
���
���	���
���
������
��
�����������������������������
����������
��������	������������ �������
������
���!
��������"������
�����
#��#��
#$%&�%'()'*+,�$)-�./�$�0.-1%'2'3,)('�4)&'%$&5%'�,'$%026�7��
����
�����
�����
�����������
�������	
	����������
��
"��"
���
����
�����
�������	��
����������
�������
�	��������
����������
������	
	������
����

�89:;<=�>��� �



����

������	
��������
��
�������������������������
	���������
��������� !� !�" �#��� $�%�&'(�� )�*+,!�-,��$&!&#&%�%�.&%�!"�� %+'��&%�*+(��("/�'&)��&%�-"%%�#,�0�1 (,+$� )�2("-+%�� �!���%�&'(��%!'&!�)3�&,,".�$�+%�!"�(&-!+'��%"*��*+,!�$�%(�-,� &'3�%!+$��%�" �-+#,�(�,�#'&'��%0�4�/� �!���%�&'(��%!'&!�)35�& ��6-�(!�$�*&7"'�!3�"8�9:;�< �=�>?9@�"8�!���>AB�� (,+$�$�%!+$��%�"'�)� &!�$�8'"*�%"+'(�%�.�"%��-'�*&'3�8"(+%��%�C120�D"!&#,35�"!��'�$�%(�-,� �%�%+(��&%�4�")'&-�35�4� $�'�2!+$��%5�E+#,�(�F�&,!�5�& $�G+,!+'&,�2!+$��%�&,%"�(" !'�#+!�$�!"�!���� (,+$�$�%!+$��%0�H�!"!&,�"8�:I�+ �J+��-��'K'�/��.�$�7"+' &,%�.�'��(&-!+'�$�� �"+'�'�/��.�.�!��!���8",,".� )�8�/��7"+' &,%�&--�&'� )�*"%!�8'�J+� !,3�� �"+'�%&*-,�L��M�NOPQRS�TRPUVUW�XOVUYZUQW�M�[\OU]VQ�\̂�TRPUVURV]_̀Ra�V]b�c]̂\UdVYR\]�eSRZ]SZ�M�[\OU]VQ�\̂�f\SOdZ]YVYR\]�M�TRPUVUW�V]b�c]̂\UdVYR\]�eSRZ]SZ�gZ_ZVUS̀�M�hbiV]SZ_�R]�TRPUVURV]_̀Ra���H%�"+!,� �$�� �j�)+'��>5�-+#,�(&!�" �3�&'%�$&!� )�#&(k�!"�>?l>�.�'��� (,+$�$�� �!���%�&'(��-&'&*�!�'%5�.�!��'�,&!�/�,3��/� �("/�'&)�� "!�$�!�'"+)�"+!0�2!&'!� )�� �>?l:5�!��'���%�&�%*&,,�#+!� "!&#,��� ('�&%��� �!��*&!�(&,,3�'�,�/& !�'�%"+'(�%0����%�� ('�&%��&,�) %�.�!��!���%!&'!�"8�!���Gmn1oKl:�-& $�*�(5�.��(���6&(�'#&!�$�*& 3�"8�!���!��*�%�+ $�'�%!+$35�& $�*&3�&,%"�� $�(&!��!�&!�(" /�'%&!�" %�'�,&!�$�!"�"+'�'�%�&'(��J+�%!�" %�&'��'�(��/� )�*"'��&!!� !�" 0��



����

�������	�
�����
��
�
�������
����������������
��
����
��
������������
����������������������������������
� ������������!����
�������������������
�"����������#������#���!��
�
�������������
���$���
���������
������$���������%����
�������&�������������������
�'�&��
���!��
�����������$��
����������$����
����
��#!��
����������
����������
�
���
��$��������������#����������������
$
�������
(�
������#���!'�&������ ���
��
����������
���������
����������������
�����
������
�
����
����!��
����
��������������
(��������'���
����$��!��
���������
��������
����������������
��
���������
������)*+����
(����������,"����� �&�������������-
��.
����� �%����
 ���/�01*2'�3$��������! ���
�4���
��5���
���������
�
�����*6+�,��/�702����
(�����
���
����������������
���$��������������������$��!������
�8
!���
$
�����
��������
����������������
��
�'���
��!������
���
�
���
�����
��������������������
��
��
���������#�������
� ���������
���
�
(�
������#
!����������!�#���
��'�&������#�
�8����������
��
����������
����������#
������������#�
�0'��������



����

��� ����	
��
������
�� ��� ������
���� ��� ���������������
���
���
���
�� ��� ��������� ��� ������� �� ��� ����!��"��#
�� �� �� $��%�"
�� �� ����!���&&�� �'�
�� ��� ����()*+,�-��./0�12345606�7891340:�;8<=1606�72�7887>�<?�:956>�60:1@2:�?<8�3<2:1608791<2A�B19/�37:0�:95610:�C2�D�EFG�733<52912@�?<8�74H<:9�IEJ�<?�9/0�H09/<6:�12�5:0K�./0�8040=7230�<?�37:0�:95610:�1:�1H;<89729�7:�H72>�<?�9/0�80:<5830:�0L7H1206�9/0�1H;739�<?�:;031?13�;8<@87HH12@�<2�7�41M878>�:>:90H�<8�41H1906�:>:90H:K�N2�:<H0�:302781<:A�;8<@87HH12@�<8�41M878>�:>:90H:�B080�0L7H1206�738<::�@0<@87;/13�M<5267810:OEAEPAEEA�M59�H<:9�37:0�:95610:�?<35:06�<2�7�:12@40�41M878>�:>:90HK���Q66191<2744>A�H<80�@020874�R57419791=0�80:0783/�B7:�2<906�12�ISJ�C2�D�ETG�<?�:95610:�B19/�41M878>�B<8U08:�C2�D�SSG�M012@�9/0�?<35:�<?�9/0:0�80:0783/�R50:91<2:�H<:9�<?902�B19/�7�=78109>�<?�<593<H0:�M012@�H07:5806�B19/�R57419791=0�H09/<6:K�V572919791=0�H09/<6:�B080�59141W06�12�STJ�<?�:95610:�C2�D�IOG�B19/�72�766191<274�SPJ�C2�D�OOG�0H;4<>12@�H1L06�H09/<6:K�Q�?544�M807U6<B2�<?�:956>�60:1@2:�372�M0�?<526�12�.7M40�IK�� ��� ����X��������Y
�Z
�
�� "� �$� ����[���\]%&�
�!
� ��� �����̂_
��̂
�"!��� ��� ����X��
������Y
�Z
�
�� "� ��� �$���̀��Z
Y�
�� ��� ���a"
!�
�� ��� �� ����\��
#��� ]� !&�
b�Z
Y�
�� �� $��%�"
�� ��� ����()*+,�c�



����

��������	�
�������
�	������
�
	��
������������	��
���������
��
�	�����	��
���
���
�
����������	
��
���
���
	
��������������������
��	
�
�	�
������������	
������������
��

	�	
��
�
��	
�
�	�
��	
�����
���
�
�����������
��

����
���	�
�
���
�	��
���
�
	��
���������
�����������
	��
���
�
�������
	�
�����
���������
��
�
�
��
�������	�����
����
�	�	
�
�	�����
���
������������
������
���
������
��
�����
���
��
���� !�"#$�%#�&'()*+�)*(,-,*./�0.)&�&-1,#2/�+,.-1.�#,�3-*21-*2�+#22.+1*#2/�*2�10.*,�+#33'2*1*./4��5��
	����������6
	����
����
�789��	����
����������:�
��
��
�
����������
�	
�
�
������������	�	�
����������������	
��
�
	������������
	����
��	
�
���
	�
���
��
��;<=>�
�
	����������
����������������
�������������������������	�	������
��������	����
��
����
��������
�	��
�������
���������	
����	
���
	
�
	
����
�����������?
������������	������	�
����
���		
�������
�
������������	�	�@	
���
��	
�
�	���:�
��
��
�
������
��	
���
���
��	
������

������
������
��
���
�����
����
�������
�
���
�����	����
��
���
	
����
��������
�������������������������	�	�
�����
	���
��
���
���
	�������
�����
�	����	
������ABCDEF�DECGHGEIJ�KHLI�MKI�FHNHFEMO�MP�FPQMGECBMI�MP�H�RGIQISHD�PT�H�UIVPFGH��������������
	
�����	
��������	

�����	
�������
����
�:�
��
��
��������
	����
�������
���������
������	���
���
���������
���
	���
�
������
�
����
�����	
��������������
����
��VHWEQXY9Z�[���7\9]���̂���
�
���������
���
��
�������	
�������������
	:��
��	���	
���_�������������������������
���	����
���
�������������������	�	�
���
��
	��
��
���
���������
�	��
�������
����	
�����������
��
���̀���a�b��
�	�������

������
���
�
��������	
�������	�	���
	���
���a�c	
�������
��
���
�����	
�����
���
�
���a�d
���
	����������	�����
�����
��a�c	
���������
��������������
��a����	
����������
��
�����
�����������e���
�
����
�
�����
	
�����
��
��������������	�	�
���

:��
��	
��
���
��
	��
	����������
��
���
����	����
�
���
�����������������������	�	������
������	�	���
����
�����������������������������������������
��

���
����
��
�����������
���
��
	����



����

�������	
��
���	�������	����������	��	����
��������
�
����
��
���������� �!" !���# #"$%&'��!(%#)�%#(���#� �*+(#%#,��-��#��*�"&� ��.#)� ��"/��� +!�)� �-+��00+�/���-�+" �0��%#"$ �+0�)+""�)-#+"��"/�(�%+"$#"$1��!(%#)�%#(���#� �/��2�+"�-��#�� ��)� '�-��#�� -�00'�-��#��)+%%�)-#+" ��"/�*�-��#�% '�-��#����+$��* '��"/���%�-#+" �#� �2#-��)+**!"#-&�+�$�"#,�-#+" �-+�(+% -���0��%#"$ �+0�)+""�)-#+"1��!(%#)�%#(���#� ���+.#/���))�  �-+�*�-��#�%�3(++4 ��"/�+-����*�/#�'�)+*�!-����"/�5"-��"�-�#"0�� -�!)-!��6��"/�"+"*�-��#�%��� +!�)� �34"+2%�/$�'��7)��"$�'���%�-#+" �#� 61�8�����������"!*(���+0�/#00���"-�%#(���&� ��.#)� ��"/�*�-��#�% �-��-�%#(���&� -�00�/��2�!�+"'�%+�"'��"/9+����+.#/��-��-�2����/#00���"-%&�#"-�����-�/�� �*#-#$�-#"$�-���#*��)- �+0��"�#")��� #"$%&�� +)#�%� +)#�-&��*+"$�-���#")%!/�/���-#)%� 1�8�� ��%#(���&� ��.#)� �#")%!/�:��;�*�-��#�% ��"/�)+%%�)-#+" '�;���+$��* '�;�-�)�"+%+$#� '�;�)+**!"#-&�)+%%�(+��-#+" '�;�*�4�� ��)� '��"/���;�%#(���&� ��)� 1��<#"�-&=+"�����)�"-�3"�>�?@A6�+0��%%�#")%!/�/���-#)%� ��//��  �/�+"��+��*+���%#(���&� ��.#)� �� ����-�+0�-��#�� -!/&1�B�*�C+�#-&�+0���-#)%� �3"�>�@DE6� -!/#�/�*+���-��"�+"��%#(���&� ��.#)�'������� �#"/#)�-#.��-��-�%#(���&� ��.#)� �����+0-�"�#"-��-2#"�/�+������! �/�#"�-�"/�*�-+��#$�%#$�-�/#00���"-�0�)�- �+0�-���%#(���&�+��)+**!"#-&1�8�# � �)-#+"��7�%+�� �%#(���&� ��.#)��-��"/ ���%�-�/�-+�*�-��#�% ��"/�)+%%�)-#+" '���+$��* '�)+**!"#-&�)+%%�(+��-#+" '��"/�*�4�� ��)� 1�F#(���&� ��.#)� ���%�-�/�-+�-�)�"+%+$#� ��"/� ��)� ������7�%+��/�#"�$���-���/��-��#"� �)-#+" �G1?1?��"/�G1?1G'��� ��)-#.�%&1���B�-#)%� ��7�*#"#"$�HIJKLMINO�IPQ�RSNNKRJMSPO��#$�%#$�-�/�-���*!%-#�%��2�& �#"�2�#)��TUUVWW�XY�T�Z[\]̂U�]̂\_T_̀aW�bTXV_̂T]W�cdeVXeV_�\YYfWg�hTXT\TWVWg�bTiTĵk� '�lm '�mnm '�-++% '��-)16�2����/#00���"-%&��7���#�")�/��"/�! �/�(&���-�+" 1�o+*��%++4�/��-�-���2�& �#"�2�#)��"�2)+*����"/�#**#$��"-��+�!%�-#+" ��))�  �(++4 �30+��-��* �%.� '�0+��-��#��)�#%/��"6�#"�-��#��0#� -�%�"$!�$�AD1�p-��� ��7�*#"�/����-#)!%���-&�� �+0�)+%%�)-#+" '�%++4#"$��-'�0+���7�*�%�'��+2��!��%�%#(���#� ���+.#/����-�+" ��))�  �-+����%-��#"0+�*�-#+"Aq�Y_�ZTX_YkWa�VrZV_̂VkUVW�Ys�TUUVWŴki�tYYfW�Yk�u_VWU_̂ZX̂YkAv1�5*�+�-�"-%&��"/�+0�"+-�'�%#(���&�)+%%�)-#+" �����"+-�%#*#-�/�-+���#"-�(++4 1�w+���7�*�%�'�YkV�WX[h̀aWEx�]̂\_T_̀aW�XYY]�UY]]VUX̂Yk�dTW�êie]̂ieXVh�sY_�̂XW�UTZTÛX̀�XY�̂bZ_YyV�]̂sV�̂k�ZTX_YkWa�kV̂ie\Y[_eYYhWg�\̀�W[ZZY_X̂ki�XeVb�Tkh�XeV̂_�kV̂ie\Y[_W�̂k�VyV_̀hT̀�]̂sVg�\̀�



����

������	
����

�������
��
���
���	�����������������������
����������
�
���
��
��	����
���������
���������
�����	������
���
��	�����������
���
��
�
����
�����	�������
�������������
���
�����	��
���
	��������������
�����
���
��������
�
����
������	����� �!"�#$%�&'"#�'#(�)�(*�+ ,$-.��	���/������0
����/��
����������	����
1�/��
�
�	�/�
��/�2�
�
	�/����	��	/����
�
1
	
���
����
�
�
�
	�����3456789�������	
�����
����
��
����������
�����	��
�������
�������
�����
���
������
	������:������3456789�������
����	������������������
��
�������
��
���	�	��
�����/�	�
��
��
�
�
�
	���
���
��
��
����	

������������3456789��0����
���
��	����
��
������;�	
������
���
��	
����
��
���<=>?=@AABC?��0
�
�����
������	������
��/�����	�/�
���
�	
�
	
���	�
	��
��
����	
������
	��
��D������	�����
��
�
�	������
������	��
	�����
����
	������������E����
����
�����	������
��
�����
������
����
��
������	���/�������
������	���������
���
�	����	�����	�����������
���������
	�/�	������
	
����
�����
�	��
	��������
	�����
�
1
	
���/�	����
�
�
	������
��
����������/�
���
�

�
��������
����6�����
��
��
����
�
�	����������
�����������
��	�
���
����/�����������
������
	���
������	���
��������
��	����
��
��/�	�������
���	�
	���
������
�	�����
����
	����	�
������
�
1
	
���������������	���������
��������������������	
����
	���������
������	�
����
����/������
��/������0
����/�����
������
��
��������
���
��������������
�������������
����������������
��
����
	�����F
���	��
���
�
�
��G-8����	���
��
�	����	

�������0���
��������
�����������
	�	����
��
��������������
	����-H���	���������
�����������
��	�
�����	���
������������
�	
���
��������	�����	��������
	
���	�
	��
��
�
������
����
	��	�������	��
�������
��
��I�6
����
���6�
�����E����
�-J�����
��
�
��
����
�
����
	�������	

/��������
	
����
���������
��
���
���
��
�
���	��������	�
�	���
	
���
��
����
�
��������	
�	��
��������
	
��HJ/�������
�
�
	��	�

�
��������
��-K/�
���
��
�
�	����������
���	�
	����������������	
���
��
�
��
�������
���������
�
�����
�
��
�	
��������
�
����
	���	�����
���	�����
��--/-L����E���
���
��
�
���
�����	����
��������
��	
������
	��	���������
	
���
����
���	����
����
	�
	����M������
�
����/�	����������
�����������
�	
�����	�
	������������	���N>AAOCBPQ�N>RR@S>=@PB>CT�	�
	��
�
�
	
	��
������
�����0
�	
����
��
�������
����
����
������	������
����
	���
	�����
���������
	�����������;�	
����������������������
	������
���
	
����
���
����	�����������	�����	�����I��.��������
	������
���
	
����	���
�
�
	
	��
������	��
���
����
�����������������
��
����
�	
���
��	��
���F����/���
�	��
�����
	
�������
�
	
���
	��
��-UG�



����

�������	
��
�������������
��������������������
��	�������������
�������
����	���������
�������������
������������������
������������������������
��������������������������������
�����������
�����	��������
���������
�������
����������
�����	���������	�����������	��
�� �!"#�$������	
��
�������������
����������������
��������
�
����������������
������
��������������	�����������
!%�$&�����������	������������
��������������	�������	����������������������#����'�������	��������	�����
�()*+,-.)/+-������
�������������
��
���������������������������
�������������
������������
����������
���0���������������������������������������������������
�������������������������������������
�������������
������������������������
��
����������
��������������1����
��
����
���������	��
��������������������������
��������������0�������������
��
��	���$2����
����������
�������
������	
���������
���3	����
���������
���������
���������������
������������	��������4�	�������	
������������
�����3	�
��
������������������������
������������5��
����
����
�����������������������������!���'����
��������
������������������������������������
�����������������
��
�����������������
������������
������
��
���������	
��
��
��������5�������
��������	
��
��	��������������
��
���������
����	��
�����6789:;<=�>?:;:�����������
�5��
����������������������
��
�����������
���������@AB979A><�79>�9><6:;CA;D�8:�8E>A9�?:FFG;A8A><�H<:F>�798A?@><�9>I>99>C�8:�8EA<�7<�JIG8G9>569::IA;DK�8E>�@AB979L!$�!M#����N
���
������
������������
��������������������
������������
�����������
��������

�����
��
������
��
����������
���
������������������
�O����	����
���
��
�
����	����������
�������������������������
������������������
����������������������������������������#��������������������N��������������������������������������������	��������
���������������	�����
��
������
���
���������������������
���	���
������
��
���������������
���PQRQR�STUVWXYZ�[\YYU[WX\Y]�ŴT\_Ẑ�WU[̂Y\̀\Za�b�
	����������������������	�������
������
���������
����������
����
������
����������
���
�����������������������������������������
��������
���������
���������	������
���
������	��	����N
����
�����������������
�������������
�����������������
�����������������
��A;�cEA?E�@AB979A><�7??:FF:C78>�8E>�J897;<7?8A:;<�:I�>d>9LC7L�@AI>K!&�����&&%#��
��	��
����������������������������������
��
��������
���������������������
������
������
������	��	�����
������	�������
���
�������
������������������������	������e�5f���e�5f��



����

��������	�
���
�������
���
�����������������
��
�����
���������
��������
�������������������	�������������
����������
�
������������
�������
�
��������	�������

�����	�����
�
��	�
������

�������������
�������
�������������
���
���	�����
���������
�
�
�
�������
���
���
���������
������
����
���������
���
����������
��
������
���
������������������������
�
�
���
�
�����
���
�������
�
�
��� �!�����������������
���
����
����
��"���
������	�
�����������������������
���
��
���
������
�
���
��������
������������
�
�����
���
�����	������
������
������
����#����
�������
����������������
�
���
�
�
��
������

��
��#�
�
����$����
��
����������
��
������
�����������%&'()*�()'+,+)-./�0-*123(345�%+36).)32�7)2*(&8)24�9+--�)20-+2-0�,**-..:�0+,)2)24�3%%3+0&2)0)-.�,28�()'+,+5�.0,99/.�,..).0,2*-;�03�,�+-8&*0)32�)2�01-�8)4)0,(�8)6)8-�,28�,�������
���
�����

���<����
���
������
������
������������
��	��
��
���
����
�����
��
��
�����=����<
����	���
���
���
#�������������
���
��
��
��
���������������������������������	�=
�
��
��������
�����>��
��������
������?��
���������
����
���
���
���������������
������
���������
����
�����
����)'+,+5�.0,99�,0�01-�.5.0-@/.�A-20+,(�B)'+,+5��������������C�
�������
��
�������
����
����
��������������
��
���!�
��
���������
����
���������D����� E�����������������
�������
���������
�����������������
���
��
�����
���	��
���
����
����
������������������
��
�����
��	����������	�
�������
����
��
��
��������������������
���
���
���������
����F�����
����	�
��������������������
��������������
������
���
�����
������������������
��
������
��������<���
��������
�������
�������
����������
�
�����G
�����H	�����-I,@%(-:�8).*&..-.�13J�()'+,+)-./�%3()*)-.:�%+,*0)*-.:�,28�.-00)24.�*,2�-)01-+�.&%%3+0����������

�����������
�����
��
�����
������������
�
��
�������F���
����
��
����������	��������������������#�
����
��
��
���
������	���
���
��������#�
����
��FK���
����
���������������
�����������
�������L
�������
����
��
����
�����
��
����������
���
����������
���������
��
������������
����=
�
���	��
����
��
�������������
����
����
�
���!��
��������
���
���
����������������������
��
������������
���������������������������
�
��������������������
��
���
��������
������������K
��������������
�
������������
��
�
������������
��
��������
��������
����
��������

�
M
�
��	��������
���
���
����

�
����
�����������
�������������������
����
�
���
��	������<
����	���
��������
��
�������N���������������
��
�����
����
���
������<
�
��������������
������
�������
�
������
�������O�PFK�DH��
����
���=��������<�������
������
���Q�Q	�
�����������
��
�����



����

�����	�
�������
������������������	�	���������
�	�����������
���
��������������������������
	�����������������	����������	�
����������������� ���
���
�����	����
�����������	�	 �!�	�����	�����

������
�"�	��"��������

����
�	������
�
�"��#$%�����	���������
���"����	�	�������
���
������ ����������
������
���������������	������	������!�
������������	���	
�������	�	 �
����	�����
�
�����������	��	������#&%���
� �������	��
��
����
������	��
�	������
��������!��������!�����
��������	��	�����
����
���������
��
���������
�	�����������
���
��������������������������!������
�������'()��� ��
������	�	 ���	��
�����
���
�	��������������������	��
����	����������	
���������#*��+,-,.�/0123456127�689:85;9�1<02:1:10=�>���?���	�����������
�	�������!�@��	�	 �A���
����������
�?�������������?�@A���
��
�����BCD�EFG�HIJKLMHCI�CB�GEFIHJ�NHICDHEO�JCNNLIHEHGM�HI�KHPDQDO�MRQJGM�QIS�MGDTHJGMU�VWXYZM�[\])̂_](̂ �̀abc�d]ec'cf�ĝch]î �̀](�j\_k]i\_k\c'_�lbmm\(]k]̂̀ no��!�	�����������	������!��	�������
��p��� ��!��

����������	�	 ���	��
�����������
����	���
�������������A	��
��������������
��� ��������
�����"� �����"��
��
����	����
���������
������	���!�	
�
���
�	����
��
�!�
���
��	���	�� �������	�	 ��	��	���������	�����
����
�!!�	����
����	���RQEDCI�qDCLRMZ�IGGSMU�rFHM�HIJKLSGS�GsQNHIHIq�FCt�KHPDQDO�MEQBBZM�DGQSGDMZ�QSTHMCDO���	��
���
�������������	�����"������ 
������
�����
���
���
����	����
����������������"�
����	 #u��	�������
��������
���!�����������	�	����!�	�	�	���
���
	�������������>��"��#v����w�
���������������
����������
����	�	 ����	����� ��
��� �����������!��	� ���������������x�	�� ��	����������	����!�	�
���
�������������
����
�	#y�������	����
������	��
�����������	���	��!!�	�
�������������!�	����	�	������������
������	�
����	���
�������
����"����
�!!�	����������������	�����������������!�������	����
������� �����������#z�##��{KQJ|PLDIZM#}�"�	���������"��A���	�����������
����	�	������
�?�
��������
�������������
�	�
�	����������
�
���
�
�������
�"�	����������	�	 ����!!���
�@��	�	 ���
�VIBCDNQEHCI�~JHGIJG�QM�Q�SHMJHRKHIG�IGGS�EC�SC�HI�EFHM�QDGQ��BHISHIq�EFQE��BCD�JCNNLIHEO��������������������������
���
�!�	�!����
����	���
�������
�����
�������"����������	��������������������	�������������
����
�	�
������
���	��
�	������������!�������PDQDOZM�DGKQEHCIMFHR�tHEF�HEM�LMGD�JCNNLIHEO���RU�����U�



����

���������	
��
��	���������	����	������������������������������ � ����!����"�#��$���%���&�����"'�"��������$(�)&�*�")����(�%����)%�+,-./01�2.3�4567840�,-69428-3:;<�=&>�?@>�A7,B967B98�87-�C2DE4-1�87-�5DEB,82.F-�2.3�G249-�)%�&���������������H��&�����I����'��#��$�%��"��� >�J* ���$�*����*�K����)%�"'����"�����:LM:N�"'�"��O&�)���"'��I�$���*�I'��'����������H��&�����%)�"���%����*���)%��)**��"�)*(�5.F49C5B.1�B,�P-4B.65.6�2DB.6�45P,2,0�E28,B.C�2.3�87-�FBDD9.585-C�87-0�C9,,B9.3�5C�2.�9.3-,C82.35.6�B+�87-�45P,2,0�2C�2�QRSTU�VWXYZ(��)��)I�*��%�)K�[� �*����H�:\�FB.F-E8�]7-,-�875,3�E42F-C�2,-�35C85.F8�2.3�C-E2,28-�+,BD�87-�7BD-�̂2�+5,C8�E42F-_�B,�]B,̀�-.G5,B.D-.8C�̂2�C-FB.3�E42F-_1�]7-,-�CBF524�FB..-F85B.1�CBF524�F2E58241�2.3�FBDD9.580�P95435.6�F2.�P-�+BC8-,-3a���bC�875,3�E42F-C�2,-�5.�+49c�2C�CBF5-801�P,B23401�2.3�FBDD9.585-C1�4BF2440�2,-�F72.65.61�E9P45F�45P,2,0�CE2F-C�2,-�DBG5.6�2]20�+,BD�8,23585B.24�CE2F-C�+B,�4-.35.6�8B�FBDD9.580�79PC�2.3�CBF524�D--85.6�EB5.8C�B+�FB..-F85B.a�dBD-�B+�87-�45P,2,0�C-,G5F-C�B9845.-3�5.�\aeaL�5449C8,28-�875C�C75+8�̂-a6a1�FBDD9.580�FB442PB,285B.C1�D2̀-,CE2F-C1�2.3�87-�35G-,C5+05.6�FB44-F85B.C�8728�45P,2,5-C�4-.3_a�f9P45F�45P,2,0�CE2F-C�2,-�5.F,-2C5.640�DBP545/-3�2.3�,-FB6.5/-3�+B,�87-5,�F2E2F580�8B�-.2P4-�E28,B.C�8B�E2,85F5E28-�5.�E9P45F���%�>�g� �*�)*��* ��)��������H:h�,-F-.8�2.240C5C�B+�87-�,B4-�B+�E9P45F�45P,2,5-C�2C�5.C858985B.C�8728�9.3-,E5.�2�3-DBF,285F�E9P45F�CE7-,-�-.F2EC9428-C�2�.9DP-,�B+�87-�D--85.6C1�-.FB9.8-,C1�2.3�CBF524�2F85G585-C�E-BE4-�-cE-,5-.F-�5.�87-�E9P45F�45P,2,0�2C�+B9.3�2F,BCC�B9,�C2DE4-i��j�k9DE5.6�2FF53-.82440�5.8B�+,5-.3C�2.3�.-567PB9,C�j�l5C585.6�87-�45P,2,0�]587�+2D5401�+,5-.3C1�2.3�FB44-269-C�2C�2�,-C948�B+�2�D98924�E,Bm-F8�B,�5.8-,-C8�j�b88-.35.6�D--85.6C�2.3�-G-.8C�5.�87-�45P,2,0�j�nB5.6�8B�87-�45P,2,0�8B�4BF28-�5.+B,D285B.�B.�FBDD9.580�5CC9-C�j�l5C585.6�2�45P,2,0�F2+-�j�oBF285.6�5.+B,D285B.�28�87-�45P,2,0�2PB98�FBDD9.580�-G-.8C�2.3�2F85G585-C�j�pC5.6�8-F7.B4B60�5.�87-�45P,2,0�+B,�CBF524�E9,EBC-C�j�q2G5.6�FB.G-,C285B.C�]587�C8,2.6-,Ca���r'��������$H���&���(�"'�*(�����*��#)�#�*���)KK�*�"$�'��(����s�$��*�%)�"���*�(����"��*�*�(�B,�CE2,̀5.6�CBF524�FB..-F85B.C1�]7-87-,�5.8-.85B.24�B,�5.23G-,8-.8a�t758-�2.3�u2,8-4:v1� ��I�*��)*���"*�K��* �w�� �"��*H�:x�-2,45-,�]B,̀1�756745678�87-�]20C�45P,2,5-C�.B8�B.40�,-5.+B,F-�-c5C85.6�CBF524�PB.3C�2.3�FB..-F85B.C�P98�24CB�F,-28-�BEEB,89.585-C�+B,�



����

�����	�
���
���������������������������������
������������������
�

�������	��

��������	������������������������������������������������������
��������������
����������������	�����������������������	������������������������� �!"#�#$ %&�'( '� �&�#)�*&!�')��'#�+#&� ,-�$�).�,&,%&� #� �'(��-�$� %&/�0 ,1���&���������������������
��������������2�3������������������3������������
��������
��4��������5����������������67���
����������������5����������������67��������������������7����������������7������������89/�:)�&��,' ,1���&�;+ ��'�&#�'( '�%),'���+'&�')�$ '�),#"�$&�%&$'�),#�)<����� �!"#�#$ %&��,%�+-&� ,�)=&� �%(�,1�><&&��,1�)<�? �.'(�<)��

��������� ��&#@9A7AB�	�����������
���������������������
�������3����

3�������������������< ���%�)<�%)..+,�'�&#� ,-�'(&��.$)�' ,%&�%)..+,�'�&#"�$� %&��,����� ��&#"�% $ %�'!�')�
�������������������������������������
���������
���������7�	���7���������	�AA����C������	������
�������	�����������7������������������3��
�����������������
���������	����D��������������
�����������������
�������������������	����
�����
���������������	�����EFF�
��������D��������������
���������������������������������3�
�����������������3���������������������	�������3��
���������������
�

�������	��

���G�������HII7�<)��&J .$�&K�(�1(��1('#����� �!�#' <<"#�<�+#'� '�),� ,-�-�<<�%+�'!��&1 �-�,1�%)..+,�'!�
����
������5�����������������������������
��������������
���3�������������	���������

�����������36�������������������	��������
������
��������	������������������������� �!"#�$(!#�% ��#$ %&/�L'�'�.&#K�'(&����� �!� #�%)..+,�'!�(+���#� '�)--#�?�'(�'(&�������������������������������3������M
���7���������7��������
���������������	��N�����),<��%'�,1�+,-&�#' ,-�,1�)<�'(&����� �!"#�#$ %&� �#)�%( ��&,1&#� ,-�#).&'�.&#��&#'��%'#�'(&�+#&�)<�'(&����� �!"#�#$ %&��!�#).&�$ '�),�1�)+$#/�L�'�%�&#��!�O���� .#HII�����P�����QA���	���	����������
		����

�����������3���������������������������	
�����	����������������������������������37���	�7��3�
���	���	��������������������������������
������R���
���	����
���3����������������������
��������5�
������������
�������6���STUTV�WXXYZ[[\]̂�\[[_Z[�̀a�bccZ[[\d\e\fg�N���	��

����������������
����������
������������������3��

������������������������������������������������
����D����������������
�����������

���������������������������������������������5��	�7�����
����������������������6������������������
������������	����	��	��
������3��
��������������������HIH��h��������������������������3��������������3���
��������������������������3�����������7�����
���	������������
�

��������h�



����

�������	
���

�
������������
�����������
����
������

��
���������
������������������
�������������
�������������
���
��
��
����������������������������
�������
���	�������������������������
�
���
�������������������
��
��

��
��
�������
�������		
����
��
����	
���������
��������
���
����������	�������������
�� ��������� �
���
�	
 ������!���"�
����
�������
�����������
���
�#$���%&���'������
��
���
���
��	������������������������

������

�����������
���
��	�����
�������
���
�

�� ������������
���
���������������
����
��
���
������
��
����
��	
������������
��������&�'�����
�������
	�
�
���	���������
��������
��(�
���
��	�
������
���
�
�����	���
���
������

�&�)�(���	������
�	������������������
���*��	��������������
��+,-./012�,33411�-/�56774.40-�-//819�1:68819�,05�84,.060;�,05�3.4,-6<6-=�/++/.->06-641?�@
�����

�
���������
����	���
���
������

���
���������������������

�����������#����������A�
������

�������
���#���
������������������B������������	�
 ������������
��
��
��
��+,-./012�4<4.=5,=�86<41?�C6D.,.=�+./;.,E1�-F,-�+,.-04.�G6-F�56774.40-�3/EE>06-=�/.��
 ��
��
��
���
�����

��
�������	�
�����

������(���
������
�(�����$���H�	�
 ������������
�(

���������
����������
��� �
�����
�(��
	���	�
��������������
�����
��(

��������������
���		
���	���

���
�������� ��������� ��&���@������
���������������������������
�����*	����
������	�
��
��

��������
������
����6038>560;�+>D863�86D.,.6412�;4/;.,+F63�8/3,84�,1�G488�,1�-F4�,<,68,D686-=�/7�7>0560;�-/���	�
�����������
�(���&�I
������������
��������
��������	�����
���*��	�����*���
���
�����������������������

��
��
������������������������
����������
	�
�
���
���������	����
��
������A��
�����
���
���
���A��
���������������������&�'�������	���
����������������������
�����
	�
J�	��
��	�
����B$������ ����������


�����	���

���������������,03F�G6-F�86D.,.=�1-,77�,-�-F4�1=1-4E21�K40-.,8�C6D.,.=������������
�"&�&��������
������������
���
���
������
������
	�
�
���
��������
	�
��
�������������	���

���
��
�����
��������������� ����&�I��������*���
�
����������	���
�����������������������
���
��01-6->-45�-/�40F,034�3/EE>06-=�,334119�L>41-6/0�GF4-F4.�+,-./012�4M+43-,-6/019�	����	��

����
���*	����
���/7�86D.,.641�,.4�,8-4.45�67�86D.,.=�1-,7721�+F=163,8�+.414034�������
 ��&����N
������
�������
��������������������������
�
���

���
������������������������

�
������./84�/7�+>D863�86D.,.641�60�E456,-60;�,33411O�P-F4�6E+/.-,034�/7�+>D863�86D.,.641�,1��	������
���
�������	�
�����

�������
������������
���������
��������������
��
��



����

�����	
�����
����
������	���������������	����������������������� !"#$�%&!$'�('&")#$*�����
	�
��+�	�����
��
�,�	�����������-�����	
���
������+��.�/����01234�())$**�"��(��"�)'$(*"�5#6�*&'(&"7"$��*%)"$&68�5"9$��&!$�:;#&"&;�$�%7��"77$'$�&�"��"9"�;(#*� "&!��"77$'$�&��$$�*� !%�9"*"&�&!$�#"<'('6��=8��'%9"�"�5�$>;(#�())$**�� !$&!$'�&%�)%##$)&"%�*8��'%5'(:*8�*�()$*8�$&)���&%�(##��(&'%�*�:(6�<$�:%'$�(*�"'(&"%�(#�&!(��(��$9$'6�(68�#"9$��'$(#"&6���?@A�BCDE�FGFHIDEJGK�LMGHFN�DMO�JKPIHQOQ�JK�FHRIJP�IJRMDMS�MONODMPC�DKQ�JK�TCDE�TDSN�DMO�ECOS�QJUUOMOKEIS�JVFDPEOQ�RS�FHRIJP�IJRMDMS�NOMWJPONX�VDEOMJDINX�DKQYGM�NFDPONZ�[!$��"9$'*"&6�%7�#"<'('6�*$'9")$*�%;&#"�$��"��*$)&"%������('$��"77$'$�&#6�)'$(&$�8��'%:%&$�8�(���'$)$"9$��"��'$*�%�*$�&%�&!$��"77$'$�&��$$�*�(���$\�$)&(&"%�*�7'%:�
�,�	����]�+	����������������̂�_��̀�
�����	�/�a����������(*b8��%�&!$*$��"77$'$�&�*$'9")$*����	����
��������	������/�������c
������-�.����������
��c�
����d������+����.�����+�����	
���������	���e���f"9$��&!$��"*&'"<;&"%��%7��;<#")�#"<'('"$*�()'%**�&!$�)%;�&'68�"��;'<(��(���';'(#�#%)(#$*�(���"���$"5!<%;'!%%�*�%7�!"5!�(���#% ��%9$'&68�&!$� (6*�"�� !")!��;<#")�#"<'('"$*�<%&!�)%��$)&� "&!�(����'%9"�$�)%��$)&"%��:(�"7$*&��"77$'$�&#6��$�$��"�5�%��&!$"'�)%�&$\&*�(���&!$�)%::;�"&"$*�&!$6�*$'9$��g$*$(')!�%��&!"*�&%�")�"*�"��")(&"9$�%7�&!$�:(�6��"77$'$�&��%�;#(&"%��5'%;�*�&!(&��;<#")�#"<'('"$*�$�5(5$� "&!�(���*;��%'&�%��(��("#6�<(*"*����*�"##;*&'(&$��"��h"5;'$�=8�&!$'$� $'$�(�:;#&"&;�$�%7��"77$'$�&��%�;#(&"%�*�*&;�"$��"��&!$�*6�&!$*"*�*(:�#$i�%#�$'�(�;#&*8�#"<'('6� %'b$'*8�)!"#�'$�8�&$$�(5$'*8�"��"9"�;(#*� "&!%;&��$':(�$�&�%'�*&(<#$�!%;*"�58�"::"5'(�&*�(���'$)$�&�:"5'(�&��%�;#(&"%�*8�"��"9"�;(#*� "&!%;&��$':(�$�&�$:�#%6:$�&8�7%':$'#6�"�)(')$'(&$��"��"9"�;(#*8�"��"9"�;(#*�#"9"�5� "&!��"77$'$�&�(<"#"&"$*8�(���#"<'('6�*&(77��j(&'%���%�;#(&"%�*��	������k�/�	��-��
������������/�+���	��
�����*&;�"$*�&!(&��"���%&�)(&$5%'"l$��(&'%�*�(*�<$#%�5"�5�&%�%�$�*�$)"7")��%�;#(&"%��&6�$��m"\&6n7%;'�*&;�"$*�"�$�&"7"$��:;#&"�#$��%�;#(&"%��5'%;�*�(*��('&�%7�&!$"'�*(:�#$8�"�� !")!�)(*$�:;#&"�#$��%�;#(&"%��5'%;�*� %;#��<$�)%;�&$��"��%�$�*&;�6��[!"*�<'$(�&!�%7��%�;#(&"%��5'%;�*8�$()!� "&!�&!$"'�% ��;�">;$�)"');:*&(�)$*8��$$�*8�(���$\�$)&(&"%�*8�"*�"��")(&"9$�%7�&!$�'(�5$�%7�7()&%'*�(���)%�&$\&*�#"<'('6� %'b$'*�:;*&�)%�*"�$'�(���"�)%'�%'(&$�"��&!$"'��'%5'(:*8�)%##$)&"%�*8�(''(�5$:$�&*�%7��!6*")(#�(���9"'&;(#�*�()$*8�(���(�:"�"*&'(&"%����



����

�

������	�
�����
����������
����������
��
������������
������
������
���������������������� ����������!"#!$"#!%�%!&�'($&�()�%!&�*+,$"-�$",'.'/�"0�1"))&'&0%�*.%'(0�*(*+$.%"(023�$"4&2�,/�%.$5"0#��������������������
�������������������������6�
�����
����������������������7��8������������
�������� �����
�����������
���9��������6�
������������:
���� ;�
<�����6��
 ����
��������������6�
�����
���7����������6������6�
���
����������9�����������==>?� �9��
�����������==@?�����������=�
� �������
� �����
���
���
�==A�('�,B�$",'.'/�2%.))32�*&'2*&���7������������9������ ��������������
�����9������C����� ��9��
������?==D?==E��
���������������@E?��
����������������
6���������9@D?=FG?��
��������7��9�������
�����
���==>?=F=<8�H�����
��� ������� �
����������9����6������
����������
����� ����6�
���������23�"0%&'*'&%.%"(02�()�+2&'������
��������������
��������� ��9�����7��������������������������8�I��������
����.**'(.-!�'"252�J(4"0#�.K./�)'(J�L"&#.0132=FF��������������������������6�
���������������������������
� ������
 ��
����6
��������
��M���N�9=FO��
6���� �
�����������������
���������
������6������6�
���������� ������
����� �� ������
�����������������������7�����������6�
��8���



����

�����	
���
���
��
������
�
����
��	���
���	���
	��
�����
����
�	��������
����
������������� �!�� "##����!��$!�������%&$!"���'������(�)
*���
�
��

�����
��
�
����
�+��
*
�
�+�*����
���	*�����	
��(������	
���
���
��
�����������	��*���
�������	
�
���
����
����
������
����
�
�	����������
�
�����
���
��
����
��
�
�������	
�
	
�
�����������
�	�������������
���
,�*��������
�+������

�����
��+�-��
������
�+����
����
��
����
�������.�/0���
���
��
��
��
��
�
��*
�1��
����
�234+256+254(�7
�
�������1����������������
���
��	���
����
����	�
��
�
�	���
*�����
�
����
��	���
���*�		�����
�
��	��
��
��
��
�������
�	�����������
�*������
��
������	
��
���
��

��
���
��
���8��
���
*���
��
������*
		������
��
��
���
��	�����������������
��
��	�����������
��2339(��:���������
������������
�������������
��
��
���
���	����	���
�+�	
�������
��
�������
�+�����	��
	���
��
�����
�+�*
�
��������	��	����	�
����
��
��
���
��	���
����
���+����	������
	�
�����	��25;+25<+�����������������
�
������������
��	���
��25=+�25>+��������	��
�=4+2?3(�@����
�������
�����
���

���
������������
���
��	���
�����
��
���
��
�����������	��
����
�*����������

�����
��
���
	
��
�������
�	������+�*�
��
���
��
������
�+��
��
���
�+�
��
��
������
��2?2+2?5(�A��������	��	������*��������
�
������	���
��*
�
������
���������
��
�������
�
���������
��	��
��
���������������	
B������
��
�����
���
�
	��
���
����������
�������	������
����
������������
���

1��
��
��
�
����
����	
2??+2?6(�����1
����
�
�������
�
���
�����
���������	
�������
��	
�
�����
�
�������
���
��	���
��������
��������	��������
���
�������	�������*
�1
���
��
���
�������
�������
�
����
�*�����		�����
���
-��		�+�
��
���		��*�
������
�
�������
������
�����
�
��������
�
��
��	
���

��65+256C�D&����#���!��$���&"E�$�F�G��H���'�I$&&��#���J������E%�!�!�$"�"�K�"���
��
����
	��*
�1��������
��������*��������
���*�����
�
��
��	
���

��2?4(�L
��
�	���
�	�������������
����
�*������*��
�����
���
������
���
��	���
���
�������	�������+�������
����
��	�
����1
��*��������
������
��
������
����
��
����
�������������M
�����
������
������
���*�
��������
�
��
��
�������
���	��
�	������		
��
�+�
���
�
���N��!FO�����!P����E�!$I&��C�Q"&&"$J�'233��
�
�����������	��
����
������	��
��
��*
�1��������
��
���
����
��	�������������8*�
��
����
����
���
-���
	�������
�������
��
����
�+�
���
�9+��������	��	�������
�	��������
�����
���
�
�
	�
�������
������������
�����������
���		����������	����
����
��
�����������	�����+������������
+����������	��
��
��
�������
�
	
���
��,��RSP��&"E�$�F'��#%�I!"���$��$�!P"� ���$I��E�"�K��&$�K���%JE�����#�����	
�
��
��
�������
�
	
���
������
���
�������*�������	���	�������*
�1
��(�������
��	�+�	���������������
�
��
���
-���
���
��
������������
��
��
��
����������	�



����

�����	
��
��������
�	���������������������
	
���	
������������	�
��	�������
	�����	�������	
��
������������
�������������
�	�
��
����	����
������
�	��
��
�	�����
����������	

�
�	���������	���
�������������� �����!	���
�	��������	���
"#$���������
�%������
�����
��	���%�
����
	
��
����%�����	�
����
����
������
�
�	%%������
���%%���������
�
����	�
��
�������	
�����
����
���	������
����&'&'�()*�+,-�./0123�120,+,4�52,6/+1�.,)7,+88297�+9:�;-,523-;�<-;.-32+114�.,)829-96�:/,297�=>?@ABCDE�3F+97297�6F-�*+4;�29�*F23F�.+6,)9;�-97+7-�*26F�./0123�120,+,2-;G��H������
�
������%���	������
�%	�������I�
�
	��	������������
	
��
���
��������J�J���	����������K����
��L	���M	
��
�	��������	���
"#��%�������	������������
	
��
�NOPQRSTPUV�WX�RYU�ZXRUWV[�XYS\�VO]SP̂�RYU�Q]SXSX_�WPV�]UX\TPVUV�Z]W\SV̀[�WPV�aSRY�ŴS̀SR[_�RT�RYU�bcdefg"h����
�
�
��H��	�����
	���	������
���	
���i����
�g�	���	���
�����
��%�����������
	
��
�
	�����
�����
�jklHmg"h������
��	
K	����
����	
�
��
��
��%���	�������	���
�
���
���n��	�
�������	���
	�����%����
��
������	
������
	��
��
������
���
�	��Jh�I���
��J�JJ������
������
�
������������	����
�	��������
	
��
�
���
�
���
���������	��������
�����%������	���
���������
�
���
���o���%	
�g�������
��%�
�	�����	���
��p	��
�	�������jklHmg"h�����

��
��������������

��%�������%�����	�����������������
	��
���������������
	
��
�	
�
���	����
��������
��o��
��
��
����	����
�����
���
���������
��������������%���
K��
����	
�����
�%�

���	���	����
�����������
���������
��������jklHmg"h��	���������	���	������
�����������	�	��
�����
�����	��qWXTQSẀ�̀UPXrs�tO]RYU]uT]Uv�	
���
���%�����
�����
�	
���
��	
���������
�����������
��������	��
�
���
�
�	���
�
	�����
�����%������	�����	
����	�������%�����	�
��
�����
�
�	
������
�����	
������
�����w��	�	�����
�

�	����	�
��
��
�������������
	������%�	
�����
���������������
�
��������H��
���
�
�	���������������
	
��
���
����J�J��	���J�J"�����
��
�������
������������	����	�������
�
���
�
���������
�
�
���
���	�������%�	

�	���	�p�����
�	�������

��	��	������������	����	�������������
�������
�%�
����
	
�����
	����
����������%�
�������K�������	
�
�
��H��
�����%������	��

����
�	���	����

�	�����������

������
�������
	
���	��	��
������
����
�
����
���������
���
�	��������	K���	��
�%�
��
	�
%�
�	�����������
	
��
�
����
���	��
��
�

����������
����
�
����
����nHxkj�



����

������	
	��
�
�����������������������������
�
�
��������������	���	�������	����
���������������������
�����
���������	�������������	���������
������
��	�����
�������
��������������������������������
�
������������
��	��������������� ����	���������
	����	���������	!�����������	
	�������	!���������������������"�������������	

���
����

	���
��	��������	
	���"����
��
�
����	!����������
	���
����
��
	����#�	��!�������	������
	�������"��������
����
��������������
	�������������	��
�����!��"����������	��
�����
���	�
����
��$���������
������
��
�"�����������#	�����	�����"�����������
����������
��������������%&'�()*+�����
�������	,�
	���
��
�
���
��-��
��	������	����
	��
����	�
�
�����
���������	��	
���	�����.�	�������	��������
�
����������
��

��
	��
�����	���#�
	���	������#������/�#�����
��������������������������	������
�������������*+���
	�����0����!��
����������������	
���
������#	��1�
��
��	���
�������������%&'�()*+��2����	��
�
���������������	����������������
����	���#������
	����3�������
�
�����#�������
�����
��
��	������	�����
����
��������
���������
���	�	
�����
��	���
����#	����������������	���
����
�����	�����	���
�������������������������������!�����	�������
	�������
�
����2�������	�������������
�����!�	���	!�����	������
�
��	��
����	
��������������������	
�����
���	
������������
	����	
����
����
������	�����
����������
��!�����
�	�����������������
��������
	#�
�����
����������������	
����������2������
�������
����������!�	������	��	#	�������
����
�!�������������	
	��
����������������	!������
����	�����
����"���������	����������
����
��	����/
��
��	����������	����	
��������
������������������������	�������
	�
	���
��������
�����
���������	������
����������
�
��	�	���������#�������
�������-�������������4	�����
�
����
����������	
�����	������������������������
���#��������������������������	
�)���������	!���	����	�������������������
�����������#����	�
��
�����
������56567�89:9;<=�=9;>?<@A�<BC�<CC?>DD9B:�C9:9;<=�>E@=FD9GB��H	#���
����	��������
����!������"��������	���
������������������
���������	��	
�	����
������	�	���
��
�������
��	��������
����
����������#��	�������	��������	�	
���
��������	���
�����	#������#	����
����
�����������	����
���!��
���������	���������

��	�	
����	
������	�	
	�
	#���
�����������	�	
���������	���	��
����#�������	��������	���
�
������	
�	��
�	��������������������I��������������������	�	
��������������#	����
��
������	�����������������	���������	��
����
��	�����	��
�����������	
	���������������#	������	�#	�	!������������
���	����!�	���	!����������
����2����
��	�������������!�	��



����

������	�
���
�����
�
���
������
�������������������
��������
�������������
���
��
���
��������
�
���	���
�
��	
����������������������������������
����������
�������������������������������������
��������
��������
������
��� ��!����
����
��
�"��
���
����������������
����������
���#�����"
��

�����
��
��������
�	���
���
���	���
�
���
����������
���$��

���
�������
������
��
��������������������������������
����
"
�������
���������%�������#��%��
���
�	�#����������	�
�������#������
��

��
����
��
�������	���&'&'('(�)*+,--,./01�203�4*-423/01������
������������
�
�������

�����������
��
�����
�
�������������#�������������	����
�����������������
���
���
����
���������%����������
����
5����%���������
������������
��%���������
�"��
��6
�����7���
��
������!�8��9�9
�
�	��:�������������:���"
����������������������"
	����
�������������
�������
�;���
��<����������������
����%
������
��
����
=���%������#�������������
�
���
������������"��������	������
����
������
�
������������	�����

������

������
�����������������
=�����#�������
���#�
�
��
�����%�����
���
�����������������
����>������
�����������������������"
�������	���
����������=��� �����	�?�����"
��@���������#
�
����
���������#��������
���������	��
�"��
��������=�������
�"����������$�@���������
�
"�����	�����"
���
���#��������
�"��
����A
��������
�����
���
�
���
���������
�������	����
�����	��������
���#������
�������������%��#�������������
��
���
�������
���
��

��������������������	����������
����
����
������������	��
�����
������7�=B������
���������
��
�����
��������
��
�������
������
=���%����������
�����������
��
"
��
�
�������
#��
���
������������
�"��
���&'&'('C�D42EF/01�,GH�H,�E,IIG0/HJ�HF-,G1F�K,E/2L�I43/2�M��
���	��	��
�������
"�
#�������
�����
��
���
�����
������������	�
���
�����
�
���
��	�<��������������<�������!�����#���������
�
�����
�
#
�����
�����������������������#�������������
������������������
�����

�����������N�#
"
���#���
���
�
�������
�
"��
��
������
�������������
������
��
����
�����������
����������������������������
����%��#��������������
�
���
�������
�;��������	������������	�O#���
�����������������PQRP�STUVWXY�WXVZRZX[\�RYPX][Ŵ�_[TẀ̂ [_�P[YQàẀbX[\�P̀�ỲaPXaU[�PQ[XZ�\[Z]XY[\�Ra_�cUWcXW���
��������������%


�

�
�
�����
��
����������������������������������
�"��
���N�#
"
���
�������������
���

�����
"��"
���
������
����������
�O#���
��
�����������



����

������	�	
����
���	����������

���	�������
�	���������
�������
�
���	�����	����������������������� !��"� ���#�$�"��������%�$�!"$ ����&'$$�����(���)*�+,-�./01���2����34
�������5��678�9�
�
�	���������������������
���:������
��������������

������

�����	��������
�	4�

���:����
�����;�4����34���������<�9���

���������
������
�9
���<�9
�����=�>4
���������<��<��
�
���
��
��������
�	
��


�<
����
���<


�	��##�$�)����?��)'$������$�"����"��)�"@�����*�+,-�/0.1��%����"�)��)%"$��!�"'�%�$�	�	��
�4
��	4�������

���	�������
�	����	��	4
�9�:���=�>4
�
���:����
����������
�
�������
�&'��'$"��,$�!$"����!�"� ��)�"@��)%� �$�" ��!�?&�$��$)*����%�"��%�)�&��$���&"����)����4
�9���	4�	4
����<��	��	����������	�����	�4�

�����������A�
	�������������9����=�B��4����	��	��
���
�
��

����������	����99��	�����:�������

���	���
����
��
��4
���
����<���	4�9���

����4���
�<
�=�CDCDEDF�GHHIJKLMKNO�PKOKMLH�IQRHSTKUN�V�����	�������B��		��4�9�:������:������
�9���
��	��	4
�9���

��������<�WXWX��Y
�������Z
�[��677�
�\
��
�
�����
��


���	�����:
<�����<���	4����

����������	����������
���	�����:��	���<�	������	
�	�9������������9�:������:����
������	4
����
���:����
��%"(��")� �!��"��?��"@��$)*�����%��)��)���#�)',,�$���!��##�$�)�����(�$&�����%�� �!��"�������
�����
����


:
������	4
�9�:���=���3���
��
�67]����
�	�<�	
��	4
��
��	��
�����
����������<�	�����	
��������	��	��
��������
������	�����̂
����	�
��_2=�̀��
������	���4��9��	���9�	
�����	4
���<�	�����	
�����9��<��
���
�
�
�	���	
��:��9���

��������	�����	�����
��	������������<�	
�	4
���<�	�����������	4�������
��
�����
9
��
��
�������\���=�>4����	����

94����
��	4
�
��
�	�����9��	���9�	�������	4
����

���<�����������
��
����������������
�	
��
��=�>4
��	������������<4	�	��
A9���
�4�����<�����	������9��	�
��4�9���������\�	�����
���	
���<�	���
A���������
��<�	����
��9
�9�
=�CDCDa�bcdTKRLH�eHLRI�Uf�eSgHKR�HKghLhKITi�G�RUNMITMIP�OhUSNP�V��<
�
�����	4
��	���
�����	4�����
9�
���������<�	�j
��9�:������:������
����
��

	��

������������
�	����������

	�

�����������������
�	���=�k��
�
���	4
�
�����	���<����	����	4���<4��	��
<�����<�	4
�94�������9���
����	4
���:����=�V�����	�������l
�
���9�:������:����
������:����
��m���9
������	
A	���>4�
�
�����2��<<
67n�������	4�	�	4
�������94��������9��
����	4
���:�����������	���������9��	���9�	�����������
	����9
�����������	��



����

�����	
���
������	���
��������	������������������
��������	
���� �
�	��!�"��
�	���#�����
��$%��$&&��'�'()�'��*+%��,(�+�)(�$���-(�)'.�'�'�+����$�)�%+'��)�$��+��())��$�/'.'�+0�
���	��
������
��
��
1�
���	�	��

�	
2)*+�'+0�+�/�)$�'$(�$�$&'��0'3'�.��$�/'�'$�)4�5'&'0+%��'�/'�.)�+%(�*����$%6+%/�,7�8('/�+�/�9():+%;<<4�=+%�(%�(��+0;>?4�+0)$��$�(��-(�%$0(�$��0$�+0'�7�'���(%&)�$���-(��7*(�+�/�3+%'(�7�$��)(%3'�()�$��(%(/�,7�@�)�%+0'+��*�,0'��0',%+%'()�/�%'�.��%')')�*(%'$/)�$���-(�*+�/(&'��&$��-)4���A$'�();>BC;<D�+0)$��+00��$%��+��'$��'��%('�7'�.��-(�*-7)'�+0�*0+�(�$���-(�*�,0'��0',%+%7�+)�+�)+�(�*0+�(�6'�-�+,��/+���(E+&*0()�$��-$6�*�,0'��0',%+%'()�)�)�+'���-(�'/($0$.'()�$��6-'�(�)�*%(&+�7�6-'�-�(�/+�.(%�+�/�+0'(�+�(�%+�'+0'F(/�&'�$%'�'()�+�/�$�-(%��$&&��'�'()��-+���$��'��(��$�,(�)7)�(&+�'�+007�/(�'(/�(G�'�+,0(�0(3(0)�$��)(%3'�(4��HIHIJ�KLMMNOP�QNO�RSTPUV�WSUVPW�UTX�YSVVZS[T\�5$&(�)��/'()�'���-(�)+&*0(�/'%(��07�%(*$%��$���-(�%$0(��-+��*�,0'��0',%+%'()�*0+7�'��%(.+%/��$�-(+0�-�'&*+��)�$��0'3'�.���/(%�*+�/(&'��0$�]/$6���$�/'�'$�)4�̂%+/0(7<?�+%.�()��-+��*�,0'��0',%+%'()��+�����/+&(��+007��$��%',��(��$��-(�('.-��/$&+'�)�$��6(00�())�'/(��'�'(/�,7��-(�_+�+/'+��̀�/(E�$��a(00,('�.�b��$&&��'�7�3'�+0'�7C�/(&$�%+�'��(�.+.(&(��C�(/��+�'$�C�(�3'%$�&(��C�-(+0�-7�*$*�0+�'$�)C�0(')�%(�+�/���0��%(C�0'3'�.�)�+�/+%/)C��'&(��)(c()*(�'+007�/�%'�.��-(�*(%'$/�$��*$)�2*+�/(&'��%(�$3(%74�d�,0'��0',%+%'()��+��*0+7�+�%$0(��-%$�.-��%+/'�'$�+0�0'�()�$��)(%3'�(�)��-�+)��-%$�.-�*%$3')'$��$��)*+�(C�+��())��$�%()$�%�()�'��0�/'�.��(�-�$0$.7C�+�/�*%$.%+&&'�.4���e$�C�_-(�C�+�/�d+�;<>��$��/��-+��a�-+��*�,0'��0',%+%'()�(E*0'�'�07�/()'.�(/�+�/�/(0'3(%(/�'��$%&+�'$��+�/���0��%+0�*%$.%+&&'�.��$�+00(3'+�(�&(��+0�-(+0�-�)�%())()��+�)(/�,7�*+�/(&'���$�/'�'$�)4�̀��$�(�$���-(��(6�)��/'()��$��$�)'/(%�,$�-�+�+/(&'��+�/�*�,0'��0',%+%7�3'%��+0�*%$.%+&&'�.�'��)�**$%��$��&(��+0�-(+0�-�+�/�6(00,('�.C�()*(�'+007�*%$&'�(���/�%'�.��-(�*+�/(&'�C�f+00�+�/�9�@0')�(%;<?��$�(/�](7�/'��(%(��()4�g-(7�%(*$%���-+���(+%07��-%((2G�+%�(%)�$���-(�*�,0'��0',%+%7�)�+���%()*$�/(��)�'�/'�+�(/��-+���-('%�0',%+%'()�$��(%(/�3'%��+0�)(%3'�()�+�/�%()$�%�()��$%�&(��+0�-(+0�-�+�/�6(002,('�.��$&*+%(/��$�:�)��$3(%�-+0��$��)�+���+��+�+/(&'��0',%+%'()4�h$��)�%*%')'�.07�*(%-+*)C�*�,0'��0',%+%'()�$��(%(/�&$%(�3'%��+0�*%$.%+&&'�.�7(+%2%$��/��$&*+%(/��$�+�+/(&'��0',%+%'()��-+���$��))(/�&$%(�$��-'.-�)�%())�+�/�+�E'(�7�*(%'$/)�)��-�+)����	���#	����#
������	���
!�"#�
������ij���������
�
��
�������������
�������
��
�������



����

�������	���
���
�����������������
���
��������������
���
����������	����������		�����	���������������� �!��"!#�� #���$�#"!%��"��&&����"#��!"��!�����&'�����(�!�"!�"���&')*+�!" �!�������$�!��,�-�#����.��!/�������&�#�!"����0�#�!�&���$�"������"� ��$"���1�.!�����$/2�%"�3"!�45)6������$/7�!���4545���"�8�3!�!��9����&�:�!;"!������"�<�����.�7"&3��!�"�8�3!�!����� &"�"$�=*4� ��!������"!������#'�>�"�#��$��.�!��"!����&�?"#���#"����"#���$�#����#���#�!"&��"$����*@� ��!��#�A���A"!"�"B "!�"����,����"&"##�"##��!����#��,�#�!"##���$�A���!"�"�%"$�#�,��.������#����&�A�!;�#�  �!��$�!��,���"#"������#��.�&��;$�A�'�C�!��"!��!"1���"�!"&�����#�� #������&�3!�!��A�!;"!#�"#��3&�#��A������"�!� ��!��#��!"��"���"�#"��!"�,!���$�.�!���"#"�;��$#��.� �#���%"�#����&�A�!;����"!������#��������!'���0�#��&&���#"�#��$��3�#"$������"�D'9'�3��E,$"����$�:�&&���#=6�"B &�!"$���"��� ���#��.��!����/��.�!�"$��  !����"#����A�!;��,�A���� ��!��#�����!�#�#�#��������#���!��,����#"!�"#��.�A�!;#�� #���/$"#�,�"$���$�.���&����"$�3��#����&�A�!;"!#���$�&�3!�!���#'�>�"#"�;��$#��.�#;�&&#��!"�#""���#�!"F��!"�"��#�3��#��"�.�!� �3&���&�3!�!��A�!;"!#�3"���#"��.��",���%"�#����&���$��"���&��� ���#��.���"� ��$"���'���:��&"!�����&')*)����$���"$���&�!,"/#��&"�#�!%"�������"�D'9'�G�H@4I)J��.�&�3!�!��A�!;"!#���$� ��!��#������$"!#���$���"�!� ��$"����!"&��"$��""$#���$����"B &�!"���A� �3&���&�3!�!�"#����&$� !����"�&���&�!"#�&�"��"��#����������"#�!"��%"!�.!�����"� ��$"������ ���#'�C��$��,#���$����"������ ��!��#���$�#��..1��&�;"1�"B "!�"��"$�#�,��.����������,"#������"�!�$��&��!�����"#�$�"����!"#�!������#1�#����&��#�&�����1�-�3�&�##"#1���$�A�!;/.!��/���"��!!��,"�"��#'�9�!"##"#�A"!"��&#��!" �!�"$�$�"����$�..���&��"#��#��,���"�&�3!�!��$�"����&�3!�!���&�#�!"#1�!"$��"$����!#1����3�&������� ��#���&&��3!�A#"����"!��&#1�&����"$��!��# �!������1���$���&��;��.����"!�"�����"##'�>��#�#��$���&#��!" �!�#��������"� ��$"�������;���#���&&����&�3!�!��A�!;"!#�����$�"��������,"#�����%"!�&&����"##����#"!%��"#1�."A"!� ��!��#1�$�.."!"��� #����#����&��""$#1�%�!���&K!"���"��##�#����"1�."�!��.�3"��,���."��"$1�<ELMN�"�.�!�"�"�������,����"!#'���



����

����������	
��
���
���������������������������
����
��������������
������


�
������������� !"�#$#� %&�!'�(!� "&�)" �" *! +�,��-(,.&(�/).(!'�(!."&"$�" #/,�# #��,�012�34567�8,#�&-!,(&#�&�9�8&�#&�!5:;�<,)�9���&��/).(!'�(!."&"! #�!%% 9!&� ($�+,"= 9��,�# "* ��� !"�',%%)�!�! #�.$�9 * (,/!�-�&�9� >/&�9!�-�,�(!� �# "*!' #�&�9�/",-"&%#7�&!% 9��,�/",*!9 ��")#� 9�� &(���!�<,"%&�!,�7�/",*!9 9�,//,"�)�!�! #�<,"�')(�)"&(�&�9� 9)'&�!,�&(�/",-"&%%!�-7�&�9�#�&" 9�012�3456�" (&� 9�" # &"'���,��� �/).(!'?�@)"�� "7��� $�<,)�9���&��/).(!'�(!."&"! #�&" �#�"!*!�-��,�. �&'' ##!.( 7�',%%)�!�$4 �-&- 97�&�9�/ ,/( 4' ��" 97�/(&$!�-�&�<,)�9&�!,�&(�",( ��,�#)//,"��9 %,'"&�!'�/",' ## #A<)�'�!,�7�')(�)"&(� >/" ##!,�7�&�9�!�<,"%&�!,�� >'�&�- �,<�',%%)�!�! #?���BCDE�FGE�HCIJFKLI5::��<!�9!�-#�#)-- #���� �'"!�!'&(�" M)!" % ���,<�',��!�) 9�#�",�-�&9*,'&'$�<,"�/).(!'�(!."&"! #�&�9��� �!%/,"�&�' �,<��� �(!."&"$�&#�&�/�$#!'&(�#/&' ?�N� $�/,#!���� �!%/,"�&�' �,<�%&!��&!�!�-��� �<( >!.!(!�$7�&-!(!�$�&�9�&)�,�,%$�+�!'�� % "- 9�9)"!�-�(,'=9,+�?�O !9�&�9�P #Q&"5R5�/" # ���',%/ ((!�-� *!9 �' �<,"��� �#,'!&(�*&() �,<�/).(!'�(!."&"! #�&#�<"  7�#&< 7�&�9�/).(!'�#/&' #�+!��!��',%%)�!�! #?�N� �� #�!%,�$�<",%�(!."&"$�%&�&- "#�&(#,�!(()#�"&� #�&�/&"�!')(&"�')(�)" �,<�'&" �!���� �" (&�!,�#�. �+  ��#�&<<�&�9�(!."&"$�)# "#7�+�!( �&���� �#&% ��!% 7�'&((#�<,"�" ',-�!�!,��<",%�(,'&(�&)��,"!�! #�<,"��� �." &9���,<�/).(!'�(!."&"$�# "*!' #�&#�+ ((�&#��� !"� ## ��!&(�",( �<,"�%&�$�)# "#?�S&"� "� ��&(5TU?�<)"�� "�" /,"����&��V)#�"&(!&��/).(!'�(!."&"! #�#�" ## 9��� �*&() �,<�#�",�-�" (&�!,�#�!/#�+!���&�9�'( &"�/,(!'! #�<",%�-,* "�!�-�&)��,"!�! #�&#�+ ((7� #/ '!&(($�!���� �',�� >��,<�"&/!9�!��,*&�!,�#�. !�-�)�9 "�&= ��9)"!�-�(,'=9,+��/ "!,9#?���W �#�"&�&�9�',(( &-) #XY�#�,+�#!%!(&"�<!�9!�-#�&�9�%&= �" (&� 9�'&((#�<,"�&9*,'&'$7�" ',-�!�!,�7�&�9�<)�9!�-�<,"�#%&((��,+��&�9�")"&(�/).(!'�(!."&"! #�!���� �Z?[?�[ * ��$4#!>�/ "' ���,<���,# �#)"* $ 9�\�]TRT̂�9 #'"!. 9�',�' "� 9� <<,"�#��,�" &'��,)���,�#)//,"��,(9 "�&9)(�#�!���� !"�',%%)�!�! #�9)"!�-�/&�9 %!'�(,'=9,+�#?����&�'&# �#�)9$�,<�%,.!( �,)�" &'���,�$,)���!���� �_ #� "��_&#�!�-�,��" -!,��!���� �Z[7�̀ '=%&�5TY�9 #'"!. #�&�#%&((�" # &"'��#�)9$�!��,�%,.!( �,)�" &'��# "*!' #��,�$,)���9)"!�-�;Y;Y?�a,��,�($�9!9��� �(!."&"$�/",*!9 �&'' ##��,��&= 4bcdC�eCGfFfCdCGgh�iDgI�EjKDGf�gbC�kFGECdDlm�no�Ic�EcDGfm�gbC�pDnKFKo�qFI�ek",*!9!�-���!#�#/&' �<,"�',%%)�!�$� �-&- % ���r��&�s�/(&' #��� �(!."&"$�&���� �' �� "�,<�" (&�!,�#�!/#�. �+  ��



����

�����	
��
��
���������
������������������������������������������������ �!"#!$%�������
��
��
&��
	����
���������
�'
���

����	������������(���������������������
���)*�#+!�,)-!�$).!/�012/34�/32-5-6�-!70)$7!7�#)�#+!�05$%!,34�-!7#-34#3)$78�97�:3#+�)#+!-�3$$).5#3.!�012/34�/32-5-6�3$3#35#3.!7;�)1#%))-�/32-5-6�0-)<-5,,3$<�:)-=7�2!7#�:3#+�,!5$3$<*1/�4),,1$3#6�05-#$!-7+3078���9$�917#-5/35$�7#1%6��>�+57�7),!�0-!/3,3$5-6�!.3%!$4!�#)�7+):�#+5#�#+!�1$3?1!�?15/3#3!7�
&�������	������������
��
&���	������	����������'��&������(���
��������@����
(�&
���
���0)73#3.!�3$#!-54#3)$7�2!#:!!$�/32-5-6�7)435/�:)-=!-7�5$%�4/3!$#7�!"0!-3!$43$<�+),!/!77$!77�5$%�+)173$<�7#-!77�#+5$�,)-!�#-5%3#3)$5/�7)435/�:)-=�/)45#3)$78�ABC�DEFEGGEHFI�FJ�IJKLMN�KJHHEKFLJH��O$�5%%3#3)$�#)�#+!�,5$6�4-!5#3.!�:567�/32-5-3!7�*)7#!-�*!!/3$<7�)*�7)435/�4)$$!4#3)$�5,)$<�#+!3-�05#-)$7;�:!�,17#�5/7)�54=$):/!%<!�#+)7!�570!4#7�)*�012/34�/32-5-6�767#!,7�#+5#�:)-=�5<53$7#�#+!�4-!5#3)$�)*�7)435/�4)$$!4#3)$�5,)$<�05#-)$78�P)-�!"5,0/!;�,5$6�012/34�/32-5-6�767#!,7�-!?13-!�3%!$#3*345#3)$�5$%�5�*3"!%�5%%-!77�#)�2!�52/!�#)�4-!5#!�5�/32-5-6�544)1$#�#)�2)--):�,5#!-35/7�)-�17!�4),01#!-7;�5�%3**341/#�#57=�*)-�#+)7!�:3#+)1#�7#52/!�+)173$<QR;�S;R>8�9%%3#3)$5//6;�/32-5-6�4)//!4#3)$7�#+5#�%)�$)#�5%!?15#!/6�-!*/!4#�#+!�4),,1$3#6�45$�5/7)�!"54!-25#!�*!!/3$<7�)*�7)435/�!"4/173)$�5,)$<�7),!�/32-5-6�05#-)$7R�8���T+!�/)$<�/57#3$<�5$%�)$<)3$<�7#-1<</!�)*�/32-5-6�*1$%3$<�/!5%7�#)�?1!7#3)$7�)*�:+5#�/32-5-35$7�45$�-!5/37#345//6�544),0/37+�<3.!$�4)$7#-53$!%�21%<!#7�5$%�/3,3#!%�7#5**8�T+!�4)$.!-75#3)$�5-)1$%�/32-5-6�*1$%3$<�37�4),0/345#!%�5$%�,1/#3*54!#!%8�U*�#+!�5-#34/!7�-!.3!:!%;��>V�W$�X��SY�3$4/1%!%�7),!�%!<-!!�)*�4)$.!-75#3)$�52)1#�*1$%3$<8�T!--3/!�Z[�0-).3%!7�5�0):!-*1/�).!-.3!:�)*�*1$%3$<�4)$4!-$7�%5#3$<�254=�#+!�/57#��Z�6!5-7\�� ]32-5-3!7�45$�5$%�7+)1/%�2!�#+5#�/3$=�*)-�4),,1$3#3!7;�21#�3#�37�3,0)-#5$#�#)�$)#!�#+5#�#+!�75,!�7)435/�5$%�!4)$),34�*54#)-7�#+5#�4)$#-321#!%�#)�3$4-!57!%�-5#!7�)*�+)173$<�3$7!41-3#6�5$%�+),!/!77$!77�3$�#+!�/57#��[�6!5-7�+5.!�5/7)�+5%�5�0-)*)1$%�3,054#�)$�012/34�/32-5-3!78�̂1%<!#�41#7;�/56)**7;�7+)-#!$!%�+)1-7;�5$%�-!%14!%�7!-.34!7�5-!;�3$�,5$6�5-!57;�7#3//�5�-!5/3#6�5/,)7#�5�%!45%!�5*#!-�#+!�



����

������	�
����
�������
�������
������������
�������������
��������������������������������� !���"��#$!"��%��������&�������������&����������������������������������������'�������
��
��
���������(�
���
��&����

����������)&����

�������*�)��&��&���+��*����*��������������

���������������*�
�����&���"�%���&��,��������

���-���.������+��������-��������&��/01230�24567/�891424:�;67/97<�97�=545735�27/�40>028?�3@23�AB57345>04?:�5>04�=545735C?������
������������*�����(������������������*��������
(����&���
�������(�����
�������
����������"�������*�����������
�������������
���
�����&��
�������
&�����*���
�)&��������2B39>9?3?�10<27�35�B288�27�26?30493:�16/<03DE�FGD�HIHJD�K7�3@0�L7930/�M97</5NO�3@0�891424:��������&����������
������������������������&��*�����
��������������

���*�

������������*��"��
�����*�P��2BQ75R80/<0?�3@23�A23�3@0�B540�5;�3@0�2GG240738:�9440?9?39180�39/0�
��

������������*�����������������������(���
�����������������&���

�������&��
��
�&�����

�����

�(���������
+��
������
���

���

��
�����
��)��&���)�����
�������
������������(�
��/089>04:E�FGD�ISTJD�U97288:O�97�3@0�V6?3428927�B5730W3O�XYZ0@94�27/�[0:758/?�P��B57B86/0�3@23�B@27<97<�3@0�700/?�5;�3@0�V6?3428927�G5G6823957�R988�@2>0O�A2�?9<79;9B273�����
��
��&
)��������\���������������
�����������������������)&������(�
���������
��������240�G45>9/0/�27/�@5R�3@0:�240�63989?0/�27/�?32;;0/E�FGD�]HSJD�K7/00/O�2B45??�3@0�<8510�93�����(�������&�������̂
�������������
��&�������
����������(
����
���������(�������

�����
�+�
)���*������(�
����������
*������*����&�(��*��&���������
��
��
"���%������
��������
��&���)��&�������*�����&�����������������
��������)��&��������
����������������"�_&��������������&�(�����
�*�������*��������
������������
��&���)��&����
���*��������
��
(�����������������������������
+�
)���*����&����&������*������
�����������
��
���
����������������
��

�����
�������*�
���"�̀������������&�(��
&
�����
�����
��������������
���
�*�(������������
���
���
���"�\��a
��b������"��c����

(��������3@094�?36/:O�A;970�;54<9>070??�97�?0>0428�d24:827/�89142490?�B40230?�N540�0e6932180�6?0�
��891424:�40?564B0?E�FGD�]fIJD�=@9?�9?�27�9NG543273�51?04>23957�<9>07�3@23�3@0�?:?30N�67/04�?36/:�1:�g5G0h�03�28D�?@5R�ASfi�?04>0�;2N9890?�;45N�G40/5N972738:�85Rj��

���@5N0?E�FGD�]f]JD�K7�2�?G0B9;9B�;970�;54<9>070??�G45<42NO�B@98/407�27/�3007?�B27�40/6B0��&094�;970?�?9NG8:�1:�402/97<k�A23�l2839N540Y?�m75B@�n4233�U400�g91424:�FdoJ�R@07�
&��������������������������&������������
&�)��+���&����
*�������*�&
�����&���������&���;970�;54<9>070??E��c���"�#�$!"�%���&
��������
�����&���������
�*�(��������
*��������
�������
���������������������

�������"�%���&��
����
��
���������������������������&���



����

�������	
�����
��	
��
���
�����������
����������	������ !��
������
��"��	������	�#�
���$%&'�()*+,�&*'�(++,�&--&.%+'�-/�-%+�0&-+�1+-21*�/1�*/*31+-21*�/(�0)41&15�6&-+1)&0,�789�-%+5�/((+1+'�2*:1)--+*;�2*,<+.)()+';�,24=+.-)>+05�&<<0)+'�&0-+1*&-)>+,�-/�()*+,�&*'�(++,?�@�A��BCDA����������������������#�������	������ !�:&,�-%&-�$/*+�%&'�-/�(++0�,&(+�&01+&'5�-/�4+�&40+�-/�-&E+�&'>&*-&F+�/(�+G.+<-)/*,�-/�-%+�120+,?�H<I�JKLMI�N%+�)*./*��������
��	�O
��
��
��
��
���������������P���������O
������
���������O���
����
��
��
������
�	��#��O��
�������#Q�O�������#��"
��
��
��
"����P#
	
�O��#��"�����
��
��
���	�#�
��
�A���R����PP���
��	��
#����
#	��O
���O��
��#��"����������
����������
����������������
�������
�P���P
��	�
���
�
�����O��
��
������	
����A�S�#	�O�	�#�
������
��
���
�����������
���"�
��	���	�������P
���
������
������������������������
��	�#�
�������
	���
������
����T��
OO����#	��
�����������
�P
��
�A�U��������������V����
	�
��O
���W���XYZ+%)1�&*'�[���
	��� ��.)-+�&�F/>+1*6+*-�1+</1-�-%&-�$<1/</,+,�\'+>+0/<)*F�')((+1+*-�1+>+*2+�,-1+&6,�6&5�)*)-)&005�.%&00+*F+�-%+�<240).Y,�<+1.+<-)/*�/(�<240).�0)41&1)+,�&,�&�\,/.)&0�F//'Y]�%/:+>+1;�&<<05)*F�(++,�-/�*/*3O
��������O���
�����
��
P������
�������������
P�.%&1F)*F�(/1�.&-+1)*FY?�H<I�̂_̀MI�a%)0+�XYZ+%)1�&*'�b+5*/0',�)'+*-)(5�-%+�1&6)().&-)/*,�
����O��
���
�
�
	�������
	�
�
O��
"	���������
��
���������
��#��"������������
����
�������������A����c��
		�����"�����������
	�
���������P�
O��
����O�����T
��
��
��������#	�O�	�#�
�����
O�A�d
����
�
#	���e�	P
��
���f���
"� g�&1F2+�-%&-�$a)**)<+FY,�'/:*-/:*�h)00+**)26�i)41&15Y,�&FF1+,,)>+�&*'�)*>&,)>+�,+.21)-5�,.1++*)*F�<1&.-).+,�,+-�&�'&*F+1/2,�&*'�+G.02,)/*&15�<1+.+'+*-�(/1�j&*&')&*�0)41&1)+,I?�H<I�_MI�N%+���
�
���
��
"����		����
���-%&-�$a+�,%/20'�'++<05�k2+,-)/*�&�,/02-)/*�-%&-�-/2-,�)-,�./,-�+((+.-)>+*+,,�&-�-%+��W������
����
	�������P���������
���������
�������
���
�����#������
O��O�����
���
��
��2*(&)105�+G.02'+�&*'�,-)F6&-)l+�<&-1/*,?� g�@�A� DA�U������������
�����
�����O������
���
��
���
�����
�����m������
����������
������������P�O����#
���
��������
�����
���(/1:&1'I�Z/:+>+1;�+*F&F)*F�:)-%�&�</0).5�-%&-�$2*'+16)*+,�-12,-�&*'�1+.)<1/.)-5�:)-%�-%+�&((+.-+'�./662*)-)+,?� g�@�A� D�
�����
�������
�
	����
����������
#	�P
��O��
������
���
��A�R���	�#�
��������P����f��O
�
�Bn����"
������"������O������
���	�#�
�����
����
��
O�	�������������#����
���������P��
��������
����������
��P���
	���
	������
�P
��
���%/6+0+,,*+,,�:)-%�-%+�F/&0�/(�$%+0<)*F�1+'2.+�+G<20,)/���o���
�������9��m��������
��	�#�
���
�����O��������
����
���	��O��
���
�P
���"�	O
P������
O���
���
��
���+G<+1)+*.)*F�%/6+0+,,*+,,?�H<I�ppJMI�j0+&105;�:)-%�<1/<+1�.&1+�&*'�-1&)*)*F;�-%+1+�&1+�



����

������	�
��
������������������	���
	�
�
��������������	�������	����
��	���	��	
������
��
	����������
��

���
	��	�������
����	������������������������	

�
������������
��
��

����
�������������	��������	��	�
��	���	�����
�
�������������
�


����	��������

�������
�����������������
	��������


���	��

����
��������

���������������	���	��������������
�
�������	�����
�������
�����	����������
���	�
��
�����	��	
������

������
	��

��� ��
�
	��

����
�������������������������
����	����������������
��
�������
	��	���
����	��
����������������������������	�����	����!���
��������
�
���
	��	���������

��

��������������
��
���������
����������	����	��

���������
	����������	������	������"#$�%&�'()*�')+,�-./,�*(/�0)&)-1)&�234516�5147)7+�7/,/)76(�5)&-,6)2/�6.82)7/�.7�-199/7�97.8�*()*�1&�:37.2/)&�)&-�;3,*7)5),1)&�6.3&*71/,<�)&-�'()*�5/,,.&,�6)&�'/�=5/)&�97.8�*(/,/�-199/7/&6/,>��?����

��	�������
��	������
�����	�
������
�
����������
�������������
���	��������
	�����	����	�����

��

����
�����
������	����������	����
���
���	�����
	���
�����
���	����
�
����������	��
��
	����	��������
��
�����
�����

��

�������������������
����������������������
�������
��
��������������

��

����������
����������
�
������@	���������������	�����

��

�������
����
���	�����
�����������
����A�����
�

����	�
��������
���B?CD�EFGH����������������������
����
�������	�����������
������

��

����
�����I���
��
���������
����
�	���	�
�����
������	������������
�������������	����

��

����
��J���


����	��	������	�
�
��	�����
	������
��
��
	����K	��
��	�����

��

����������
����

�������	

��������	��������������������������	���
����	�����������

	��������	�������	����

��

����
����������������
�

�����������	����
����������
	�����D��	������	�����������������	���
���
	���B����
������

��

���������	
����
��������L���	���	������
�����
	���	�����

��

����
��������	�
�
��	�����
	���
��
��
��	�������	��	��
��������������������	��������	�����
��
������	�
���
�������
	��
����������	��
���
��������
��
�������������
��	������������	������B����
����	��������



����

�������	
����
�������������
������������
����
��������������
���������	����	
����	����	
�����������������������	�������	
����
������
�����������������	����������������������	�����
��
���������	��������
�������
����������	��
����������
�������
����
���������� ! "�#$�%&'(�%')*�+,-*�(&-�.'$'+/'$�0123/4�3/25'5)�5-*-'54&�3'$+*4'0-�4,60'5-�,5�+/77-5�75,6�(&'(�/$�815,0-'$�'$+�91*(5'3'*/'$�4,1$(5/-*:��;��
���<=>���
�	�������������������=?@�A�BCCD������
���������	�����������
��
��������	����������
�
E���������������
��	���
�����������
���������
����	���
�������������F���
�����
�����A�B?GD�������������
��	���
�������E�
����������������������	������������
���������������
�	����A�BCD������
������	������������	����������������������
�������
�������	��
����H���	���A�B=D�����H�����A�B=D���
��	���
������������������������������	
����
�����������������������������������E����	����������������������������������
�����
��
��
���������I������������H��
�������J�E�K���������
��������J�
��������������������
��������I��������������
����
�����
������
������	���
�����E�
�����������
��	���
�����
����
���������
������L���	�����I���������	���������������������������
�����������I�������������
�����������
�	����A�BM<D�������������
��	���
����������I��������N
������
�E��
���
��
�
������
��������
�	���������������H��
�������J�E�K���������
��	���
�����������������
������
������
��������
�	�����
��
������������
������O�
��������
��
����������
���
���������������������	�����
��
�����
����
��������	���������������
��	���
������P�QRSRQTUV�WXY�ZXQTR[�QX\\]QUTX\�R\̂�T\Q[_ZTX\����� ! " "�̀a-5a/-%�,7�b-)�(&-6-*�'45,**�5-c/,$*�;��
�����
�	��������������	�����������
�
E�������������������
����
��������
��	���
�����������
�A�BCMD����������������������������������
�����d�H��	������	��
����������
��	����	
�����e�
����������������f��	���g���������I�
�
��������h���	��	����������
��i�������	����;jNh�����������gJ�<k=k�l��
����
���h���������
�m���������
���=����E��
������
��
�
���������
�	������������
�������	���������������������



����

��� ��� ����	
��
��
�
���������
�
��� ��� ������

�������
������
��
��� �� ����
�
�
� �� ���� ���
�� �� ����
�
� �� ���!"#$%�&�'�()*+,-./�011).//+23�4.5�*6.7./�821.)�/*815��9+38)./�:;�<�021�<�/6=>�*6.�).-0*+?.�@)=@=)*+=2/�=A�*6./.�*6.7./�0,)=//�0)*+,-./�011).//+23�B8)=@.02;�(8/*)0-+02CD.>�E.0-021;�021�F0201+02�-+G)0)+./H��
�IJKLM%�N�



����

������	�
��
������	�����
�������������������������
������������
�������������������� ������
������������!������� ����
��������������"��������������������������"�
��������������
��������
���
�����������
���������������#��
���#��� �
��
������
����������$��%�����&����
��������#��������������������# ����"����������"��"��!����
�"�������������%��������������
�����'�����
���������
������������$����%�����
���(����������(����(
��������������)�#��
�*�#��� ����%�����)��
�������������� �+�������
���!����
����� �����
������!������������ ������
�������!����



����

�����	��	
��
�������	��	�������
����	��������������	�
����	��������������������
��	���
���������
��	���
������������	��	����������	�	���	�	� 	���	������	���
��
 	�������!��
�����"#������������$	�
�������������	��	���
������������	��
��#��
�	�����������������	������������������
�	�������	�����%
������
�����	����	�	��������������������	����	
�������	��������
���	�
��������		���������	��������	�
�������	
��	���
�&�&��&����'�����������	��
��#��
�	��������	������	��	����	�(����!���	��%���
�����)���������	�$	 	�
��	���*
�����+���,�������������	�-������������������	��	����
������
��	����.��*� 	��
��������	
������
���	��
����� 	�����������
�
���
��
�����������	��
��������	��/#��
�	��0(��'��������"%	��1	�������0�2��	�	��	 
�	���
�-345$��	��
��	�����678797:�;<=><?=@�AB�CD=E=F�AB�GAHH=GC?AHIGAHH=GC=JH=FF�KG>AFF�>=L?AHF�3����	�������	������	��������
�������
������
����	��		��-���������������	�����
������������������������������
���/�0,(2�����	��	��
�	�
���
�	�
��
�����	�	��
��-
��	���
�"-
��	��	��	��M�'���	����������	��
�����	���������N�-�	�������
��	���
������
�����	���
�
��N�-�	�������	��	������
������
��������N�-�	�������	���	��	���
���"��
�������
��������N�-�	���������	��������������	�N�#��
���������	�
�����N�O	���
�����������������	�����	�����	����
�����P
�����/�0+.2�����	��	����������������	����������������	��	
���������	��
������������������	��/�0Q2��	�
��	��
���
������
������
����	��
��������	�Q���
�����	�����������
��
��������	��������	�	��
��-
��	���
�"-
��	��	��	������
����	��
����� RS� TUV�WXYZ[\]̂\�\_̀�abc�db\]\_̀� eU� fR�g\_\̀\�� h� Te�g[iYYj[bk̂i_\]�limn\[̂Yi_� S� Te�WŶ\� S� o�Wp[̂l\� R� TT�� qKrs=�6�t�'�����	������	��������	�	��
���
��	���
�"�
��	��	��	����



����

�����	
����
��������
������	��	�����	�����������
������	
	���	�	
�����

�������	
�����	

���������	������
���������	�� 	�����������!����������"������"����	
#��
�$%&'()�*��
�$%&'()�+�



����

��������	���
���
�������

�������
��
�����������������������������������������������������������������������
���������
����� �!�������������������"������������
��
������#$�!�%�������������������������������������������&��'�������������
��
����
����
!��������� �������������
���������������������������������������������������������������������
����������
������������������(�&�& ����������������������
� ����������������������)�������������
�������������
�����������
��������������������������������������(�&�& �����
������!������
����������������� �����
������!�������
��������������������������� �����
����������
����
�������
���������)&��*����+����� �����������������
������!������
���������������������������������������
����
���
��
�����#$�!�%���������
���
����
��������!����&����,����
��
��������������"�����������-����������������
������������ �
�����!�������������������������
��������
��
�����.��������������
�����'���
�
���&��/����
�����!������
���������
�����
���������"����������������� �!����������������0��-������-����123���������������
���� ��������� ��������������������!�������������������������&���45657�89:;�<�==>?=�@:?�A���<�:?�B�>C�;9�=��D�BB���?@�=E�/���������������������������������
�����������������������������0����
��������
����FGHGIJGH�KLMNJO�NJMPGPJQRS�O�����
�������������������
�����������������&��*���
 ���������
����������������!���T�����������������������������������&��/����������
��
����������������������������
������
�����
����������
����!�
��������������������!��������



����

������	
����
�	������
������	���������	��������������������������	�
�����������	������	����	���������������������
���
��	�	���������	�����������
����
�������������
��	����
�� !"� #$���%�	�

�
��������� # � #&�����'	����� (!�� #)� #(�	����	����������������
���
��	�	����
�����	������������	��������������
������	������
������������
����
����������������������������
����*���������������������������	�
�����	��	��������������������
���
��	�	�����������������	��������	�����
�	�+���������	��	���������	��
��	����
��)!�#(����������������������
�	�����	������	���������	�������������������������,	�
��������

������������������	������	��
������		�	������������������������
�	������	��������-�����	�������	������	����
�����	����������	�������������������	�����������������	�������������������������
��	,���
���	��	�����������������������	��������
��	���������.�����/�������
���
��������������	�

�
�����������	������	�����
�����������������������������	�����	���
���������������������������*��������������������	��������

,���	��������������������������������������	�������	����������������	+��������	�	���������������������	����	���	�����������
����������������������������������������0�����	�������
��	�
�1���������������������.���������	�2����
����������������3456789:�;<=595<8>?��@65�8A9B7;8C�D<5E<�9:E�F6;;89G48>H�IJKI�LM������ !"�������������
����������
���
��	�	������������	�

��	������.����������	��������������	��
���	��������	�����	�����������������������������
��	�	������+������		������	�����������
����������������������������
����������������������
�,�		����������	�����	�����	����	��������+���
�������������������������������	�������
��������������������/����	���
����������������������	������������	��
�����
�������������	���������
��������������
����������
���,;9:G49G8�B9N85<9;>�NO9N�58758>8:N�P9�B4;N<,�������D5<N9<:Q�R65�=6NO�:8SF6B85>�9:E�NO8�E6B<:9:N�F6BB4:<NT?��UN4E<8>�6R�V><9:������	��������W���X��
���!Y�� #!�����
�	
��������������
���
��	�	�������������	������������	�������������������������������������������	����������������
������������F4;N459;�Z9;48>?��[8=8FF9�\<;;<9B>6:H>Y!�����������
�������������	������	����������������	��
����������������������	������	�������������������
�������������������������
�����������
����	���	����	������	�����
���	��	������������������������	����	�������������
�����������	������������U4>9:�]9FE6:9;EH> ##�������	������.��������������������
���
��	�	����	��	����������������	��������������	���
�����	�����	�����
����/�������	������	�������������	�����������������������������	���������������������������������	������	����
�������������
��������



����

������	
�����
�
��
������������
��������	������������	���	�
������������
��	����������������	����������	
������������������������	�����
���	����	���� ��������
�
��
��!� 	
	��
�������	�
�����"������������
	������������	��������� ������ 	
	��������������	������������#��	���
�����������	$����%
��
��
����
���!��
�&��	$��
������'����	����������	����
�(
�������)��
	��
������'����	��������)� �	�

�
���%
��*�"���
�
��&�������������
��'%+
���������������������	������������	���	�
,������	��������	���	��
����������������	���������	��
�
��
�������
	������
$��
���	���������������������� �������������	$��
�
��
���� ������ 	
	��������������������������
������
	���
��*
�����
�������	���
	����	�������	�	���������
�������������
��	���������������������	���������������	���	����-��
���
����	�����
��	������ �����������
	
����������.�
����
��������������� ������ 	
	������
���	�������������������������	����	
��
���������������������������������� ������ 	
	�����
�������	������
�������������
������������������/012
��
��
	�)��������
��������
����23������������
�����������
��� 	�
����������	������
���/0���
	�����	���
	�������� ������ 	
	����
�������������������	�������������� ��������	��
��������	
�����������������������
������������
������������	��
4�	�������������������������
��������
������	��
��������� ��������� ������ 	
	����
��������	
������
������
��
������ 
��*�����	��������������
������
����
����
������	���
	���	�������� ��������	�
������	���
�
������������������	
����	��������� ������ 	
	����������������	��
�������	�����"�����/015
�6�	����7
$$
	��
��������
����189��
�������	�
$���
�����	�
������� 	�
��	���	�������
�
�����������	��������������������� ������ 	
	����
�	����:�	����
��� �����������	���	$������������ ��������	�
����
��������
�������
����
����
�.��������	����	
����
��	��
������
����������	
����	$��
���	����	��������	
����
���
����
��������������
�����	������� ������������� ������ 	
	����	�������;��������
��������
����2<����	�������� ������ 	
	�
����������	
��:�	���
�������	����
 �����������������������������=>?@ABCD=�E@=CF�CGBECEHECIGBJ�?HKLCM�B?@=F=N�BIMCALN�AGO�OCPCEAL�FIL=B�AB�QHBECRCMAECIGB�RIF��� ������ 	
	�������������������	�	������������������������ ����
�������������	�
����
���	��������
�������	��
���������
	�������������	����
����
�������������-�	���
����
������RIHGO�E@AE�ALE@IHP@�LCKFAFCAGB�CG�AL>IBE�ALL�MIHGEFC=B�?FCIFCECD=O�?HKLCM�LCKFAFC=BJ�?HKLCM�����	��	��������	���������S�
����� ���������
���������$���������	����	���
�����	
	�
�
��������	
������	������
�%�	����
���� 	
	�
�������
��*���LCKFAFC=BJ�FIL=�AB�?HKLCM�����������
����
���
	��
����	��� 
�����������	����������� ��������	�<0
18T��



����

�������	
�������
������
������

���
����
����
��
���������	����������������������
������
����������
�����������������������������	 ������������
�����������	�����
����������������!�!
��	�"���������
��#����
����
������	����	��"�����������$
�����	�
�	��������������������!����������
�������� ������������
���	 �������
�� �
����
���������	�
����
���
�����

	�	�����
��������
�����"������������
���	�
���
	�
��
�	��
� �"
������"
�������������
���"�������������
�����$
�	��������
%�	��
��������
����"���������"������������
���	��&�������
������	����	������������
���	�����
�����������
���
�
����

������
�������	��������	�������
��'��� �������
�������� ��
���������	�
��� �
��������������
���	�
���	

������		�����
����
������	�����
%���������	��

�����	�
���
������
������������	������(
�
� ��
�����	���������

	�	�����
�������������
���
	�����������������
������
����������	�
�����

�������	�"��������
	�
��
�	��
����������	�
�����)�����
��
���(
�
��	�������������
���	�
����
���"����	���������
	������
����
��
�������
����
����	��������	��

��
���������������������
���	���*��������
��"������

��)�	��
��
�������������
�����		����	�
������	�++���
����
��������"������������
���	�	���!
�������!�����
�����!���
��
���)�����
�������	 ����

	�#�����
���������	�����"�	�
��	�
�����
��	��

��	�������	���
�������������
�����	��"��,���������	��������������������
���	�
	������������������	���������
������-����
�
���.���	

�	��+�����
����
��!
�	��

���
����	����	��
�����
�������"������	����

���
""�������
���������������"�/����	
 �0
�
��
� �
���-
��	
������������
���	�	���	������-���
�% ��
����!�����
�������������������������������	��
���������!��"
���������!��
���"���
���������	��"���!�����	1�����
���	������������
���
���
����&�	����������������	����	��
������	��������
��%��!������
��������������	������
��'2 �	���
������
���	�
�������	��
	�� �!��
�
���		��������������	���
�����,�
�����������
��0
�
��
��������������������
���	������ �����������	���������
���
�
��	��"����

���	���������������
������
��#
���� �	������	 �
����
���	���0
�
��
�������������
���	�

����������������!���������	�������������
�
�����������
����
��	�����	 �
����
�����	�	����"��
���������������"����
������
�������������	�
�������"��
�����,��������&��
��"�
����	��

��	

����
����	���
�������������!��%��



����

�������	
��

������������������������������������������ !��"� ���!#��!��$�"�!��� ��!��$���!���%&#�� ���#�!�����!����'#���������!��!�����(�!�� �!�)���!�������&���*�+!'�����"�(����+!'%��"�,-.�/0123,�45�1678/3�8/7929/.:�4;�12,94;:<�:.;:.�45�/;386:/4;�!���#��������=��!������(������((�����(���������>�?���& �"�#!��������&����!�����!���!�!�����"�������!���!��&'#����(��'%�� !��������!�� !����(��'�@�#�!���!���A�(��'!�����B ��� ������!� ��!���%�! �� �C���D�E&#�� ���#�!������  &%��!���� ��!�������$���#�������������������$��&!���!��� �''&���������!��"������! �"� ���� �"�!�����!������������!������>��F�E&#�� ���#�!�����!����� ��!�������&���������"���&����"�!���&����!�� �''&������%! ���!��� �''&������&#����!�����!��������!����&%%����!�������!�����(� �''&�����'�'#���>��� D�����(���������(� ���� �����!���#�����������!��%&#�� ���#�!����� !�� ��!��"�(�����"�!��G����&��!��� !��������  &���(�%!�������!$��!  ����*��������%���� !��!  ���"��� ������� !��!  ���"�%�� ������ !��!  ���"������!%�� �!  ���"��� >=�������������$� ��>��F�A���������!  ����������������$� �����!�������&���'!������� �!���������&������������!%����!��"�!����'��"�'����!������&���� ��!�������!�� �!���� ����>��D�E&#�� ���#�!�����!����'%���!���!���&��H&��%&#�� ��%��������!�� !��(&� ���������&%%������'� �!�� �%�� �����"���� ������&��"�#� �'�� ���� !�����&����(���(�����'��(��+%�������"�������������& !����"�������������(��'!����"���� ������&����&%%���� &��&�!����������"��� �!�� !%��!�"��� �!�� ���� �������>�F�����'�!���#����� ��%&#�� ���#�!�����#������� �''&����� ���� �����!����������� ���!��'!�����!��'& ��'����$���#����&���������IJKAL)MN�%!���'� >�� D�@�#�!���%!�������!���!���$!�&��������(��'!�������������+ �!������!���!%%����#���������#�!�����������!���%!�����"�OP�QRST�OP�������!���!���$!�&����#�!���!��%�! ��!�����#�!���!��%�! ��(���#�����!�����!����>��F�?  ��������"���������!�����������!� �������������+%������������ ���� ��#���������!����#�!�������������������#�!���%!�������!���!���$!�&�"�!�����!����#�!���%!���������'���$����!���!���$!�&�>��� D�E&#�� ���#�!�����!�����#�!�����!((�!���#�����!�����*�'%�� �����!����+%�� ����=�������%������������ �!���� �&����������"�!��(����)�������!((C��>�>"��&%%�������&���&��������$��&!��"����%����������!��� �����!����$������"����$��������%&#�� �����&��� �!������'!������!���$!  ����'!��!���>��



����

��������	
	���
�����

��	����	
���
��	�
������
����������	����	��	�
�����	��������	���	����	
����
����
�����
���

����
�����
���������
��	�
��
�����
�	��	���
��	����������������������������	�	����������� 	��	�������
����

�����	���	����	
�����
������!"#$%&'$!&"%�$(�)*$+,"-."/�,&0!1!&"%2�&*3!"1%&*����
4����	������
���	�����
��
�����	�	
�
����
�����
���5�	�������
���
���
����������
�����
������	��������
��������
���������	��������
������� ��6���7��	
������
�
�����	�����
��	��
�	���
 	
��	������	��
��	��8	�����������������
	���9�	
��
:�����
��7����������	��������	�	
�
�
�
4�����
����
�	���
�
�������
�	�
�
�	���	��	��	�
������
�
	���
��
�
����:�	��	��	����������
��
�
4�����
��������	�	;�
	�����
����
�
����

�
��
����
�����	
	�������
4

���
�
����
���������	���	����	
����������	���	�������
�
����������
��
����9	�	�����������7��	
������

�:�
 	
�
���
�
��������
�	��
��	��
4����
���
�
���������	����������
	
	��
������	���	����

������	��
��	������	���	�����������	�
	�������;	�
�������
�
�� 
��
�����
��	��
�
���	����������
����<
�
������
��
	����	����������������
	�����

�

������
�	�����������
	
	��
���	���� 	�
��
��
����
�
��
������
��
��
���
	���������
��	
�������
����	�	;
��
���	��
�
�
����	
��
�������=>!�'"1?�&-"*'&(&"-�1�3$*3"!*&*.�*>?0"!�$(�1!'&3,"%�'@1'�%'>-A�,&0!1!A�+$!)"!%2�	�

���

�
	���������
��������
	�����	
���
������	�����	���
�
� �	�
�����
���
�������	
	
�����5�
�
�	��
�
�
���
�������
�
�

�	����	��
��
	 
�
�����
��
����
�
�
 �� 	�������
����'@"�#>0,&3�,&0!1!A�(!$?�3$??>*&'&"%2�#"!%#"3'&B"%C�D�
��
������	���

�
�������:�
�	�������������	
�����
	�	��
	���	��
�
������	��������
 
����
�
�����	�������
� 	�
���� �



����

�������	
	���
���������������������������������������������������������������� ����������������������!��������������������"��#��������������������������$�������������������������������%���������� �&��������'����%����$�����������������!���������������'�%��������������$���#���������������������(������������������������(�� �)������������������(��$������������'�������������������������(���"��$��%�����������������#����������������(�*����������$�������(�*������*���������+���"��(��(�*���������'����������������������$�����������#(������������(�*������*�����%��,����%�������*���������,�������%���������������������� �)�����������'�����������������������#(�����������������������������������(������������������������*�����������*�����%������*�����(���������������������������������������-./012342�50./04642�07�/89:-5�:-9131-6;<�50421-982-04;�20�504264=-���%����������������������������������� �>������?@A�����(��$�����������������(���������*����������������������������������������(������������������������������*��%��������������(������B�C98-:=-4D�/32104;E�218;2�-4�2F6�:-9131G�34=�-2;�;2377H�5044652-4D�/60/������*��������������������*��������������'�(��$���������������((��������(������'��������������������������'����(����(�������������,�������������������������������������������%����'�����/10I-=-4D�3�/0;-2-I6�/:356�701�46-DF901F00=�16;-=642;�20�D32F61J�K/L�MNO �P��*�����������(������������������$��������'�%����$����������������(�����������������%����%��,������*������������������������������,��%��������*���+������(����Q������������&�������RO �� �



����

������	
��
���������������������������������������������� � ����������!"��#����$�����$��� �������������������%��������#�$����!�������������  ����� ������������������ �&&'()*� ������� �����������������!"��������+��,����������+����������!��+��+����������������-��./0�
	1
���22���3
�4��56789�:9;<:�8=;�>;?@A�98B;@�?@�<C>D?E�D?>=8=?;:�?@�F8@8G8�8@G�8>=H8G�9H�E=;89;�:8I;J�8EE;::?>D;�:<8E;:�9789�>=?@A�G?K;=:;�<;H<D;�9HA;97;=�97=HCA7�;GCE89?H@�8@G�=;E=;89?H@8D�8@G�:HE?8D�<=HA=8L:MNO�PQ	/��
�4
Q��5RHS�L?A79�97;�C:;�HI�@;S�9;E7@HDHA?;:�8EE;::;G�?@�H=�97=HCA7�<C>D?E�D?>=8=?;:T?@EDCG?@A�?@E=;8:?@ADU�EHLLH@�L8B;=:<8E;:T<=HLH9;�7;8D97U�EH@@;E9?H@:�>;9S;;@�?@G?K?GC8D:MNO��� �QV.2Q��
�����W�XQ
��4
�4�56789�D?>=8=U�<=HA=8L:J�:<8E;:J�H=�L89;=?8D:�8=;�C:;G�9H�E=;89;�8@G�=;?@IH=E;�:HE?8D�EH@@;E9?H@:�8@G�ECD9C=8D�?G;@9?9?;:M�RHS�8=;�D?>=8=U�<=HA=8L:�8@G�:<8E;:�E78@A?@A�8:�8�=;:CD9�HI�@;S�9;E7@HDHA?;:MYZ����[����\��$�� +������������!� ��]���,����������������#������,�����]�#��� �������]��$����"�,������,������������!,�  � ���������+������������*������ �������Z�̂��� ���������� ������ ��+����<C>D?E�D?>=8=?;:�8:�:HE?8D�?@I=8:9=CE9C=;:�9789�E8@�8@G�GH�IH:9;=�EH@@;E9?H@#�$������!����� ����� ���������!�������!��_$������������+��������!��������#��"����#�"��+��!�#���������������������]��Y������+��$�����"�,������,�������������������������"�����������+������������� ������!��+�"��������� ̀���������!!����������������]�#������!���+����+�+��$��+�������+����� ������������#����������#��� ���������������)��� �����������Z�a�����������������,�������bcdeefghi���]������������"�,������,�����������+������������!!������,��� ��+-���,������������� �������������!�������� ��������+#���,�����������"������������������������#���,������������������+���]�����+�+�!���#���,����������,�� +��������!!������������������ ���]��]�!���#��� ���,����������"��!����+������!���]�������Z�j�����������,��������]����������k� ���������\��$�� +������������]�������!���,����������,�����,��� ������!!��������� �#���,�����������#��� ��]����,������ ��+#��!��+�!�����������������#�$�������������������+�����������!"�������"�,������,������f�����������������,�� �"�,���*"��]�����"��������������!!� ��������������������������]��� ���������� ����������+������$��\#���!���� �"�,�����"���������]�����l�#mlmZ��



����

������	
��
������
����������������������������� �!�"#�� $��%"&'�'(�)'"��*!%&+��,)'-')'�.���.�"� �)"�,���.�/�"0���&�',��'&���1����,)')'"���.��� ��..",'�)'"�.2�334562��� ��,� �0',���.���,7��.2�����"/�#7"0�.7�������'�)���.)�'���� ��.)�� '�$��� ���'.'�$��#�����..��&"�)�)7��0��1��"��.���&�',��'&���'�.����1�'��,"���,)'�$�'� '-' ���.��� �,"00��')'�.�#7"�������$")'�)'�$����'�,���.'�$�1��.",'���.",'�)18�97��:�"#�� $��.1�)7�.'.��� �)7��)���.��)'"��"/�"���/'� '�$.�����&"�.)��� �&1�"���,���/���1�.���,)� �'�)����)'"����)��0;�)7��/'-��6��� '����� �)7����'�)����)'"�����'&���1�#"�:��.��� �.,7"���.�������� ��.�'���'&���1��� �'�/"�0�)'"��.,'��,��*<=3+��� ��"..�..��>���)'.��'��)7�����,'.��.�&?�,)�����.�'�-�.)'$�)� �'��)7'.�$���)�*�8$82���&�',��'&���'��.7'�2��'&���1���$�$�0��)�#')7�-������&���"��0��$'���'(� ��"����)'"�.+8�@.�.�,72�"���!%&������7�.�&����,���)� �)"��//�,)'-��1�0"&'�'(��)7���",��2���)'"���2��� �'�)����)'"����,"���,)'"�.�)7�)�"���)��0�&�'�$.8�ABBCDCEFGHHIJ�DKL�MNO�PHGF�OLFLQCDR�QSET�DKL�DLGTUR�CFQSGRDSVWDVSL�EQ�GQQCHCGDLB�SLRLGSWK�6��)��.��� ��>)�� � ���)#"�:.�#7',7�7�-��0�0&��.7'�.�)7�)�'�,�� ��,"00��')1�.)�:�7"� ��.8�97'.����"�)�'.�"���/'�.)�.)���'��#"�:'�$�)"#�� .�0"&'�'('�$�)7��:�"#�� $��#��7�-���,,��� �)7�"�$7"�)�)7'.���",�..8�97��0��)'����!%&X����)� ����0��).� �.,�'&� �&��"#�#'���/"��"#��� �#'���&�'� �"��)7�������.��"/�"���/'�������"�)8�����Y�Z[�\����	�������!�1�)"�)7'.���"?�,)��� �').��)'�')1��,�"..�.�,)"�.�#'���&��)7�� �-��"�0��)�"/��� � ',�)� ���"?�,)�#�&.')�8�=���  ')'"��)"�7"�.'�$�)7����'0��1� ��'-���&���*)7��!�"#�� $��31�)7�.'.�5��"�)+2�)7����"?�,)�#�&.')��#'���/��)�����'�:.�)"���&�',�)'"�.2���&'&�'"$���7',� �)�&�.�2��� �5�.���,7�3���.7").�)7�)�' ��)'/1���"0'.'�$����,)',�.�/"����&�',��'&���1�#"�:��.��� �� 0'�'.)��)"�.2��'&���1��..",'�)'"�.�*�8$82�6��� '���]� ���)'"��"/�<'&���1�@..",'�)'"�.�̂6]<@_2�6��� '���̀�&���<'&���1�6"��,'��̂6̀ <6_+2��� ���.���,7��.8�a'-���)7��'�)����)'"����,"0�".')'"��"/�"�����.���,7�)��02�)7'.�#�&.')��'.��.��,'���1�,��,'���/"��:�"#�� $��)"�&�� '.,"-���&����� � '..�0'��)� ��,�"..�)7��,"��)�'�.��� �,"00��')'�.�#�������.��)8�97��"���X."��,�2�&'&�'"$���7',� �)�&�.��#'���,"�)�'��&'&�'"$���7',�'�/"�0�)'"��"��������)',��.�'�,�� � �'��)7��31�)7�.'.�'���  ')'"��)"�," � �:�1#"� .��..",'�)� �#')7���,7���)',��8�5�.���,7��.2�/"���>�0���2�,����.��)7�� �)�&�.��)"��  ��..�����)� �b��.)'"�.��&"�)���&�'W�HCOSGSCLRU�SEHLR�CF�DKL�WETTVFCDI�)7�)�����&�1"� �)7��.,"���"/�)7��5��"�)2�.�,7��.��  ')'"����)�&���)'"�.�"��&'&�'"0�)�',�



����

������	��
���
	������
����
���������
���	��������	����
������	��������
	�����	����
���
��������
	���	�	���
���������������� !"�#$#�"%�$&'�#$ � �(�"����)��"*�+��"$ �$(%%,��$# �(��#���%"��#�$(� ��-, �(�.�/���01��������
���	��
����
������������
22���������������������������	��	���2��
3	2	�����
��	����
��2�4	��5����4	

��	��5������
	���������6�����
5��
	��	�2�7�������	������
22������	��
	�0�
7�	��	�8���
	����9	�
��������
	�9	�	���
�8����

���:	;�����	������
	���	�
7<��
�3���
����
�=����	2������4	

��	��5������������
	��	��	��
�������2	2�	��
���
��������������������
�����
���:	���5�/�����
�>�������6��
�����
�������
	�?��������@	�	����
��
��>�������6��
�����
��<5�����	2�5�����
�����A���
���:	���5�/�����
�>�������8	�3��	�B/>8C<������
3	��2	������
��	��:	���5��
	�DEFGHIJGIK�EL�MNOGHKPQR�STONUV�WUOHPHX�YGHFUVGR�ZHPIV[�\UK[�\[EJ�]ENNPOEHPKEH�̂H_�/���
����
�����	3�
�����7
�4	�<��̀
�������	2�����
��\UNN�aHP\�EI�K[G�KGPJQR�GbKGIRUFG��	�7
�4��7��
��������������������	2���������
�����
�������
���5�����
���5��������	�����
�����	3	����@
��	;�2��	5���������
��
	��88c9?�d����
��e	3	�
�2	���f�����
��K[G�HENG�EL�gTONUV�NUOHPHUGR�UI�ENaGH�PaTNKRQ�GFGHXaPX�NUFG�5�6���������e���h��
�	�e��2	�����	�����������	�����7��
�?i>?5��
	�/�����
�>�������6��
�����
��:/>6<5������	3	����������������	2�����
���/�����
�:	���5�̀
�
��
5�c�2���
�5�/�����������j	�	��
�
��
�j������>������	�<��?
=����������j���	��	�9
�
���	��2�������������3	���	��7��
��
	�/>8������	3	����/�����
��������������������	2�������������

�	��������������@�����h���
����
22�����	���8
	����
��	�3	��
���
	�k;	����3	�l
����
���
	�?��������6��
�����
���
��d��
�2���
��8��	��	�:?6d8<5�����

���������
�����
���
�������3	��������	���
	���

���=��������
�	����3��	����>d8��?
����
���
��>
������1��>	
�5������������������������������2	2�	��
���
	�m�2	��82��
�?�		�h���
�5�7����2
����A	�
	���
��	���
���7��
��
	�?@>6=@?6l�����7��
��
	�>�������6��
�����
��
��6��	����:�
	����
���
	�l
����
��e��	��
���
��	��
�
���
	�	����
�����
��<��
��
��	������������
2��
�������
	�������̀
������	��
	�����	2��=��������
�	����3��	5�7	�7��������	2����	�
�������������
�
��
�2������	�3	��	������2	����
�����	��n�o��. 5����������
���
��
	�0�
7�	��	�8���
	����9	�
��5��
�2�4	�
���������������	�����	��
���
	�����������������
22����������
�
	�����	�	��	���
22������
�����A���
���7	�7������	��	�9	�	���
�8����

���p��

��5������=�������	���22���	��:

��	��
��
�����
q	���7	����	5�������3	����	��3����
�����2	��������4	�������������	��B	���5�rstuvw�xvtyzyv{|�}{~|C<��
���
��
���
����
2�������������	��



����

�������	
���
�	
�
���������������������������
������
�������������
���
������
����������������������
����
������
��������
���������������������
���������������

�����������������������
�������������	
���
�	
�
�������������������������������
��	�������� !"�#!"$$�"%#&"'#()*�+,-./01�����
����
����������

���	�������
�����
�����
��������������������
�����������
���������2����
��3435�678�����
9����
�����:����
�
�����
�	
�
�������
��������9�����;�������������
����������������
���������������
���
�������
���������������	�������������
�������	
���
�	
�
����������
���
�1��
���������
�1���������<�
���
����
�����9�����=������
���������������������
�����
������������������������������
�
�����������������	
���
�	
�
���
���������>?@A01��
������
������������

�	���������������������	
�������������
��
����	����	
���
�	
�
����
<�
��������������
���
��:����1�BCDEFG�HFDIJIFKLM�NOKP�QRKESM�����HFDIJIT�UVCIPJE�����W����1�BJIXPKILRFOY�XRK�ZJPJ[FJP�UVCIPJE�VS�HFDIJIT�JP[�\PSVI]JXFVP�BIJGXFGK�JP[�̂KLKJIGR1�����_���
�������
��̀��
���������7�	
�
��8����������������_������������a_̀78b�	
��1�����9��������1�c#d"e$#fg�h!&�ijkh�#fg�le k%� m�nop$�qrhef"e"&�s!$f#fkf"� m�t#ueheg�h!&�s!m e'hf# !�v
���������
��a9_7_vb1����������9�

�	�
���
�w
��x�
�����������	�
;�����
�����	
����
����<���
��
�1������

���	���������y���	������������������������������������9���������������
���	
��������:����1�zEVDK�JP[�{JFE;��������|RK�ZVP}KILJXFVP��~.�A�?1������������

��
������������������������	
���
�	
�
��������������������������
�
�������
������	
��:����1��������9�79������
����������
����678���	���
;1�������������������y������������<����<��:����1�9���������
	���_��������1�9�w�������_��������;�������
������������������
�����<�
�1��
	����
���������
�1�����������	��������
����
�1�����������������������������������������-�0,�@-���0@,/-,����,,A�A,�@,�,0��A�@-�,���-./�,A,/-,��A,�,/���@./�����/.��,0�,���/�?,�@��A,�.A����������������
����������
�<���
��������������1������

���	�������
�����
�����
��������������������
�����������
��������������
�9��������8��������������_���
���������������:98_�;������
������������
����
�������
�����������
�������������������
�
�����9������:��
����
���

�;��̀�

����������	��<��
�����
�������������������
����
������������:����
����
�������9��������������
�������������������678�����
9����
���������98_�������
����;�������������	��<��
����������
�����������������
��������	����1������������

��
���
���������
y
���������
���
���:�����������
�
����������������������������������������
��������������
����
��������
��������	�����������9�������1���
�����1�����8���
�
��������������	�
�;���
���	�����������



����

����������	�
���
��������
������������������������� !���"�#$��! �!%"�&'($�)� �$'�*!%!���+,����#$�����#��!'�!�*!%!���+-.���/���

�0����0��������0��1�0���2��	��
1��34�0������5����0��0�0���33657���1���8�
�9��0��1����:00�	�"�	��	����
�����0�����������������������;��
��5����0���
��0�����
0�
0������
��������0�������0�0
0������������0��������
�0��<���=/3�3�����������>�������������������.��1-�;���1��?���
����9���0���������0
��0���.�=��@��0��0���5����0����0�
�������0�0
0������������0������	���������?�����0�
�0��0������������	�?��0�����.1."�A�������04����;����-���
��������9�
�����.1."�<	�00��"�5�������B�0�"�>��
�9��.7�9"�=��@�
/�"��0�.-��;�0���>�������0"�7��>�������0�"���
�7����?���0������
�0���C����09��0�"�7��0���"���
�/��0�0
0���	�0��	�����0��������������������;;����0�
���.1."�:=>"�:=3"�7D=>"�7/=/E-.�<�������0�����
�9�
����������9����4�
��
�?4��0�������
�9��������������"�?
0����������?���������
���
�
��
�?4��������
�9�����������������
��������?���4��
9����0��0���-"���
������
����9������������0�
��������0�����������0������
������
?����0���.�<�������������������������4����������0��;�����@��	��
1���4�0�����"�	���������?������
�4��
0�
�0�
������	���0�����������
?�����
.��� �



����

������	�
��
������������������������������ �!"��#$%%&�'()���*'+'�������,�(-���$+��$.�(-��/&0+'��+'0���)��1234546�7489:;��<=�!"��>�!?>@���������$((��A���� ��"��B-���$+��$.�/&0+'��+'0���'�*�'���$%%&�'()�0&'+,'�C��DE3F2G�1234546�HE54I84F6��JK�!"���L�?��M��!���N���*����O��P���� � "��QRSTSUV�WRS�XYZ[S\�]RS�̂_TWR�_̀�a[bZcd�ZcbTYTcSVe�f�*)*(�%�('����g'�h�$.�.'�,'�C*��%�(-$,*���,���*����-�C�/*��1234546�59:�i9jk4l5I2k9�mG289G8�n8;854Go��pJ��"��@���&*�-%����q���� �M"��B-��+'0���)�'��(-��+'.��$.�(-��/&0+'�r�s%/+'��('$�*�$.�����$+'0���+��C���7o8�1234546�HE54I84F6��tu��"��>>?M ��>��O+'���0��C��v���� �w"��D5F5G8;�jk4�Io8�x8kxF8y�zk{�;kG25F�29j45;I4EGIE48�G59�o8Fx�j2|oI�298}E5F2I6~�xkF542�5I2k9~�59:�Io8�:8GF298�kj�G2�2G�F2j8��#�$h������P�((���������� �@"���'0���)��*�'�.��*(�&�(&����DF5G8;��kE495F��A�(�'�g�,�.�$%�-((/*r��/+���*��$&���+�$�C���('�+��+'0���)?�*?'�.��*(�&�(&������M��P�((���������� ��"����G2I6�2;�9kI�5�GklxEI84y��Io84�E4359�29I8FF2|89G8;����'���($����'g��*'()����**���w��P��(�++��#����  w"�����*-�*(��(��(�����'C-0$�-$$,�+'0���)��DE3F2G�1234546�HE54I84F6���u��"���!@?�!w���L���&,&�*$���A�����0N�������+$%C�����A���vg���������q$�-&%*�����������*��������������O$'�&%'��P���� �L"���&0+'��+'0���'�*��*����'�.��*(�&�(&���.$����*&*(�'��0+��/&0+'��*/-������kE495F�kj��kGEl89I5I2k9~�u��@"��MM!?ML ��� ��P�-������������g'*��A���� �>"����*(��(�C'��,'g��*'()�%��'.�*($�.$��/&0+'��+'0���'�*�'��(-����*(����(&�)���8{�1234546��k4F:~�==<����"���>?!�������P�-��������������&�(������� ��"����$C��**'g�����B����.������r�#$%'�C�$&(�'��(-����*(����(&�)��n8j8489G8�m84�2G8;�n8�28{~�J��!"��@ �?@��������q��,'�������P���� �!"��s��+&*'g��'�.$�%�('$��.$��(���*��/��*$�*��DE3F2G�1234546�HE54I84F6~�J��!"���@ ?������!��q��C�������B���B�)+$�������������$�-�%������� �>"��12345428;~�oEl59�42|oI;~�59:�;kG25F��E;I2G8y��953F29|�5GG8;;�59:�x4klkI29|�29GFE;2k9��A$h%������'((+�.'�+,���@��P$�+�)������������00�*��q��P���� ��"��v�g'*'$�'�C�+'0���'�*��*��$++�0$��('g���$%%&�'()����-$�*�.$��*$�'�+�*��g'���/�$g'*'$��($�g&+����0+��/$/&+�('$�*��D45GI2G8���t�>"��!��?!! ���>���+$),������� � "��B-��/&0+'��+'0���)��*���/�$(��('g��.��($�r����'�(�$,&�('$��($�+'0���)�*$�'�+�h$����DE3F2G�1234546�HE54I84F6��J���"��> ?�!�������$)����q���� �!"���'�,'�C��$$%�.$���g��)$��r��'0���'�*��$�.�$�(�*$�'�+����+&*'$���s��P���&,+�)��v,�"��DE3F2G�F2345428;�59:�48;2F289I�G2I28;��//��>M?�>"��#-'��C$r��%��'�����'0���)��**$�'�('$����M��,��+�������P�#$$���O���� ��"��i9I4k:EGI2k9�Ik�xE3F2G�F23454259;o2x�����+���-&%����&0+'*-��*���w��q$-�*$���#������� ��"���$h�,$�/&0+'��+'0���'�*�����(��*$�'�+���/'(�+��������+)*'*�$.�'�(����('$�*�0�(h����+'0���)�*(�..���,�/�(�$�*��1234546���i9jk4l5I2k9�mG289G8�n8;854Go��Jp��"��>�?�����L���'*-����O��v������($���P������v,h��,*�����P�����P�'��q��v����  M"�����((+��/&0+'��+'0���)��*�/+���r�A��$���/(&�+'�'�C�*/������$%%&�'()����,�'�.$�%�('$���(�(-�����(��+�+'0���)��s��q���&*�-%�������q������'����v,*�"��7o8�F234546�5;�xF5G8y�z2;Ik46~�GkllE92I6~�59:�GEFIE48��//���!> �� "���'0���'�*���+'%'(�,��� ��q$-�*$���#������� � "���$�/&0+'��+'0���'�*��$�(�'0&(��($�*$�'�+���/'(�+����/��+'%'���)�'�g�*('C�('$��'�($�(-����+�('$�*-'/��1234546�59:�i9jk4l5I2k9�mG289G8�n8;854Go~�J����@M ��>>��



����

������	
��
������������������������������������������	�	��� �!
�������"�	�	����	�
#�$%&'(')�(*+�,*-.'/(0%.*�12%3*23�4353('267�89��:�;<:�=��������	
��
��������>��?���������	�	��� �?�������	�����@���������������A�$%&'(')�B%�C3267�8D��E��FE=����E����	
��
�����������
�������G�H����I������=���J�����	�	����
����	A�?���������	�	���������
���	��������"�����������������K.L'*(M�.-�N.2L/3*0(0%.*7�OP��=��<=>����:����	
��
���������:���!	����������	�	���������	�������
���������� �����������������	�����������
������������	�	Q��C63�$%&'(')�RL('03'M)��SP�E����T=F������T��U�	���V���I���G�U��������W����>>=���X�Y��Z��@��
������	���	���������������	�	��������������������������$%&'%��PS������F�����;��[��\�������]���G�̂��@��_������T��������@
��	
��������Q�����"�����������	�	Q���������̀Z�a�	V�]��Q��C63�$%&'(')�RL('03'M)��Db�:���::;F:;E������̀��
�������c���G�]�������J���������������������	���������ZF����
������
�����F����
����

������� ���������@���������Q��"�"��	����@
��	
������43(+%*d�4353('26�RL('03'M)��eO�����=F�;���=���������X����������!
��	�����"�����������	�	���������

����Q��������@��fL&M%2�$%&'(')�RL('03'M)��eg�E����>�F������>�����h����������������X���G���	
��
�������������_�Z��������������	�	����"�����������
�����@�������A�$%&'(')�i�,*-.'/(0%.*�12%3*23�4353('26��e8������;F�;��E�������h������G�����������X����������j����"����	�	Q������������
�����	�	Q�����������$%&'(')�i�,*-.'/(0%.*�12%3*23�4353('26��eP������E=F�:>��E���U����\��]��W������������
����	Q��"�����������"�j������������	�	����Z��
�����

����Q���������������� �IY��Y��@��
�����������"�	��
�����	�	Qk��
��������"��l����������	Y�����fL&M%2�$%&'(')�RL('03'M)��8O��F�����TF�����E���mnopqrstu�v������:wx�yz{|�}�~���}����������������~���~���}�����}���}~������

����Q���������fL&M%2�M%&'(')��L('03'M)��ee�:���E:=FE;���EE�����n�os�u�����G�]	�
��������������J�Y������@���l��	��@�
���� �?���������	�	Q��	�@	�

��@�"�	����������������	���̀�Z����������fL&M%2�$%&'(')�RL('03'M)��eO������;F:���E:����qs�t�su��������=���!
�������"����Y�	������F�������	�@	�

��@��������������	�	������������	������@	������������	�����@�Q�
������
���������������K.L'*(M�.-�$%&'('%(*56%��(*+�,*-.'/(0%.*�12%3*23��bg������E�F�:���ET���Q����c���V��U���W����	�������̂��������[���G��Q�����J�����������@��@��������@�����������Q �I����	��@�
�Z�]����������������	����������������	�	Q��Q���
���	�@	�
�"�	�����	���������fL&M%2�$%&'(')�RL('03'M)��Pg�;���T��FTE>��E;�������	���������G�]�
	����W����������?��
Z�Q����	�
�����������F����� ���{������¡�}�����������	�	Q��C63�¢L50'(M%(*�$%&'(')�K.L'*(M7�b9�:����;>F��>��E���£�tq¤r�¥¦u�§̈���������©������@��
�����	�	Q�����������
��@����������@�Q����������������l���	����	�����H��[�I��c���

���G�̂�[��©��V����I�����C63�$%&'(')�(5��M(23ª�B%50.')7�2.//L*%0)7�(*+�2LM0L'3���������F��T���©��	�	����j���
������E=�����«����������������	��@�
����@���

������� �!
��	�����"��
������������	�	Q������������"�������������¬(*(+%(*�­&53'®(0.')�.*�B./3M355*355#X��	��Y���"	�
 �
�
�����
�����̄���@̄��	��@�
����@F��

�������F	���F������F���	�	QF����F�����������E>��a���@��!��!�����		�����©��U���G�c���
�V������������>���©���	��Q���������
	��@
����	Q��
� ������
��@	��
�������Q��"�����������	�	Q����	Q�����	���������ZF����
�����@
��	
�����K.L'*(M�.-�°06*.d'(�6%2�i�RL(M%0(0%®3�4353('26��±P�����T><����:���©�?��		��������������I��������Q��	�����
�����	�	Q��fL&M%2�$%&'('%35�­*M%*3#�X��	��Y���"	�
 �
��� ̄̄���������	�	�����������	@̄����̄��̄��������FQ��	F��F�
�F���	�	Q̄�



����

������	
��
���������������������������	��� �����
���������!"��	#�������������$%&'()*)+,%-.�/01*,&�*,1232,%-.�3(4�$'%�&022%($�2%50+%%�&2,-,-��678�9:;<=<>�?@=<A8<B>.�CDEFG.�HIJIK���F��L43M-.�N�.�O�P2$3*,Q.�R��EFSF�G��T�5%%*�3$�')M%U�V%2-/%&$,W%-�)5�')M%*%--�*,1232X�&0-$)M%2-�)(�/01*,&�*,1232X�-%2W,&%-�3(4�-)&,3*�,(&*0-,)(��YZ@<[=B�Z\�9:;<=<:=[]7:̂�=[_�̀[\Z<a=A:Z[�bc:8[c8�4),�)2+d�S���HHdSIe�SSSeF��SfgS�f��g��h3�i)-%.�j�.�O�k%$*)2.�l��EFSF�G��m)&,3*�n)2o�4,+,$3*�-$)2X$%**,(+�/2)p%&$U�k,+,$3*�*,$%23&X.�4,+,$3*�-$)2X$%**,(+.�3(4�$'%�M3o%2-/3&%��q8]8=<c7�Z[�bZc:=B�rZ<s�t<=cA:c8u�����v322)n.�L�.�O�R&L**,-$%2.�m��EFS�KG��j2%(4-�,(�M)1,*%�3(4�)0$2%3&'�-%2W,&%-��t@;B:c�9:;<=<>�?@=<A8<B>.�wxEFG.��IfJFSK���f��m32p%3($Jy%(o,(-.�i�.�O�z3*o%2.�P��EFS�fG��m%2W,(+�2%M)$%�&)MM0(,$,%-�$)+%$'%2U�L�N3(34,3(�p),($�0-%�*,1232X�-$04X��678�{@]A<=B:=[�9:;<=<>�YZ@<[=B.�|}EFG.��FKJ������e��~2%++.�L�.�O�R&P%(42X.����EFS�IG���(&)023+,(+�%--%($,3*�-o,**-U��)n�/01*,&�*,1232,%-�/2)M)$%�$%&'()*)+,&3*�*,$%23&X�,(�2023*�&)MM0(,$,%-��YZ@<[=B�Z\��8��9:;<=<:=[]7:̂.�}.��HeJfS����H��l234*%X.�N��EFSF�G��j'%�N3(34,3(�T(4%��)5�z%**1%,(+U�L�1%$$%2�n3X�$)�3--%--�3(4�&)MM0(,&3$%�$'%�W3*0%�)5�*,1232,%-��t=<A[8<]7:̂���=[=_:=[�YZ@<[=B�Z\�9:;<=<>�=[_�̀[\Z<a=A:Z[�t<=cA:c8�=[_�q8]8=<c7���|EFG.��J�f���K��i%3*.�l��EFSF�G��l2,4+,(+�4,+,$3*�4,W,4%-�402,(+�N��TkJ�IU��,(4,(+-�52)M�$'%�FSFSJFSF��N)((%&$,&0$�m$3$%�h,1232X�k,+,$3*�T(&*0-,)(�m02W%X��t@;B:c�9:;<=<>�?@=<A8<B>.�}�E�G.�FKgJgSI���I����������������������������������������������� ������������������!�#����	�������	�523M,(+�)5�N3(34,3(�/01*,&�*,1232,%-�402,(+�N��TkJ�����9:;<=<>�?@=<A8<B>��D EgG��fS��mM,$'.�y��EFSFSG��T(5)2M3$,)(�,(�&2,-,-U�L(3*X-,(+�$'%�50$02%�2)*%-�)5�/01*,&�*,1232,%-�402,(+�3(4�/)-$JN��TkJ�I��YZ@<[=B�Z\�A78�{@]A<=B:=[�9:;<=<>�=[_�[̀\Z<a=A:Z[�{]]Zc:=A:Z[.�|DE�G.��FFJ�FI��f���z,*-)(.�R��EFSF�G��L0-$23*,3(�/01*,&�*,1232X�-$355�*,W,(+�$'2)0+'�3�/3(4%M,&U�V%2-)(3*�%�/%2,%(&%�)5�-%2W,(+�$'%�&)MM0(,$X��YZ@<[=B�Z\�A78�{@]A<=B:=[�9:;<=<>�=[_�̀[\Z<a=A:Z[�{]]Zc:=A:Z[.�x�EgG.�gFFJgg���fF��m0123M3(,3M.�R�.�O�l230(.�h��z��EFSF�G��N2,-,-J2%*3$%4�2%-%32&'�,(�-%2W,&%�$)�/23&$,&%U�i%-%32&'%2-�-$%/�0/��678�9:;<=<>�?@=<A8<B>.�D�E�G.�fJ�K��fg��~23($.�R��y�.�O�l))$'.�L��EFSSIG��L�$X/)*)+X�)5�2%W,%n-U�3(�3(3*X-,-�)5����2%W,%n�$X/%-�3(4�3--)&,3$%4�M%$')4)*)+,%-��¡8=BA7�̀[\Z<a=A:Z[�¢�9:;<=<:8]�YZ@<[=B.� |EFG.�I�J�SK��f���z)p&,%&')n-o3.�R��EFSFSG��m)&,3*�&3/,$3*.�$20-$�3(4�-)&,3*�3&$,W,$X�3M)(+�*,1232,3(-U�i%-0*$-�)5�2%-%32&'�&)(40&$%4�,(�FS�&)0($2,%-�3&2)--�$'%�n)2*4��9:;<=<>�¢�̀[\Z<a=A:Z[�bc:8[c8�q8]8=<c7��} E�G.��ff��k%*,&3.�P��£�.�O��*1%-'30-%(.����EFS�HG��j'%�-)&,3*�*,1232X�,(�$'2%%�&)($%�$-U�V2)+23MM%-�3(4�/%2-/%&$,W%-��YZ@<[=B�Z\�9:;<=<:=[]7:̂�=[_�̀[\Z<a=A:Z[�bc:8[c8��}DEgG.�FgH¤F�f���fe��m$,*n%**.�N��EFS�KG��T(5)2M3$,)(�3-�&022%(&X.�4%M)&23&X.�3(4�/01*,&�*,1232,%-��9:;<=<>�¥=[=¦8a8[A��wDEfG.�FIfJgSe��fH���)-)X3J£%3*%.�R��EFS�fG��y3/3(%-%�z)M%(�,(�£%n�§%3*3(4U�j'%,2�%�/%2,%(&%-�3(4�%�/%&$3$,)(-�3-�2%+0*32�&0-$)M%2-�)5�L0&o*3(4�h,1232,%-��i%$2,%W%4�52)MU�'$$/Udd'4*�'3(4*%�(%$d�SSegd�IgS�fK��k3(')0(4).�~�.�z',-$3(&%̈mM,$'.�k�.�h%M),(%.�k�.�O�P)(o,(.�y��EFS�IG��V2)W,-,)(�)5�&)(-0M%2�'%3*$'�,(5)2M3$,)(�,(�L*1%2$3©-�2023*�/01*,&�*,1232,%-��¡8=BA7�̀[\Z<a=A:Z[�¢�9:;<=<:8]�YZ@<[=B��w|E�G.���JfI��



����

������	
���
���
�����������

�����
����������
�������������
��	���	�����
��� �!���"�#���
���$%���&������&	�	'����"�	��'
����
���'�
(��	������	��������#�
�����#�����"��
�����������	���
����&	�	'��������)*+,-.�/01234+-520�6�7583+35*9�:2;30+,<�=>�?!
�@@@A@@B��CD��EF��	"��#
�G���HDIC!����		�J�
(��������	�#��"����&������&	�	'��:2;30+,�21�K2L;4*0-+-520<�M=�I!
�I?DAI����CI�����

����N�
������#�	�
�G������HDHD!��E����
(�
(���	�NO�PQHE���&������&	�	'�RSTSUSVSWX�YZ�[\Z]ŶR_̀aT�b_̀Sbc_̀Xde5fg9L.351-�h223�*L202459L.*�*0�92L5+,*�i*2i3+15*<�jjj�?!
�CDIACI���CH��klmnopqnr�st�ut
���E�����
����%���HDIH!��v���
(��������	�
��w�P"���#��	��
��������	�����������	�'����	
�
(��	�(	�#���x.5,g3*0�6�7583+35*9<�jy�H!
�?BA�H��C@��z_ZTẀ\{�|d{�}~̂�{��d{��a�̀b\{��d{����SVTYZ{�zd��d�������d���_̀]STSZ~�\W�Wc_�zSÙ\̀X��E#�����
��	�	�����&������&	�	�����
��"���������������	���������e.*�7583+3���;+3-*3,�<�>=�I!
��AH@�C?�����
�G�
���	�����
�G����
���v������
�%���HDHI!��N�&	�	'���	�������
	��"�
(���##�
��'��
(�(�#�
����	���#�
������	�w�P"��P�������P	�������	�(	�#��������
����
���&����N�&	�	'���������������'��:2;30+,�21�7583+35+09.5��+0g�/01234+-520��L5*0L*��D�CIDDDCHIIDC�IBD��C����	�J��	�
�G�
����	��
(
�����HDIH!���
��	#����
�����	��'��
��#���'�&����'��	��
�
(w�P"������	��
�������
��	��'���N�&	�	�����:2;30+,�21�7583+35+09.5��+0g�/01234+-520��L5*0L*<����H!
�B�A����CC�����	����
��������HDIC!������������&���w�N�&	�	'���	��������	��"��"�#�������
�����
�#�����'��������
��(����
��"��$
�����%�
(��#��x;33*0-��-;g5*9�50�7583+35+09.5�<��=�H!
�II�AI?I��CB��v�		��
�G���HDI@!���	���������	
w������
(���A����
��	��J��"�	��
�	'���;8,5L�7583+3���;+3-*3,�<��=�H!
�II�AIH@��C����SVVS\�T{��d��d�������d� �_¡̀_�ZYW�\VVY¢_£¤��¥̂UVS]�VSÙ\̀S\ZT¡�b_̀Tb_]WSR_T�YZ��	�����
(�"����"��
��	#����
������&	�	'����	������	��
��
(�"�#�����
������32L**g50i9�21�-.*�¦992L5+-520�123�/01234+-520��L5*0L*�+0g�e*L.02,2i�<�§��I!
�IAID��C��� (��

�N����
���̈�����#�
��������HDHH!��E����	��
(����	�
���
��	������"	��("���E������̈�	�A��&����N�&	�	'������&�	����
��:2;30+,�21�7583+3��¦g45059-3+-520<�©=��!
�C�CACBH��BD��O�����	
�v������HDI�!��P"�������&�	����
�&��J��
�"�#�������"����	���
����&������&	�	�����
����	����
(�"�#�����
���w���#�����������������'��:2;30+,�21�7583+3��¦g45059-3+-520<�§>�I!
�I�A??��BI��v�	�

�v���HDHI!����&������&	�	��
���
����##�
��'��
(�(�#�
�w�P"��J�'���	J�	����
�)2�*�+0g�+�ª;-;3*«��*39�*L-5h*9�20�-.*�/4�+L-�-.+-�7583+35+09�+0g�7583+35*9�)+h*�20�¬;3�­23,g��®����?�
�����I@�AI?C!���#�	������&���"�
(�N�#������BH��N����
�v���HDIC!����������
(��"�������������#���	�������
�����&������&	�	'w�P"������������	������'���&	�	'�v���	N�&��
�����
����̄*°�7583+3��­23,g<�jjM��±ID!
���BA�����B@����'��
���
������
�
�v�
�%�
��'
���
����
�

���
���������
�����HDIC!��v���
(��"���������	��	���������������
�����	����
���&	�	�����e.*�¦;9-3+,5+0�7583+3��:2;30+,<�©§�I!
�@DA?D��B?��E�����	
���
�����J�	�
�²���HDI@!�������������#���
�"���
��
�����	
w�#���	��������
�����	����
���&������&	�	�����e.*�¦;9-3+,5+0�7583+3��:2;30+,<�©=�?!
�HBHAH�?��B���̈ �����#��

�����HDHD!��N��	
�
(����&���
(w� 	��
�	'�����(�(�������������&���
(�
(��
���#���������	�����&������&	�	'��:2;30+,�21�/0-*3L;,-;3+,��-;g5*9<��j��!
��?@A�����



����

������	
������
	
����
���������
�����������������������������
������������
�� �����������!"#""$���
%
������	�&��������'�(� ���
�%������
�)��*��+���� ,*�
��-������������������������%
������ 
������������
���
��.,��
�/��0122345�67897:7;<�##==>?"=""====@=?��������*��A���B��!"#="$��C���
���D32E72FG483�H3GI123F345�G4J�H35298IK�LM!=$��NN&O"���@��P��
	��
������)����������B�/��
��!"#"#$��Q ��R���������%/�+
�����	�������SS��,  ����
	 ������*����������������������������		,�
�/���%�%�	�����D1T:98�U9T2G2<�V1G2532:<K�MW!O$��NO�&N�#���?����������XY�Z[\[]̂Y�_̀ab�cdefg�gdhi�dg�gjk�hlmndnofp�qjk�hklrbnk�sltlsk�des�ubmhlc�
���������������S��� �� ����� ��
���
�%���	�����������v4E72FG5974K�07FF1498G5974�w�678935<����
���%x=#�=#@#x=>�?==@y�"#"=�"##��N"�@#��C��������z���Q%,A��P����
�*���/��{������
������C��
��!"#"=$��
,  ���
�%����
������������������S���������,�����,�
�%������Q|-�&=?� ����	
�'�}���������S��	���������,���� ,*�
���
*���
����D1T:98�U9T2G2<�V1G2532:<K�=&"=��@=�����
��~�����B
	��
�����!"#"=$���,*�
���
*���/�}+
�����,����,�
�%���������/� ��
����S������Q|-�&=?����)��+��
��������
����
���������3��:38527498�U9T2G2<K�MW!O$���=>&�>=��@"��������	/��������*
������(������,�������-��!"#""$��}���
	 �����S��Q|-�&=?����)��+������ ,*�
���
*���
���
�������B'�P
��
�%��S��	������
�������,�/��D1T:98�U9T2G2<�V1G2532:<K�=&=?��@>����������������
���������������
������P������������������!"##?$��H1:5981:512G:�87FF149593I���19J3:943I�E72�:9T2G2<�I32�983I������
�����S��	'���� �'xx�� ��
���/�
S�����%x������x=">NO��@?x=�=#��@N�����
��B��!"#=>$������)�	��+����-������'�������������
���/�����
		
%�������� ���
�����3��U9T2G2<��72:JK�LL�!==&="$��O#�&O"���@O��
,�%�����~�������	)
������!"#""$��
��
���
	 �����S�	�*
����
*���
�������,������
������
��}�
+��'���.,��
���
���������������/�
����7124G:�7E�U9T2G29G4I�9��G4J�v4E72FG5974�6893483��#?�=###�""===>>�>��@�����*���
����,�,�����������|����
	�����!"#=#$����+���� ,*�
���
*���
���S,���
������	���
�%� �������U9T2G2<�w�v4E72FG5974�6893483��3I3G28�K�M�!=$��=�&"���@���C�+����|��!"#=�$��C
*���/�����
�������
��������/��
� ������ �������!-���$'�
�����%
���S���	���� �����
����  ������*/� ,*�
���
*���
���
��z
%��
���-��D32I�3859�3I�74�U9T2G293I�GI�v4I59515974I�7E��1FG4��9;�5I�G4J�6789G:��1I5983��(	���������, ��,*�
��
�%�C
	
�����@@���%,����&C���,A��������
�,�
�&�������{��!"#"#$��C
*���/�����
��������
��������		,�
�
���
��(,�� �����3�v45324G5974G:��7124G:�7E�v4E72FG5974K��9�32I95<K�w�v48:1I974K��!>xN$��"#&>O��@?������)*,����P��!"#=�$����		,�
�/���%�%�	������,��,������	 ������������+���,�����
��� ,*�
���
*���
�������-��
%���,����		,�
�
����v�U���7124G:K��M!>$��"@@&>#=��?#���	
������!"##@$���������
����,��,�������,�*��� ,*�
��� �����095<K�L�!=$��O&"N��?=��z���,�����������!"#=�$��������	
���
����S�����������S� ,*�
���
*���
����������
�%����
���
���,�
���
��-��
���6��U6��7124G:�7E�v4E72FG5974�HG4G;3F345K���!>$��=N"&=N���?"���������������������������(����������
�%��{������
��
�	���������!"#"=$��
��S&�� ������ �/������
����������S� ,*�
���
*���/� ������'���	 ��
�����*����������,�
�%�����,���D1T:98�U9T2G2<�V1G2532:<K���!>$��"NN&"O���?>��� ¡¢£¤ ¢¥������¦���§��
���̈����
��A��)��������,�,���������������*��	����������/�*��)��B���������(������
��!"#"=$���,*�
���
*���
����� ���� �
����S����
��



����

�����		
���
���
����������

������	���
��
��	������
����������

��	�����������
�
���������������
	��������� !��"�#�$�%&�' '(��)�*+,-./�0012�0031��24��5
�������/�6��,0222.��78&�9�& '�9��:�;! $&<�= "&>)�$�""&&�>8�;>)�?��@>'��&>)�? �>)�8 (��> !��>)� �:��'8&��8 �9��'>� '�'8&�8& �'��"� �$�%%��('AB�C��D����E��		��2-��F����	��/�6�/�F��G/�H�/�I
������/�6�/�J�����/�J��D�/�K�����	��/�J�/�L��	��MN���
/�O�/�����P�QR���
�/�F��,S102.��E��

��

����
�	��	����

��	������
�	�
���
��	��F���������
T��	���������������
��	�����������

��UVWXYXZ[\�X]Û�V_�\V̀�a��������������
�	������� !��"�#�$�%&�' '(��)�*b,c.)�032c�040-��2c��d�
��/�I�/�P�O����
/�O��C��,S1SS.��F��
������
����
������M��e���������������������
���
����
����
����

����
�	��f�?!($�g(?� �A�h� �'&�!A)�ij,3./�S0k�S3-��2k��E�����/�6��C�/�P�l�
�	��
�/�m��,S114.��n&''&��'�9&'8&�<�o&>'��(�9�'8&�p%&�($ ��$�%%��('AB�H
��������H���	�����2q��H����/�6��,S100.��H������
�	���������

��

����
�	��	�������

��������
�
�	��f�?!($�g(?� �A�h� �'&�!A)�rs,4./�31k�34c��22��H
e�	/�H��,S1S1.��6���
����

��

���������������	��T
��	������
�����	��	��F���	��	������������d�	�
������D������,QF.�E��

��m
�������f�?!($�g(?� �A�h� �'&�!A)�rt,4./�3c3�3qq��011��d



��	/�6��C��,S10q.��I������
�	/���
���	����	��������

��

����
�	��u��v��D��M�����/�K��O�m���/�Q��v


��/�P�E��d


����,a�	�./�7� �>"��%(�9�#(9(' !�w��!:>�,����k13x�k0S.��H��
�����u�������
���
�E��

	�
����010���C��������/�v�/�d�
	�����yH�
��/�C�/�m���
��/�C�/�P�L��e
�/�K��,S102.��E��T
	
���������	��������
���
�������
���
��F
������	�����
����

��

����
�	��z& !'8�{�"��% '(���|�g(?� �(&>������ !)�r},0./�40�-2��01S��d



����/�L��d�/�P�K���	�v����/�~��,S10S.��F		�������
������J�

�������

��

����
�	��F����
������̂�V__V_���]��V\�]�̂X���̂�UVWXYXZ[\�X]Û��V�����̂�V��V�XY_��������
���
��J�

�����f �'�&�>8(;<�78&�= � :( ������� !��"�g(?� �A� �:�{�"��% '(���f� $'($&� �:�o&>& �$8)�*,0.��013��H�

M�

/�D��,S10c.��~������

��

�������	�
�	�
���
���
����
��
��~�M���	����	���	����������		
���	��
�
�
��
�	
�������������
�����T������{�"��% '(���#&�&!�;%&�')�r�,0./�44�-2��014��K�
�/�Q�/�P�H����/�H��,S103.��a���M��
������������M
����
�������
�������
�������

������	��T
��	��m
������6�T
�M/�cS,0�S./�4k�-S��01-��L�

����/�F��,S103.������N�	�����
�������	
�����J���
�		����	����
T�	����

����
�	�
��������
�O
��
�����g(?� �A�o&�(&�)�}�,0�S./�02�33��01c���[�X�Y�������̂_\�XY/���/�P�6����	��
�/�a��,S1S1.��v��M
���������������������������
���
�

�������F�����
��������	����������������
�����
���u��o�!&>� �:�o&>;��>(?(!('(&>��"�g(?� �(&>�(��{�$�& >(�9�=��>�%&��z& !'8�g('&� $A� �:�o&:�$(�9�z& !'8�#(>; �('(&>�,Q�
��4k/�����40�-2.��a����
��E��

	�
���m
�
�����01k��E��e���	/�d��,S10q.��H����

����
�	��H�M
�������	���	�����������
����������

��

��������	


������78&�g(?� �A�h� �'&�!A)�++,3./�Sk0�Sq-��01q��F�e��
��/�F�/�O�����/�E�/�~��MT��/�L�/�Q
����	��/�m�/�E��	e
��/�H�/�P�H�����/�L��,S1S1.��m
��������	����
�
���
�������	��O���
��������
T��	������	����������	/�
��
��
������	�������
���
�������
�		��		������� !��"���$( !�w��@��:�$ '(��)�b},0./�HkS�Hq1��012��E��T����/�O��F��,S1S1.��a�������
������������
���
������������	������
���
�������
�		��		��F���	��	��������������
����������H����

��

������	��
�
�M��e����78&�g(?� �A�h� �'&�!A)�ts,4./�430�44c��001��F
�J�	�
�
/�O��I��F��,S102.��D
T
�������������
������������
�����������

����
�	�
��5�����=A?� �( �>������ !)�,-4.��



����

��������	
��
����������������������������������� �
!����	
����
"���������		# #�#
$�������%�%
#����
���	&�'���$	#���	��(�	��)#����# ���#�	�(�%
���*	���+��	+��
#)����%*�����%(�,%�*
��
�
#%����-������./��/0�������123432567389�:;�<=>?@A;�BCD2�EDFG5H�:5F2I2JKL�MNH5IG�23O2N4DHP5N8�I84�D2FI8�+* �#��	+����#��Q%�%�
%��RSTUVWX�YZ[\]UX�̂VZU_V̀Z]SV̀a�bS_[Tc�dec��.���/-����-��f%	
#��#�����������������g*�������		��	�	%�#����g*#
$&�'��#
���
*�����)#�!�%(�+�%���

#�������	��)#��	�#��+* �#���# ���#�	��h_Si_UXX]jU�k]l_̀_]̀Vc��.����/��m�����.���%"�	%���n��'�����o�#((#	��p���������0���'�+�����!"�����)��$ %�$���%!	�$%*����
�q���)�	
#��
#���
"������
#%�	"#+� �
!����+* �#���# ���#�	�����	%�#�����+#
����r̀ V̀\]̀V�sS[_V̀a�St�̂VtS_T Z̀]SV�u�k]l_̀_v�Yw]UVwUXc�xx�-y.����/0��0�����/����#���z�����z%!�����{������|���n%����
#���!#
"��%

*�#
$&�Q"��#
+%�
�����%(��%

*�#
$�������
��
�#���*����+* �#���# ���$�	$	
�
	��h[la]w�k]l_̀_v�}[̀_ZU_avc�x~�-����mm��������|���
�)��	%������'�����,%
	$��n������|�������+�%$#���+* �#���# ���#��	�
%�
"��(�%�
��#��	&���#%�#
#�#����#�#
���#���*	#%���k]l_̀_v��Uj]U�c��~�|y����-���-m/��������%��#��"%!	����p�����������%�#�����+#
����
�*	
�����	%�#�����
#)#
$��
%����# ���#��	&���	*�
	�%(���	����"��%��*�
���#������%*�
�#�	����%		�
"��!%�����k]l_̀_v�u�̂VtS_T Z̀]SV�Yw]UVwU��UXÙ_w�c�d��.�������.0����m���%+����p������n�	+���p������#
+	%���n���������������#���(�
#�#�	�#��+* �#���# ���#�	��h[la]w�k]l_̀_v�}[̀_ZU_avc�x��.���-�m�---����0��n�	+���p������%+����p���������m������+��#���
"�����
�������
#%��%(��# ���#��	�(%��(�
#�$������%

*�#
$�������
��
��sS[_V̀a�St��\[ẁZ]SV�tS_�k]l_̀_v�̀V\�V̂tS_T Z̀]SV�Yw]UVwUc�~��.����/����m��������#	%��'���p#���� �%%���n����"#�#"�����������#���"���p����������'���!������
#���%++%�
*�#
#�	�(%��"%
���		��"#������
%�	*������#��
"���#�#
������q���U�YU_]̀aX�k]l_̀_]̀Vc����������-��-���������#��"��{���p�"�����������#��	����������������'��#�*�
*��� �	����%

*�#
$�������
��
�#���*�����# ���#�	��sS[_V̀a�St�k]l_̀_]̀VX�]��̀V\�̂VtS_T Z̀]SV�Yw]UVwUc�~d�-���.�.�.�.��������#����������'������-���Q%���+%	#
#%������	����"�������&��"�
�'
��#����	
*�#�	�����
���"�
"�������%

*�#
$�� %*
�
"���# ���$�#��
"���#(��%(�
"��*	������U�k]l_̀_v�}[̀_ZU_avc��x�.���-|0�-m�����-���!�#�#���,�������0�-���h_U\]wZ]Vi�̀TS[VZ�St�a]l_̀_v�[XU��̀V�UT�]_]ẁa�XZ[\v�St�Z�U�_SaU�St�Z�U��[la]w�a]l_̀_v�]V�Z�U�a]tU�St�Z�U�̀\[aZ��[la]w��,%�
%�����#		��
�
#%�����$���*	����#)��	#
$����.��,%!�������������#�!��n���������0���p%���
"�����	"��
��&��* �#���# ���#�	�����
"��#�(%�
�
#%������	�%(�+�%+�����+��#���#���"%
���		��		��k]l_̀_v�u�̂VtS_T Z̀]SV�Yw]UVwU��UXÙ_w�c�d��.������0m.����/��o�*��
���������-����"�
��#���%(�	��)#��	�	*++�$�
%�
"��+%%�q�'�	*�)�$��#���
���
%!����"%
���		��k]l_̀_v��Uj]U�c�����y����.-�.|����|�����'�
�	��p��n������0���Q"���# ���$�#
+�%)#����#(��(%��%�������*�
	��k]l_̀_v��_UV\Xc����.���|-��|.��������o�*	�����'������.����* �#���# ���#�	��%*��� �

���	��)��%�������*�
	� $�"�)#���
%���+�%���

#���	+��#(#����$��#���
���
%!����
"�
���j]\UVwU��̀XU\�k]l_̀_v�V̀\�̂VtS_T Z̀]SV�h_̀wZ]wUc���.������������m�������������������0�����#���	"#+�+%
��
#��&�n%�)��	�
#%�� �	���+�%���

#�������#

#����
�#�
����
#%���sS[_V̀a�St�k]l_̀_]̀VX�]��̀V\�̂VtS_T Z̀]SV�Yw]UVwUc�~��-���|���|mm����0��o�%		
��������'�%	
%��,�������#�	
%���p����+	
�#������ ������n���*	�#%��n��n���p��
#����,%��
���'�����f��		����'��n����������z%!�+* �#���# ���#�	�"��+�



����

�������	
����
��
�
��������	���	������	
����������������
�����
���
���������� �!"#$#�%#&�!"�'�%'�(�)*+,-.�/012/34��350��6��7��	.�8��+9093-��6���	��:��7��:������	���
���
������;
��
�������������
���	������	
�������:������
�������<�=%(�*>+3-.�90?99�353��@��
�	.�A�.�@�:���2;������.�B�.�;������.�@�.�C��7�

.���.�;�����.�@�.�D�����2��������.�;�.�����E�F��
���7.�B��+903G-��B���H���
����2I���
���J�:�����;K�����B���L����
���	�������6�:���B���M��;������������N�:�	�O��
���P#Q"&���#R�S�T��"' �#&�U%V"�"%�T��&W�X#Q&Y�<WQ��T(�Z+9-.�3293��359���	�����	.���.�E�C�����K�.����+903G-��[�D�

�	��:������	�����
��	���	M
�������K�������
���	��	����������������	������������
���[��B��	����
����
�����	�����
�����
�\�	���K������
��	��P#Q"&���#R�S�T��"' �#&�U%V"�"%�T��&W�X#Q&Y�<WQ��T(�]̂+5-.�329_��355��@�D���	.�;�.�@��
�	�\.�̀�.�E�@�������.�@��+903/-���	��:���
���a���
�	������:���������������������������
����
������:���
�����S�R�"�&'��b�"c%'�T�S�c%�d(�ef+5-.�5,02545��351��H�
\������.�6�.�̀��7�	�.�F�.�I�	���	.�B�.�E�A�K.�B��+903,-��I���
����	������	.�����:���
�.��	��K�:������:���������������������
�����	�K���K��
�����g	�6��F�	
\.�C��B��h�����.�E�h��a��6��
�
�+L���-.�<''�TT%V%�%�i�R#"�j�"T#&T�d%� �W%T�V%�%�%�T��&W�� ��%&'�QT%c��RQ�Q"��#R��%V"�"%�T(��Wc�&'�T�%&��%V"�"%�&T %j�+KK��935?954-��L�������D���K�C�:�����	��J
���35,��6�	�k.�;��+9035-��J�:��������	��
�������������LlK����	���.�������	�����	���KK��
�	�
���?�����m���	�����:��7����	�������������	�����	�a���
����U%V"�"i�S�c%�d(�f)+3n9-.�51219��354��F�����.�L����.�8��
���
.�a�.�E�;���7��.�B��+9099-��C�:����opqrsrt�usvrwxyz�{p|}y�w~�
�����K������������	������	������
�����:�������	����K��� ��U%V"�"i��Q�"��"�i(�Z)+9-.�3_923/_��35_��D��	��.�h�.�̀����.�C�.�h�����.�̀��8�.�J��	.�h�.�@�	������	.�O�.�8�	����2@��	.�̀�.�E��s�|opx����������������v|s�t�y�puyz�px�v�|������23G������������
�����	�K�:������:��������K�	����
��
���K�	�������P#Q"&���#R�� ��<QT�"��%�&�U%V"�"i��&W��&R#"$��%#&�<TT#'%��%#&(�>̂+9-.�3092391��35/��6����.�I��+9093-��N
���\�	��B���	������
��;�KK��
��	��Ll
�	���������
��;
���	
���	��h�:�;��7��������	��
���C�	��������&R#"$��%#&���' &#�#Yi��&W�U%V"�"%�T(�ê+3-���35G��D�:��	.������.�a��	������.�8��J�.�a��7�.������.�I����	.�;��C�.�C�
�	.�6�.�E�;������.�O��J��+9090-�;
������	��
��:���
����a��gI23G.�K��
��
��	��
���Jg;����K�	������Q��%�i(��%c�"T%�i��&W��&'�QT%#&(�ê+3-.�_12/G���310��̀�	��.����+9099-��B������:���	��	���	����
�������K�
���
���I���	
���	��}�pv|x|yy�px�v�|��x|}�xwr�soz��S�R�"�&'��b�"c%'�T�S�c%�d(��̂+3-.�,3245����313��F�����.�L����.�;K�����.�8�.�8������.�h�.�6���	.�A�.�E�6��	���.����+9099-��a��	��	��K�:������:������
�����	��K�
��	�	���������
��
���a��gI23G�K�	�������h#Q"&���#R�U%V"�"i�<W$%&%T�"��%#&(�f)+3-.�1_244��319��A��
�������.�C�.�E�A�
��	�.����+9093-��B�����	�����	
����K�:������:�����������	��a��gI23G�K�	������������
���
�����
���
�����������
�������C8g;@����
�����U%V"�"i���&�Y�$�&�(�e)+/nG-.�,532,1G����315��A��.�O�.�a��	.�C�.�E�C�	.�h�����+9093-��B������������lK����	�������K�:������:�����������	��
���a��gI23G�������	����	�F���	��B�����������
�������P#Q"&���#R�� ��<QT�"��%�&�U%V"�"i��&W��&R#"$��%#&�<TT#'%��%#&.�>̂+5-.�9/_2500��311��8���.�C��̀�.�E�@��
��.�J��+9099-��� oww�t�s�s¡px��r|soot¢£��wp¤|y�~rw���¤wvosx�zy�K�:������:��������	����7���	��P#Q"&���#R��#'Q$�&���%#&���

K��nn�������n30�330/nhI205290992004_�



����

������	

��
��������������������������
����	����������� !���"�����	���
�#	"����	�����
���$%&$'%()�*+,+-.'�+/0'1)+&/�*12+/,�-3%�4&5+*6�7� 	�
�8�"��9:;<=>?�:@�ABC<><B>=DEBF�>=G�H=@:<I>JB:=�KLBM=LM��
������N�����OON�7P����P������Q7���P��RS������T���U�T�	����������������RS��
� �	"�
�	�
��
!"	����	��V!
��"��� !���"�����	���
�����S��"����W���#��XYZ[6�7��\<G];=GM�̂_�����̀�6�7�����O���	����T��U�a"b��
�����c���������d���	�e�c��f�"�
�	�
�g�
�!�"�
����c!  �����#�a���	����	��S��b�c!�f�e��#�Z����	��f�
����h!���"�	�
�b"	
�8�"�d���	���
��9:;<=>?�:@�ABC<><i�jGIB=BDJ<>JB:=k�lm�Q���7̀P67�P����Q��n	������o���a��"S�����d���������T���d�"����
��b���U�p	�
����c����������c�"�	����������b!
��	��	�� !���"�����	���
��b�������
�
"� ���	�e�	  ��	"S����
�"�	��V!
��"���q;C?BL�ABC<><i�r;><JM<?ik�st�P������6�������7��d��
��	������U��	8 	�	T����������RS���8�������������#��!�
���� !���"�����	��	�
S� ��u�
��
�	�
�����S�����
�#���
������S���
���#�	
��!"�!����9:;<=>?�:@�ABC<><i�jGIB=BDJ<>JB:=k�lv�����P��6P���������R��������Y���������P���h!���"�����	�e�
!  �����#�#	8����
��W �����"����S�8���

��

��9:;<=>?�:@�wEB?G<M=�>=G�q:xM<Jik�vv������̀ ỳ��P��������n�!�
�����b������̀���RS������c�"���e�	�
�z����
S� !���"�����	���
��pS����	���������{�|M}�ABC<><i�~:<?Gk�mms�������OQy�7̀���������(�%3+2���������%�/&'*)��������������+,3�.�)�./*����.�)���1-12%�*+2%0-+&/)��&2�b!
��	��	�� !���"�����	���
��j;DJ<>?B>=�ABC<><i�9:;<=>?k�ls�����̀�Qỳ�������̀��p�����
������o��b������7���RS��������#� !���"�����	���
�����S����f�
��#�dn�R���e�!�S��W �����"����S�8���

��

��jGx>=LMD�B=�ABC<><B>=DEBFk�s_k��7Oy�����
������N������QNc��P�6�Q̀����7���������P��������%'�./��������412/&���������������+//+$%,()��+''%//+1��'+�2.2��/%%*)�)&'+*.2+-�������
�"!���e��q><J=M<DEBF����EM�w>=>GB>=�9:;<=>?�:@�ABC<><i�>=G�H=@:<I>JB:=�q<>LJBLM�>=G��MDM><LEk�ms������y7��S�� 
�NN
������N������Q̀N 	�����
S� �f�����������������
����h���n	������o���p	��������c���U�o	8	�������g����������c��f�����S����"�88!�����
��b��	�	�e
�
��#�b!
��	��	��h!���"�d���	�e�a�

����c�	��8���
��9:;<=>?�:@�ABC<><i�jGIB=BDJ<>JB:=k�l�������7�6��������P��n�8 ��¡��[��n���U�b�
��	��d��c�������������e�����	�e���������������
���8	�	��8����#���
�"�	��"�S�
�����RS��"	
���#�c	��	�����8	�
��n�	8�������	�"����	��c 	����H¢Aj�9:;<=>?��sl�������6P̀����O��[	
�	����h������P���c�"�	��o!
��"��"��"� �
�	�
� !���"�����	���
��b�"	
��
�!
e��jGx>=LMD�B=�ABC<><B>=DEBFk����������6�Q����Q���	�!���T���n��##����a���U�n��������o����������a����	������S��"S	������
�	�
�"	 ��	��¡��������  ���!�����
��b�£!	���	��f����f�
���	������#��S�� !���"�����	�e¤
���
 ��
�����	��	����� � !�	������w>=>GB>=�9:;<=>?�:=�j¥B=¥k�st�̀����O�y�QQ�����7��¦§̈©§ª�¦�ª�p��
����T���U�a	�
�����c����������«pS	�����
S�!�
�
���f��#����
������
S��

«��b��	����!
��	����f�
���	������#���S��"�
�f��
��e�	�
��S�� !���"�����	�e��9:;<=>?�:@�ABC<><B>=DEBF�>=G�H=@:<I>JB:=�KLBM=LMk�ss�������Qy��Q�����P���¬­®̄°̈ª�±��²���U�a����f�"	�����d����������RS�� !���"�����	�e�	
�
�"�	����#�	
��!"�!���#�����
��� 	����
��zW ��������S���8 ��"	����
��#������������	�e� ����	88����#�����
���	
!��
�
!������XYZ[6�7��ABC<><i�³�H=@:<I>JB:=�KLBM=LM��MDM><LE��ss�̀�������OO���P��������	�	��b���U�c��������a��p������7���g!�	�� !���"�����	���
�	
�"����
��
�
 	"�
��#���
���f��!��	��
8����	������"�88!�����
��9:;<=>?�:@��;<>?�KJ;GBMDk�̂tk���O6������



����

������	
��
�
����������������������������

�������������� ��! 


����"�
�#�	$$	�%���%��"�	&�"�"%
������'	
��%���(�
"�#����

�
���
���"��)*+,-.�,-+/0/1�2*0/34/,15�67�8���8��(8�9�����:���
""�
#����;�����<
="	���>�������������
����!	���!%�#?�@�

�%
%�'��
�

A"�"�	&�"	!�

�
�#�#���%

���!
�"�	���B$�����!�#��A�#���%

�! 
C$�	��'	
��%���"�
%�D�=!
"%
����%A�
���
�A��EF,*G30/1�H4.3F/�I4J-4K��LM�:���:9�(:NO�����8���
""�
#����;���P�!�
�#�������

%	���Q������!>�	#��R����������S��$����% ��#		�"�	$������
��
���	&�
�"%���%AT�U�

�%
%�'��
�

A"�"�	&�"%
�� 	
#���'��="�	��'	
��%���"����$��
�!�
���
���"��VF*/G0,�FW�X-+/0/-0GYZ-[�0G\�]GWF/̂03-FG�H.-4G.45��_L�8���N��̀NN:�����O��������
��P�����<	������<����������� 
���CC���
�%"a���&	�C
%�	��"��������� 
'�	���
�#�$��!�$%�	��	&�% ��$��
�!�
���
�Aa"��	
��#������% ��"�%%
�C��%�$�	!�""��X-+/0/1�I4J-4K5�b_�Nc����O:O(O8N��#	��	��c������Nc>d(��(����(���N��������
!<	�

#�������������eCC���
%�	��$	
�!A��$��
�!�
���
���"�
�#�% ��"	!�

�$�
!%�!��	&��B!
�"�	������
�
#
��)/F.44\-GfY�FW�3Z4�ĝ 4/-.0G�HF.-431�WF/�]GWF/̂03-FG�H.-4G.4�0G\�h4.ZGF,Ff15�ij������(:����9��k
��
����P����
�	��������#��"	���d���l�A"C
�"��������m	C�"����������8���P��!��'�#�	�%!	C�"�	&�$��
�!�
���
���"�������

�#��D	�=
A�
�#�% ��D�% ��

�#"��VF*/G0,�FW�nF.*̂ 4G303-FG5�oM�O�����9(�88��<me�������NcR<(��(���:(��9�����N��S	�p�C���������>
�"����l����������<�C	!�
%�!�
���
��
�" �$����% ��D	�#�!�C	#�
��VF*/G0,�FW�X-+/0/-0GYZ-[�0G\�]GWF/̂03-FG�H.-4G.4��<me?������99c���������������9���������##��" ��C���������S	�p�C���������>
�"����l������������
%��

�$	
�!A��% ��$��
�!�"$ �����
�#�$��
�!�
���
���"?���!	C$
��"	��	&�D	�=���
����C���!
���
�#�R
$
��"��C	#�
"��]G34/G03-FG0,�VF*/G0,�FW�q*,3*/0,�)F,-.15�ro�:���:ON(:9����9���R	 �"	�����������������l	=�#	�$��
�!�
���
���"�!��
%��"	!�

�!
$�%

T����
�

A"�"�	&���%��
!%�	�"���%=����
���
�A�"%
&&�
�#�$
%�	�"��X-+/0/1�s�]GWF/̂03-FG�H.-4G.4�I4Y40/.Z5�6i�����O�(������9����
�t����������#��"	���d����������u"��	&�
���
�A�"$
!��
�#�% ��
���
�A�
"�$

!���X-+/0/1�s�]GWF/̂03-FG�H.-4G.4�I4Y40/.Z5�6i������:N(�8���



�������

��	
���
��������������������������������������������������
�����
���������������������������
��������������������������������������������������
�����
�����������������������������������������������
������������ ���������������������������������������������������������!"!!�������������
������������ ���������������������������������������������������������!"!!��#$%�&'$() ����������*������+�,���
����!"+�!"!!

-./#01�/.�21&31245 ������ �6���7899��
����������������:������������������6��
������������������� 5b.08.01



���������	��
�����
�������������������������������������������������������������������
�����	�
���
���	���	��������	���	��
����	������������������������
����	���������
������������������	�	��������	��
��
��	��������	���������������������	��	���������������������
�	���	������ ������!���	��	����"�������

�����
�����������
������	�#����
�"��������
��������	�	������
����
������������������
��	��	������
���$�����������
����	�����������
����������������	�����������������������%�������
�$&�����	�

���
��������������
����	�����������&�����	�

���
������'�(��)���������*�
�'�����
����
����+,++�������������������
��-�����������������������������
������������������&�����
���

����������������
�������.�,,,���������//,������������
��������������'�(������%�������
��$���������
���������������	
�����������������������	��������%��������������������������	��������	�	���������������������������	
�'���	�	���0�������������
	���������	
�'���	�	�����
����������
��������������������	���	���������	������	����������	��
��
�	����������
#�����������������
��
���#��������������������
��	������
����	�	��������1����������
����+,+(�2#�	�������
������	�����
������������!�	���0��	��������"03����
���������������������4���5�	
�����
����������������
������
���	��������������������	
�$0����������������
������	������
�����1���	���������	����������	�	������#�����������
	����
�������	
�6�����������	
�	�������������������������	�������
���	����������'���	�	���������������%�������
��$0�������
�����	�������	�����������	�������	������
�������	�����������	����	�����������������		���������������
���������	�	����%7���
������'���	�	����0��	�������
���������������8��	��9��������	������
���������������	���������
�������
	��������	�������	�����������#�����
�
�
�������1��������������
	�������������	��	��������#������������	�	����$���:���������
��������;
���������������
���������'<��
=��0����������������
�#�����
��������
�'��1�������	����	��
���
��
������������	������#�
�������	�	����	#���������������	��
	�����	����������������������������
����
��	��
����	�
���
���	���	���������	�>?@AB?C�DEFB?FB8�	������������������
�����������������	������
�0������������������	�	�����	��
��
��	�G��������G������
�	�H(,�,,,��0������	�	�����������1�����#����;��	��������������
�������������������	�����
�����	����� ����	�	����	
�����������	����
��	��������������	����� ��������������
�
����������	�	����+,+(���

���	�:�����"����1�����
�����������������������������H.,�,,,��������
��������	�	�����	
�����
�	�#����������������������
�����I����	��



���������	��
	���	�	
����
���������������������������������	����	��������� �	� ��!� ��	����� �������
��	"����
�	�	�����#����#��������#�$	�������%�
!���
����� ����� ��� �������&�	����	"���"��#�����
�'�����%	� #�����(�)� ���*	"�!�&��� ��!�*	"�

�#	���"�+�� �������	�����
������� 	���"���,-.!/01!����"#� #�,/.!...�"��� ��	�	
��
���������������#	�&����
������ �	��2�"	�	�!��#	� �����������������#	��	"�����
�"����������	
���	�
���������	��#	���"����������� #	
�������������������3.45!�"��#��#	� ���� ��	�	
��#����#�������������6�7-���
��#	� ����
�8	���
�9�
������
����	������
��#	�����
��#	�
���	�	����������� ������	�����
����		
��#	�	��		
	
�����	���:����	� ���	�������;�������#�"������	����	�#	���#	���"�+��<����
�+�:'	��		
�����	���� �#	���	����������	�������#	�	���	 	�����	�#	���	 ���	��#	
�
��+�����=���=	��#	����	����
� �!��#	���	���"�!�����#	����	�������!;��#	����
��#	��	"���������
�����
���!�����#����
!�
�������	>	 ���#	���"�+�����?�	�	���:%���
����������	�#�����#��� ��� ����		
����������� =���
����=���������!;�#	����
��:@��#��=�"	��		
�����	���� =�����#	�����!�"#��+������	�����
����������������������� �������
!���
��#������A�	���B��#	�����	�����	�#"��	���	� #�����#	"���
�:@�
��+���		����
	�� ������#��������
�����#	�����
��������������#���"	+�	�
�����;CDEFGHIDJ�IDKJGDLLDM
NOPQNR��SONNQN TQUNS�V�WR�X�WR�SY�NYW �ZQUR�UW[\MD�]M\̂ �_Ĥ \̀Dà\̂ �b�cEMLIDMJd\e�̂HfgL�hD�HILDMDJLDF�HI



����������	
��
�
���
��
�����
���
��
������
����
���	
�
��
������
����	
��

������
�����
��
 !"#$
%!&'($&���
��
�
�
�����
��
�����
��
��	
����)��	*
���
���
������
����
��
�	

	
����
��

�+


��	���
��
,�
�
���
�������
��-��
���
+
�
��./0
12
3/4
1511
67869
:;<

=>??@AB
>CDEFG�������H��IJKLMJLIEN�OEGJPMEQRST
RT



�����������	
���
�������
�����
�����������������
��������


����������������
������
�������
�
���������
����
�
��	�����	
���
���������������
�
�����������	

�
�
��
	�������	
�
�
�������
��������

�
�������
��
��
�	
��	���������
	�����
	�������
����	�����
�����������������
�	�������	��
����

��	��
���
��
�
����������

�
	
����������
��
��������
�	����� !!"#�$��
�
����������������������
����
����
%�	
��	���������������������&���
����
�
�
������
������
���	�������
�
	��
�
�
�	��������
��������
����
�
����
�

��
��$
�	

�	����
����
��������������
�
���������������
���	�����
��
���
����&
���
�
	����
��
��&���
�����
�����
�
����
���
����
�
��
��������	������
%
���
������
�
���$����
������������
���
��
������

���
����
��
���
	���
�'
�	��
�
�����������������	���	�����	���������
		��$
��	���	
�
�
����
��
���
�	�����
����	���
������������&�	����������
���������
�������
���
������
����
�
�
�
	���������
�����
��������
������
���	
����
��
&
����	���
�
����&�	�����(�����

��������������������
	���
����	�������
��
���������
	��
�
�����������������	�
��
����
�����

�����
���
		
���$���������
��������
�
	��
�
��������������������	�������
�
���	
����

�����	
�

����%
��
	��������
�������
���
�
�
�

�����
����)*+
���
�
���������	
��
����

�
,���
����
&�&�����������
-�	���
�
	�.������/
�
���-���������0�	
���	�123�456789�786:;:<=;>3?�;�:;@89;74:A4A?8B8ACD�B2;B73;:C8CEF�>CAG73@E3;C@95:8A?8B<;:3HA:



����������	
����
���������������
	���������
	�����������
���
�����������
����������
�
������������������������
	�� ���������������
!��������
���
���
�������
��
	��
	�
������
���
�����������������������"������!��#�
����������
����
������	�����
	������������
	������
��������
��������������
	�$�%���&���
��������������
	������#����������������������#��������������
�	����
��
��������
	��'�#��������(������
	(�������
���������#�����)�*���������%�
��%�����������
+������
������
���#���

�����������������,����
�
�������������
	����������������������������
������
�����������������'�����%���������
���
�������������������
�������
���������	��� �������������
�����-���	�
�%����
	��
������������������
�#�������.����������
��
�#�����
�������������	�����
�����
	�������%�
���������#�����
��������
���
�������

��������/0
��"������(�	��������
����#�����1�%�2����3������������
�1�����������%��#��
�-�%�
�������
������-����
����������������������
���
���������
	����%��
������%��#���������������
��'�
���
�����3����
����
��4���������'������	�5�������������4�#������
����-�%�����%�
�����������
�������,���������
	�#������
�
���
�������
������#�-�%������������	������	������
	��������
	�-�������
!������-����������
����
��������������������%�����������
�����
����
����������
������������
���������-���%�
�����#��6����������������������
�	����������������
����������������
�����.���
���������������%��������������������
�������#
�
	�����������������������
���������
���
�������������-����������	���������������'�
������������#��

��
��������
����7������
����8���������������������
��������������-!����1�%�2�����������	����������
���
������
�����������������������
��������������%��������������,����������������#��
��	
����������������
����
���#����
����
����������������������
��
��	
�����������#���
�1�%�2����,�������������
��	
��
��#��������%�����
���
�#�
����
������%�
��
������%������������������������������	���
�������������������
�#���������	�����
����������
���������������#�������
	���8�������������
����������������������������������������%�!������
	�������������������
�#���#����%�����-�
�������	���,�������������
��	
��
��#��������
!�������
����%�������	���������#�	����	�������
�������
	���������
��������������
��%������
�%�
��������������������.�����%������%
��������
�����������#��
�����������9����%����������
�
���
�����
!��%�
������
�%��,�������������
��	
��
��#�����������#���
��

:;<�=>?@AB@CD�:?E�FA?EGE?DA;E



������������	
��	
��
���������
��
	�������������	�	���
��
����
������������������
������
����������
���
		�������������������������������
	��������������
�
������������
���������	�	
������������������������
�����	�������
���������	
��
�����
	�
����
���
��������	������������
	
���������
������������������	
��	
��
�������������
��
�������������
������������������
���
����
������
���������������������
��
����������
���������
���
��
��
��������������������	��
���
������������	
��	
��
���� 
���������
���
���������
�����
�
��������
�
	
�
������
��
��������
�
���
���
�!�
����������
�������
�������
��
��	
�����������������	���
������������������
��
��
�
�
����
������
����
���������������
����
������
�����
�
���������
���
"���
������
���#���
��
��
�

	
�	�������

		�����������������������������
�����������������
�������������$�
��%���&�����
���
���
���������
�
�����������	
��	
��
�����������
��������	
�
�
����	
���������#		���������	�����
���
��
��������
�����		���
���
�
�

	
�	������������	
��
���
		��
���
��
��
���
�
	�����
���
�

	
�	����
������������
��������
���
��������
	
��������'������
���
���
�
�	��
�������
����
	
�
�

�
����
���
���������	������
�	����
��	
��
�
������	���
������

�������
������
��
������������	
�����
�������������������
��
���������	
��
�����
�
�
�	��
����������$�
���������
�
�����
�����$����
�	
��������	
��	
��
�
���
������#���
�
�
���������
����
����������
�
	��
���#��������
�������
��
"�����
��
����
����
���������������
������
��
�����
�����������
������	���
�
	��
�

���������������	��������
�����������
���(
��
�����������
��������
��	����
��������
��%���&�����)
����*�
��#�
����
�������������
���

�����	�
�
		
��+��		
����
�+����+��
��������
��������������	
��	
��
���������'������
�
���������������
��������
��
���
����
�
	��������������
���
		�
���
�
�	�������������	��
�
��������	���������������
�
���
�����������������������	����
��
��������������
���������	
��	
��
���
���������
�
���
���������������
��������������	
��	
��
����
����
�������
�
�����
�'����
		��
�
�
	,���
��	�
��
��������	�����
������
��
���
����������������
�����
������
��
	������
�������	
���
��������
�����
���
����
����������������
��
���	���������������
�
	���������
�����
�	����������
�
-����
��)�
�
�.����
��
��
�/�
��

��01���	���
��



���������	
���	��
�����
�������	�����	����������������� �!"!#�$%&'( )��(*�+,-./%�0,'('(&�- �1/,2�3�(�*�)�4%�5�6%��� 2�77�1�6,-/�8,�� 9:�;�<=>�?=@A�B=@<C�<=>DEEDAFG<HFH=CI�@<J�>=KA=�LDEH<M�FLHC�?=@A�MHN=C�AHC=�FD�CDB=�BGOLP<==J=J�CF@QHRHF?�@<J�EADMA=CCS�TL@F=N=AL@EE=<CI�FL=�UG@AJH@<�>HRR�Q=�FL=A=I�EADNHJH<M�OR@AHF?�@<J�V=@AR=CCI�H<J=E=<J=<F�A=EDAFH<M�VADB�@ADG<J�FL=�>DARJIWXYZS�[HB=C�@A=�FDGMLI�@<J�>=�\<D>�<DF�=N=A?D<=�HC�H<�@�EDCHFHD<�FD�E@?�VDA�<=>CS�]GF�@C�>=̂A=�A=@J=APVG<J=JI�>=�A=R?�D<FL=�D<MDH<M�M=<=ADCHF?�DV�FLDC=�>LD�O@<�@_DAJ�HFS�[LHC�NHF@R�CGEEDAF�B=@<C�BHRRHD<C�O@<�OD<FH<G=�FD�A=@J�A=RH@QR=A=EDAFH<M�D<�FL=�=N=<FC�CL@EH<M�DGA�>DARJS�THRR�?DG�H<N=CF�H<�FL=�UG@AJH@<�FLHC�?=@Àa<RH\=�B@<?�DFL=ACI�>=�L@N=�<D�QHRRHD<@HA=�D><=AI�B=@<H<M�>=�O@<�V=@AR=CCR?�OL@C=�FL=�FAGFL�@<J�A=EDAF�HF�>HFLH<F=MAHF?S�WbWc�>HRR�Q=�<D�JH_=A=<Fd�>=�>HRR�>DA\�>HFL�FA@J=B@A\�J=F=ABH<@FHD<�@<J�E@CCHD<�FD�QAH<M�?DG�eDGA<@RHCBFL@F̂C�@R>@?C�VA==�VADB�ODBB=AOH@R�DA�EDRHFHO@R�H<F=AV=A=<O=S�fD�D<=�=JHFC�DGA�=JHFDA�DA�JHN=AFC�DGA�@FF=<FHD<�VADB>L@F̂C�BDCF�HBEDAF@<FS�THFL�?DGA�CGEEDAFI�>=̂RR�OD<FH<G=�FD�\==E�UG@AJH@<�eDGA<@RHCB�DE=<�@<J�VA==�VDA�=N=A?D<=�FD�A=@JS�TL=<�@OO=CC�FDH<VDAB@FHD<�HC�B@J=�=gG@RI�MA=@F=A�<GBQ=AC�DV�E=DER=�O@<�G<J=ACF@<J�MRDQ@R�=N=<FC�@<J�FL=HA�HBE@OF�D<�E=DER=@<J�ODBBG<HFH=CS�[DM=FL=AI�>=�O@<�J=B@<J�Q=FF=A�VADB�FL=�ED>=AVGR�@<J�hMLF�VDA�J=BDOA@O?STL=FL=A�?DG�MHN=�@�RHFFR=�DA�@�RDFI�?DGA�VG<JH<M�>HRR�ED>=A�DGA�A=EDAFH<M�VDA�FL=�?=@AC�FD�ODB=S�i-jj,/8�85%k-�/*'�(�1/,2�� �7'887%�� �3lmn�o�'8�,(7+�8�9% ���2'(-8%:�p1�+,-�q�()�j7%� %�q,( '*%/� -jj,/8'(&�- �4'85���/%&-7�/�2,-(8�%�q5�2,(85:�r5�(9�+,-:
stuvwuxy zy{wu|�{y�wu�}y~�x���

tu

�wu��y �tuv��� �uux��s�����y��{tuv� s������y��{tuv� �v�y�





��������	�






COMMUNITY 

ARTON ICE 
A CHEERY ANTIDOTE TO THE DREARY DAYS OF WINTER 

BY THE EDITORS 

H 
ARDWATER ANGLERS HAVE often gussied up their ice 
huts, but Innisfil, Ontario, on the western shores of Lake Simcoe has truly 
taken things up a notch. Last winter, the town and the Innisfil ideaLAB & 

Library partnered with outfitter Gail's Hot Box Huts to transform 11 ice huts into 
an innovative public art installation. 

Each painted by different local artists, the colourful huts were put on display 
in various public spaces around town throughout last winter, as well as out on 
the ice itself. A panel of local jurors comprised of representatives from the Innisfil 
Arts, Culture and Heritage Council, the Barrie Area Native Advisory Circle, and 
UpLift Black selected the participating artists. At press time, plans were underway 
to continue with the project this winter, with five additional huts. 

"It was to lift our community's spirits during the long winter months, promote 
local tourism and encourage a family-friendly Canadian pastime," says Wendy 
Ricciardi, the communication coordinator for the Innisfil ideaLAB & Library. 
"This project also helped us address issues of social isolation, belonging, mental 
health and well-being in a post-pandemic environment." 

According to Ricciardi, the unique display provided opportunities for local 
artists, as well, while serving "to connect citizens to their community and their 
shared history." The ice huts also support Innisfil's Culture Master Plan. Last 

,
14 I OUTDOOR CANADA [ JANUARY/FEBRUARY 2023] 

THE ARTISTS: 1. ANGELA AUJLA 
2. CASSIDY MORRIS 3. CATHERINE BECHARD 

4. CHRISTOPHER MOORE 5. ERIN SANDERSON, 
MARIA KELEBEEV & SHARON CHICK 

6. LASHA RACQUEL 7. TIM LAURIN 
8. NATALIE VERY 9. SHAUNA UMNEY-GREY 
10. TAMARA BENOIT 11. LEANDRA ALYSSA 

year, the federal government's Healthy 
Communities Initiative funded the proj­
ect; this year, it will receive support from 
the County of Simcoe 2022 Tourism, 
Culture and Sport Enhancement Fund. 

Throughout this winter, the five new 
painted huts will form an outdoor art 
gallery in Innisfil Beach Park in town, 
while last year's 11 colourful huts will 
be placed out on frozen Lake Simcoe 
alongside the other rental units from 
Gail's Hot Box Huts.� 

WWW.OUTDOORCANADA.CA 

5b.10.01





5c.01.01 CEO’s Report for November 2022 

1 

 

Speak UP for diversity & inclusion 
 

 

EQUITY, DIVERSITY & INCLUSION WORKING GROUP 

Updated Job Recruitment Language 

The staff-led EDI Working Group focuses on initiatives to create organizational change guided 

by the Library’s and Board’s commitment to equity, diversity and inclusion. The group reviewed 

and updated the language used in the Library’s job recruitment postings. The template was 

updated to be more inclusive and to reduce perceived barriers to applicants. This template will 

form the basis for all job advertisements moving forward. Job ads now include rate of pay 

information to increase remuneration transparency; sections highlighting how to request 

accommodations, should one be required, in the application process have been made more 

prominent. These seemingly small changes can make an important impact on widening the pool 

of potential candidates and make it easier for candidates to apply for positions with the Library. 

 

SUPPORTING LOCAL ORGANIZATIONS 

Crafting for Humanity and the Red Scarf Campaign 

In November, participants in the Crafting for Humanity 

program had an opportunity to see their crafted 

projects be appreciated around the Town and Library. 

Near the end of November, red scarves created in 

previous sessions were made available around the 

Library, the Rotary Trail and the Hope Tree for 

residents to discover and take home. The Red Scarf 

Campaign is a movement in raising awareness of the 

positive advancements in HIV/AIDS treatment and 

prevention. 

 
This year the Gilbert Centre (a charitable organization 

based in Barrie, which provides support services to 

people living with HIV) partnered with a variety of 

organizations to place scarves all around Simcoe 

County. More than 260 scarves were tied in a range of 

communities, thanks to the partnerships with Grace 

United Church, Grandmothers to Grandmothers Barrie, 

Mariposa Grandmothers, Telus, the Innisfil ideaLAB & 

Library, and Muskoka Pride. The Red Scarf Campaign 

ran in conjunction with International HIV Testing Week, 

HIV/AIDS Awareness Week, and World AIDS Day. 



5c.01.01 CEO’s Report for November 2022 

2 

 

Open UP opportunities to strengthen 

connection & engagement with our community 

BETTER LIBRARIES, BETTER WORLD 
“My Library makes my world better because…” 

This fall we launched a bold new advocacy campaign aimed at grabbing the attention of our 

fans and users as well as creating opportunities to engage new supporters. Sometimes, the 

best people to talk about the services and opportunities we provide the community are our 

users. Turning Library users into advocates, we asked our community members why the Library 

makes their world better. 
 

 



5c.01.01 CEO’s Report for November 2022 

3 

 

CAPTURING COMMUNITY MEMORY 

Poppies of Remembrance 

Between October 29 and November 11, Library patrons were invited to fill out a laser-cut poppy 

with the name of a loved one who served in the armed forces, or simply write a few words of 

thanks, in honour of Remembrance Day. These poppies were then displayed surrounding the 

silhouette of a soldier in a prominent window of each Branch. Patrons filled out nearly 100 

poppies this year, matching last year’s total, which indicates how well received the project is in 

the community. Patrons of all ages participated, and numerous poppies were inscribed with 

touching stories and details. Images of some of the inscriptions were also shared on the Our 

Stories Innisfil social media as a way of ensuring that these memories could be shared widely. 

 

Displays at the Cookstown, Stroud, and Lakeshore Branches 

 
 
 
 

 
“My neighbour 

Sgt. Montana 

Purcell is 

serving in the military 

as a medic. Thank 

you for your service. 

From: Émilie” 

 

 
“Hazel Baird Bird, my grandmother, served as a young woman in the RCAF in 

England during WWII as a stenographer. She inspires me every day to strive for my best and 

not let anything stand in my way. To value the sacrifice of all those before us!” 



5c.01.01 CEO’s Report for November 2022 

4 

 

SCHOOL OUTREACH 

Kindergarten Outreach Visits 
In November, the Library was excited to reconnect with our local schools and offer Kindergarten 

storytime visits. The goal of these visits is to introduce students to the library in a fun and 

engaging way while making sure that every child entering school in Innisfil gets a library card. 

We visited thirteen Kindergarten and Grade One classrooms, sharing information about Library 

programs, resources, and collection items including books, movies, games, and robots with over 

260 children. 

 

Book Bag for Classrooms and Families 
The Library offers a free book bag service for busy families and teachers. By filling out a short 

form on our website detailing age group and topics, caregivers and teachers can request a bag 

of between 10-30 books, or a list of e-resources available with a library card that will be 

prepared within a week. This fall, we have completed 24 classroom book bags ranging from 

Kindergarten to Grade 8 on a variety of topics, as well as 19 family book bags for age groups 

from babies to teens. 

 



5c.01.01 CEO’s Report for November 2022 

5 

 

Build UP our reputation as a trusted 

community asset 

COLLECTIONS 

2023 E-resources and Databases 

The Library will be providing residents with new e-resource and database offerings next year. 

E-resources and databases are funded both by the Library itself as well as through the newly 

formed Integrated Library Service at the County of Simcoe, depending on the product. New to 

the Library is LinkedIn Learning, which is an on-demand, online learning library that offers over 

16,000 courses in seven different languages. New courses are added every week and can be 

accessed at any time. Another product is Statista, a database base that has more than 

1,000,000 statistics on over 80,000 topics across, useful for municipal and business research. 

The Library also chose not to renew some subscriptions as they offered duplicate services, 

including online learning platform Gale Courses, Mango Languages and some hobby 

databases. The Library will continue to offer cloudLibrary, Kanopy, PressReader, and Comics 

Plus. Below is a chart of the complete databases, including new subscriptions, renewals, and 

cancellations. 

 
Product Acquired/Renewed Product Removed/Not Renewed 
Ancestry Library Edition Cypress Resume 

Brainfuse HelpNow & JobNow DIY: Auto Repair Source 

Canadian Reference Centre DIY: Hobbies & Crafts Reference 

Canadian Points of View DIY: Home Improvement Reference 

Consumer Health Complete (English and French) Gale Courses 

DIY: Small Engine Repair Learning Express 

Global Road Warrior Mango Languages 

Globe and Mail Historical Science Reference Centre 

Kermode  

LibraryAware  

MasterFile Premier  

Niche Academy  

Novelist Suite  

PressReader  

Primary Search  

Teen Health & Wellness  

Toronto Star Historical  

World Book  

 
New Product Acquired Replacing 
LinkedIn Learning (NEW) Gale Courses, Learning Express 

Transparent Language Mango Languages 

Statista (NEW)  



5c.01.01 CEO’s Report for November 2022 

6 

 

Raise UP the Library’s identity as an 

innovative hub 
 

IN THE HACKLAB 

Tinkershop Programming 

Throughout the month of November, Tinkershop programming has continued to gain more and 

more popularity with the public. Customers, eager to prepare for the holidays, have been 

signing up for a wide range of programs from Laser Engraved Cutting Boards to 3D Printed 

Cookie Cutters to create the perfect custom gifts for family and friends. Library Staff have 

noticed a significant increase in the number of customers on the waiting list for programs and 

have added in additional program slots to try and meet the demand for these programs. 

 
In addition to the individual Tinkershops being offered, Library Staff have also offered sessional 

programs lasting 6 weeks each. The goal for these programs is to develop and build skills, as 

well as create community connections with participants. In Dazzling Disney, participants have 

learned the ins and outs of using Inkscape and Cricut Design Space to create a wide range of 

Disney inspired projects. For many customers in this program, it is the first time they have ever 

participated in a Tinkershop or used design software. This group has made huge strides with 

their knowledge and ability to navigate in the hackLAB. In Code Jams, customers have learned 

to use a variety of software to build and code their own games using block-based code. This 

program continues to be a popular choice for adults and children wanting to learn more about 

coding. 

 



5c.01.01 CEO’s Report for November 2022 

7 

 

SPECIAL EVENTS 

Pumpkin Walk 
Sponsored by the Innisfil ideaLAB & Library along with Innisfil Historical Society, the Innisfil 

ideaLAB & Library, Clean Up Innisfil, the Rotary Club of Innisfil, and the Innisfil Arts, Culture and 

Heritage Council, the second annual Pumpkin Walk took place the day after Halloween at 

Innisfil Beach Park. Carved pumpkins donated by residents were placed along the trail at Innisfil 

Beach Park to be admired one last time. Once the event concluded, high school volunteers 

loaded the hundreds of pumpkins into trucks and trailers for local farmers. Partnering with these 

community organizations and being a supporter of events enables residents to enjoy unique 

experiences, get outdoors and connect with others. 

 

RVH Fundraising Campaign Launch 
The Lakeshore Branch was the venue for the RVH Foundation’s kick-off fundraising campaign. 

The Library space was transformed, housing a virtual reality emergency room, a neonatal 

hospital space and a look to the future campus in Innisfil. The event welcomed 100 guests as 

RVH shared impactful stories of current and past patients in hopes for financial support for the 

project. These events cement the Library’s role as a major community asset, and showcases the 

Library’s ability to bring people together for community good. Learn more: 

https://www.keeplifewild.ca/ 

 

https://www.keeplifewild.ca/


5c.01.01 CEO’s Report for November 2022 

8 

 

IACHC Art Show & Sale featuring Digital Youth Art Show 
The Innisfil ideaLAB & Library hosted the Innisfil Arts Culture and Heritage Council’s Autumn Art 

Show and Sale the first weekend of November. The event showcased the works of a dozen 

local artists as well as a digital youth art show, the digital art slideshow was on display at both 

the Lakeshore and Cookstown branches. 

 
Supporting the local arts community through the Autumn Art Show and Sale, artists displayed 

one-of-a-kind works of art, sculptures, paintings, jewellery and more at the Lakeshore Branch. 

Both customers and artists love our venue; the artists were happy to transform our shelving and 

stage to display their works. We were thrilled to accommodate these creative, talented artists, 

not only to highlight art, but also to support the creative economy. This event encouraged the 

community to engage with culture and the arts and connect with local artists. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Local artist Jamie 

Hardie with Mayor 

Dollin. Photo by 

Innisfil Today. 

 
 

 

Rotary Club of Innisfil Gingerbread Contest 
The smell of gingerbread filled the air at the Lakeshore Branch on Saturday November 26th for 

the Rotary Club of Innisfil’s Annual Gingerbread House Contest. The event also included a 

gingerbread storytime, a craft and a bake sale. With over 14 entries from all age ranges, from 

children,  to youth, and adults, over 15 craft vendors and dozens of delicious cookies and cakes, 

residents of all ages enjoyed a day full of fun, treats, and amazement at the talented bakers 

across Simcoe County. Library Staff also participated in the craft sale portion of the day, offering 

a table of ideaSHOP items for customers to explore and purchase. This table sparked curiosity 

and encouraged many conversations about the hackLAB, Tinkershops and programming in the 

space. Customers were amazed by the items that had been created and eagerly stopped by the 

hackLAB on their way out of the building for a tour and to ask more questions about the space. 



5c.01.01 CEO’s Report for November 2022 

9 

 

Former Innisfil resident and well-known baker Beatriz 

Muller was the special guest judge along with Sydney 

Hardie, Innisfil Arts Culture and Heritage Council and 

Innisfil Rotary president Tim Norton. First, second, and 

third were awarded in each category as well as a 

People’s Choice award. 

 
In addition to the contest, there was also a life-size 

gingerbread house, a balloon wall, a visit from Santa, 

the Grinch and Olaf stopped by, and music filling the 

air, something for everyone. The Library is a space for 

the community to gather. Partnerships with 

organizations, like the Rotary Club of Innisfil, allow us to 

bring so many more experiences and events to the 

community. 
 

Library Staff worked with a local artist to create custom 

decals for the front lobby windows at the Lakeshore 

Branch to align with the festive theme of the Gingerbread Contest. These panels, printed using 

the Roland BN-20, used static-cling vinyl and water-resistant ink to create whimsical scenes of 

gingerbread houses, candy trails and trees. The public response to the window decals was 

extremely positive, with customers sharing how the windows provided a ‘pop’ of colour to the 

lobby and really helped promote the overall event. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Rotarians pose in front of 

the life-sized gingerbread 

house décor. 



5c.01.01 CEO’s Report for November 2022 

10 

 

Ice Hut Art Launch & Hope Tree Lighting 
The 3rd Annual Hope Tree lighting coincided with the unveiling of the 2022/2023 Ice Hut Art 

project. Surrounded by the artists, the community, members of Council, Library Board 

members, and staff, 5 newly transformed ice huts were on display for the launch of this year’s 

public art installation in Innisfil Beach Park. 

 

With the smell of hot chocolate in the air, so generously supplied from Starbucks Innisfil, the 

evening started with remarks from Mayor Dollin recognizing not only the artists but the jurors 

and funding partner. Community partners from Ethnic Mosaic Alliance, PRNT Collective, and 

UPlift Black were consulted and formed the jury. The 2022/2023 project was funded in part by 

The County of Simcoe 2022 Tourism, Culture, and Sport Enhancement Fund, 
 
 

 

the ice at Gail’s Hot Box Ice Huts. 

 
After the launch, a collective 

countdown occurred as the 

Hope Tree was lit once again. 

This symbol of hope and 

resiliency that was established 

in 2020 during the COVID-19 

pandemic is now the host of 

scarves, hats, and mittens, 

made available for those in 

need, courtesy of Innisfil 

ideaLAB & Library’s Crafting for 

Humanity program. 

The ice huts, Looking 

Forward by Angela Aujla; 

Nature and Community by 

Cheryl Daniells; Yalda by 

Neda Mazhab Jafari; 

Good Vibrations by 

Jeanette Luchese; and 

Simcoe Journeys by Maria 

Kelebeev will be on 

display for the community 

until March 2023. The 11 

ice huts that were on 

display for the 2021-2022 

season will be located on 

https://experience.simcoe.ca/resources?utm_source=barrietoday.com&utm_campaign=barrietoday.com%3A%20outbound&utm_medium=referral&SCTDF
https://www.innisfilidealab.ca/ice-hut-art/?utm_source=innisfiltoday.ca&utm_campaign=innisfiltoday.ca%3A%20outbound&utm_medium=referral
https://www.innisfilidealab.ca/ice-hut-art/?utm_source=innisfiltoday.ca&utm_campaign=innisfiltoday.ca%3A%20outbound&utm_medium=referral
https://www.innisfilidealab.ca/ice-hut-art/?utm_source=innisfiltoday.ca&utm_campaign=innisfiltoday.ca%3A%20outbound&utm_medium=referral
https://www.innisfilidealab.ca/ice-hut-art/?utm_source=innisfiltoday.ca&utm_campaign=innisfiltoday.ca%3A%20outbound&utm_medium=referral
https://www.innisfilidealab.ca/ice-hut-art/?utm_source=innisfiltoday.ca&utm_campaign=innisfiltoday.ca%3A%20outbound&utm_medium=referral
https://www.innisfilidealab.ca/ice-hut-art/?utm_source=innisfiltoday.ca&utm_campaign=innisfiltoday.ca%3A%20outbound&utm_medium=referral
https://www.innisfilidealab.ca/ice-hut-art/?utm_source=innisfiltoday.ca&utm_campaign=innisfiltoday.ca%3A%20outbound&utm_medium=referral
https://www.innisfilidealab.ca/ice-hut-art/?utm_source=innisfiltoday.ca&utm_campaign=innisfiltoday.ca%3A%20outbound&utm_medium=referral
https://www.innisfilidealab.ca/ice-hut-art/?utm_source=innisfiltoday.ca&utm_campaign=innisfiltoday.ca%3A%20outbound&utm_medium=referral


5c.01.01 CEO’s Report for November 2022 

11 

 

Light UP pathways to personal & 

professional growth 
 

CHILDREN'S PROGRAMMING HIGHLIGHTS 

Drop-in Family Storytime 
With the increased demand we have been seeing 

for preschool programming in our community, our 

family storytimes have returned to a drop-in model. 

We now offer three different mornings for our drop-in 

family storytime, one at each branch, where 

caregivers can attend with children of all ages to 

participate in reading, rhyming, singing, and playing. 

We have seen increased attendance, with some 

storytimes reaching up to almost 30 people. 

Caregivers have shared how much they appreciate 

being able to come to storytime as part of their 

weekly routine, and how engaged the children are 

for the 30 minute storytime. A few families who are 

on the waitlist for registered programs come 

regularly to drop-in storytime, and stay afterwards to 

connect with other families in the community and 

share ideas for activities to attend with their little 

ones. 

 

PA Day Activities 
November 18th was our first in-person PA Day program since 2020. There were a variety of 

activities available, with crafts, building challenges, and STEM inquiries for ages 4-12 led by two 

children’s programmers. One parent shared, “This program was amazing! I was able to book a 

study pod for a virtual interview while my boys had a great time.” 

With the strike action affecting schools in Simcoe County, the library was quick to provide 

passive activities for families while schools were closed, including activity and colouring sheets, 

inviting book displays, and more variety of toys available in the children’s area of the three 

branches. 



5c.01.01 CEO’s Report for November 2022 

12 

 

ADULT PROGRAMMING HIGHLIGHTS 

 
Sociable Seniors 

In the Sociable Seniors program, art based sessions continue to draw an active crowd. Most 

recently, the group painted watercolour flowers, as Jocelyn walked them through the process 

step by step, in order to achieve the intended effects. As always, the structured program gave 

way to material explorations among the group. One participant added speckles by wetting her 

brush with lots of pigment and flicking it onto the paper. Other participants were interested in 

that technique and she did a demonstration so that others could do the same. 

 

There were many inquiries as to when the next watercolour class is going to be. Someone said, 

'I can't wait for the next one!' 

 



5c.01.01 CEO’s Report for November 2022 

13 

 

Book Clubs 

The Library’s book clubs continue to be a space of lively debate, for all things literature! For 

example, Braiding Sweetgrass by Robin Wall Kimmerer received mixed reception at a recent 

meeting. One patron shared that, “it was more like a devotional; where you engage with the 

small stories and pick out wisdom over different days, rather than try to read it in a linear way, 

like a novel”. One of the best parts of meetings is how eager members are to share books that 

they were reading and enjoying. Most of one club have been passing around Bluebird by 

Genevieve Graham, and enjoying the author Lesley Crewe, both based in Nova Scotia. They 

also shared that a resident of Sandy Cove has recently published a murder mystery, and 

promised to share more details about the book. 

 
The November book selection for the Thursday evening book club at Lakeshore was called 

Empty Mansions by Pulitzer Prize winning author Bill Dedman. It is the Biography of Huguette 

Clark. The Clark family possessed the wealth of the Rockefellers and Vanderbilts during the 

Gilded Age though not many have heard of them. Through reading the book, we learn that the 

author was drawn to Huguette after learning that for the last twenty years of her life she lived in 

a hospital room even though she possessed properties all over the U.S., and still had access to 

a 300 million dollar fortune. Many of the participants enjoyed the book, with some of them 

completing a second reading! 

 

STAFF TRAINING 

Ontario Library Association’s Child and Youth Expo 
Three programming staff attended a variety of sessions at the virtual Child and Youth Expo 

focused on the theme of ‘Deliver Us From Legacy: Bridging the Gap to Inclusion’. All staff 

reported enjoying the learning opportunity and left the sessions feeling proud of the high quality 

programming offered in Innisfil, and at Libraries around the province. 

Staff reported the following highlights: 

● Session on “Accessibility in Child and Youth Services” reminded staff to think beyond 

visual activities. Ensuring activities have auditory and tactile components ensure vision 

or hearing impaired participants have other opportunities to participate 

● Reaffirmation on why the work staff do in preschool programs is so important for 

parents, as well as children. Staff are able to model skills to parents, like the ‘serve and 

return’ approach that encourages parents to give their baby a chance to engage verbally 

and physically in conversation and then have parents respond to their babbles and 

movements 

● New program ideas, including hosting a ‘Kid Business Craft Sale’ where children can sell 

their creations, and outdoor program ideas to test out in the Town Square once it is open 

● Tools for dealing with backlash around programs, specifically around Drag Queen 

Storytimes which have received increased negative attention from protesters in the last 

year. Staff reported feeling more prepared to deal with possible negative press and 

protesters thanks to the learnings shared by other libraries 



5c.01.01 CEO’s Report for November 2022 

14 

 

Staff Speaker Series: Kimberly Silk on the Economic Impact of Libraries 
Kimberly Silk, is Principal at Brightsail Research, an advisory services firm dedicated to 

empowering cultural institutions to use data to inform decision-making, support advocacy, and 

communicate impact. For over a decade, she has worked with libraries across North America to 

help them develop metrics and evaluation techniques to demonstrate the value they contribute 

to the community. She is co-author of “So Much More: The Economic Impact of Toronto Public 

Library on the City of Toronto” (2013) and “Creating a Culture of Evaluation: Taking Your Library 

from Talk to Action” (2017). 

 
Kim’s presentation centred on the Economic Impact of Libraries, and looking at ways of 

calculating and understanding the value that Innisfil ideaLAB & Library brings to our community. 



5c.01.01 CEO’s Report for November 2022 

15 

 

APPENDIX A: 

Level UP! Communications Insights 

Media Outreach & Social Media Response 
 

 
DATE PUBLISHED 

 
NEWS OUTLET 

 
TITLE 

 
Nov. 2, 2022 

 
Simcoe.com 

 
Halloween pumpkins get an encore at Innisfil Beach 

Park 

 
Nov. 4, 2022 

 
Barrie Today 

Innisfil Studio Art Tour returns this weekend 

 
Nov. 5, 2022 

 
Simcoe.com 

Here’s how Innisfil is marking Remembrance Day 2022 

 
Nov. 8, 2022 Barrie Today 

Innisfil Today 

'Big mess of creation': Creative flair floods Innisfil art 

show 

 
Nov. 10, 2022 

 
CTV News 

Barrie 

 
Gingerbread House Contest in Innisfil 

 
Nov. 16, 2022 

 
Niagara Falls 

review/Barrie 

Advance 

 
Red Scarf Campaign Stands against stigma, while 

raising awareness of HIV advances. 

 
Nov. 18, 2022 

 
Simcoe.com 

 
‘A Stressful Time’: Christmas 4 Kids launches 2022 toy 

drive 

 
Nov. 22, 2022 Bradford Today 

Innisfil Today 

Igniting hope, artistry, and community at Innisfil Beach 

Park 

 
Nov. 22, 2022 

 
Simcoe.com 

 
‘Share your hopes for the future’: Hope Tree lit, ice hut 

art unveiled at Innisfil Beach Park 

https://www.simcoe.com/community-story/10753621-photo-gallery-halloween-pumpkins-get-an-encore-at-innisfil-beach-park/
https://www.simcoe.com/community-story/10753621-photo-gallery-halloween-pumpkins-get-an-encore-at-innisfil-beach-park/
https://www.barrietoday.com/local-news/innisfil-studio-art-tour-returns-this-weekend-6055696
https://www.simcoe.com/community-story/10754235-here-s-how-innisfil-is-marking-remembrance-day-2022/
https://www.innisfiltoday.ca/local-news/creative-flair-floods-innisfil-art-show-over-the-weekend-6062803?utm_source=Villager&utm_campaign=Content&utm_medium=Facebook_Graph&fbclid=IwAR0YTtM_VI8v86NmmV8m8lYi6jJReRGlY1BpmZXCYFGaoxAF8QlllVKh8PM
https://www.barrietoday.com/local-entertainment/big-mess-of-creation-creative-flair-floods-innisfil-art-show-6071558
https://www.barrietoday.com/local-entertainment/big-mess-of-creation-creative-flair-floods-innisfil-art-show-6071558
https://barrie.ctvnews.ca/video?clipId=2561114
https://www.niagarafallsreview.ca/local-barrie/opinion/2022/11/16/red-scarf-campaign-stands-against-stigma-while-raising-awareness-of-hiv-advances.html
https://www.niagarafallsreview.ca/local-barrie/opinion/2022/11/16/red-scarf-campaign-stands-against-stigma-while-raising-awareness-of-hiv-advances.html
https://www.simcoe.com/community-story/10763961--a-stressful-time-christmas-4-kids-launches-2022-toy-drive/
https://www.simcoe.com/community-story/10763961--a-stressful-time-christmas-4-kids-launches-2022-toy-drive/
https://www.innisfiltoday.ca/local-news/igniting-hope-artistry-and-community-at-innisfil-beach-park-6137418?utm_source=Villager&utm_campaign=Content&utm_medium=Facebook_Graph&fbclid=IwAR204FQVuv_TC0uBpdi0szY-QyRhr8iIe4kFR7F3Gh7QJi-43MWKu7F9sWs
https://www.bradfordtoday.ca/local-news/igniting-hope-artistry-and-community-at-innisfil-beach-park-6138696
https://www.bradfordtoday.ca/local-news/igniting-hope-artistry-and-community-at-innisfil-beach-park-6138696
https://www.simcoe.com/community-story/10796736--share-your-hopes-for-the-future-hope-tree-lit-ice-hut-art-unvieled-at-innisfil-beach-park/?utm_source=facebook&source=simcoe.com&utm_medium=SocialMedia&utm_campaign&utm_campaign_id&utm_content
https://www.simcoe.com/community-story/10796736--share-your-hopes-for-the-future-hope-tree-lit-ice-hut-art-unvieled-at-innisfil-beach-park/?utm_source=facebook&source=simcoe.com&utm_medium=SocialMedia&utm_campaign&utm_campaign_id&utm_content


5c.01.01 CEO’s Report for November 2022 

16 

 

 
Nov. 23, 2022 

 
CTV Barrie 

Innisfil Ice Hut Art returns 

 
Nov. 23, 2022 

 
CTV Barrie 

Innisfil Christmas for Kids Toy Drive begins 

 
Nov. 25, 2022 

 
Bradford Today 

 
What’s Happening in South Simcoe this weekend? 

 
Nov. 28, 2022 Innisfil Today 

Bradford Today 

'Sweet' competition held at Innisfil Library over the 

weekend 

 
Nov. 30, 2022 

 
Simcoe.com 

Winner crowned in Simcoe County gingerbread house 
contest at Innisfil IdeaLAB and Library 

https://barrie.ctvnews.ca/innisfil-ice-hut-art-returns-1.6165120
https://barrie.ctvnews.ca/innisfil-christmas-for-kids-toy-drive-begins-1.6165481
https://www.bradfordtoday.ca/local-news/whats-happening-in-south-simcoe-this-weekend-6144441
https://www.bradfordtoday.ca/local-news/sweet-competition-held-at-innisfil-library-over-the-weekend-6166640
https://www.innisfiltoday.ca/local-news/sweet-competition-held-at-innisfil-library-over-the-weekend-6163949?fbclid=IwAR0djTfULzMk7XQuCprzHuHTxDCPGahj4tHYEwVY57w4Vm8posx51jMnweU
https://www.innisfiltoday.ca/local-news/sweet-competition-held-at-innisfil-library-over-the-weekend-6163949?fbclid=IwAR0djTfULzMk7XQuCprzHuHTxDCPGahj4tHYEwVY57w4Vm8posx51jMnweU
https://www.simcoe.com/community-story/10801081-photo-gallery-winner-crowned-in-simcoe-county-gingerbread-house-contest-at-innisfil-idealab-and-library/?utm_source=facebook&source=simcoe.com&utm_medium=SocialMedia&utm_campaign&utm_campaign_id&utm_content
https://www.simcoe.com/community-story/10801081-photo-gallery-winner-crowned-in-simcoe-county-gingerbread-house-contest-at-innisfil-idealab-and-library/?utm_source=facebook&source=simcoe.com&utm_medium=SocialMedia&utm_campaign&utm_campaign_id&utm_content


5c.01.01 CEO’s Report for November 2022 

17 

 

Facebook Insights (Nov. 1 to 30, 2022) 
 

 
FOLLOWERS 

 
# OF 

POSTS 

 
TOTAL 

ENGAGEMENT 

 
TOTAL IMPRESSIONS 

 
3,550 

(Followers) 

2,962 Likes 

 
68 during 

this period 

 
1,322 engagements 

(983 reactions, 151 

shares, 188 comments) 

 
Posts earned 18.2K impressions over 

this period (number of times our posts 

have entered a person's screen) 

 
Top Organic Post (based on reach): 

Date: Nov. 15, 2022 7.9K Reach 

 

 



5c.01.01 CEO’s Report for November 2022 

18 

 

Twitter Insights (Nov. 1 to 30, 2022) 
 

 
FOLLOWERS 

 
# OF 

TWEETS 

 
TOTAL ENGAGEMENT 

 
TWEET IMPRESSIONS 

 
1,528 

 
41 during 

this period 

 
49 engagements (31 

likes, 10 retweets, 8 

quote tweets, 0 reply) 

 

29 Mentions 

 
5.9K impressions over this period 

(number of times users saw our 

tweets) 

 
Top Organic Post (based on reach): 

Top Tweet earned 554 impressions 
 

 

 

 



5c.01.01 CEO’s Report for November 2022 

19 

 

Instagram Insights (Nov. 1 to 30, 2022) 
 

 
FOLLOWERS 

 
# OF POSTS 

 
TOTAL LIKES & 

REACH 

 
TOTAL COMMENTS 

 
1,757 

(+34) 

 
50 during this 

period 

 
2255 accounts 

reached. 

 

865 likes. 

 
20 comments in total on content 

posted during this period 

 
Top Post (based on engagement): Nov. 26, 2022 425 Reach 

 

 
 
Top Reel (based on engagement): Nov. 22, 2022 1.2K Reach 



5c.01.01 CEO’s Report for November 2022 

20 

 

 



5c.01.01 CEO’s Report for November 2022 

21 

 

TikTok Insights (Nov. 1 to 30, 2022) 
 

 
FOLLOWERS 

 
# OF 

POSTS 

 
TOTAL 

ENGAGEMENT 

 
TOTAL LIKES 

 
1015 followers 

 
10 during 

this period 

 
13K video views. 54 

profile views. 26 shares. 

5 comments. 

 
484 likes (total number of likes on all 

videos within this timeframe) 

 
Top Organic Post (based on views): 

Nov. 9, 2022 (6102 views) 

 

 

 





5c.01.01 CEO’s Report for December 2022 

1 

 

Speak UP for diversity & inclusion 
 

 

COMMUNITY-LED EVENTS 

Making Change Simcoe County AGM 

Making Change Simcoe County is local not-for-profit organization of community volunteers. 

Their mandate is to spark broad community interest and foster conversations around inclusion 

and diversity. They have a specific focus on raising awareness and educating and exposing 

people to Black communities, Black cultures, and issues around anti-Black racism. In 

December, Making Change SC held their annual general meeting at our Lakeshore Branch. 

Seventeen community members attended to learn more about the organization, their 

accomplishments and goals for the future. The Library is looking forward to partnering with 

Making Change SC in 2023. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
The volunteer board 

of directors presents. 

 

 

Chanukah Celebration 
As a community-led event, the ideaLAB & Library once again 

hosted a menorah lighting. Innisfil’s Grand Chanukah celebration 

for children was organized with Innisfil’s Jewish community and 

included remarks from Rabbi Zev Kaplan from Chabad Innisfil. 

MP John Brassard was onsite to assist with the lighting as well 

as Mayor Lynn Dollin and other Council members. Following the 

lighting, participants were welcomed to view a fire show and then 

invited back inside the Library for crafts and treats. 

 
 

 
Rabbi Kaplan with 

the Menorah. 

https://www.jewishinnisfil.com/templates/articlecco_cdo/aid/5728721/jewish/Chanukah-5783.htm


5c.01.01 CEO’s Report for December 2022 

2 

 

LOCAL HISTORY AND OUR STORIES INNISFIL 

Identifying Missing Voices 

2022 was a year for strengthening community engagement with Innisfil’s history and 
encouraging residents to recognize their part in our collective story. Whether it was through 
social media posts to highlight items or find answers, poppies to encourage everyone to reflect 
on what Remembrance Day means to them and our community, or promotion of our 
genealogical databases to empower patrons to find their family’s story, the Library helped foster 
connection by illuminating the ways our separate lives can entwine. 

 
As part of our commitment to building an inclusive community, we need to work harder to 
ensure our local history resources better reflect our community. Traditionally, regional histories 
are viewed through a settler or colonial lens.  In Innisfil, this approach has come at the expense 
of wider knowledge of our Indigenous history and our BIPOC residents, past and present. It is 
true of most efforts to capture local history across Canada, which means that the work to 
diversify our collections and resources will not be a straightforward process. Nevertheless, the 
Library is committed to making improvements, beginning with the expansion of our genealogical 
resources to include items specific to Black and Indigenous history. It is exceptionally difficult to 
conduct research in these areas using traditional genealogical databases, such as Ancestry or 
Family Search. Additionally, there will be a concerted effort to capture history as it happens in 
the community with a special focus on BIPOC stories and events to ensure that these critical 
voices are a part of our online database moving forward. 

 

 
On social media, partners at 

UPlift Black reminded us of 

the privilege of being able to 

trace your lineage. 



5c.01.01 CEO’s Report for December 2022 

3 

 

Open UP opportunities to strengthen 

connection & engagement with our community 
 

SUPPORTING THE COMMUNITY 

Holiday Care Bags 
Our Crafting for Humanity participants, as well as a Grade 9 class from Nantyr Shore 

Secondary School worked together to hand sew fifty felt and fleece “Care Bags”. These bags 

were then filled with donations from the public and staff of personal care items, from shampoo 

and toothpaste to hand cream and razors, which were collected at our three branches during 

the month of December. The completed Care Bags were placed near the Community Fridge 

locations so that people in need could take them home for the holidays. We had an abundance 

of donations, with the overflow donated to the food bank. Many of the people who took the Care 

Bags expressed their gratitude and appreciation to staff. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Dozens of care bags 

prepared by the community, 

for the community. 

 

Warm Wishes Make Warm Hearts 
Teens, looking for community service hours 
before the holidays, were provided with a set 
of four blank greeting cards and craft supplies 
to create bedazzled, cheerful cards with well 
wishes and happy messages. Returned cards 
were sent to seniors in our community 
through our Home Library Delivery program, 
dropped off at Lakeside Retirement 
Community, and included in the Care Bags 
available at the Community Fridges. 
A l m o s t  180 decorated cards were returned 
and distributed. 



5c.01.01 CEO’s Report for December 2022 

4 

 

CONNECTING COMMUNITY 

Town of Innisfil Staff Family Holiday Party 
 

The Town of Innisfil’s Staff Family Holiday party took place at the Lakeshore Branch, gathering 
children 11 and under along with their families to enjoy, explore and celebrate the holidays in 
our space. Participants enjoyed activity stations, including everything from greenscreening to 
hackLAB crafting, before Santa was ushered in with the musical stylings of local singer/musician 
Patty McLaughlin. This annual celebration provides an opportunity for staff members from 
departments across the municipality to connect and explore the ideaLAB & Library. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Families played 

and explored the 
Library and all the 

activities. 
 
 
 



5c.01.01 CEO’s Report for December 2022 

5 

 

Town Square Opening 
Innisfil’s first ice-skating trail is now open as part of the new Town Square. The refrigerated, 240 
metres of ice-skating surface is free for anyone to enjoy and open daily from 8 a.m. to 9 p.m., 
weather dependent. The Town Square is located right next to the Lakeshore Branch and 
includes washrooms, stage and event space, space for food trucks and market vendors, a trail, 
playground, and fire pit. The splash pad and additional water feature will be open in Summer 
2023. The grand opening event for the space will take place on January 27, 2023 and will 
showcase this new community gathering space. New families have been visiting the Library 
after spending time skating, looking for a space to warm up and extend their visit. 

 

 

 

Morning Song Circle at the Lakeshore Branch 

As summer turned to winter, the Innisfil Beach Park Song Circle participants needed a warm 
space to gather. As a result, Friday mornings, the Lakeshore Branch is now filled with song. 
Musicians meet and perform in a supportive, encouraging environment and anyone who enjoys 
music, singing, playing or listening is encouraged to attend these community-run song circles. 
Community Living Association for South Simcoe (CLASS) offers a day program for adults with 
disabilities and has discovered the morning Song Circle; it is now a permanent feature in their 
calendar as a weekly destination. 

 



5c.01.01 CEO’s Report for December 2022 

6 

 

Build UP our reputation as a trusted 

community asset 
 

COLLECTIONS THAT MEET COMMUNITY NEEDS 
Interlibrary Loans 
Interlibrary loan is the process by which a library requests material from, or supplies material to, 
another library for the purpose of obtaining resources not available in the user's local library. 
Over the course of 2022, Library staff made 610 requests for items through Interlibrary Loan 
and received 504 items for Library customers. As a lender, the Library received 1,490 requests 
from other library systems and shipped out 515 items. 

Interlibrary loan supports the Library’s adult book clubs, which are happy to have resumed 
meeting in person as of Fall 2022. The use of Interlibrary Loan ensures that the clubs can select 
books that meet their needs and interests, thereby safeguarding the long-term sustainability of 
this valuable program. The Library also supplies book club titles to other libraries throughout 
Southern Ontario. Innisfil customers use this service to find older books and audiobooks not in 
the Library’s collection, which helps the Library meet the community’s information and research 
needs. The Library also supplies items in this way to other library systems, participating in a 
cooperative effort to ensure equitable access to materials for all communities across Southern 
Ontario. 

 

Reorganizing Lakeshore Children’s Area 

In December, the Children’s 
Area at the Lakeshore Branch 
was reorganized to feature more 
face-out displays. The new 
layout also encourages children 
to explore the collection, by 
allowing glimpses of what’s 
around the corner, as opposed 
to the straight rows that were 
previously in place. The addition 
of bench seating nestled in the 
collection encourages people to 
spend more time in the area, 
resulting in exposure to more 
books. 

 
The primary audience for these 
collections is children; therefore, 
their behaviours and attributes were carefully considered in planning the new layout. Displays 
are located on the lower shelves so they will be at eye level, allowing children more autonomy 
over their choice of reading materials. When children select their books, they are more likely to 
read them, building a foundation for lifelong reading habits. Board Books were relocated to the 
carpeted area, with the entire bottom shelf made up of face-out display. This allows even 
babies, curious and exploring the world, to choose their own books. 



5c.01.01 CEO’s Report for December 2022 

7 

 

Raise UP the Library’s identity as an 

innovative hub 

COOL TECH AND LOCAL GIFTS 

Holidays at the ideaSHOP 
The ideaSHOP was launched in 2020 as a new way to introduce the community to the 

possibilities and opportunities created in the HackLAB. The products are designed by Staff and 

created using technology available for anyone at the Library. The small amount of revenue 

helps to fund additional programs, such as free HackLAB activity kits for seniors. The shop 

inspires residents to learn how to use this technology that otherwise would not be available to 

the community and showcases the amazing skills to be learned through our programs. This 

month saw 23 online orders and 54 items sold. The most popular items included Laser Cut 

Wilderness Ornaments, Laser Cut Advent Calendars and Teacher Appreciation Ornaments. 

 
 
 

"These items are so beautiful! I gave a set of wine glasses to a friend last year 

for Christmas and this is what she requested again. I'm so happy to have a 

local option for shopping" 

 
"Your staff are just so creative! I'm always amazed by the projects that are 

offered in the ideaSHOP” 
 

 
 
 



5c.01.01 CEO’s Report for December 2022 

8 

 

Light UP pathways to personal & 

professional growth 

FOSTERING COMMUNITY GROWTH 

Noon Year’s Eve 
We ended the year with a bang with over 100 people coming out to our Noon Year’s Eve drop-in 
storytime. This program was advertised on our social media pages, and many spread the news 
by word of mouth, which resulted in our largest storytime turnout in a long time. Many families 
stayed afterward to talk to the programmer and to say thank you for the event and the craft 
bags.  Many participants shared that this program was their big outing of the day, as they would 
be having a more relaxed evening with their little ones at home. We were very excited to be a 
part of their family holiday celebrations. 

 
It was wonderful to see all the connections in the crowd. Adult friends were greeting each other, 
offering hugs, and catching up after the holidays. A few families from the previous registered 
session of preschool programs also came and sat together. During the craft and play time, a few 
children recognized each other from school and played together; parents had the opportunity to 
introduce themselves to each other. Plenty of families branched off all over the library after the 
program to chat and spend time in the branch. We also had a number of people sign up for 
library cards after attending the program. 

 
One family shared, “we always have 
the most wonderful time at Saturday 
storytime, and it’s the highlight of our 
week! You all do an incredible job and 
we appreciate the time and creativity 
you put into your programs.” 

 
Another mom, a  former teacher 
before she decided to become a stay 
at home mom, talked about social 
connections between humans, and 
how important it is for babies to get 
social time as well. Other caregivers 
added that they were so grateful for 
the Library preschool programs and 
that they really enjoy seeing their 
children interact. 



5c.01.01 CEO’s Report for December 2022 

9 

 

Tech Help 

Our Tech Help program is a key source of technical support for many of the Library’s 
customers. In December, problems ranged from big to small, with many participants bringing 
varied issues and concerns. 

 
Near the middle of the month, at the request of her lawyer, a participant needed to export text 
messages from her Android phone to her Apple computer. Unfortunately, there was no way to 
automatically archive the data, or easily move the needed information across devices. In this 
case, a workable solution was to simply take screenshots of the texts, so that the relevant 
information could be transferred to her computer. In a similar situation later in the month, a 
participant needed to find a way to transfer images across devices in order to set up an online 
store. With a bit of help, we were able to get her photos syncing, so that she could continue her 
project. 

 
At Cookstown, we helped a participant, who maintains machinery at a nearby golf course, 
streamline their workflow, so that they could be more productive on the job. In this case, the 
challenge was how to organize the data entry for machine maintenance tasks in Excel.  Staff set 
up a spreadsheet with individual sheets for each 17 machines, with the first sheet acting as a 
table of contents. Each entry on the table of contents was hyperlinked to a specific machine’s 
maintenance log, and each machine had a link back to the first page. By the end, the customer 
was satisfied with the result and intends to keep the file (and his machines) well maintained. 

 
In an enlightening session, Staff was able to assist a participant, who had print literacy 
challenges, sign into their email account on a laptop rather than accessing it on their phone. 
Once Staff realized the literacy barrier, they were able to offer solutions that enabled this 
customer to access the service despite the challenges that were faced. Ultimately, Staff were 
able to ensure their email would sync with their phone. The programmer noted, “It was certainly 
an eye-opening session for me. You wouldn't think so, but many adult Canadians face literacy 
challenges. I was happy to be able to help him in the short time we had!” This session provides 
a brief glimpse into how Library Staff support Innisfil residents, as we help them navigate the 
technology that ensures access to information and allows them to fully participate in the digital 
world! 



5c.01.01 CEO’s Report for December 2022 

10 

 

Tuesday Adult Social 

Recently, we ran a Tuesday Adult Social: Adult Colouring session which helped participants 
connect and share their experiences! One of the participants arrived somewhat apprehensive 
over what to expect; she warmed up and started sharing some of her life experiences. She also 
revealed that she hoped to write a self- help book so that she could support other people living 
through the same experiences. The conversation shifted to how colouring can be therapeutic 
for a lot of people; in the end, the participant remarked how glad she was that she attended the 
program because it got her out and talking. She read a study about how social engagement 
improved cognition in older adults. It's nice that she made that connection with the program. 

 
Afterwards, a CMHA (Canadian Mental Health Association) staff approached and asked about 
the program. She was looking for activities to suggest to the adults with whom works, 
overheard some of the conversation and thought it would be a good fit. She said she would 
even like to come out and participate herself. It was a nice connection! 

 
 
 
 
 



5c.01.01 CEO’s Report for December 2022 

11 

 

APPENDIX A: 

Level UP! Communications Insights 

Media Outreach & Social Media Response 
 

 
DATE 

PUBLISHED 

 
NEWS 

OUTLET 

 
TITLE 

 
Dec. 1, 2022 

 
Cottage Life 

This ice fishing hut art is unbelievable 

 
Dec. 1, 2022 

 
Simcoe.com 

Winner crowned in Simcoe County gingerbread house 
contest at Innisfil ideaLAB and Library 

 
Dec. 7, 2022 

 
Simcoe.com 

 
Innisfil’s C4K charity keeping ‘magic’ in kids’ lives while 
tackling increased demand this holiday season 

 
Dec. 11, 2022 

 
Bradford 
Today 

 

Barrie Today 

Arts and culture alive and well in Innisfil 

 
Dec. 19, 2022 

 
Barrie 360 

Skating Trail Now Open at Innisfil Town Square 

 
Dec. 19, 2022 Barrie Today 

Simcoe.com 

New skating trail opens at Innisfil Town Square 

 
Dec. 19, 2022 

 
Barrie Today 

Light It Up Innisfil brightens community spirit  

 
Dec. 22, 2022 

 
Barrie Today 

Here's what's open, closed in Innisfil during the holidays 

 
Dec. 23, 2022 

 
The Peak 

Christmas 2022: What’s open, closed in and around Barrie, 
Ont. 

https://cottagelife.com/outdoors/this-ice-hut-art-is-unbelievable/
https://www.simcoe.com/community-story/10801081-photo-gallery-winner-crowned-in-simcoe-county-gingerbread-house-contest-at-innisfil-idealab-and-library/
https://www.simcoe.com/community-story/10801081-photo-gallery-winner-crowned-in-simcoe-county-gingerbread-house-contest-at-innisfil-idealab-and-library/
https://www.simcoe.com/news-story/10802862-innisfil-s-c4k-charity-keeping-magic-in-kids-lives-while-tackling-increased-demand-this-holiday-season/
https://www.simcoe.com/news-story/10802862-innisfil-s-c4k-charity-keeping-magic-in-kids-lives-while-tackling-increased-demand-this-holiday-season/
https://www.barrietoday.com/local-news/arts-and-culture-alive-and-well-in-innisfil-6198422
https://www.bradfordtoday.ca/local-news/arts-and-culture-alive-and-well-in-innisfil-6223388
https://barrie360.com/skating-trail-innisfil-town-square/
https://www.simcoe.com/community-story/10813950-ice-skating-trail-opens-at-innisfil-town-square-in-alcona/
https://www.barrietoday.com/local-sports/new-skating-opens-at-innisfil-town-square-6270597
https://www.barrietoday.com/local-news/light-it-up-innisfil-brightens-community-spirit-24-photos-6269302
https://www.barrietoday.com/local-news/heres-whats-open-closed-in-innisfil-during-the-holidays-6280453
https://thepeakfm.com/news/9367975/christmas-2022-whats-open-closed-in-and-around-barrie-ont/
https://thepeakfm.com/news/9367975/christmas-2022-whats-open-closed-in-and-around-barrie-ont/


5c.01.01 CEO’s Report for December 2022 

12 

 

 
Dec. 23, 2022 

 
Simcoe.com 

'Efforts will focus on main roads to ensure critical emergency 
services can continue:' Innisfil declares Significant Weather 
Event 

 
Dec. 25, 2022 

 
Simcoe.com 

 Innisfil ends 'significant weather event'  

https://www.simcoe.com/news-story/10816235--efforts-will-focus-on-main-roads-to-ensure-critical-emergency-services-can-continue-innisfil-declares-significant-weather-event/
https://www.simcoe.com/news-story/10816235--efforts-will-focus-on-main-roads-to-ensure-critical-emergency-services-can-continue-innisfil-declares-significant-weather-event/
https://www.simcoe.com/news-story/10816235--efforts-will-focus-on-main-roads-to-ensure-critical-emergency-services-can-continue-innisfil-declares-significant-weather-event/
https://www.simcoe.com/news-story/10816206-innisfil-ends-significant-weather-event-/


5c.01.01 CEO’s Report for December 2022 

13 

 

Facebook Insights (December 1 to 31, 2022) 
 

 
FOLLOWERS 

 
# OF 

POSTS 

 
TOTAL ENGAGEMENT 

 
TOTAL IMPRESSIONS 

 
3,594 (Followers) 
2,990 Page Likes 

 
70 during 
this 
period 

 
1,922 engagements 
(1,656 reactions, 114 
shares, 152 comments) 

 
Posts earned 27.2K impressions 
over this period (number of times 
our posts have entered a 
person's screen) 

 
Top Organic Post (based on reach): 
Date: Dec. 18, 2022 6.1K Reach 

 

 

 
Top Paid Post. Date: Dec. 6, 2022 11.6K Reach 



5c.01.01 CEO’s Report for December 2022 

14 

 

 



5c.01.01 CEO’s Report for December 2022 

15 

 

Twitter Insights (December 1 to 31, 2022) 
 

 
FOLLOWERS 

 
# OF 

TWEETS 

 
TOTAL ENGAGEMENT 

 
TWEET IMPRESSIONS 

 
1,525 

 
51 during 
this period 

 
47 engagements (34 likes, 
8 retweets, 5 quote tweets) 

 

15 Mentions 

 
7.2K impressions over this 
period (number of times users 
saw our tweets) 

 
Top Organic Post (based on reach): 

Top Tweet earned 1,056 impressions 
 

 
 
 

 



5c.01.01 CEO’s Report for December 2022 

16 

 

Instagram Insights (December 1 to 31, 2022) 
 

 
FOLLOWERS 

 
# OF POSTS 

 
TOTAL LIKES & 

REACH 

 
TOTAL COMMENTS 

 
1,795 
(+38) 

 
51 during this 
period 

 
2025 accounts 
reached. 

 

996 likes. 

 
29 comments in total on content 
posted during this period 

 
Top Post (based on engagement): Dec. 15, 2022 441 Reach 

 
 

Top Reel (based on engagement): Dec. 30, 2022 873 Reach 
 

 



5c.01.01 CEO’s Report for December 2022 

17 

 

Tiktok Insights (December 1 to 31, 2022) 
 

 
FOLLOWERS 

 
# OF 

POSTS 

 
TOTAL ENGAGEMENT 

 
TOTAL LIKES 

 
1016 
followers 

 
13 during 
this period 

 
6.5K video views. 62 profile 
views. 27 shares. 9 comments. 

 
290 likes (total number of 
likes on all videos within this 
timeframe) 

 
Top Organic Post (based on views): 
Dec 24, 2022 (1011 views) 

 

 

 



2022 Year to YTD Actual as Budget-Actual

Total Date a Percent Year to Date

Budget Actuals of Budget Remaining Balance

Notes: Library

Library Operating

Revenue

Opening (Surplus) Deficit

Opening (Surplus) Deficit

3100 Beginning Deficit(Surplus) -1 -25,066 2,506,600.00% 25,065

Total  Opening (Surplus) Deficit -1 -25,066 2,506,600.00% 25,065

1 Total  Opening (Surplus) Deficit -1 -25,066 2,506,600.00% 25,065

Registration & Facility Fees

Facility Rental

4438 Hall Rental -4,000 -5,705 142.63% 1,705

Total  Facility Rental -4,000 -5,705 142.63% 1,705

Registration Fees

4464 Programming -23,000 -15,661 68.09% -7,339

Total  Registration Fees -23,000 -15,661 68.09% -7,339

Total  Registration & Facility Fees -27,000 -21,366 79.13% -5,634

User Fees, Licences and Fines

Fines

4620 Fines

Total  Fines

User Fees

4447 Misc. Revenue -30,000 -8,646 28.82% -21,354

4490 Photocopy Etc. -7,500 -8,346 111.28% 846

4491 Books -2,800 -4,758 169.93% 1,958

4492 ideaSHOP sales -2,000 -2,771 138.55% 771

Total  User Fees -42,300 -24,521 57.97% -17,779

Total  User Fees, Licences and Fines -42,300 -24,521 57.97% -17,779

External Recoveries

Other Municipality Revenue

4301 Revenue - Own Municipality

Total  Other Municipality Revenue

Total  External Recoveries

Other

Government Grants

4100 Grants - Ontario -45,921 -14,010 30.51% -31,911

4200 Grants - Federal -27,060 27,060

Total  Government Grants -45,921 -41,070 89.44% -4,851

Other Revenue

4760 Donations -1,804 1,804

Total  Other Revenue -1,804 1,804

Total  Other -45,921 -42,874 93.36% -3,047

Transfer from Reserve & Reserve Funds

Contributions from Obligatory RF

492507 Oblig.RF-Library DCA -561,867 -172,887 30.77% -388,980

492513 Oblig.RF-Parks Outdoor DCA

492515 Oblig.RF-Parks Indoor DCA -13,448 -12,574 93.50% -874

Total  Contributions from Obligatory RF -575,315 -185,461 32.24% -389,854

Total  Transfer from Reserve & Reserve Funds -575,315 -185,461 32.24% -389,854

Total  Revenue -690,537 -299,288 43.34% -391,249

Expenditures

Wages & Benefits

Wages & Benefits Permanent

5d.01.01



2022 Year to YTD Actual as Budget-Actual

Total Date a Percent Year to Date

Budget Actuals of Budget Remaining Balance

5d.01.01

5010 Salaries - (FT) 2,316,041 1,781,019 76.90% 535,022

5025 Overtime - Banked (FT) 767 -767

5100 Benefits (FT) 529,578 528,385 99.77% 1,193

5101 Benefit Clearing (FT) 1,773 -1,773

7126 Contingency-Wages -55,749 -55,749

Total  Wages & Benefits Permanent 2,789,870 2,311,944 82.87% 477,926

Wages & Benefits Non-Permanent

2 5011 Salaries - (PT) 19,104 495,468 2,593.53% -476,364

5102 Benefits (PT) 139,191 56,291 40.44% 82,900

5103 Benefit Clearing (PT) 9,005 -9,005

Total  Wages & Benefits Non-Permanent 158,295 560,764 354.25% -402,469

Total  Wages & Benefits 2,948,165 2,872,708 97.44% 75,457

Materials & Supplies

Facility/Park Maintenance

7080 Cleaning Supplies 12,000 7,082 59.02% 4,918

7180 Facility/Parks Maintenance 57,603 54,485 94.59% 3,118

Total  Facility/Park Maintenance 69,603 61,567 88.45% 8,036

Advertising & Publicity

7020 Advertising & Publicity 8,059 1,491 18.50% 6,568

Total  Advertising & Publicity 8,059 1,491 18.50% 6,568

Clothing

5210 Clothing/PPE 675 178 26.37% 497

Total  Clothing 675 178 26.37% 497

Education, Seminars & Memberships

5230 Education & Development 20,000 14,004 70.02% 5,996

7100 Conferences & Seminars

7300 Prof. Dues & Memberships 2,993 2,791 93.25% 202

7620 Training (Health & Safety) 2,096 -2,096

Total  Education, Seminars & Memberships 22,993 18,891 82.16% 4,102

Equipment Maintenance

7140 Equipment Maintenance 2,200 2,265 102.95% -65

Total  Equipment Maintenance 2,200 2,265 102.95% -65

Equipment Utilization

7130 ..Equipment Utilization 3,500 3,500

7135 ..Equipment Utilization Recvry -3,500 -3,500

Total  Equipment Utilization

Fuel

7200 Fuel 1,846 1,846

Total  Fuel 1,846 1,846

Office, Printing & Postage

7040 Books/Publications/Subscriptio 143,019 161,572 112.97% -18,553

7360 Office Supplies 9,296 10,858 116.80% -1,562

7400 Photocopy 13,000 11,616 89.35% 1,384

7440 Postage 1,000 893 89.30% 107

7460 Printing 6,582 8,114 123.28% -1,532

3 Total  Office, Printing & Postage 172,897 193,053 111.66% -20,156

Insurance

4 7220 Insurance 26,043 29,611 113.70% -3,568

Total  Insurance 26,043 29,611 113.70% -3,568

Materials

7028 Audio Materials 54,221 25,823 47.63% 28,398

7280 Material 22,000 19,944 90.65% 2,056



2022 Year to YTD Actual as Budget-Actual

Total Date a Percent Year to Date

Budget Actuals of Budget Remaining Balance

5d.01.01

7283 Technology Supplies 19,500 23,223 119.09% -3,723

7284 ideaSHOP Supplies 500 40 8.00% 460

7398 Periodicals 12,328 5,401 43.81% 6,927

Total  Materials 108,549 74,431 68.57% 34,118

Other Expenses

5120 Board&Committee /Non-payroll 4,000 2,300 57.50% 1,700

5 7320 Mileage 4,858 6,227 128.18% -1,369

7389 Culture Engagement 37,500 21,954 58.54% 15,546

7450 Pre school Storytime

6 7470 Programming - Children 9,260 10,918 117.90% -1,658

7545 Project Expense 40,087 -40,087

Total  Other Expenses 55,618 81,486 146.51% -25,868

Public Relations

7 7485 Public Relations 6,821 9,809 143.81% -2,988

Total  Public Relations 6,821 9,809 143.81% -2,988

Purchased Services

7380 Purchased Services 751 751

Total  Purchased Services 751 751

Software Maintenance and Licencing

8 7580 Software Annual Maint. Fees 42,252 46,562 110.20% -4,310

Total  Software Maintenance and Licencing 42,252 46,562 110.20% -4,310

Total  Materials & Supplies 518,307 519,344 100.20% -1,037

Utilities

Telephone and Utilities

7600 Telephone 10,508 7,029 66.89% 3,479

7660 Utilities - Hydro 64,995 50,833 78.21% 14,162

7680 Utilities - Natural Gas 16,067 12,042 74.95% 4,025

7700 Utilities - Water/Sewer 6,628 7,579 114.35% -951

Total  Telephone and Utilities 98,198 77,483 78.90% 20,715

Total  Utilities 98,198 77,483 78.90% 20,715

Contracted  Services

Audit Fees

8080 Audit 3,004 3,053 101.63% -49

Total  Audit Fees 3,004 3,053 101.63% -49

Cleaning Contract

8185 Cleaning Contract 39,165 38,078 97.22% 1,087

Total  Cleaning Contract 39,165 38,078 97.22% 1,087

Contracts

8250 Contracts - Labour 3,133 3,133

8290 Contracts 15,888 9,560 60.17% 6,328

8325 Contracts - Grass Cutting 1,992 1,992

8850 Snow Removal 38,591 26,430 68.49% 12,161

Total  Contracts 59,604 35,990 60.38% 23,614

External Legal Costs

8640 Legal 3,304 -3,304

Total  External Legal Costs 3,304 -3,304

Total  Contracted  Services 101,773 80,425 79.02% 21,348

Rents & Financial

Service Charges

9110 Debit/Visa Charges 4,481 3,327 74.25% 1,154

Total  Service Charges 4,481 3,327 74.25% 1,154

Total  Rents & Financial 4,481 3,327 74.25% 1,154



2022 Year to YTD Actual as Budget-Actual

Total Date a Percent Year to Date

Budget Actuals of Budget Remaining Balance

5d.01.01

Long term debt - Principal & Interest

L.T.D. Principal & Interest

5610 Debt Interest 142,790 52,462 36.74% 90,328

5620 Debt Principal 432,525 133,000 30.75% 299,525

Total  L.T.D. Principal & Interest 575,315 185,462 32.24% 389,853

Total  Long term debt - Principal & Interest 575,315 185,462 32.24% 389,853

9600 Facility rental revenue(Intern -29,000 -29,000 100.00%

9610 Facility rental expenditures(I 26,300 26,300 100.00%

Total  Internal Rental Expenditure(Revenue) -2,700 -2,700 100.00%

Internal Transfers

9630 Salaries/Ben. Internal Chgs

9681 Snow Clearing - Expenditures 1,571 -1,571

9696 Depart. Overhead Allocations

Total  Internal Transfers 1,571 -1,571

Total  Internal Recoveries/Transfers -2,700 -1,129 41.81% -1,571

Total  Expenditures 4,243,539 3,737,620 88.08% 505,919

Total  Library Operating 3,553,002 3,438,332 96.77% 114,670

Total  Library 3,553,002 3,438,332 96.77% 114,670

Total Library 3,553,002 3,438,332 96.77% 114,670

6. Programming Budget actuals will be offset by funds received from Friends of the Library

7. Public Relations budget is offset by revenues.

8. Annual Software Maintenance budget was exceeded due to the Evergreen upgrade.

5. Courier delivery was switched froman external contractor to internal staff.  Mileage budget has been affected and the 

2023/2024 budget will reflect this change.

1. Running a surplus, based on the budget of -1, the formula can create a large YTD percentage of budget.  This is managed by 

the Town Finance Team; we cannot amend the formula.

2.The PT Benefits vs. Salaries were not set up correctly in FMW and are not reflecting the correct object codes.  There is no 

impact on the dollars. 

3. Books, Office Supplies and Printing exceeded their budgets due to the addition of product/services to meet access to 

information needs, and higher than expected product costs due to inflation.

4. Finance has confirmed that premiums have increased over the amount budgeted. We can expect to be over budget by the 

end of 2022.



Carryover 2022 In-Year Total Actual Expenditure Service

from Prior Budget Approvals Approved Spent to Still to Bundle

Years Approved Granted Budget Date Occur

Library

LIB27 HR Organizational Review      1,491 1,491 1,491 Lead & Manage

LIB28 Strategic Plan                30,017 30,017 29,190 827 Lead & Manage

LIB37 Cookstown Facility Assessment & Repairs 112,298 112,298 112,298 Community Spaces

LIB39 Job Evaluation/Job Description/Pay Equity 7,562 7,562 7,562 Lead & Manage

LIB42 Design / Preparation for ideaLAB & Library with Recreational Component in Lefroy550,000 550,000 550,000 Building the Town of Tomorrow

LIB45 Updated Needs Assessment Study 40,000 40,000 40,000 Building the Town of Tomorrow

LIB5 Electronic Equipment - All Branches 30,000 67,955 97,955 59,203 38,752 Lead & Manage

LIB52 Replacement Furnishings       19,882 25,000 44,882 25,424 19,458 Community Spaces

LIB55 Master Plan/Needs Assessment Study 22,051 22,051 20,840 1,211 Building the Town of Tomorrow

LIB65 Marketing Kiosks              99,993 99,993 99,993 Arts & Leisure

LIB66 Mobile Outreach Unit (InnMotion) 78,000 78,000 78,000 Arts & Leisure

Total  Library 991,294 92,955 1,084,249 134,657 949,592

Strategic Projects (Managed by Library)

ADM25 Innisfil Engage: Community Engagement 24,523 24,523 3,261 21,262 Lead & Manage

ADM44 Innisfil's 200-year Anniversary 4,946 4,946 4,454 492 Arts & Leisure

Total  Strategic Projects (Managed by Library) 29,469 29,469 7,715 21,754

Total Library 1,020,763 92,955 1,113,718 142,372 971,346

5d.01.02



7a.01.01 
Municipal Council Report  

 

November 9, 2022 Council Meeting 

● Watch the meeting 

● Andrea Khanjin, MPP Barrie-Innisfil provided congratulations to incoming Council and 

extended best wishes to the outgoing Council. She presented a written scroll from the 

government as thanks to each member who is not returning. 

● Council received a number of reports for information including for the: Joint Interim Fire 

Governance Advisory Committee Meeting and Audit Advisory Committee. 

● BDO Canada LLP was appointed as external auditor for the Town of Innisfil for the fiscal 

years ending 2022 through 2026. 

 

December 7, 2022 Council Inauguration Ceremony 

● Watch the meeting 

 

December 12, 2022 Information Session - Traffic Calming Strategy 

● Watch the meeting 

● Members of the public and Council were invited to learn more about the Town's traffic 

calming strategy, the goal is to develop a 10 year strategy to meet community safety 

needs. 

● The meeting reviewed the project, addressed pilot project studies for Belle Aire Beach 

Road and Maple Road  and included a question and answer session. 

 

December 14, 2022 Council Meeting 

● Watch the meeting. 

● Council received a presentation of the proposed 2023/2024 Budget. 

● Council appointed the public and Council members of the Innisfil Public Library Board 

○ Councilor Robert Saunders 

○ Councillor Jennifer Richardson 

○ Barbara Baguley 

○ Sue Bennett 

○ Cynthia Gordon 

○ Raj Grover 

○ Rhonda Flanagan 

○ Rob Nicol 

○ Anne Smith 

● Council reinstated the Joint Interim Fire Governance Advisory Committee, Innisfil 

Heritage Advisory Committee and Innisfil Audit Committee. 

● The following members of Council were appointed as representatives to the JIGAC: 

○ Mayor Lynn Dollin  

○ Deputy Mayor Kenneth Fowler 

○ Councillor Alex Waters 

● Deputy Mayor Kenneth Fowler was appointed as representative for IHAT 

 

 

https://youtu.be/52L-VFbfnzw
https://youtu.be/D7kba2rItes
https://youtu.be/n0bcFJjBHj8
https://youtu.be/NqvvhiCALQs


7a.01.01 
Municipal Council Report  

 

● The following members of Council were appointed as representatives to the IAC:  

○ Deputy Mayor Kenneth Fowler;  

○ Councillor Grace Constantine 

○ Councillor Linda Zanella 

● Councillor Kevin Eisses was appointed as the Innisfil representative to the Nottawasga 

Valley Conservation Authority 

● Councillor Fred Drodge was appointed as the Innisfil representative to the Lake Simcoe 

Region Conservation Authority 

● Councillor Linda Zanella was appointed as the Innisfil representative to the South 

Simcoe Streams Network 

 

December 15, 2022 Orbit Potential Innovation Plan (OPIP) Information Session 

● Watch the meeting. 

● Members of the public and Council were invited to attend a public information centre, 

focused on the Orbit Master Servicing PLan and OPIP study. Comments were able to be 

provided through Get Involved Innisfil. 

https://youtu.be/36CkGHE9weg


JHSC Meeting Agenda & Minutes

MEETING DATE: Monday, November 14, 2022

TIME: 2:30 to 3:30 PM

LOCATION: Ops Meeting Room 2 and Teams

CO-CHAIRS: Richard Rivet, Ken Schuyler

MINUTES: Jennifer Sheremeto

ATTENDANCE Jennifer Sheremeto, Paul Tomaszewski, Richard Rivet, Jennifer Miyasaki

REGRETS Nick Ayres

Item Agenda Item Lead Item Details ACTION & NOTES

1. Call Meeting to
Order

Jennifer S - Time enter – opened by Jennifer - 2:35pm

2. Workplace
Inspections

Jennifer S Roundtable discussions.

Richard – October inspections completed
with no major concerns. Usual house
cleaning items. Not yet completed Nov
inspections.

Jennifer M – November inspection
completed with no major concerns. Some
minor items were fixed by facilities staff
immediately.

Nick – Not available.

Paul – November inspections will be
completed in the coming week.  All open
MOAR cases regarding the air line hoses
on the floor and being moved have now
been resolved.

3. Workplace
Incidents &
Accidents

Jennifer S

1. IRC staff seizure (loss of conscious)
and ankle injury – MOL
investigation & JHSC report

2. Library – staff seizure (not loose
conscious)

3. Roads vehicle accident
4. Other Items…

- Jennifer S provided an update to the
members on the MOL investigation
into an incident at the IRC. The staff
members had an apparent seizure
and broke their ankle when they fell.
They lost conscious for a short time.
The MOL report have been posted in
facilities. A report was submitted to
PT.

- Jennifer M provided an update to the
members on an incident that
occurred at the library with a staff
member who had an apparent
seizure while at their desk. The staff

7b.01.01



2

member did not lose conscious. A
report was submitted to PT.

- Jennifer S and Richard R provided
details on a vehicle accident that
occurred with 3 Roads staff and a
resident vehicle. The Town vehicle
was rear-ended by the van.
Everyone was ok with minor damage
to Town vehicle, but more major
damage to resident vehicle. A report
was submitted to PT.

4.
Training

Jennifer S
1. JHSC member training completed

- Jennifer M and Nick A completed the
online JHSC Level 1 and Level 2.
They are now officially certified
members. Congratulations.

- Paul T. will be completing this
training in the coming months.

5.
Round Table

JHSC
Miscellaneous

Items

All

Members
1. Meeting attendance
2. Update on Health & Safety Partner
3. Other Items…

- It was discussed that if a member
can not attend a meeting to have a
back up alternative member attend
on your behalf. As well, it is
important to provide a summary of
inspections details and other
comments to the committee prior to
the meeting.

- There have been no updates on the
hiring of a new Health & Safety
Partner. PT is still recruiting.

6. Meeting Dates Jennifer S - December 8 – Operations Centre
- We will keep this meeting as if for

now to be held in person and via
Teams.

7. Close Meeting Jennifer S - Time enter of meeting closed. - 3:10pm



INNISFIL PUBLIC LIBRARY STAFF REPORT 

STAFF REPORT NO. LIB-01-2023 

DATE: January 16, 2023 

TO: Innisfil Public Library Board 

FROM: Susan Baues, Deputy CEO 

SUBJECT: Statutory Holidays 2023 and New Year’s Day 2024 
_______________________________________________________________________ 

RECOMMENDATION: 
THAT the recommended hours of operation for the 2023 Statutory Holidays, and New 
Year’s Day of 2024 be approved as presented. 

BACKGROUND: 

Early each year, and in conjunction with the Town’s schedule, as much  
as is possible, the Board decides on the management of Statutory Holidays.   
To ensure that the statutory holidays which fall on a Monday are provided to Staff, past 
practice has been to close branches on the Saturday prior to the holiday and offer Staff, 
who work on that Saturday, an alternate day off. Budget and staffing levels permitting, 
Lakeshore Branch remains open on the Saturday of long weekends.   

Canada Day must be observed on July 1 and, this year, it falls on a Saturday. 

As Christmas Eve falls on a Sunday, library service is not affected as this is a day the 
library is typically closed. Christmas and Boxing Day fall on a Monday and Tuesday, 
respectively; it is recommended that all branches re-open for regular service on 
Wednesday, December 27th.   

New Year’s Day falls on a Monday with resumption of full service recommended to 
commence on Tuesday, January 2, 2024. 

10a.01.01



STAFF REPORT #LIB-01-2023  – STATUTORY HOLIDAYS 2023 AND NEW YEAR’S DAY 2024 

2 

ANALYSIS/CONSIDERATION:  
The following chart outlines a proposed list of closures for all branches to accommodate 
the Statutory Holidays to be observed in 2023 and for New Year’s Day of 2024: 

Holiday Official Date Hours/Closures 

Family Day Monday, February 
20, 2023 

All branches closed Sunday, February 19, 2023 
& Monday, February 20, 2023; Open Saturday, 
February 18, 2022 at Lakeshore only.   

Good Friday Friday, April 7, 2023 All branches closed Friday, April 7, 2023 

Easter Monday Monday, April 10, 
2023 

All branches closed Sunday, April 9, 2023 & 
Monday, April 10, 2023; Open Saturday, April 8, 
2023 at Lakeshore only. 

Victoria Day Monday, May 22, 
2023 

All branches closed Sunday, May 21, 2023 & 
Monday, May 22, 2023; Open Saturday, May 
20, 2023 at Lakeshore only.  

Canada Day Saturday, July 1, 
2023 

All branches closed Saturday, July 1, 2023. 

Civic Holiday Monday, August 7, 
2023 

All branches closed Sunday, August 6, 2023, & 
Monday, August 7, 2023; Open Saturday, 
August 5, 2023 at Lakeshore only. 

Labour Day Monday, September 
4, 2023 

All branches closed Sunday, September 3, 
2023, & Monday, September 4, 2023; Open 
Saturday, September 2, 2023 at Lakeshore only. 

Thanksgiving 
Day 

Monday,  
October 9, 2023 

All branches closed Sunday, October 8, 2022, & 
Monday, October 9, 2023; Open Saturday, 
October 7, 2023 at Lakeshore only. 

Christmas Eve Sunday, December 
24, 2023 

All branches closed Sunday, December 24, 
2023 

Christmas Day Monday,     
December 25, 2023 

All branches closed on Monday, December 25, 
2023. 

Boxing Day Tuesday,  
December 26, 2023 

All branches closed on Tuesday, December 26.  
All branches re-open on Wednesday, December 
27, 2023. 

New Year’s Eve Sunday, December 
31, 2023 

All branches will be closed Sunday, December 
31, 2023 

New Year’s Day Monday, January 1, 
2024 

All branches closed on Monday, January 1, 
2024; All branches re-open on Tuesday, 
January 2, 2024. 



STAFF REPORT #LIB-01-2023  – STATUTORY HOLIDAYS 2023 AND NEW YEAR’S DAY 2024 

3 

OPTIONS/ALTERNATIVES: 
1. The Board can approve the recommended proposed hours of operation for the 2023

Statutory Holidays, and New Year’s Day (2024).

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS: 
The costs for the proposed schedule are commensurate with costs in prior years. 

CONCLUSION: 
The closures recommended for 2023 and New Year’s Day 2024, if approved by the Board, 
would result in minimal disruptions to library service. 

PREPARED BY: 

____________________ 
Susan Baues 
Deputy CEO 

APPROVED BY: 

_____________________ 
Erin Scuccimarri 
CEO 


	2a - 2023JAN16-FINAL
	5a.01.01 2022NOV21 - BoardMinutes - Final
	5b.01.01 Igniting hope, artistry and community at Innisfil Beach Park - Barrie News
	5b.02.01 future-of-libraries-report-2022
	5b.03.01 2022-TH-SmileCookieDonationThanks-DBlackmore
	5b.05.01 Disinformation Report - IPR Final Version (Nov 2022) IPR
	5b.06.01 Arts and culture alive and well in Innisfil - Barrie News
	5b.07.01 Dalmer_SSHRC_AsocialSociety_PalacesforthePeople
	5b.08.01 ‘I’m struggling with this’_ Wasaga Beac..
	5b.09.01 This year I’m thankful for US public li..
	5b.10.01 Outdoor Canada Winter 2023
	5c.01.01 November 2022 CEO Report
	5c.02.01 December 2022 Board Report-combined (2)
	5d.01.01 Library - Operating Rev&Exp's by Object DEC 2022
	5d.01.02 Library - Capital by Project DEC 2022
	7a.01.01 Municipal Council Report November  December 2022
	7b.01.01 2022.11.14 JHSC Meeting Agenda & Minutes
	10a.01.01 LIB-2023-01- Stat Holidays 2023



